
AGENDA

MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL
7:00 P.M., Monday, July 13, 1992

Council Chambers, Municipal Building
Meeting No. 92 -13

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

C. ROLL CALL

D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Minutes of Council /Manager of June 15, 1992
2 Minutes of Council /Manager of June 18, 1992
3. Minutes of Meeting 92 -12, June 22, 1992

E APPROVAL. OF AGENDA

EA. PRESENTATIONS

F. CONSENT AGENDA

A1.1 matters listed under- the Consent . Agenda are considered to be -- - ro - uti ne - by - - the City
Council and w l l be enacted by onemotion . There w i l l be no separate discussion on these
i tems . If a member of the City Council wishes to discuss an i tem, that item w i l l be
removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.

1. Approval of Claims
2. Beam Avenue /TH61 to Co. Rd. D, Project 88 -12: Prepare Assessment Roll
3. Minnesota Petroleum Service Settlement
4. Final Plat,* Kohlman Lake Overlook No. 4
5. Preliminary Plat Time Extension: Murk's Nature Haven
6. Ambulance Bill - Application for Cancellation
7. Budget Transfer - Finance Department
8. Tax Increment Transfer

G. PUBLIC HEARINGS

1. 7 :00 P.M., Tax - exempt Financing (Health East)

20 7:30 P.M., 860 Burke Court (Popov)

Code Variations

Lot Divisions



H. AWARD OF BIDS

Y. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. Commercial Uses Ordinance - Second Reading (4 Votes)

2 Temporary Sign Ordinance - Second Reading ( 4 Votes)

3 ADA Compliancei ance Survep y

49 1993 -1997 Capital Improvement Plan (4 Votes)

5 Renovation of Park Maintenance Building

J. NEW BUSINESS

I. Recreational Fees for North St. Paul Residents

2, Roof Sign: 19315 Beam Avenue ( Cousins Subs)

3. 1991 1993 L.E.L.S. Sergeant's Contract

40 I- 494 /Lake Road Interchange

5. Replacement of Underground Storage Tanks

6. Request Feasibility Studies for 1993 C.I.P. Projects

7. District 22 Trunk sanitary Sewer Repair, Project 91 -10 Plan Approval

8. Sterling Street, Project 87 -45: Approve Plans

9. Highwood- McKnight Storm Sewer, Project 90 -10: Change Order No. 1

10. Duluth /English Storm Sewer, Project 90 -13: Schedule Assessment Hearing

11. Highwood- McKnight Storm Sewer, Project 90 -10: Schedule Assessment Hearing

12. Southl awn Drive, Project 85 -17: Schedule Assessment Hearing

13. McKnight Road Bike Path, Project 90 -06: Off System Resolution

14. Request to Provide Police Services (Landfall)

K. VISITOR PRESENTATIONS



L. COUNCIL PRESENTATIONS

1..

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7

8

M. ADMINISTRATIVE PRESENTATIONS

1.

20

3s

4

N. ADJQURNMENT



COUNCH4qVLANAGER MEETING
OF THE

CITY COUNCIL OF THE GTI'Y OF MAPLEWOOD

4:30 p.m., Monday, June 15, 1992
Maplewood Room, City Hall

MINUTES

A. CALL TO ORDER

The Council /Manager meeting of the Maplewood City Council was held in the
Maplewood Room, City Hall. The meeting was called to order at 4:35 p.m.

B. ROLL CALL

Mayor Gary Bastian
Councilperson Dale Carlson
Councilperson Fran Juker
Councilperson George Rossbach
Councilperson Joseph Zappa

Present (Arrived at 4:45 p.m.)
Present (Arrived at 5:15 p.m.)
Present

Absent
Present

Others Present:

City Manager Michael McGuire
Assistant City Manager Gretchen Maglich
Parks &Recreation Director Robert Odegard
Assistant Parks &Recreation Director Pauline Staples

C. AKR's PRESENTATION

Representatives from the architectural firm of Ankeny, Kell, and Richter (AKR)
presented the third draft of the preliminary design for the proposed commur irY  P P tY center.
After considerable discussion, the architects were directed to investigate alternative
locations for the kitchen; and to meet with members of the Seniors and Other Persons
With Disabilities Committee to review handicap accessibility, of theP fiY
community theater group to review the design of the theater, and representatives from
a catering company to review kitchen and storage access.

Councilperson Carlson left the meeting at 6:10 p.m.

Mayor Bastian left the meeting at 6:12 p.m.

D. OTHER BUSINESS

There was no other business.

E. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 6:23 p.m.



COUNCEWMANAGER MEETING
OF THE

CITY COUNQL OF THE CTIY OF MAPLEWOOD

10:00 a.m., Thursday, June 18, 1992
Maplewood Roam, City Hall

MINUTES

A. I . CALL TO ORDER

The Council /Manager meeting of the Maplewood City Council was held in the
Maplewood Room, City Hall. The meeting as called to order at 10: 0 a.m.g 4 by Mayor
Bastian.

B. ROLL CALL

Mayor Gary Bastian
Councilperson Dale Carlson
Councilperson Fran Juker
Councilperson George Rossbach
Councilperson Joseph Zappa

Present

Present

Present (Arrived at 10:51 a.m.)
Present

Present (Arrived at 10:42 a.m.)

Others Present:

City Manager Michael McGuire
Assistant City Manager Gretchen Maglich
Finance Director Daniel Faust

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

The following item was added to the agenda:

M. OTHER BUSINESS
1. Employee Picnic

Councilperson Carlson moved that the agenda be ap, pro ; d as amended. The motion
was seconded by Mayor Bastian and was approved.

Ayes: Bastian, Carlson, and Rossbach
Absent: Juker and Zappa

1



D. 1993 -1997 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN

City Manager McGuire and Finance Director Faust presented a summary of the 1993-

1997 Capital Improvement Plan in which they highlighted the projects which were new

or different from last year's CIP. After some discussion, Councilperson Zappa moved
that this item be placed under UNFINISHED BUSINESS on the July 131 1992 regular
City Council meet_in The motion was seconded by Councilperson Juker and approved.

Ayes: All

E. UPDATES

1. 1993 Budget

City Manager McGuire presented an overview of the 1993 Budget which is
currently being prepared. Manager. McGuire stated that departments understood
that budget requests were to be less than the inflationary rate of 3.5% and the
annual growth factor (1.5 %); levy limits no longer exist in 1993; the proposed
1993 Budget will be delivered to the City Council in late July; and a formal

public hearing will be conducted in late November or early to mid December.
City Manager McGuire distributed some comparative information about per
capita expenditures in various Minnesota cities.

2. Maplewood Mall Traffic

Public Works Director Ken Haider reported on the status of specific
improvements to the circulation system around the Maplewood Mall, proposed
projects which could generate additional traffic in that area, and his negotiations
with MnDOT and Ramsey County to contribute funds for traffic improvements,
Due to time constraints, discussion of this topic will be scheduled for the next
Council /Manager meeting.

Councilperson Rossbach moved that due to he late morninz hour, discussion of items
E3 through E7 be postponed until after Item J., if time permits. The motion was

seconded by Councilperson Zappa and approved.

Ayes: All

F. CHARITABLE GAMBLING

Assistant City Manager Maglich introduced the subject of potential uses of the "10% of

net profits" funds and a time line for distribution. Following some discussion about
appropriate types of projects, Mayor Bastian moved that staff draft a policy for Council
review which states that projects which receive fundinz must serve a broad base of the

Maplewood community and be for a one -time allocation rather, than for on -going
operating costs. The motion was seconded by Councilperson Zappa and approved.

Ayes: All

2



At 12 :44 p.m. Mayor Bastian recessed the meeting for lunch.

Councilperson Carlson left the meeting at 12:20 P .m.

Mayor Bastian reconvened the meeting t 12 :40 m.g . P

G. VOLUNTEER POOL

Mayor Bastian reported that earlier in the day, staff had Provided the information to

him regarding a pool of community volunteers who had limited number of hours to
commit for various projects.

H. . FUTURE OF WHITE BEAR AVENUE

Discussion of this item was postponed until Councilperson Carlson returned to the
meeting.

I. MIS COORDINATOR POSITION , - JOB SHARE

Councilperson Juker stated her concerns about continuing the position of MIS
Coordinator. Following considerable discussion, it was the consensus of the Cit
Council that this position may become a job share position. However, the Manager will
monitor it to insure that the quality of this service is not impaired by the job share, and

if it is, the job structure would be re- evaluated at that time.

J. TAKE HOME CAR. POLICY

Councilperson Zappa reaffirmed his position that the City's take home car policy needs
to be re- evaluated and changed. There was considerable discussion about the value of

the City vehicle to the employees who have a take home car, the need /use for the
vehicle, past employment practices, and suggested changes to the system.

Councilperson Carlson returned to the meeting at 1:35 p.m.

Councilperson Carlson moved that the take home car policy be evaluated at the point in
time when each position that receives_a take home car becomes vacant The motion

was seconded by Councilperson Rossbach and was approved.

Ayes: Bastian, Carlson, and Rossbach
Nays: Juker and Zappa

H. FUTURE OF WHITE BEAR AVENUE

Councilperson Carlson stated that during the Comprehensive Plan Update public
hearing, numerous residents were interested and confused about the future use of
properties on white Bear Avenue; and he suggested that Maplewood residents beg P

3



appointed to a task force to research and recommend a plan of action to the City
Council concerning White Bear Avenue. After some discussion, Councilperson Zappa
moved the all standing City commissions be directed to develop a recommended plyof

action for the City Council's review which addresses the current and future use and

redevelopment /development of White Bear Avenue as well as other major thorouhfares
in the City, i.e. Frost and Century Avenues.
The motion was seconded by Councilperson Carlson and was approved.

Ayes: All

E. UPDATES

3. St. Paul Water Utility Negotiations

City Manager McGuire distributed a memo which summarized the status of

negotiations with the Water Utility for a wholesale water contract. Mr. McGuire

requested that the City Council appoint two Councilmembers to serve with him
on a negotiating subcommittee to meet with the Water Utility's subcommittee.
Councilperson Carlson moved that Mavor Bastian, Councilperson Zappa, 

I

and Citv

Manager McGuire be appointed to serve as the Negotiating Subcommittee, and

that negotiations continue until September 1, 1992. The motion was seconded
by Councilperson Zappa and was approved.

Ayes: All

4. Dispatch

City Manager McGuire presented an update on the status of negotiations with
White Bear Lake and North St. Paul to provide dispatching services to them
through a contract. Manager McGuire also informed the Council that the
existing shortage in dispatch personnel may be filled with part time employees
until the negotiations are complete. This will be done to avoid the possibility of
lay -offs if the dispatching staffs in the other cities are incorporated into
Maplewood's staff.

5. Landfall Police Contract

City Manager reported that he and Police Chief Ken Collins presented a proposal
to the Landfall City Council to provide contractual police services.

6. Budget for Parks & Recreation Building

City Manager McGuire distributed materials which detailed the completed and
planned improvements to the Parks & Recreation Building at 1810 E. County
Road B. It was the consensus of the Council to walk through the building after
Item E.7. had been completed.

4



7. Fire Relief Association

City Manager McGuire reported on the status of the negotiations with the
Maplewood Fire Relief Association for the City's annual contribution. In

addition, Mr. McGuire reported that he has been .informed that the Fire
Departments do not wish to have the auditors complete the fixed asset art ofP P
the audit. It was the consensus of the City Council that City Manager McGuire
speak to the Fire Departments and reaffirm the Council's request for a completeq P
financial audit including the fixed asset audit.

Mayor Bastian recessed the meeting at 3:07 p.m. to walk through the Parks &
Recreation building.

Mayor Bastian reconvened the meeting at 3:37 p.m.

K. LITIGATION UPDATE

At 3:37 p.m., Mayor Bastian recessed the meeting into a Closed Session to discuss legal
matters.

Mayor Bastian reconvened the meeting at 4:20 p.m.

L. FUTURE TOPICS

Maplewood Mall Traffic was added.

M. OTHER BUSINESS

1. Employee Picnic

City Manager McGuire asked the City Council for their thoughts about this ear'sy
employee event - location, type of event, paid time off. It was the consensus of

the Council that the City provide a catered Picnic at Battle Creek Park after
regular working hours very similar to last year's event.

N. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 4:24 p.m.

5



MINUTES OF MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL
7:00 P.M., Monday, June 22, 1992

Council Chambers, Municipal Building
Meeting No, 92 -12

A. CALL TO ORDER

A regular meeting of the City Council of Maplewood, Minnesota was held in the Council
Chambers, Municipal Building, and was called to order at 7:00 P.M. by Mayor Bastian.

B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

C. ROLL CALL:

Gary W. Bastian, Mayor Present
Dale H. Carlson, Councilmember Present
Frances L. Juker, Councilmember Present
George F. Rossbach, Councilmember Present
Joseph A. Zappa, Councilmember Present.

D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

1. Meeting No. 92 -10, May 28, 1992

Councilmember Zappa moved to approve the minutes of Meetinq No. 92 -10 Ma
281 1992) as presented.

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes - all

2. Council /Manager Meeting June 3, 1992°

Councilmember Zappa moved to aDprove the minutes of Counci 1 Mana er Meetin
of June 3. 1992 as presented_

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes - all

3. Special Council Meeting /Mayor's Forum, June 2, 1992

Councilmember Zappa moved to approve the minutes of the S_ ecial Council
Meeting/Mayor's Forum of June 2, 1992 as presented.

Seconded by Mayor Bastian Ayes - all

4. Meeting No. 92 -11, June 8, 1992

Councilmember Zappa moved to approve the minutes of Meeting No , 92 -11 (June
8, 1992 as corected

Page 8, Item G -3 -g: Ayes — Mayor Bastian, Councilmembers
Carlson, Rossbach, Zappa

Nays - Councilmember Juker

Seconded by Mayor Bastian Ayes - all

1 6 -22 -92



E. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Councilmember Zappa moved to approve the Agenda as amended

L -1 Roof Top Screening
J -5 Environmental Assessment

J -6 Mosquito Control
M -1 Table F -5 until next meeting: July 13, 1992

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes - all

EA. PRESENTATIONS

1. Nn /DOT Representative

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Mayor Bastian moved to table until the MNDot representative can attend

a CouncillManaaer meeting.

Seconded by Councilmember Rossbach Ayes - all

F. CONSENT AGENDA

Councilmember Zappa moved, seconded by Councilmember Carlson; ayes - all to

approve the consent agenda items 1 - 4 and 6 - 9 as recommended. (Item F -5

tabled to July 13, 1992)

1. Approval of Claims

Approved the following claims:

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE: $ 431,940.40

S 114, 059..01

S 545

PAYROLL: 201

40,132.16

S 241
S 7874998.23

Checks #23123 - # 23170
Dated 6 -1 -92 thru 6 -9 -92

Checks #13748 - #17490
Dated 6 -22 -92

Total per attached voucher /check
register
Payroll Checks #26817 thru #26981

Dated 6 -5 -92

Payroll Deduction Checks #26986 thru

27002 dated 6 -5 -92

Total Payroll
GRAND TOTAL

2,, Project 90 -07: Assessment Error

Authorized the property owners of Parcel 10- 29 -22 -24 -0013 to pay the

original principle amount of assessment 90 -07, without interest, within the

next 30 days due to an error in the assessment process.

2 6 -22 -92



r`

3. Conditional Use Permit Termination:
Kennard St. (Korridor Capital Investments, Inc.)

92 -06 -57

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT TERMINATION

WHEREAS, on November 13, 1989, the City Council approved a conditional
use permit to mine the following described property.

The Southwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 3,
Township 29, Range 22, Ramsey County, Minnesota, except the West
727.75 feet as measured at right angles to the West l i n e thereof.
Also except that part of the South 660.00 feet as measured at right
angles to the South line lying East of the West 727.75 feet as

measured at right angles to the West line thereof.

Subject to and together with easements of record, if any.

WHEREAS, the applicant has finished mining th i s property.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council ends this

conditional use permit, because the applicant has finished mining this
property.

4. Preliminary Plat Time Extension: Beth Heights Addition

Approved a one -year time extension for the Beth Heights Addition preliminary
plat, subject to the June 24, 1991 conditions, as compliance with one of
the conditions is dependent upon the City's completion of Sterling Street
construction.

5. Preliminary Plat Time Extension: Mark's Nature Haven

Tabled until July 13, 1992

6. Preliminary Plat Time Extension: Highwood Estates No. 2

Approved a one -year time extension for the Highwood Estates No. 2

preliminary plat, subject to the April 9, 1990 conditions.

7. Conditional Use Permit Review: 2210 White Bear Avenue (GAC)

Approved a one -year Conditional Use Permit for General Advancement.
Corporation to sell cars at 2210 White Bear Avenue. The CUP will be
reviewed again in one year.

8. 1992 Dispatching Contracts

Approved 1992 dispatching agreements between the City of Maplewood and the
Woodbury Fire Department, Oakdale Fire Department and East County Line Fire

Department /Oakdale Ambulance,

9. Budget Transfer Request - Repair of Roof

Authorized a budget transfer of $3,770 from the Contingency Account (101-
119- 000 -4910) to the City Hall Maintenance - Repair & Maintenance /Building

Grounds Account (101 -110- 000 -4410) for the repair of roof damage.

3 6 -22 -92



i
G. PUBLIC HEARINGS

1. 7:05 P.M. (7:12 P.M.), Alley Vacation:
West of Birmingham St., Between Lark Ave. and Laurie Rd. (Grape)

a. Mayor Bastian convened the meeting for a public hearing regarding a

request to vacate an undeveloped alley west of Birmingham Street between
Lark Avenue and Laurie Road.

b. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

c. Director of Community Development Olson presented the specifics of the

report.

d. commissioner Allensbach presented the Planning Commission report.

e. Mayor Bastian opened the public hearing, calling for proponents or

opponents. The following persons were heard

Julie Grape, 2251 Birmingham, the applicant
Bonnie Ziemet, 2241 Birmingham, in favor

f. Mayor Bastian closed the public hearing.

g, Council member Rossbach introduced the fof l owi ng Resolution and moved its

adoption:

92 -06 -58

ALLEY VACATION

WHEREAS, Ms. Julie Grape applied for the vacation of the following -
described alley:

That alley west of Birmingham Street between Lark Avenue and Laurie
Road in Block 6, Sabin Addition to Gladstone, in Section 10,
Township 29, Range 22, Ramsey County.

WHEREAS, the history of this vacation is as follows:

1. A majority of the property owners abutting this alley signed a

petition for this vacation;

2. The Planning Commission di th i s vacation on May 18, 1992*

City staff published a notice in the Maplewood Review and sent

notices to the abutting property owners as required by 1 aw . The
Council gave everyone at the hearing a chance to speak and

present written statements. The Council also considered reports
and recommendations from the City staff and Planning Commission,

WHEREAS, after the City approves th i s vacation, public interest in the

property will go to the following abutting properties:

Lots 1 -3, Block 6. Sabin Addition to Gladstone; Lots 23 -25, Block 6,
Sabin Addition to Gladstone; and Lots 4 -22, Block 6. Sabin Addition

to Gladstone; all in Section 10, township 29, Range 22, Ramsey
County.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council approve the above-

4 6 -22 -92



k

described vacation for the following reasons:

1. It is in the public interest.

2. The City has no plans to build an alley in this location.

3. The adjoining properties have adequate street access.

4. The City has a policy to vacate unused alleys whenever possible.

This vacation is subject to the retention of a public drainage easement
over the west 40 feet.

Seconded by Councilmember Bastian Ayes - all

2. 7:15 P.M. (7:18 P.M.), 1847 Kohlman Avenue (Mosio)
Code Variation
Lot Division

a. ..Mayor. Bastian convened the meeting for a public hearing regarding a

request for a division of his lot and for a variance of 27 feet on the

frontage requirement.

b. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

c. Director of Community Development Olson presented the specifics of the

report.

d. Mayor Bastian opened the public hearing, calling for proponents or

opponents. The following persons were heard

Raymond Mosio, 1847 Kohlman, the applicant

e. Mayor Bastian closed the public hearing.

Code Variation

f. Councilmember Zappa introduced the following Resolution and moved its

adoption:

92 - 06 - 59

SUBDIVISION CODE VARIATION RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, Raymond M. Mosio applied for a variation from the subdivision
code.

WHEREAS, the legal description of the property is:

All that part of the following as outlined in red on the attached

map:

EX W 120 FT OF S 222.25 FT & EX W 238.7 FT OF N 400 FT & EX
N 50 FT OF E 160 FT; THE FOL; THE E 398.7 FT OF W 804.85 FT
OF S 1/2 OF SW 1/4 N OF EXT CL OF KOHLMAN AVE ( SUBJ TO RDS

ESMTS) IN SECTION 2 TOWN 29 RANGE 22

5 6 -22 -92



07

WHEREAS, Section 30 -11 of the Maplewood Code of Ordinances requires at
least 60 feet of street frontage.

WHEREAS, the applicant is proposing a lot with 33 feet of street

frontage.

WHEREAS, this requires a variation of 27 feet.

WHEREAS, the history of this variation is as follows:

1 The Planning Commission discussed this variation on May 18,
1992. They recommended that the City Council approve the
variation.

2. The City Council held a public hearing on June 22, 1992. City
staff published a notice in the Maplewood Review and sent
notices to the surrounding property owners as required by law.
The Council gave everyone at the hearing a chance to speak and

present written statements, The Council also considered reports
and recommendations from the City staff and Planning Commission.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council approve the above -
described variation for the following reasons:

1. The frontage is wide enough for a driveway.

2. Parcel One would not adversely affect adjacent properties.

3 Public ut i l i t i e s are available.

4. Parcel One would meet all other code requirements.

Mr. Mosio shall do the following.

1. Install an all- weather- surface driveway that complies with the
Uniform Fire Code. The Fire Marshal shall approve the design
and specifications.

2. Install an address and a dead -end sign at the driveway entrance
to Parcel One.

3. Place the new. house on Parcel One so the lowest floor elevation
is at or above the 898 -foot contour.

4. Excavate enough ponding area on Parcel One to compensate for the
low ground filled in for the proposed driveway. The

Ramsey /Washington Metro Watershed District must approve this

plan.

5. Submit grading, drainage and utility plans to the City Engineer
for his approval .

6. A deed restriction shall be recorded against Parcel One which

prohibits any further division of these properties as a means to
control the number of houses.

Seconded by Councilmember Rossbach Ayes - all

6 6 -22 -92



1
14 <<

Lot Division

g. Councilmember Zappa moved to approve, the lot division as shown on the
April 2, 1992 site plan, sub.ect to Mr. Mosio paying a cash connection
charge of $5,250 for water and sani tarn sewer and removing the existing
greenhouse before the_itty_sig,ns_th_e deeds.

Seconded by Councilmember Rossbach Ayes - all

3. 7:30 P.M. (7:36 P.M.), Ordinance on Temporary Signs and Sign Enforcement ( 1st
Reading)

a. Mayor Bastian convened the meeting for a public hearing for first
reading of an ordinance regarding Temporary Signs and Sign Enforcement.

b. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

c, Director of Community Development Olson presented the specifics of the
report,

d. Mayor Bastian opened the public hearing, calling for proponents or

opponents. No one appeared.

e. Mayor Bastian closed the public hearing.

f. Councilmember Zappa moved to approve first reading of the Ordinance
regulati temporary signs and enforcement, i nc udi nq changes to Secti
36 -241. - __ --

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes - Councilmembers Carlson, Juker,
Rossbach, Zappa

Nays - Mayor Bastian

40 7:40 P.M. (7:55 P.M.), Commercial Uses Ordinance (1st Reading)

a. Mayor Bastian convened the meeting for a public hearing for first
reading of an Ordinance regarding land uses in Commercial Zoning
Districts.

b. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

c. Director of Community Development Olson presented the specifics of the
report.

d, Commissioner Allensbach presented the Planning Commission report,

e. Mayor Bastian opened the public hearing, calling for proponents or

opponents. No one appeared,

f . Mayor Bastian closed the public hearing,

g. Councilmember Zappa moved to approve first reading of an Ordinance
reaarding land uses in BC ( Business Commercial), BC -M IBusiness-
Commercial Modified), SC ( Shopping Center) and M -1 (Light Manufactur ng)
Districts.

Seconded by Councilmember Rossbach Ayes - all

7 6 -22 -92



H. AWARD OF BIDS

1. Property, Liability and Workers'.Compensation Insurance

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Councilmember Rossbach moved to approve the following staff

recommendations:

1. Renewal of our present insurance coverages with the LMCIT for

worker's compensation under a retrospective rating plan.

2. Renewal of our present insurance coverages with the LMCIT for

property and liability coverages with a deductible of $50,000
per occurrence and 5200,000 annual maximum.

3. A General Fund appropriation of $200,000 to cover uninsured

losses instead of the Contingency Account.

4. Renewal of our present insurance coverages with Hartford
Insurance Company for boiler and machinery items.

Seconded by Councilmember Zappa Ayes - al

2. Pleasantview Park Site Improvements and Plantings

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Director of Parks & Recreation Odegard presented the specifics of the

report.

C. Councilmember Rossbach moved to table Item H -2 and moved to amend the

Agenda =place this item as J -7.

Seconded by Councilmember Zappa Ayes - all

3. Landscape Architect for Park Plantings

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Director of Parks & Recreation Odegard presented the specifics of the

report.

c. Mayor Bastian moved that the City Council authorize entering into a

contract with ,Barton- Aschman Associates, Inc. for the services as

landscape architect for the pl. ant i ngs of seven Darks in the, City of

Maplewood at the base fee of not -to- exceed $11,200, and for work over

200,,000 - 6% (Per Contract). Funds for this contract are authorized

from the Commercia PAC Account.

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes - Mayor Bastian, Councilmembers

Carlson, Rossbach

Nays - Councilmembers Juker, Zappa

8 6 -22 -92



A
4

c

I. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. Comprehensive Plan Update (4 Votes)

a. Manager McGuire presented the'staff report.

b. Director of Community Development Olson presented the specifics of the

report.

c. Councilmember Zappa moved to approve the Comprehensive Plan with the
changes as discussed at the June 2, 1992 meeting and subject to the
review of the Metropolitan Council and adjacent cities.

Seconded by Councilmember Rossbach Ayes - all

2. Sterling /Schaller, Project,87 -45 - Easements

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Director of .Public Works Haider presented the specifics of the report.

C. Mr. James Kayser, 2516 Linwood Avenue, asked to retract his request
regarding the storm sewer construction.

d. Councilmember Zappa moved to authorize payment„ to the Jerovic's of
S2.5 -.000_.. for right- of -wa_v and easements. Th i s would allow construction

this year of the roadway and utilities on Linwood and north.

Seconded by Councilmember Juker Ayes - all

J. NEW BUSINESS

1. Beam Avenue /Frank Street - Stop Signs

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b.. Mayor Bastian asked if anyone wished to speak before the Council

regarding th i s matter. The following was heard:

Paul Bachman, 1200 Beam Avenue

c. Mayor Bastian moved to place all-way_ stop _signs at the intersection of
Beam Avenue and Frank Street as soon as practical.

Seconded by Councilmember Rossbach Ayes - Mayor Bastian, Councilmembers

Carlson, Juker, Rossbach
Nays - Councilmember Zappa

2. Keller Parkway - No Parking

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Mayor Bastian asked if anyone wished to speak before the Council
regard th i s matter. The following was heard:

Tim Gallivan, 2522 Keller Parkway

9 6 -22 -92



k;

moved that Ramsey County be requested to designate f

c. Councilmember Zappa mo, _
the east side of Keller Parkway, from the Spoon Lake Bridge to County
Road C. as a no-parking area.

Seconded by Councilmember Rossbach Ayes - all

3. Highwood /McKnight Outlet, Project 90 -10 - Prepare Assessment Roll

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Mayor Bastian introduced the followin Resolutig on and moved its

adoption:

92 - 06 - 60

ORDERING PREPARATION OF ASSESSMENT ROLL

WHEREAS, the City Clerk and City Engineer have received bids for the

improvement of Highwood- McKnight Storm Sewer, City Project 90 -10.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLEWOOD,
MINNESOTA that - the City Clerk and City Engineer shall forthwith calculate

the proper amount to be specially assessed for such improvement against
every assessable lot, piece or parcel of Land abutting on the streets

affected, without regard to cash valuation, as provided by law, and they
shall file a copy of such proposed assessment in the City office for

inspection.

FURTHER, the Clerk shall, upon completion of such proposed assessment,
notify the Council thereof.

Seconded by Councilmember Zappa Ayes - all

4. Roselawn Avenue - Additional Culverts

a. Manager McGuire presented the staff report.

b. Director of Public Works Haider presented the specifics of the report.

c. Councilmember Zappa moved to take no action on this item.

Seconded by Councilmember Rossbach Ayes - Councilmembers Carlson, Juker,
Rossbach, Zappa

Nays - Mayor Bastian

5. Environmental Assessment

a. Mayor Bastian stated he was informed that the representation that only
5 to 8 homes would be affected by the Woodbury /I -494 Interchange was

underrated, that there are 30 to 40 more homes than stated.

b. Mayor Bastian moved to direct staff to research this issue, and the
issue of who pays if there are anv costs.

c. Paul Burke, Department of Natural Resources, spoke regarding the

project.

10 6 -22 -92



Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes Mayor Bastian, Councilmembers
Carlson, Rossbach, Zappa

Nays Councilmember Juker

6. Mosquito Control

a. Mayor Bastian informed the Council regarding practices of the Mosquito
Control agency.

b Councilmember Zappa moved to have a Mayor's Forums invite the, nubl i c and
the Ramsev Countv Commissioners and the Mosauito Control experts to
discuss this matter.

c. Seconded by Mayor Bastian Ayes Mayor Bastian, Councilmembers
Carlson Rossbach, Zappa

Nays - Councilmember Joker

d. Mayor Bastian moved to direct the Mosquito Control agency to not spray
in Maplewood until after the Forum.

Seconded by Councilmember Carlson Ayes - Mayor Bastian, Councilmember
Carlson

Nays - Council members Juker, Rossbach,
Zappa

Motion Failed

7. Award of Bids for Pleasantview Park (Moved from H -2)

a. Mayor Bastian stated this item had been tabled from earlier in the

Agenda.

b. Director of Parks & Recreation Odegard presented specific details of the
Park.

c. Commissioner Carver presented the Park &Recreation Commission report.

d. Mayor Bastian asked if anyone wished to speak before the Council

regarding this matter. The following was heard.

Dean Sherburne, 1078 Marnie

e. Councilmember Juker moved to reject the bids.

Seconded by Councilmember Zappa

f. The following area residents were heard:

Bruce Cunningham, Oakcrest Court - spoke in favor of the design of the park.
Tom Fabi o, 1068 Marnie
Resident of 1058 Marnie
Tom Stenge, 2462 Southcrest

Mayor Bastian recessed the meeting at 10:55 P.M.

It

Mayor Bastian reconvened the meeting at 11:15 P.M.

g. Councilmembers Juker and Zappa withdrew her motion and his second to

reject the bids.

11 6 -22 -92



d

T

h. Councilmember Zappa moved to award the bid, without the parkinglof off
of Marnie.

Seconded by Councilmember Rossbach Ayes - all

i Councilmember Zappa moved.. to direct staff to preaare a, site plan for a parking
lot off of Sterling and.Southcrest and present it to the Parks & Recreation
Commission for review.

Seconded by Council member Juker Ayes all

j . Mayor Bastian moved to approve the, planting bid . and.._the funding as

authorized in.Item H -3.

Seconded by Councilmember Zappa Ayes - Mayor Bastian, Councilmembers
Carlson, Rossbach, Zappa

Nays - Councilmember Juker

K. VISITOR PRESENTATIONS

NONE

L. COUNCIL PRESENTATIONS

NONE

M. ADMINISTRATIVE PRESENTATIONS

NONE

N. AQJOURNNENT OF MEETING

11:12 P.M.

Lucille E. Aurelius
City Clerk

12 6 -22 -92



AGENDA NO. F -1

AGENDA REPORT

Action bar Council'.1A

TO: City Manager Endorse

Modifie
FROM: Finance Director

Rejected-

J .

RE: APPROVAL OF CL
Date

DATE: July 6, 1992

It is recommended that the Council approve payment of the following claims:

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE:

826 Checks # 23171 thru # 23263

Dated 6 -10 -92 thru 6 -30 -92

181,262.19 Checks # 17502 thru # 17698
Dated 7 -13 -92

1,007,446.33 Total per attached voucher /check
register

PAYROLL:

201 Payroll Checks # 27012 thru # 27210
dated 6 -19 -92

40, 898.27 Payroll Deduction checks # 27215 thru
27230 dated 6 -19 -92

209, 949.22 Payroll Checks # 27243 thru # 27442
dated 7 -2 -92

41,131.16 Payroll Deduction checks # 27447 thru
27465 dated 7 -2 -92

493, 311, 65 Total Payroll

1-.1,500,757.98 GRAND TOTAL

Attached is a detailed listing of these claims,

lz

Attachments
MN"CWAPPRCLM.AON



VOUCHREG

rt , ,.,.07
CITY OF MAPLEWOO D PAGE 1

02/: 2 14:13 VOUCHER /CHECK Sf,EGI,TEFi
FOR PERIOD 06

VOUCHER/

C HE CH; _ VENDOR CHECK_ _ . ITEM _ _ - . _ ITEM _ CHECK-
NUMBER NUMBER DATE NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT

23171 541400 06/10/9Z III- NIV.. STATE_- TREASUFiER MOTOR 1/EH LIC. ZO 117.18 Z.tj, 117.1

23172 541400 06/10/9Z MINN. STATE TREASURER STATE DRIVERS LIC. 581.00 581.00

23173 661755 06/10/92 NORTHERN STATES POWER UTILITIES 8::;;F,64
UTILITIES 13,98 . 51 14,822.15

23174 661750 06/ 10/'x+2 NORTHERN STATES POWER UTILITIES 3
UTILITIES 2,95

ta,

ILI.. I ES - r

UTILITIES 2. 95
UTILITIES 4,:0

U
UTILITIES Z.95

UTILITIES 17.34
UTI L-I T I ES _.___ . ..._ - - -- ._______ . _ . __ _.__ .__. _.__. ___.._ .__2.95.- V,

UTILITIES 17.3
UTILITIES 90.33 3,579.:9

i

23175 140400 06/11/92 CLERK OF DISTRICT COURT CNTY DRIVERS LIC., 144.50 144.50

t
23.17 - .. a - #.7D -___4 f #._1 / - ____+I T• HEffi._ __ST -AT ._ P11ER- - _ ... UTILITIES 2-09,97.-

UTILITIES 65.66
UTILITIES 65.` 2

i

UTILI 41.35
UTILITIES 10 . 2
UTILITIES 33.70
U T I L -.I T I. ES . _ ..._ _ . _ _.._ __ __. _ . _....._. _._..._..- S9 .. 2

1 UTILITIES 87.34
UTILITIES 67.33 670.20

2 177 541400 06/11/92 MINN. STATE TREASURER STATE DRIVERS LIC. 307.50 307.50

541400 j../ 1 -i /- .._._lglltlly,.. _STAVE- T1;tASI.RE1.. -...- MOTOR .-VEH L -IC. 23. 868 50._..._

23179 880850 06/12/92 TRW/RECEIVABLES MANAGEMENT SER COLLECTING PAST DUE ACCOUNTS 105.20 105.20
1

23180 12032 06/ 12/92 CELLULAR ONE TELEPHONE 169.02 169.02
1

2 31 X31 -_ _ 66.1750. 0+ -/ 2/  2 - -._NO-R- T- HER.N-..__._ST- A.T.E. -& -• - -0W -ER... _ UTILITIES ra li

UTILITIES 326.07

UTILITIES 26
UTILITIES 500.11 I
UTILITIE 34.97
UTILITIES 37.92,

i

UTILITI

UTILITIES 6.39
U9

UTILITIES 6.39 993.6

2318Z 661750 06/12/92 NORTHERN STATES POWER UTILITIES 8
UTILITIES 77.4 I



i

VOUCHREG CITY OF MAPLEWOOD PAGE 2

i

i
07/0:/92 14:13 VOUCHER /CHECK REGISTER

FOR PERIOD 06

VOUCHER/

CHECK VENDOR CHECK -- VENDOR -- _._ ITEM: ITEM CHECK
NUMBER NUMBER DATE NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT

UTILITIES 91.83
I

I

I; UTILITIES 91.41 i

i UTILITIE 115,37
U T I L I T I E S

UTILITIES 62.95

UTILITIES 121.30

UTILI'TIES 1 819

2318:3 030295 06/12/92 ANDERSON SONS
DEMOLITION HOUSE 2 21900 . 00

23184 190400 06/1:/92 DEPT. OF NATURAL RESOURSES D;NR LICENSE 103.00 103.00

01$5 190400 06/1Z DEPT. -. OF- - NATURAL RE SOURSES DNR LIC, 381.00 38 .00

23186 54140 06 MINN. STATE TREASURER MOTOR VEH LIC. 13 13

23187 541400 06/12/92 MINN. STATE TREASURER STATE DRIVER LIC . 875.50 875.50

2:3188 3 10250 06/4 Z/92- GOFF HOMES , .. REFUND ES 340.00

w

REFUND ESCROW 900.00

INTEREST ESCROW 1.34 1 , 241 .;34

23189 660910 06/12/92 NORTH STAR WORKS INC. PROGRAM SUPPLIES 10,617.50 10, 617.56

3190 541400 06/1 MINN. STATE TREASURER MOTOR VEH LIC.

23191 541400 06/15/92 MINN. STATE TREASURER STATE DRIVER LIC . 6T5.50 675.50

23192 661750 06/15/92 NORTHERN STATES POWER UTILITIES 101.23
UTILITIES 1:38.20

UTILITIES 15. 9
UTILITIES x.60
UTILITIES 15, 39
UTILITIES

UTILITIES 7.32
UTILITIES 30.6

UT 3 51

2319 541400 06 /16/ 92 MINN. STATE TREASURER MOTOR VEH LIC. 8 f7, •..74 2 ,.7, .•r1.74

23194 541400 06/16/92 MINN. STATE TREASURER STATE DRIVERS LTC. 764.00 764.00

23195 890 00 06/16/92 U.S. WEST COMMUNICATIONS TELEPHONE 1 , 5Z0 , 4Z
TELEPHONE 421 .'fir
TELEPHONE 50 . •,5
TELEPHONE 50.74
TELEPHONE
TELEPHONE 1
TELEPHONE 24 15
TELEPHONE x:4.14
TELE 4:3 :29



LJ

r VOUCHREG CITY OF MAPLEWOOD PAGE

07/02 14.1E VOUCHER/CHECK REGISTER

FOR PERIOD 06

VOUCHER/

CHECK VENDOR CHECK VENDOR ITEM - ITEM CHECK

NUMBER NUMBER DATE NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT

TELEPHONE _ _. _. _ . 144,87.- f `

r
TELEPHONE T7,39

TELEPHONE 25.07

TELEPHONE- _ _ 54.65.

TELEPHONE 54.65
I1 1

TELEPHONE 54.65

TELEPHONE _ _ 69.76-

TELEPHONE 59.24
TELEPHONE 54.

TELEPHONE 29.62

TELEPHONE 253.71

TELEPHONE 192.77

TELEPHONE 3

TELEPHONE 67.40

TELEPHONE 75.58

TELEPHONE _ : _ _ _ 5th * 49:
f

TELEPHONE 19.54

TELEPHONE 46.94 311
TELEPHONE _ _ . ___ _.._ _...__. 1D7,7,_

TELEPHONE 2S .07 1
TELEPHONE ZS . 07 5, 040.60

23196 542525 06/16/92 STATE OF MINNESOTA -CPV PROGRAM MEMBERSHIP ANNUAL 350.00 350.00

3197 031 100 06/16195-2APPEARANCE- PLUS- _ REPAIR MAINT - VEHICLE

REPAIR MAINT VEHICLE 12.00

REPAIR MAINT VEHICLE 6.00 60.00

23198 610:::01 06/17/92 MULWEE, LI NDA LIFE INSURANCE 6.00 6.00

23199 661750 06/17/92 NORTHERN - -- STATES -DOWER UTIL -ITIES
14 

UTILITIES 2.95 1u

UTILITIES 2.95 I
UTILITIES 5 .g4

UTILITIES 94.10
1 !)3

sUTILITIES 6.38

U T I L I T I ES_ ., __ __. _ _ 155 , 51 _ . -

UTILITIES 6.60

UTILITIES S5.5S 1')
UTILITIES 5.. 47 1 , 140.53 ...

4„

23200 541400 06/17/92 MINN. STATE TREASURER SURCHARGE PBL. 2, 862 .:27
SURTAX - RETAINER _ 57.25- 2

23201 541400 06/!7/92 MINN. STATE TREASURER STATE DRIVER LIC. 544.50 544.50 67

68

23̀20 2 541400 06/17/92 MINN. STATE TREASURER MOTOR VEH LIC. 14 14
69

n

i

23203 140400 06/18/92 CLERK OF DISTRICT COURT CNTY DRIVERS LIC. 136.50 11

23204 742510 06/18/92 RANDY' S PIZZA PROGRAM SUPPLIES 50.00 50.00



i

R: VOUCHREG CITY OF MAP'LEWOOD PAGE 4

97/02/92 14:13 VOUCHER /CHECK REGISTER

FOR-PERIOD . 06 .

VOUCHER/

CHECl VENDOR -- - CHECK-- . -- VEND-OR ITEM _: ITEM C HECk _ !
NUMBER NUMBER DATE NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT !

23205 30290-0 06/18/92 GLEN , .INGLEWOO.D _ WATER COOLER 0 4
i

r,.

i ui

Z3Z06 541400 06/ 18/9Z MINN. STATE TREASURER STATE DRIVERS LIC. 290. 290.50

23207 541400 06/18/92 MINN. STATE TREASURER MOTOR VEH LTC. 11,674.12 11,674.12

3208 722209 06/-18/9 PUBLIC E- MPLO-YEE FERA DEDUCTION. 11 212.20

r PERA CONTRIBUTION 14,485.73 25

PAYABLE— _ _ .. _ ..._._ .... _ - S . - 9 3. , 7 9

2=210 260750 06/19/92 FIRE MARSHALS ASSN. OF MINN. PROGRAM SUPPLIES 532.50 5;32 »50

25211 020400 06/19/92 AIRSIGNAL, INC. PAGER SERVICE 4.33

PAGER SERVICE 15. 19.69

25212 190400 06/19 DEPT. OF NATURAL RESOURSE S DNR LIC FEES PBL 66.00 66 .00

Z3ZI 3 . 190400 06/19/9.2 - . DEP'T, NATURAL RESOURSES DNR LIC FEES PBL __ 414.00 ... . 414.00

25214 541400 06f19/92 MINN. STATE TREASURER MOT VEH LIC FEES PBL 9,79.0.51 9,790.51
21'

23215 541400 06/19 MINN. STATE TREASURER STATE DRI V LIC FEES PBL 911 .00 911.00

Z 321 b _ 341706- 06/22/'5-2 HERITAGE LAND:- FICA PBL _ 9,647.03
t FED INC TAX PBL Z1

FICA CONTRIBUTIONS 9 40 r5, » 9
i - - - - - -- - ... - -- - -- -- -

23217 541400 06/22/92 MINN. STATE TREASURER MOT VEH LIC FEES PBL 91795.07 9,795.07

2:3218 541400 06/ZZ/92 MINNw - STATE TREASURER STATE- DRIV LIC FEES PBL 5 7.5.0 567.50.._

2:3219 551 650 06 /22 /92 METRO WASTE CONTROL C:OMM I SSN SAC PBL 31,500.00 i
SA.0 RETAINER _ . __ _._- ----- -- _._.

23220 650835 06/22/92 NIGHT LIGHTS 229.50PROGRAM SUPPLIES '

23221 560100 06/2,x/ 9Z Mtn STATE CO STATE INCOME TAX PBL 9, 045.58 91045.58

I- N-- _D -E -P- - .._...CtF'.__..REVE -N-UE -- STA-TE....INCOM-E T-A.X -PBL - -. _ 2.5.x+.. S 1 . -- - - - -. 25.9; R._i.__ - -- ,-- __...__.-

23223 341706 06/22/92 HERITAGE BANK WAGE DEDUCTION
r

r..? 505 0 7. 1

ij

23224 541400 06/23/92 MINN. STATE TREASURER M VEH LIC. 8 8
r

2=3225. - 15.41400 .._..062,319.2 N- v---- ST-ATE- _TREASURER..._.._..._ _ STATE.- DR- I -VERS LIC.._ 539.50 539...50

23226 150800 06/23/92 COMMISSIONER OF REVENUE MAY DIESEL TAB 139,; 8 139.2

r•, r r - s r

Z,22? 210375 06/23/92 THOMP SON, DORMAN N. AMB. REFUND 1.00 1.00 i



1

VOUCHREG CCITY OOF MAP'LEWO PAG 5
07/02/92 114:1.3 VVOUCHER /CHECK RREGISTER

FOR R PPERIOD 06

VOUCHER/

CHECK VVENDOR CCHECK: VVENDOR IITEM ' ITEM CCHECK
NUMBER NNUMBER DDATE NNAME DDESCRIPTION AMOUNT AAMOUNT

23228 5530101 006/23/92 MMEDICA PRIMARY . AML- . REFUND 3380 3380.,00

23229 9900274 006/23/92 UUNITED WAY OF THE ST. PAUL PP/R DEDUCTION 6652.00 6682.00

2 _ 230 5541400 006/24/92 MMINN. STATE TREASURER SSTATE DRIVERS LIC. 7 773.00 

2 231
r r - 

5541400 _ - 06/Z4/92--MINN-w- SSTATE TREASURER MMOTOR VEH .LIC. _ __ _ 1 -3, 244.48 _ 113, x:44 w 4S

i

23232 1140400 006/24 CCLERK OF DISTRICT COURT 3CNTY DRIVERS LICE 1 3 143.04 

23233 4460562 006/25/92 LLECOUNT TERRY SSALARIES PAYABLE 2217.49 2217.49 

34 7721.1.25 .06/25/92 PPRIEFER- _ W - M- - I- LL -IA J  _ VVAC:ATIEN CHEG:K: __ _.. _ . _ 572,5 ._, 557,,59

23235 1101550 006/24/92 BBUREAU CRIMINAL APPREHENSION RREPAIRS MTNCE EQUIP. 3300 .00
REPAIRS-IRS MTNCE EQUIP. 1 12,30 . 0Q . 1 , 530.00 _ i

23236 9911900 006/24/92 VVIRCHOW, KRAUSE & CO. CCONSULTING FEES 119,585.00 19, 555.00 j,
Z3237 3310710 006/24/92 GGOPHER STATE ONE -CALL, INC. CCELLULAR PHONES $ 5.00 885.00

II;

23238 541400 006/24!92 MMINN: STATE TREASURER MMOTOR'VEH LIC. . 10,363,.04 1107363 .04 ;
3

23239 5541400 006/24/92 MMINN. STATE TREASURER SSTATE DRIVERS LIC. 4427.00 4427.04

23241 1152600 006 /26/92 CCOSSETTA'S PIZZA SSPECIAL EVENTS FROG. 1120.00 ;
SPECIAL EVENTS PROGRAMS 996.00 2216 . 00

23:42 0091440 006/26/92 BBR AND C:R I S , INC. AAWARDED CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS 2202, 318. 1 '
BETA I NAGS 110 1192,677.

232 5500075 006/26/9Z SSEARS RREPAIR ROUTER 445 . 00 445
Y :

23244 5561100 006/26 MMN WASTEWATER OPERATORS ASSOC. RREGISTRATION FEE. 775.00- 775,00

23245 6662600 006/26/92 NNORWEST INVESTMENTS SERVICES PPRINCIPAL PAYMENTS 44
INTEREST PAYMENT -S. _... _ .._ _ _ .. _:_. - 1.1.x'_.60. _ _ 5, 0'36.56

15,

45246 1190404 006/26/92 DDEFT. OF NATURAL RESOURSES DDNR LIC, PAYABLE 3315.00 3315.00 ii

2:3247 5541400 006/26/92 MMINN. STATE TREASURER SSTATE DRIVERS LIC. 5542.00 5542.0Ci
661

23248 5541404 006/26/92 MMINN, STATE TREASURER MMOTOR - VEH -LIC. _ _ . 15: 1.57 _ 113 - , 891,87

23249 7701100 006/26/92 PPARKSIDE FIRE DEPT. FFIRE PROTECTION 4,547.00
FIRE PROTECTION 551,345.50 556,692.50

23250 3302580 06/26/92 GGLADSTONE FIRE DEPT. FFIRE PROTECTION 77



M VOUCHREG CITY OF MAPLEWOOD • PAGE 6

07 0Z /9Z 14:1: VOUCHER/CHECK REGISTER

FOR PERIOD 06

M
VOUCHER/

CHECK VENDOR CHECK. ITEM _ ITEM CHECK:

r ' [
NUMBER NUMBER DATE NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT

FIRE PROTECTION 66,809.00 73, 055.00 1„
Z3252 980700 06/Z9/92 LINDA ZICK: PROGRAM SUPPLIES 20.44 tl

UPS DELIVERY

i
SUPPLIES - EQUIPMENT 3 . 62 11 1

ISUPPLIES - EQUIPMENT 1.60 ai
REPAIR & MA INT /BLDG GROUNDS 5.00

r
SUPPLIES - EQUIPMENT 3.72

ISUPPLIES - EQUIPMENT 75

TRAVEL: TRAINING 4.75

PROGRAM SUPPLIES 22.19

TRAVEL tip: TRAINING 5,r,0 _.

SUPPLIES - OFFICE 6.36

FILM DEVELOP 4.41

S U RP L I- E S - - E Q U- I P M E N T _ _ _ . -..- - - - -- - - -_- _ - ._- ___ . _._
PROGRAM SUPPLIES 1.71

jl

PROGRAM SUPPLIES 11.9

PROGRAM SUPPLIES

SUPPLIES - EQUIPMENT 9.73

BOOK 3.75-
1

TRAVEL TRAINING 3.75 ri
TRAVEL & TRAINING 4.00 141.22

23253 120325 06/29/9Z CELLULAR ONE TELEPHONE 41.01 41.01 {

MU-TOR..._ VEHa L IC- FEES PAYABLE -. _. __ _ _ 15, 3363.4 15, 3- '48 ;

23255 541400 06/29+/99 MINN. STATE TREASURER STATE DRIVERS LIC FEES PAYABLE 709.50 709.50 ! 

Z3Z56 700680 06/00/92 PALANK, MARY SALARIES PAYABLE 540.05 540.05 ,!

23257 722200.._._------0b PU -B-LI_C......EM:P-LOYE -E _ _. -. -._. LIFE INSURANCE PAYABLE 297-.0-0 ._ 297,04 -.

23258 380400 06/30/92 I . I . M. C . SUBSCRIPTIONS & MEMBERSHIPS 120.00 120.00

23259 843310 06/30/92 STERLING CASTLE SUPPLIES _ EQUIPMENT 103.00 103.00

STA.TE.:._TR- EASURER__.._ ST,q.TE DRIERS - -L - IC FEES. PAYABLE 768.50 _ _ 768.50 i

23261 541400 06/30/92 MINN. STATE TREASURER MOTOR VEH LIC FEES PAYABLE 14 14

Z3Z62 531650 06/30/92 METRO WASTE CONTROL COMMISSN SAC PAYABLE 23,100.00
SAC RETAINER 231.00- Z 1 $69 + r!

Z3263 230900 06 /30 9 2 EASTMAN KODAK COMPANY DUPLICATING COSTS 139.35
I

DUPLICATING COSTS 21.74

DUPLICATING COSTS 1 S'5 .8 i

DUPLICATING COSTS 29+6.37
DUPLICATING COSTS 269.25



VOUCHREG CITY OF MAPLEWOOD
07 /t72 14:13

VOUCHER /CHECK REGISTER
FOR PERIOD car._',

VOUCHER/

PAGE 7

PROGRAM ..REGISTRATICrN- F €ES..- - -- _._ 55,00 -- - - - - - -- _- -._._. ...
17513 041320 07/13/92 ARTISTIC CABINET & DISPLAY SUPPLIES - EQUIPIP S3 107 83 07
17514 060t55  - , 06/. -2/ 2 BFI

CHEMICAL TOILETS --
1 1

17515 460500 _._ 07/ 1 r19 -2- _. BACHM.AN ! S . _...... __ ___._ . I MPROVEMENT ...:..._. _. - -.... ..
2 - . 6 0 - _........ - - -. .

17516 06100 07 /13 /92 BAN I CK, JOHN PRriG SUPF'L I ES gyp
S • ` 35 .,00

Ifil7517 061725 07/13/ BAT CONSERVATI INTERNATIONAL PROG SUPPLIES 1

431.45 31 F

r;
17518 061900 07 / 1 C:/ 92 BATTERY TIRE WAREHOUSE S s:UFFLIE VEHICLE. .._ .__ .. 67.05 _ 67 .O5.. e-

17 9 071 355 06/22/92 BEST PROGRAMS REPAIRS & MN  
1100 /' 

eTNC EQUIP 300.00 30th r 04 s,

17520 080400 07/13 942 BLEVINS CONCESSION SUPPLY CO. SUPPLIES — JANITORIAL 96% 5

sf

m

1752 i 080900 06/22/92 BOARD OF WATER COMMISSIONERS 1,UTILITIES 4Z.48 ,
UTILITIES

24,12
UTILITIES 477,7 j

f

CHECK VVENDOR CCHECK: VVENDOR IITEM . IUMBEL NNUMBER DDATE NNAME DDESCFc IPT ION
ITEM CHECK.

AMOUNT AAMOUNT

D -UPL I AT I NG CCiST_C 1.1.0- . 4.
DUPLICATING COSTS: rr 14
DUPLICATING COSTS 2220.25 111781. 90

175OZ 0010476 007/13/97- AAAA ALL CI VACUUM 
51.61

1750.E 002005 _ y7!# ' -ADVANCE - - -- CORPORATION __ - FICF E -_ S U P P L I E S ... -_ . 4 *4 0
S

26.70
17504 0020400 007/13/92. _AI RS IGNAL. -. INC _ _ PPAGER RENTAL 6

PAGER RENTAL 6

6 -

6.00 33.1
1 -7505. - -020750_' 00-6I2-- 2 --r92 -- _ALECAMP-A -N -Y _ __.. _ UUTHE- R- --CONST RUG_ COSTS— _ ._._ __. _..._.. -- - -- -2

OTHER CONSTRUCTI COSTS 889 P56
OTHER CONSTRUCTION COSTS, 336.11 3800:33

0- 00212 007 /13 /92 AAMERICAN .
VEH 1T5.15 1175.15

00 006 /9 -2._ _AME- R- -I- G- AN IAATI-LINA -L- BANK - P A -Y.I NG- - -AGENTS--- P'E E S - 1 ? --. - t -- - - -. _ ._ _ __.1 5T`. -..50.._._.._._
17508 0030850 007/13/92 ANTARTIC WOMENS EXPEDITION HHONORARIUM ANTARCTICA SPEAKER 220.00 0020 r 00 ; .

509 0040700 007/!3/92 AARDEN SHOREVIEW HOSPITAL TTESTS FOR CANINE DOG. 8T.86 887-86
7 510 . 04090C . Ci 7 /1 -AR-MS T -RU- NS-,,-,. _T. U.R SET H - _ SK O L D. _ & R -Y _ C Ci M IYI _ B E V - M L.S C E LL-A N E O U5 -

17511 004015 007 /92 R'NALS AUTO SERVICE RREPAIR & MAINT /VEHICLE ii7 . 95 ii
REPAIR -9 MAINT /VEHICLE 1 ! 696. -37 ..
REPAIR & MAINT /VEHIC:LE 33ZT.35 22,041.67

17512 007 r- 1- 5 /92._- .__A- SSH- L..LV. I- A'HER INE_ __. _



VOUCHREG

ll, 02 /92
CITY OF MAPLEWOOD

14: ! 3
VOUCHER/CHECK REGIS

PAGE
ri

FOR PERIOD Una
i

VOUCHER/

VENDOR.. CH£-CK...

Ll
I

ITEMNUMB NUMBER DATE NAME DESCRIPTION
ITEM CHECK

AMOUNT AMil UNT

UTILITIES
I UTILITIESIEE

UTILITIES r r-o
O

6 4 O 6 4

I

17522 081150 07/13/92 BOHL, JOHN F'RC.+G SUPPLIES U0 35. 00
17525 090568 07/13/92 DRAUER ASSOCIATES,LTD CONSULTING FEES 445.41 4 ,945. 41

I „ #..._.__._
1.7  -.,_ ...._..._D-.C3D- -____._1.. - / -,}' - __...r•_.E.D.E- h1U- 'r-- _. -}{q .Iy.W.AFE E - -- -- __.____ _ _ _ -___ _ . _ _ -___ -- - -- _._...REF? -A -I R . M A. LN- -T /BLDG - _ GR GU N US 7.ti • 7

17525 091450 07/13/92 E:RUWNING— FERRIS IND. BFI SERVICE 50-13 50.
17526 101400 07/13/92 BUILDERS SQUARE MAINT MATERIAL

MAINT MATERIAL
69 • 9

1
7527 101550 07/13/92 BUREAU CRIMINAL APPREHENSION TRAVEL TRAINING; x

120.00 120 .00
1 5 0 1 0 1 800 ,. 07/13`/9 BURL-I -NGTON NORTHERN . WATER PIPE LINE ;:INS PERMIT 1.D»00 10 . 00
17529 101goo 07/13/92 BUSINESS RECORDS CORP, MN SUPPLIES - OFFICE 61
17530 1 0 ? r

1 / YERLYc PROG SUPPLIES 15 15.5ti:
17551 110460 - 07 /13/92- CAREER TRACK- INC» TRAVEL TRAINAINC; 4,UO 49.00
17552 110478 OT/13/9Z

ALARLSOtV' PROG REG FEES 20 tZO . 00
17533 110850 07/13/92 CATC +:1 SUPPLIES VEHICLE 24.21 24.21
17534 12032 07/13 /92 -CELLULAR fjNE.. . TELEPHONE

91-66 91 .66
17535 1 OSS G7 f ! Sf CELLULAR CiNE TELEPHONE

17536 120375 07/13/92 CEMSTONE PRODUCTS COMPANY MAINTENANCE MATERIAL
MAINT MATERIAL

197.00

208.69
MAINTENANCE MATERIAL. 205. 6S
MAINT MATERIAL 176.31 787-63

120485 07 . 1 . . 1. S/ 9.Z__...CE--NT- RAL ._..P.O_I.NT _. - SOF - TWARE _._. _:..._ _.. _.. SUPPLIES EQUIP
SALES TAX PEL OUT OF STATE 3.84_ 5;x.00 Al

1753$ 120600 07/13/9Z CENTURY FEED PRaJG SUPPLIES
fit; I

11.70 1 1 .7
17539 150750 07/13/92 COMMISSION ON ACCREDITATION SUBSCRIPTIONS MEMBERSHIPS 12.75 1.75
17540 150900 07 /13/92 COMMISSIONER OF TRANSPORTATION OTHER CONSTRUC COSTS

OTHER CON TRUC C S
4516.06

541 151350 07/13/9Z COMPUADD CORPORATI SUPPLIES EQUIPMENT

i

SUPPLIES - EQUIPMENT 4 t 4 U



VOUCHREG CITY OF MAPL,EWOOD RAGE 9

07/02/92 14:13 VOUCHER /CHECK REGISTER r
FOR P 06

z

VOUCHER/ t

CHECK VENDOR CHECK VENDOR I TEM _.. I.TEhI

NUMBER NUMBER DATE NAME DESCR AMOUNT AMOUNT E;

S U P P L I E  E  U I P M E N T D 4
8

SUPPLIES - EQU.IPMENT 5.07

SUPPLIES - EQUIPMENT 4.

SUPP'L'IES ,.. EQUIP _ __ 94.4P _ 244.50

17542 15 140 47/13/92 CONTINENTAL SAFETY EQUIPMENT EQUIPMENT PURCHASED 2 2 t'

17543 152344 47/13/92 COPY DUPLICATING PROD. DUPLICATING COSTS 98.82 39.82 +,;

17544 152400 07/13/92 INC. SLJPPL'I_ES OFFICE _ . 3 1 - tax

SUPPLIES - OFFICE 1t."':

SUPPLIES - EQUIP 66.33 204.35

17545 I T0150 06/22/92 CURT IS 1000 SUPRL''I ES OFFICE 1 1 , 444.

1754 180110 07/113/99 .....D.,,C,..A ....... ...MIS - s . CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

MISC. CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 1 31443 . 74 k

1 7547 180 -135 -_ 06/ -2 -21-9 : D. FPM -, - -Ak i - - -- NORTH- WES-T-- _- CN.APER ___._ _. SUDSC- RJPTIONS is
17548 2: 3-41544 06 EDEN SYSTEMS INC. A R SOFTWARE 468.T5

4S 7

17549 231 650 06/22/92 EGGHEAD DISCOUNT SOFTWARE SUPPL I E - EQUIPMENT 117.15 r

S U P P' L I E S E 4 U I P M E N T 1- 44 ,

SUPPLIES EQU I 52.19 Z74 .7S

1755 4 240250 06122/92 ELV I N SAFETY SUPPLY I IvE SU & GLOVES _ . 9 660 y 45

850.0 10, 510.45 14r;

17551 250080-- OT / 13/92 - .__V46RAPHI -S _. _ _ . - .. _._ S I6NS' - -FOR.. BLDG. EQU IR..r -..
l t,

17552 250 14 07/13/92 ESSER PAINT & GLASS REP MA I NT /BLDG & GROUNDS 187.57

REP MA I NT / BLDG GROUNDS. 51. 4R_._ 269 .45- ........ _._ ......_ `

17553 260286
f n46/22/9 FAMILY SERVICE SERVICES RENDERED 1

54

1 t, 500 .44 I`,t
f,

17554 260444 47/13/' 2 FAUST, DANIEL TRA - Ir" TkAINING 346.55
5j

VEH ALLOW 7.54

TRAVEL & TRAINING; __ ......_......- S "Oo. -. rn

TRAVEL & TRAINING 8. 00

VEH ALLOW 12.12 382.21

17555 260682 47/ 1 3/92 FINOCCH TARO, ANN COMM SVS - FEES NTR CNTR 4.00 4.44 F ,,I

17556 274150 OT/13/92 FLA I L- MASTER CORPORATION SUPPLIES. - VEH _ 144.60 . _ . 144.60_

17557 300500 07/13/92 G K SERVICES UNIFORMS 208.28 245.28 %,
2

17F58 341 180 07/13/92 GARDNER BROTHERS CONSTRUCTION DEPOSITS PBL 29000.00
INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 1.37 r

dh



LA

VF+UCHREG C: TTY OF MAPLEi ++iiD PAGE 10t37 /ra /:+ 14:13 VOUCHER /CHECK REGISTER
FOR PERIOD 06

VOUCHER/

CHECK VENDOR C:HEC. VEND OR -- ___,..... _._._. -- _.. M. _. _ . ___ __ ITEM _ CHECK-NUMBER NUMBER DATE NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT

INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 6.03 007 .40 t't
1 559 310300 07/ 13/92 GOODYEAR TIRE COMPANY REPAIR & MAINTfVEHICLE 126.

REPAIR :. M A- I N T V E H I C L E
REPAIR & MAINT /VEHICLE 282.68

I ,+iREPAIR . f MAINT /VEHICLE 275.18 971. 58

17560 310650 07/13/92 GOPHER DISPOSAL GOPHER DISPOSAL 1Z 13Z.56 1Z? 13Z.5G

17.561 3.20200 .... J / 1P .___..C; A. E, I}UA- NE- - -- __ -___ __ _.. _ _ __.. BUILD I -N6 INSPECT ION _ _ _ 1 164.25 _ 1 164.25

17562 320265 07/13/92 GRAF I K SHOPPE REP MA I NT - VEH 154 , 4 3 154.4.E

17563 320325 07/13/9Z GREW HAYMAN, JANET M BOOKS f

12.6.0
PROG SUPPLIES
POSTAGE .-

VEH ALLOW 1 .30 32. 79

17564 330225 06 /22/92 HANDY-HITCH. CO . INC« PROGRAM SUPPLIES
PROGRAM SUPPLIES 99 195.80

17565..__.33D5O - --D ? -f 1 - f _ HAIVS I,..__DEAN—— HONCJRAR I UM INSECT- PROGRAM

17566 330300 07/13/92 HARCCI WATERWORKS tP HYDRO +PILLAR UNIT 420.00 420.00

17567 3304'21 Dh /ZZ /92 JIM HATCH BALES CO. SMALL TOOLS 105.36 105

7568-

i • i ;

33a423 D  :../ -._.. 1 A EY -' N NP RN - HAWK -I- NEON- - - - - -- P -RO'G _RE.&-.. -FEES f 2 . i D

17569 330450 06/22/92 HAYMAN, JANET GREW VEH ALLOW 42-38 42.38

17570 340110 06/2.2/92 HEJNY RENTALS, INC OUTSIDE RENTAL - EQUIP 32. D C
OUTSIDE RENTAL. - EQUIP 20 .00 52 .00

17571 340350 07/13/ HELTZEL JO ANN BOOKS
75.

17 341760 07/13/ HESS SURVEYING INSTRUMENTS SUPPLIE EQUIPMENT 39 . 04
SMALL TOOLS 45.80 84.84

17573 - 350700._.-7 f 1 ./ .__ I L RSHF- T -ELTiS _ .. -. -_ _ .._ . . _ . . . . - .... SUPPLIES - J A N I T O R I AL 83 63
SUPPLIES JANITORIAL 10.54 94. -17

17574 35141 07/13/92 HOVER, LANCE PROGRAM REGISTRATION FEES 10.00 1U M00 I

17575 370080 07/13/92 HUGHES, DAVE PROGRkM' REGISTRATION FEES 10.00 10.00

7576 390100 07/ 13/92 INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DTST. #622 PUBLISHING - -- - 10 1 BROCHURES FOR PROGRAMS

5V 00
r

250. 00

50.00



VOUCNREG CITY OF MAPLEWOOD PAGE It

Ca/oz9 14s 13 VOUCHER /CHECK: REGISTER
F PERIOD 06

VOUCHER/

CHECK VENDOR CHECK VENDOR ITEM _. ITEM CHECK

NUMBER NUMBER DATE DAME DESCRIPTIrjN AMOUNT AMOUNT
I

BROCHURES FOR PROGRAMS
BROCHURES FOR PROGRAMS 16 I, 1
P 'OP'ERTY RENT.AL 439.60

PROPERTY RENTAL _... 439 -

PROPERTY RENTAL 219.80 itl
PROPERTY RENTAL 1 I

P R O P E R T -Y RENTAL _. _ _ ...__..:.. _. _ .. 2, 084. 05
PROPERTY RENTAL 307.75 5

IT5TT 3*90101 07 /13./9.2. -I.SD 46233 __ __. PROP RENTAL -

0
PROP RENTAL 8.00 357

17578 3-91130 07/ 1. 3-/ 92-------I.N-TE- DRAT.ED.-- .CIRC.UI -TS ELECTRONIC REPA I -R - MAINT- RADIO - -.. __.__ _.- __ ._ __ _- _____.---1- + •3 : DD._ __ 13.00. - -

17579 400735 07 /13 /FZ JWP INFORMAT SYSTEMS TELEPHONE 6 650.76
1 ,..I

1758 400800 07/13/92 JAHN, DAVID VEHICLE ALLOWANCE 15. 60 15.60

17F81 4 ta050- 1. 3 / 0. 7 EAN _._T -E.RNE..__TEhLPOR_A - RY _ SERVI ;CE.._.TEMP. WAGES _ - - _ _ ._. _ ... _ . - 47-  U - ._ -- - - - - I3 "1
TEMP SERVICE 6.00 1 ,
WAGES -PART TIME 307.20

TEMP E# V I C:E i84  00
1 :17

oi
TEMP SERVICE 192.00 i
TEMP WAGES 384. 3e 

TEMP -W-AGES _ _ _____ _ _ -_ _ _ . ___ -- _..------- 36 0 * _00.. 4.0.

17582 401099 06/22/92 JERRYS RESTAURANT FROG SUPPLIES 152.7"Z 1'S.7

0 17583 4th1900 07/13/92 JOLLY TYME FAVORS PROGRAM SUPPLIES 47. 93 47.93
All

1758 402100 0 / JOURw L OF .- ML- DEFENSE SUBSCRIPTIONS
i

17585 410410 07/13/92 KAUFMAN, GUY PROGRAM REGISTRATION FEES 10.00

i

17586 410420 06/22/92 KELLER ELECTRIC INC. REPAIR & MAINT /BLDG GROUNDS 350.00 4
REPAIR & MAINT / BLDG & GROUND 537 .56 1551
REPAIR... - &.. MA I -NT J BLDG &--GR _..._-492

REPAIR & MAINT / BLDG & GROUNDS 310.00

REPAIR 9 MAINT / BLDG & GROUNDS 936.32 2 9 626.18

I
17587 430825 07/13 KOPESKY, DAVE PROGRAM REGISTRATION FEES 10.00 10.00

17588 430875 OT11-3/92 _.LAURA. ROUND _ _ _ VEH-- -ALLOW
ili(

17589 430880
t .-

07/13/92 f • X11

KOZA, RANDY PROGRAM REGISTRATION FEES 10.00 10.00

1T590 45080 07/13/92 LAKELAND FORD SUPPLIES -- VEH 198.52 1 8 .5Z

17591 451950 07/13/92 LASER QUIPT REPAIR & MAINT /EQUIPMENT 423.88 423.88

a

1T592 460549 7 / 1 / 2 SANDY LEARNED VEHICLE ALLOWANCE
I



VOUCHREG CITY OF MAPLEWOOD PAGE 12 1
97/02 92 14:13 VOUCHER /CHECK: REGISTER

FOR PERIOD 06

r
VOUCHER/

IS
CHkC̀ VENDOR :._.__.CHECK -. ITEM- __ ITEM _ CHECK --

NUMBER NUMBER DATE NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT

175.93 461215 06/22/92 LE N _ TRAVEL TRAINING 488. 488.00

17 . : 45 r1Z4  1  . 4 07/13/92 IRINA LEVITOV FROG REG FEES 1. .00 12.00

17595 470700 06/22/92 LILLIE SUBURBAN NEWSPAPERS SUBSCRIPTIONS 16.00

PUBLISHING 142.11

LEGAL- & FISCAL 33. 50
1.

LEGAL. & FISCAL ZZ . S3

PUBLISHING 255.65 500.12

17596 490800 07/13/92 LYONS SAFETY SUPPLIES - E Z9.89 Z9.89

17597 500 490 07/1 M.. ---- INC, _ M . G. MCGRATH, I NC . 3

17595 500495 Q7/13/92 M.H. ANDERSON CONST CO DE•P PILL Z

ON.....IAIVEaTMEAI - TS 10

17599 500650 07/13/92 M. R. P. A.
UMPIRES FOR TOURNAMENTS

3c o .0.0
f

S7T .. .tU NFEES . 1 , 700. D0 ZU0

17600 50077..E 07/13/92 M -T,E. INC. REPAIRS MAINT - EQUP 90.00 90.0
I

17601 500500 06/22/92 M.T.I. DISTRIBUTING CO. SUPPLIES - VEH 338 .08 r

SUPPLIES - VEH 190.83 1+

SUPPLIES - VEH 409,21 938 .1Z

17602 501505 07/13/9Z MAGL I CM , GRETCHEN B, PROG SUPPLIES 45.

VEH -- .AL L CW_._ ._ _ ____ ...__ .._ -. _ _ ....._ . . _...._ ... _ _..._- .... .. _.__.._13 -.- + U _ ...... -_ ... 5£ .  5. :

1760 501510 OT/13/92 MAHM .SOD , SUE REG REC FEES 12.00 12.00

17604 501520 06/22/92 MAIER STEWART & ASSOC. OUTSIDE ENGINEERING FEES 51155.72 51155.7;

1.7605 501900- - 0 -7 t-1 3192 MA- NP ..TEMP -ORARY SERV -1 CE _... _ TEMP - SERV ICE _ . __ _._ . _ 179., 5Z._.

MANPOWER 2 79

TEMP WAGES 269.74 659. 1

17606 502000 07/13/92 MANTHEI , CATHY UTILITY SERVICE CHG 91.66 91.66

17607 _ 530 0-7 /1-31-9.2 ECONOM ICS 54, 90 54 . 9D _

17603 530230 07/13/92 ME I DL I NGEF ' S , INC. FIEF' MA I NT / BLDG & GROUNDS 65.00 65. ,

17609 530610 07/13/92 MERIT CHEVROLET SUPPLIES - VEHICLE 7.51 7.51

1 531050 .. 06 /22 TH.E ..- MET -.AL- _.D.00TOR _. REPAIR & MA INT /E. UIP 35.00
i

35. 00

1'
17611 531300 07/13/92 METRO INSPECTION SERVICE ELEC INSPECTIONS 31189.60 3j 139. 

17612 551400 07/13/92 MN /WISC PLAYGROUND LAND IMPROVEMENT i, 081 .00 31081 .00



VOUCHREG CITY OF MAPL.EWOOD PAGE 13 

07/0: ! 9.: 14:13 VOUCHER /CHECK REGISTER

FOR PERIOD 06

I 

CHECK VENDOR CHECK VENDOR ITEM ITEM CHECK

NUMBER NUMBER DATE NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT

55I T05 06/22/92 --MN. - REAL - ESTATE- JOURNAL SUBS-CRIPT IONS MEMBERSHIPS_ _. _ ...: _._ 4.00 _ 54.00 _. - - --

17614 57OOT8 06/22/92 MERRILEE MOEN PROG REG FEES 22.00 22.00 I>>

570079 07/13/92 CHUCK;. MOE FROG REG FEE.:, 20.00 20.00

17616 5700' 0_ t,-7.2. BR.5i _. MAINT MATERIAL:.

MAINT MATERIAL 4.60 85.60

1717 5T0091 06/22/92 MARIANNE MOHRLANT. PROG REG FEE _ _ _ 12.00 12.00 ,

17618 570096 07/13/92 GERR ICK MONROE VEH ALLOW 33.44 33.44'

IT619 630025 07/13/92 N.C.C.E.M. SUBSCRIPTIONS 75.00 75.00 

17620 630029 06/22/9.2 ..__NCPC . _ : - _ BO-O S _ _
GALES TAX PILL. OUT OF STATE 45- 6.95

17621 630755_ - 07/1-3/9-2-SAFETY...CGUNCIL _ SUBSCR- IPTIONS_ & MEMBERSHIPw__

IT622 630935 06/22 NCR REPAIRS & MAINT/ EQUIP 65.00 65.00

17623 640550 07/13/92 NELSON, JEAN VEHICLE ALLOWANCE 25.30 25.30

17624 660OT5 0+x/2 -2/9 : - --N- BRTH - -ST -- PAUL.- _C:ITY. -O UTILITIES

UTILITIES 140.91

UTILITIES 195.67 1

17625 661 108 07/13/92 NORTH STAR WIPER & INDUSTRIAL SUPPLIES - JANITORIAL 183.98 183.

17626 661600 06/22/9 .NORTHERN -. HY- DRAULI CS I INC. SUPPLIES-- . VEH - __.. _.. _.._ _._ __ -- 144 "97 _. _

MAINT MATERIAL 83.36

SUPPLIES - VEH 118.68 347.01

17627 661820 06/22/92 NORTHLAND REFRIGERATION REPAIR MAINT BLDG GROUNDS 205.00 205.00

Ell

r

17325 670900
r..

7/ 1- 8- /9.__YSTtlM -, I1IC.v _ _ _ _ _ _PUDI -. ISHING. __ _ . __ _- -- ___. __ _... 19Ci.0o_

17629 680600 06/22/92 OCTOPUS CAR WASH REPAIR & MAINT - VEH 187.50

REPAIR & MAINT - VEN 37.50

1

REPAIR & MAINT - VEH 7.50

REPAIR & MAINT - VEH T.50

REPAIR - -& MAINT _ VEH 7.50

REPAIR MAINT - VEH 7.50 255.00 f;

17630 700650 06/22,/92 PA C:F, AG I NG - STORE PACKA MAILING 28.19 Mira

17631 700675 07/13 PAKOY , GENE BLDGI 33, 999. 87 33,999.8

o

A

17632 71:800 07/13/92 PET CONNECTION PRG SUPPLIES 11.91 11.91



VOUCHREG CITY OF MAP'LEWOi1D PAGE 14 '

j' 07/02/'x.2 14:1::: VOUCHER/CHECK REGISTER f,
FOR PERI 06 I'

ICI

VOUCHER/
CHECK:._ _. - VENDOR- CHECK .._ _... VEt 31C }Ft __ . __ . _ _ _. _ :. I TEhf _ _ ITEM _ CHECK - -

NUMBER NUMBER DATE NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUN

17633 711345 06/22/92 PETERSON,TELL,CONVERSE &JENSEN PROSECUTION SERVICE Z8.40 28.40 

17634 711047 07/13/92 PETERSON, LEONARD PROGRAM REGISTRATION FEES
lUI

y 10.00 10.00

ltt

a

17635 711410 07/13/92 KILL PETSCH PROD REG FEES 25.00 25.00 Ali
t .

17636 711500 07/13/92 PHOTOS.. TO GO PHOTO Z5 . 00

FILM DEV 9.89 34.89
I'

r t 6 SU R̀UES . VEH 37.4'

i. 17638 74c230 06/22/92 R x T SPECIALTY INC FRG SUPPLIES 113.65

SALES TAB: PDL OUT OF STATE 6 » Z4- 107.41

17639 740710 07/13/92 RACCHIN JILLIAN VEHICLE ALLOWANCE 4.32 4 »32

r .
17640 74090 06/RADIO SHACK ACCOUNTS RECEIVADL SUPPLIES - EQUIP 69.95 69 .95 '

1.7641 740980 07/13/-92-.RAHN CARY VEH ALLOW 17.92

VEH ALLOW 12.74 30.66

17642 T41 FOODS- ____ _. PROG SUPPLIES
PROG SUPPLIES 13.79

FROG SUPPLIES 115.76 f

PROG SUPPLIES 10.74- qtr

PROG SUPPLIES 13.82 157.74

i
t

x'64:3- ......_..4 } } } - f .: f --- fAI SEMI.. -.-E1+ R. . »_.._. DIED I CAL:. SE-RVI CES.._TRAVEL  TRAINING __ -__ 75 » 00

SUPPLIES - EQUIP 1 1 , 4S2 . 45

17644 742 120 07/13/92 RAMSEY_ COUNTY DATA PROCESSING SERVICE 19.70

DATA PROCESSING 5.33

DATA PROCESSING 60.04 85

0',
17645 751380 06/22 RIEIRE CARROLL MULLER ASSOC. OUTSIDE ENGINEERING FEES 10, 355.00 10, 355.00

17646 761 200 07 /13/92 ROAD.._ RESCUE. _ SUPPLIES - EQUIPMENT 49. 03 49. 03

17647 761480 07/13/92 KATHY ROMULD FROG REG FEES 12.00 12.00

17645 762150 07/13/92 ROSEVILLE HOME IMPROVEMENT I T F D LDEPOSITS ' 1,  00. i .

INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 6.99 19006 . 99 411

17649 770900 06 /ZZ /92 RYDER TRANSPORTATION OUTSIDE RENTAL - EQUIP 98.00 98.00

1 7650- 780200 07/13192 S& S.. CRAFTS.......... _ PROG SUPPLIES 146.42 146.4

17651 750300 06 /Z/92 S&T OFFICE PRODUCTS INC. SUPPLIES - OFFICE 107.90

SUPPLIES - OFFICE 42.33

SUPPLIES - OFFICE 3.7Z 153.95

ob



J

VOUCHREG CITY OF MAPLEWOOD PAGE 15

07/tZ/92 14:13 VOUCHER /CHECK: REGISTER

FOR PERIOD 06

VOUCHER/
CHECK VENDOR CHECK VENDOR ITEM ITEM _ CHECK:

NUMBER NUMBER DATE NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT h

1765: 780402 06/22192 SPS OFFICE PRODUCTS _ SUP'P'LIES _ OFFICE - -. _ .. -_. _..._...._......__.. 1.9.7 .

SUPPLIES OFFICE 192.54

SUPPLIES - OFFICE 160.36

SUPPLIES- OFFICE _ _ 1 , 5.7

SUPPLIES - OFFICE F 89i r ~ J f'

SUPPLIES - OFFICE 11.23 568.73

17653 790020 06 /22/92 A.J SCHAAKE COMPANY ENGRAVINGS 31.50 31.50

17654 790 500 OT/1-3/-92-------SCIENCE---MUSEUM OF MINNESOTA PROG SUPPLIES 33. . 33 v8 7

17655 800075 07/13/92 SEARS SUPPLIES - EQUIP 58 .97 58.97

17656 820240 07/13/92 JEANNE SINN FROG REG FEES 12 12,00

17657 8206 -_ 0 07/ 1.:3 /.I2.....SN.APCEN -, T.nriLS ..... _ SMALL -TOOLS _ _ _ _ _. 11 04 _ .... 11 ,04

17658 831500 07/13/92 SPECIALTY RADIO SUPPLIES - E 159.00 110

REPAIR & MA LNT /RAD I Ci __ __ __. _._

REPAIR & MAINT /RADIO 2T.00
SUPPLIES - EQUIP 97 .00 589.95

17659 831505 07/13/92 SPECIALTY RADIO SERVICES SPECIALTY RADIO SERVICE 3
SPECIALTY RADIO 1
SPECIALTY RADIO _. _ _.__.. 104 "..00 __ti..

17660 831600 07/13/92 SPS OFFICE PRODUCTS SUPPLIES - OFFICE 13.36 1z
SUPPLIES - OFFICE _ _ 14 .88

SUPPLIES - OFFICE 52-35 80.59

176 .1 840400 07 -/ 13f -92- ---_.ST- :.PAU-L-- ._C-I.T.Y.._O.F - -- _... _ ._ _ ..... _ _ . _TRAVEL &-- TRA -IN ING_ ._

REP & MAINT /EQUIP 158.49

REP & MAI NT /EQUIP 45 ..00

REP & MA I NT /RA I .. 729 r Z 1 I
FINGERPRINT ANALYSIS 63.TO 1 54

1.95
17662 9408 -00 06/ZS"- » P- A-UL:- -- R- AMSE:Y..._MEDIC -A -L . CENTER ._ BL0OD - - - -. 'EST.. FOR DWI. - 55.0.0

37.2817663 842200 07/13/92 STAPLES, PAUL I NE PRO'G SUPPLIES
VEHICLE. ALLOWANCE 40..04...

62

17664 843200 07/13/92 STEFFEN , SCOTT PROG SUPPLIES 35.00 35 . 00 6:3

IT665 843575 06 STRETCHERS GUMS SUPPLIES - VEH 128.01

SUPPLIES - RANGE 122. 250.

17666 850 384 07/13/92 SULLIVAN, BILL PROGRAM REGISTRATION FEES 10.00 10.00
1

17667 851575 07/13/92-SYSTEMS- SUPPLY 9 INC, _ _ _ SUPPLIES - OFFICE _. 11.00

SUPPLIES - OFFICE 16.00 i. ;i
ISUPPLIES - OFFICE 3Z. 00



i

VOUCHREG CITY OF MAPLEWOOD

07/02/92 14:1:3 VOUCHER /CHECK REGISTER

FO PERIOD 06

PAGE 16

f-J

0

VOUCHER/

HECK VEND0R C.H.E. K .._.._ VEN ..... - . _... _ .__ ...... ................._ ITEM CHECK -

i NUMBER NUMBER DATE NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AM 64

SUPPLIES - OFFICE

i SSI x.87
1

cS 23. 1

5.4 ff j
1 w 4•.

17668 t8600
r t rf07/13 2 T.A. SC:HIFSKY  SONS, INC MAINT MATERIAL 659.00

1j4j

14A
MAINT. MATERIAL 1 3 1 067 . 05

4766- . _ 01 t Cy 0..7. f..1- .._..I -; A E. k-- P T ^ -- - - - _.._.. _ ___...T - f•A - fi11RF L;I: E. __- -V EN _.._ . -__ ._.. .. _

17670 860305 07/13/92 T.J.T. SHIRTS SoFTSALL SHIRTS & CApS
1 , 17 8 . ' c

596 .44 4

7  7 1- -- - --.._S. D  54a
n r r

4b f _>t   . - °_.. ..R -.  ---S -TC'F - _R-C_ _ _.- A.•{.R__ ___...___.._ .. _.._.17PES - J A N I T-GRI..A_L _... _ --- _ .._ . __..._ ._._ . _ _ .- .__.._ .__.._-- __..__..._ . _1
PROD SUPPLIES 91.96

PROG SUPPLIES 7.74
SUPPLIES - EQUIP 56.4

SUPPLIES OFFICE 1

SUPPLIES - OFFICE 10.64
PROG S U P P L I € S 14 » S

SUPPLIES - EQUIP 17.90

SUPPLIES -- EQUIP j7
t,
l

PROG SUPPLIES 24.84
SUPPLIES - EQUIP 1 Z8 . S8 757 75

1767 -2 - 862667 - INC

1767:3 862680 07/1 T I LSNER CARTON CO SUPPLIES - EQUIP 390.00 3

176 =74 862750 07/13/9Z TOCKO, JEFF PROGRAM REGISTRATION FEES 15.04 15.00 X

17675 8-80-1 T AF-F- I.Q_ S L- P P L I ES _ -_ EQUIP.-

17676 881090 07/13/92 TURNQUI ST INC. SUPPLIES - JANITORIAL 17;..6

17677 881200 07/18/92 TWEETEN, DAVID PROGRAM REGISTRATION FEES 15.40 15.00

17h7.8 _ __88-1600.. CO .- _........._... -... 9U- PPL -IES .__- ...0FF.ICE _..- _ _ _ _ 36 w 0 .6 _.. __ __... rt •• t f j

17679 882070 07/13/ TWIN CITIES METRO CHAPTER PROD REG FEES 25 .00 25 .00
1

17680 802800 06 /ZZ/ 9 Z TWIN CITY TRANSPORT E UNIT 3
TOWING 45.00
CAR TRANSPORT _ 21.30

TOW 20 .00
is

TOW 20.00 136.30
r,

17681 890060 07/13/92 URDANSK I , BRENDA PROGRAM REGISTRATI FEES 5 55. 00



VOUCHREG CITY OF MAPLEWOOD PAGE 17

07/02/9Z 14:13 VOUCHER /CHECK:: REGISTER
FOR PERIOD 0

VOUCHER/ i

CHECK VENDOR CHECK VEND OR ITEM ITEM _ CHECK ,
NUMBER NUMBER DATE NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT

17682 900100 06/22 UNIFORMS UNLIMITED UNIFORMS & CLOTHING -------

i

UNIFORM CLOTHING 124.06 484.66

17683 900600 06/22/92 U MEDICAL SUPPL - EQU 1 D0-. GD

SUPPLIES -- EQUIP 6. 96 107

17684 9.10200 _.._ 06 /ZZ /9Z VALS_- _B+3.DY__SHOF -..... __ ___... __ FtEF'AIR &.. MAINT VEH- _ . _. 474. 50- 4T4 50

17685 910500 07/18/92 VASKO RUBBISH REMOVAL RUBBISH REMOVAL 231.11

RUBBISH REMOVAL _ 329.09 560.20

176C,6 1Z1DO 7 /iS /+ VIRTUE PRINTING SUPPLIES - OFFICE 38,24

OFFICE—— _ - - - -- - .. - -- 7 »   - 2t . D 0 .. .

17687 930700 07/13/92 WAHL WAHL REPAIR & MA INT /EQUI P'MENT 116.95

i

116.95

17 88 981850 07/13/2 WARNING LITES OF MN SIGNS & SIGNALS 49.97

UNIFORMS CLOTHING 87.03 13T.00
l

17689 934100 07/13 WASHINGTON CRI NEWS SERV. SUBSCRIPTIONS M 2951. Ceti 295
i

17690 940555 06/2 WE ILANDIt ...ELIZABETH TRAVEL- & TRAINING _.___._,_:..._ 11 ,,62

VEH ALLOW 6.76 10.18 

17691 94ZO65 06/22/9.2 -._ PROGRAM SUPPLIES_

17692 942395 07/13/92 WILLIAMS AARON VEH ALLOW 9.10 9.10

I T69 ? 943200 07/13/9Z WI SEMAN , DAVE PROGRAM REGISTRATION FEES 10.00 10.00

17694 950290 06/22/92 _..._WORD-- PE- RF- EC- T- --- C- ORR - w- - -5iO-UPDATE- SUPPLIES EQUIP

1 T695 950325 06/Z2/92 WORD PERFECT MAGAZINE SUBSCRIPTION 19.00

S U B S C R I P T I O N S & MEMBERSHIPS c
SUBSCRIPT ICONS & MEMBERSHIPS 19. 00 9T.00

1769 9707 OF. SUPPLIES_ 7- 1245.00 --
1

17697 980200 06 /22 /92 ZAPPA, JOSEPH TRAVEL & TRAINING 253.11 258.11

17698 980700 07/13/92 LINDA ZICES TRAVEL ` 4 TRAINING 12.48 12.48

TOTAL CHECKS 1 , OOT 446.33



CITY OF MAPLEWOOD

EMPLOYEE GROSS EARNINGS AND PAYROLL DEDUCTION CHECKS

FOR THE CURRENT PAY PERIOD

000 1

0027013 06/19/92 DALE CARLSON 267.63

0027014 06/19/92 GEORGE ROSSBACH 2G7' 63

GARR--K-

z
0027016 06/19/92 FRANCES L JUKER 267.63

0027017 06/19/92 MICHAEL A McGUIRE 3 2 2

X 14 SON--------------__-

0027019 06/19/92 GAIL BLACKSTONE 2

06/19/92 G ETCHEN MAGL7CH 1 792. 39

D'+°^^,-_-J--JAH+___

c
0027022 06/19/92 LYLE SWANSON 1

z-------
0027023 06/19/ LARRY J 2 

o 0027025 06/19/92 WILLIAM MIKISKA 185,63

00270=6 06'19~92 EL , ,,=S, iR

z

0027028 06/19/92 DEBORAH DEHN 479.24

0027029 06/19/92 RICHARD 1 v 405" .

0027031 06/19/92 DELORES A VIGNALO 1

0027032 06/19/92 BRUCE ANDERSON 1, 034a 90

0027034 06/19/92 LUCILLE E AURELIUS 2,069.06

0 1/ T D 0 1 63

0027037 06/19/92 LOIS BEHM 1

0027038 06/19/9za C8NNIE L KELSEY 661. 49



CITY CE MAPLEWOOD

EMPLOYEE GROSS EARNINGS AND PAYROLL DEDUCTION CHECKS

FOR THE CURRENT PAY PERIOD

CHECK-- DATED----- PAY - --- -. - - -- .- ___ _-- - -___.

002 06/19/92 PATRICIA A HEN L.EY 8570 90

0027041 06/19/92 CAROL JAGOE 19

c_) E7(; )43 06/19/9 SANDRA OLSOH 8 . 0 . 40

0027044 06/19/92 MAR'S KAY PAS. ANK 943w 7

027047 06/19/92 JOANNE M SVEHD EH 1, 347. 92

i- 10.270 __0614319-Z19- Z __--- - - - -

0027049 06/19/92 CAROL E MART I NSON 1 488. 70

0027950 06/19/92 ANTHONY G CAHANES 2 034. 46

OE RC E T D NELSON----

06/19/ VERNON T STILL 1 ,) ,«sit«..,, 9

0027053 06/19/ DONALD W SKALMAN 1,

Ara•k M •• C

027055 SCOTT L STEFFEN 1 799.01

002 06/ 19/92 DAVID L ARNOLD 1 622o t7

0027058 06/19/92 JOHN C BOHL 1

002705 06/ DALE K. CLAOSOH 1 548.87

6'w'_.. -_.

027061 06/19/92 JOHN H ATCH 1 SCH 1 546 n 87

0027062 06/19/92 JAMES YOUNGREN 1,

0027 06/19/92 KEVIN RABBETT 301,27

0027065 06/19/92 THOMAS J SZCZEPANSKI 1, 473. 89



l

CITY GE MAPLEWOOD 0003

EMPLOYEE GROSS EARNINGS AND PAYROLL DEDUCTION CHECKS
FOR THE CURRENT PAY PERIOD

DAT

0027070 06/1 MICHAEL RYAN 1 6222 37

0027071 06 /19/92 MICHAEL. J HERBERT 1 603. 11,

7073 06/19/92 GREGORY L STAFNE 1 7 55 4. , 6

0027074 06/19/92 RONALD D BECKER Il 603W 11

0027076 06/19/92 DERRELL T STOCKTON 1 530m 37

0027077 06/19/92 PAUL G PAULOS-JR, 1 G 14 u 47

MM._._.___.- _- ... —.. .__..._..__.._..._.._ -- 1w' »K I _   .  Mft 1 _ -... wwl _.-- ___.__— ._- _- _•-- _- .._._ —. __._.._ —_____ — .__— _- __.... __. -__. _- _ - -._. _. _. .w _.— ._.... --

0027079 06/19/92 FLINT D K A R I G 1 674 n 26

0 # »2 06 19'92_ STEPHEN J HEINZ 1,

Jjt .. 

mow'irw7 MM .— __...___-- ___--___._._. ? _— _— ..— ..__.__._ .. JOHN lTiw _ _— ...— ._____
r. — __"__— ._"—_.____. - - - -_ ..__ , ___ . _ . r_ - - ____ . 

T_ •  TiT __ .... r ... __ .

j, 
J

0027 ,. G/ 19 2 DAVID M GRAS 1

0027083 0 DAVID J THOMALLA 1

M' ' »' w ` i  7w' I ___ _. - __ _-- _.___.__._-_. _ ._.._  - ...._.
4••` .- ___"_'.'___ _ _._.... .__.. -.... ( E - Vit

10 ,
J

WWW ww
l

002 2 .{ j 2 ••wr

0027086 06/ 19 / 92 JOSEPH A BERGERON 1 574 s i O

0 JAMES --- -- HE RB - '- - - -- - - --

0f+ 'w2 • w88 06/19/92 JON A ELA M"ER 17

0027089X89 06/ 1'x/92 SARAH SAUNDERS 1 062n 38

0 ~) t,•,   #-- _._.- ..__.___--- _.- - - - - -- --- ..`{_.  .:f' - ..f` _.._._..._-- - -- - - -- '- 'E"Et'!tE - _
t w. •.. w

J

O •w}2709 1 06/19/92 DUA 7E J WILLIAMS 1 49S. 22

00292 06/19/92 JANET L RAD I HE 1, 388. G7

0027067 006/19/ CCABOT V WELCHL I H 11 58G. 31

0027068 006/19/92 RRICHARD J LANG 11 546a 87

i #w ẁ "MI - -` ___.._._- __.— . :w #
7.. j, - wK .__. -._ __..— _.___... . ALE__- R - F - __._.,._



a

F-1

CITY UE MAPLEWOOD 0

EMPLOYEE GROSS EARNINGS AND PAYROLL DEDUCTION CHECKS

FOR THE CURRENT PAY PERIOD

r:

s

0027094 06/19/92 SCOTT K BO 1 x:45. 4G

0027095 06/19 OA ROL NELSON 1 764. G5

0027097 06/19/92 GWENDCLYN SELL 907. 70

0027098098 06/ 1 9/92 JILL PETERS 1 ,1 055* 24

0027 100 06/ s WEGW 644w54

002710.1 06/19/92 KENNETH G HA I DE R 2 359w 94

gi

lni

00 06/19/9 WILLIAM P R I EEE R 1 222a 90

0027104 06/19/92 GERALD W MEYER 1

l^

0027106 06/19/92 BRYAN NA EL 1

y

0027107 6 / 19 / 92 DAVID P LUG" Z 1, 222 o l

0027109 06 / 19/ 92 JOHN SJCHMOOCK 1

0027110 06 RONALD J HELEY 1 1 245. 3o

06 1 t . _ _t _ — ___ —. —__ _ -EI.. — D-_ _ O  AL —_ ____._ _- _._— ._.__.__ ____

0027112 06/19/92 RONALD L F REBE RG 1 > 45 w 3O

1 _ . 

f 110027
n

06/19/92 WILLIAM O OAS 1 9. 0 a 50

i

t { 
mar

0027115 06/19/92 RANDAL L I NDBLOM 1 657. 58

002711€ 06/19/92 FAMES 6 ELIAS 1 1 488 n 47

00 06/ 19/92 DENNIS L PECK i s, X56 w 3 f.

00 0 WILLIAM PR I EDE 1 814u L8

F-1



CITY OF MAP LEWOO D 0005

El*TlPL OYEE GROSS EA AND PAYROLL DEDUCTION CHECKS
FOR THE CURRENT PAY PERIOD

M

CHECK-— } UMBE..R-

0027121 06/19/92 WALTER M GEIS 1 474

0027 122 06/19/92 rHE.RESA METZ 1 , 1 795,w6

002712- a - - -- .._ .. -C)6 JOSH - -.._ R- . LOE E - . - --- -- _.._

0027124 06/19/ ROBERT D ODEEARD 2,1

00271 06/19/92 Ltd I S J B RENNE R 1125906 - 6

00 0 PAUL 1 NE STAPLES 1

0027128 06/19/92 LUTHER JONES 41.60

0027 06/ ROBERT S ANDERSON 1, x:07, 62

0027 06/ 19/92 DENNIS P L I HDOJ REF 1 = 222 s 1 O

271, , - -- _ _......._.__.._.._1' : - -- -- -- - -.__WI -LL I Ate- GARRY- -- ------ -

i 7 06/19/ ROLAND B HELEY 1

0027134 06/19/92 MARK CARLE 460w00

r

0027136 06/19/92 FAMES SCE# I NDEL_DECKER 1 165w30

0027137 06/19/92 DAVID WIEDL 4 8w OO

MATTHEW- Va AIL I N6E,

0027139 06/19/92 MYL.ES R BURKE 1 267 w 7f }

1- 1---- - - - - -- - - - -- -f_: -- - - - --LEE---

0027142 06/19/92 DANA BREEDING 183.60

002 06/19/92 JAY . BREHHER 5

0 {_} 717145 06/19/9 CRAIG M I SKELL 22 .. _

002 06/19/92 TERRY L..eCOUNT 105, 30



4

0027152 06/19/92 SHANNON MILLER

68---'-------

CITY OF MAPLEWOOD

1

EMPLOYEE GROSS EARNINGS AND PAYROLL DEDUCTION CHECKS
FOR THE CURRENT PAY PERIOD

ERICK LATVALA

0027154
u

06/19/92 ANGIE BREMER 17.50

0071 ' 06/ 9/92 nK . NE PETERSON 322 , 15

2714-7-- ----0611

z '

JI-R --—

0027172 06/19/92 TAMARA STOERZIMGER

0027148 06/19/92 KIRSTEN AURELIUS

0027157

0027149 ' 06/19/92 TAN%/q CHASE

0G/19/92---'---MIC

0619/92 2Q`

RQBEF  ( 4MI'---------------

0027151 06/19/92 SHERRAL MILLER

4

0027152 06/19/92 SHANNON MILLER 54,0{

68---'-------JO. QL ON

1
0027169 06/19/92 ERICK LATVALA

0027154
u

06/19/92 ANGIE BREMER 17.50

0071 ' 06/ 9/92 nK . NE PETERSON 322 , 15

z '

CK-------------—

0027172 06/19/92 TAMARA STOERZIMGER

0027173 06/19/92 THOMAS WESTLING

0027157 06/19/92 KARIN STIEN 40.00

0027J 0619/92 ANNETTE LEKO 2Q`

RQBEF  ( 4MI'---------------

s,
0027160 06/19/92 VICKI JEFSON 40.00

002716.1 06/19/92 FRS 32w50

b+ - ' - --

0027163 06/19/92 SANDRA LEARNED 220.50

0027164 06/19/92 DENA CAMPBELL 418-80

0027166 06/19/92 TOM ANITZBERGER 30.0

4
0027167 06/19/92 JILL RN--

68---'-------JO. QL ON

1
0027169 06/19/92 ERICK LATVALA

v~2 06/19/92 AARON WILLIAMS

0027172 06/19/92 TAMARA STOERZIMGER

0027173 06/19/92 THOMAS WESTLING

41.20

63n 60

71.5K}

40°00

40.00

41.F0

40u---

40.00

16a i-25

EA



E

1 EMPLOYEE GROSS EARNINGS AND PAYROLLL DEDUCT I O CHECKS

FOR THE CURRENT PAY PERIOD

4:.

I

i'

1 27
t } 11)

1S.C- =1T..N•. 1 1.Q(,.}T{
s

S '

J ,

C 0 NN/ a*y {j) • f M. l   { N {{{ { yf5 01N

0027176 06/19/92 TAMARA FAUST" 41.20

0 06 /19/92 CARY RAHW 323x 2O

002.7179 06/19/92 AMY DORNBU CH 69000

N['
t N

0027181 06/19/92 NANCY • l.I lYfNES 40,00

0027182 06 / 19 / 92 ROY l.i WA 419w02

002 - 7 1 1.r _

l '

00L2718 06/19/92 JANET M CREW HAYMAN 582.95

0027185 06/19/92 JEAN NELSON 557 s 50

0&/ I - -- -- ...---____... T 1 P R Z Y B ILLA- -- ----- - _ 5

l!1.

0027187 06/19/92 JUDITH A HC RSNELL 818,72

0027188 06/19/92 ANN E HUTCHINSON 1 303. 70

r

0027190 06/19/92 KATHLEEN M DOHERTY 1 182. 90

0027191 06 /19/92 MARIE DA RTA 1 099 40

RE 2-

0027193 06/19/92 NANCY M I SKELL 466 w 33

0027194 06/19/92 JOYCE LL 645w

00271 06 /19/ 92 KENNETH ROBERTS 19 518. 95

0027197 06 /19/92 THOMAS 6 EKST RA D 1 1 634 73

Vii: _- - -- - -- - - - -- ---- ---- -- f -- --
s— - - - - ----

0027199 06/19/92 NICHOLAS H CARVER 1 430, 10

0 06 /19/ 92 RODERT J WEN ER 1 s 448 5O

E



L-1

CITY OF MAPLEWOOD cm-,K)a
EMPLOYEE GROSS EARNI AND PAYROLL DEDUCTION CHECKS

FOR THE CURRENT PAY PERIOD

0€ 32 r 202 06/19 GEORGE W MULWEE 513, 78

0027205 06/19/ ROGER W B REHE I M 11242 , 90

0027206 0 DAVID B D ON 1, 266 10

0027208 06/19/92 DENNI M MULVANEY 1 362 130

46 0027209 06/19/92 OEO ROE O SP RE I OL 1 248 u 54.E .

002 V211 V 0 I D 06/19/92 MAP LEWOOD STATE BANK # 1 21, 5577 9O

0027212 O I D 06/ 19/9206/19/92 N S ATE COMM OF REVENUE 9

0027214 6 I D 06/19/92 PUBLIC EMP RETIREMENT ASSOC 51 015w 45

t0 eo" 06/19/9 I CMA RETIREMENT TRUST-457 10, ,.. 92* 02

y

002 V 0 I D 1 / L CITY Off' MAPLwEWOOD ( HCMA) 3 296w 81

00272 06/19/ CIT & COUNTY E P OR UNION 27 977 00
J'

U 1-T - fit - -- t+1iI P-i - .- GF- .- - Sl-.. W -- - -. PAUL-

0027220 V 0 I D 06 /19/92 COMMERCIAL LIFE INSURANCE 184 x 87

0 €: 27221 06/19/92 MN: STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM 286w0

O -I- D- - P0LI G-_ - EMT -__ RE T I- -REMET-- --. A*0-

002 71....L. 3 06 / 19/92 AFSC E 2725 638 • 64

0027224 06/19/92 METRO SUPERVISORY ASSOC 200 oo*

e VVj M JJJ7 iJ f i / L iL f«w / T _.....__ 

t
iwi N71'1.

iRRR iww i ___.._..__

0027226 0 / 1 9/ 92 MN BENEFIT ASSOCIATION r 11.6 l

0027227
V 01D

06/19/92 DCA 1. 8 * 17

L-1



CITY OF MAC ;LEWOOD 0009

EMPLOYEE GROSS EARNINGS AND PAYROLL DEDUCTION CHECKS

FOR THE CURRENT PAY PERIOD

fir r' i.w • Lew ' J ...92 `_— UBL 1 C E R i _ Ri i ' i t Lwt __._ A11 -V

0027229 V'O I D 06 191 PUBLIC EMP REl" I EIE T ASSOC

0027230 ! 06/19/92 RAMSEY CO SUP & COLLECT 400.00

002232 V 01 D 06/19/92 F I RST MINNESOTA ( FICA) 9 646w 4

0027233 V 06/ 191 E PUBLIC EMP RETIREMENT ASSOC 57 311. 86

D— 1-  -- - P0::-I -I-_ E# -- R T -I - EME T._

0027235 V 0 I D 06/19/92- PUBLIC EMP RETIREMENT ASSOC

Aw GROSS EARNINGS

71

AND DEDUCTIONS 32 s w 40mr 78

J

J 7t

i

w

1 i

17

4

E

f

J V 1



AGENDA .ITEM

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

AGENDA REPORT
Action by Council:

Endorsed

City Manager Modified -

Rejecte

Assistant City Engineer Bruce Irish Date

Beam Avenue, TH 61 to County Road D, Project 88 - 12 — Prepare Assessment
Roll

DATE: June 30, 1992

It is appropriate to begin the assessment process for this project. A resolution is attached to
direct the preparation of an assessment roll.

BAI

I
Attached

1



RESOLUTION

ORDERING PREPARATION OF ASSESSMENT ROLL

WHEREAS, the city clerk and city engineer have received bids for'the improvement of
Beam Avenue, TH 61 to County Road D, City Project 88 -12.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLEWOOD,
MINNESOTA that the city clerk and city engineer shall forthwith calculate the proper amount
to be specially assessed for such improvement against every assessable lot, piece or parcel
of land abutting on the streets .affected, without regard to cash valuation, as provided by
law, and they shall file a copy of such proposed assessment in the city office for inspection.

FURTHER, the clerk shall, upon completion of such proposed assessment notify the
council thereof.

k



AGENDA ITEM

AGENDA REPORT

TO: City Manager

FROM: City Engineer

SUBJECT: Minnesota Petroleum Service Settlement

DATE: July 6, 1992

Minnesota Petroleum Service was the contractor that installed the city's new fuel system at
the public works building. The contractor and the city have had a disagreement about how
the city interprets the specifications for the project. Three items are at issue as follows:

10, Payment for stockpiling contaminated soil.
2. Credit for extra cost for off -site fueling since .project took longer than specified.
3. Payment for extra bituminous pavement.

Attached is a settlement proposal that is recommended for approval.

KGH

jc
Attachment



BIERMAN LAW OFFICES
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

SUITE 424

245 EAST SIXTH STREET

SAINT PAUL, MINNESOTA 55101

WILLIAM A. BIERMAN

WILLIAM A. BIERMAN, JR.

June 29, 1992

MrS. Michael McGuire, City Manager
Maplewood City Hall
1830 East County Road B

Maplewood, MN 55109

Re: Claim of MPS and Petro Tank

Dear Mike,

i.

t

1 -...,....p...,..

TELEPHONE

612) 227 -7284

FAX

612) 227 -7284

Enclosed herewith is the settlement agreement memorializing
the settlement agreement we reached in our last telephone
conversation.

You will note that I added $350.00 to the $1,550.00 of extra
gasoline cost as we discussed.

Therfore, Maplewood will pay the balance of the amount owed
from 732 cubic yards of contaminated soil removed ($5,687.78)..
less the gas allowance and adjustment of $1,900-00 for a total of
3,787.78, as soon as the settlement agreement is approved b the
City Council,

p y

The City will promptly apply for PetroFund reimbursement for
the 206 square yards of asphalt replaced at the contract rice of

a17.25 per yard, and will
p

pay the amount of $3,553.50 to MPS when
the application for these additional yards of asphalt is approved
by the PetroFund.

If you have any question or problem regarding form of the
proposed agreement, please let me know right away. I know we
want to have the signed agreement on the Council agenda for July.

Very ruly yo ,
1

qrr

Wil ' am A. Bierman, Jr.

WAB /ksb9202
Enclosure
cc: MPS



SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT AND RELEASE

THIS IS AN AGREEMENT made and entered into this

day of July, 1992, between Claimants, Minnesota Petroleum

Service, Inc. (MPS), and Petro Tank Inc. Petro Tank), and

Defendant, the City of Maplewood, Minnesota Ma 1 ewop od).

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

WHEREAS: Claimant MPS was the eneral contractortar in that

certain construction contract with Maplewood dated June 27 1991,

for the completion of the project known as the new Vehicle Fuel

Site, and Claimant Petro Tank was a subcontractor on the project

involved in removing existing petroleum storage tanks andnd

excavating contaminated soil found around the pre- existing tanks

among other things; and

WHEREAS: Claimants MPS and Petro Tank allege that they

excavated 732 cubic yards of contaminated soil and are entitled

to payment therefor at the contract price; that Maplewoodp ood has

heretofore failed to pay for 502 cubic yards of the contaminatedntaminated

soil excavated, except for a partial allowance for 460 cubicbic

yards of replacement soil; that Maplewood •p has already applied for

and been approved for reimbursement from the Minnesota P etroFund

of 90% of the cost of the entire 732 cu 'cubic yards of contaminated

soil excavated; that the amount still remaining unpaidg p for the

excavation of the contaminated soil is 5 687 78, and

WHEREAS: Maplewood, its respective agents, servants and

employees do expressly deny l i abi l i ty to said Claimants for the

entire $5,687.78 total remaining balance on the 732 cubic yards

of contaminated soil removed as alleged b Claimants, and allege



that the City incurred $1,900.00 of extra cost for fuel purchased

and other expenses resulting from the added time necessary to

complete construction of the Vehicle Fuel Site not anticipated by

either party; and

WHEREAS: Claimant MPS alleges that Maplewood has heretofore

failed to pay for 206 square yards of asphalt pavement installed

at the contract price of $17.25 per square yard for a total of

3,553.50, and that 90% of the cost of this asphalt pavement

should be reimbursable to the City of Maplewood from the

Minnesota PetroFund; and

WHEREAS: Maplewood, its respective agents, servants, and

employees do not dispute that the 206 sgaure yards of asphalt

pavement claimed for were, in fact, installed, but Maplewood has

heretofore failed to make application to the Minnesota PetroFund

for reimbursement of 90% of the $3,553,00 cost for these 206

square yards of asphalt pavement installed;

NOW, THEREFORE: In consideration of the following items:

1. Payment to MPS the sum of three thousand seven hundred

eighty seven dollars and seventy eight cents

3,787.78) cash, payment will be made upon approval of

the settlement by the Maplewood City Council and

execution by the parties; and

2. Prompt application by the City of Maplewood to the

Minnesota PetroFund for 90% reimbursement of three

thousand five hundred fifty three dollars and fifty

cents ($3,553.50) for the 206 square yards of asphalt

2



pavement laid and not yet paid for, which application

Maplewood wi l l have the full cooperation of MPS in

preparing, and which shall be prepared and filed with

the Minnesota PetroFund' immediately following approval

of the settlement agreement by the Maplewood City

Council and execution by the parties; and

3. Payment to MPS, the sum of three thousand five hundred

fifty three dollars and fifty cents ($3,553.50) cash

payable when the application of Maplewood for 90%

reimbursement from the Minnesota PetroFund for the 206

square yards of asphalt pavement installed is approved;

The sufficiency of said consideration being hereby

acknowledged, the Claimants,. MPS and Petro Tank, and each of

them, for themselves, their assigns and successors and interests,

do hereby remise, release, acquit, and forever discharge

Maplewood, and its respective agents, servants, and employees,

successors and assigns, of and from any and all actions, causes

of actions, claims, demands, damages, costs, expenses, and

compensation which they now have or they may hereafter have

resulting from the aforesaid June 27, 1991 contract with

Maplewood for the construction of the Vehicle Refueling Site; g and

FURTHERMORE: said Claimants state that they have carefully

read the foregoing Settlement Agreement and Release and know the

contents thereof, and that they sign it as their own free act of

deed.

FURTHERMORE: Maplewood, by the signature of its Mayor and

3



City Manager below, represents that it has full authority to

enter the Settlement Agreement and Release and that the same has

been approved by its City Council,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties thereto have set their hands

the day and year first written above.

Minnesota Petroleum Service, Inc.
Claimant

Dated:
By
its

Petro Tank, Inc, Claimant

Dated:
By
its

City of Maplewood

Dated:
By
Gary Bastian, Mayor

Dated:
By
Michael McGuire, Manager

ksb920 9

4



MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:
LOCATION:

PROJECT:
DATE:

INTRODUCTION

City Manager
Ken Roberts, Associate Planner
Final Plat

kction by Council::

Endorsed

Modifie

Rej ecterl
Date

Walter Street, between Lydia Avenue and County
Road D

Kohlman Lake Overlook No 4

July 5, 1992

Frank Frattalone is requesting final plat approval for Kohlman
Lake Overlook No. 4. This plat includes 18 of the 36 lots in the
preliminary plat. The plat is along Walter Street between Lydiay la
Avenue and County Road D. ( See the plat on page 5.)

BACKGROUND

April 22, 1991: The City Council ordered the construction of
Beam Avenue and Walter Street to County Road D: The

I
contractor

is working on Walter Street. He expects to finish the street
this fall.

January 27, 1992: The Council approved the preliminary plat for
36 lots, subject to six conditions. ( Refer to the drawing of the
plat on page 4.) The Council also changed the zoning of the site
from FtoR -1.

DISCUSSION

The developer has not yet met the conditions required by the
Council to approve the final plat. The developer intends to
complete • p

p to these conditions by the Council meeting.

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the final plat for Kohlman Lake Overlook No. 4, if the
developer completes the conditions required by the Council to
approve the final plat,

kr \memo46.mem go \b -3 (4)
Attachments:
110 Location Map
2. Property Line /Zoning Map
39 Preliminary Plat
4. Final Plat



61

A-

69

VADNAIS HEIGHTS
Co pft. R o " o'

W

l sr.

v 1'9iL

QQ/  }•` -
yY: ?:ter: } .,v,'.`, , r,:ti;:: {. }v ...

22 V

Af
Lake

6arHVler ., 
KOHIMANI AY

Co RD C

W
P"   CT  

W
Y CR

jS— 
t 

T  Harmi!

G
J O ( I) CONNOR A/ °CT

ALVERADQ OR

ac

g
BELLCREJT OR
DEAIJV/LLL OA
AfER/D /AN OR

O

12 Ay

TA

ORANOV

VIKIN

LOCATION MAP

SITE

2 Attachment 1

Q
N



65.1 _ _ _ — ' _  13L2.5 _ 26

1
cTY ROAD D

t11.21 200 - 14l. M i ?L Z

r , 
3.16 ac . 84 & c . 510x. c9

ek 4 • as, ( jam

k) a 0 i

23a . z 'tsa'

tai04.

Z.1. oa oto .
46&c

IL Q0 ' - 485.S

i'• 3.s4ac. Z3,Gbic, z30

t_ of t4-S. Powsv Low - - - -

8 4 ec. 2.4 2 a , 1;:• r. I
240

ono , oeo 1
2

430" -- 6o

04

OIO .
24ae

g16

v2ac 1

ru vr!

fn S N 38ae.. 
I

i

n d 4 174 i1r0
CI

I

512 - 
1413

I

144 b
Ix

12S. O 1 , goo

IIS.O l 4

ti3•'1 LY 0 I A AVE N 2 1 ' 3 (
34 

2 ( 4t) 2AV
0 13 ( 4S) 1 A

1

4O) 12(r.l 99.M %.14
a 3 (33) d

h .
7(. 

16.. 

J4- 
3 2 - 3h = 0 ( 3

z9 p54) — yy
oc

1 3 % p F__

26.5 G ac, . tY ( s z)
o

1,4
dS , •

O 4 , D

so)  9q • 
A a

9 < -
7, 93.30 6o

91 L.. A E
SY ) + ' V 31 3) 

7 i9 q ; „ e 150
x•59.

t  
M   

zZ  

PROPERTY LINE /ZONING MAP

SITE

3 Attachment 2



PRELIMINARY PLAT

4

4
N

Attachment 3

S 89050'49" E 746.21

160.3 65.68 140.33 ISO 165.01 a
b

EO p Eassnnt
b

0
0

o o b• 10 0

pjq

o

9
d%

S
ISO

1 40.27

e $
11 CO / e

150

a o • f

30b f Rss0•

140.27 140.27 4 8 

le 7 w a
12 t16

166
t

150
w w so

440.27 140.27

6 6
13

165

ISO
so

140.27_ .... —140.27
r W o

w 5 W 20' Drainage Esmt. r

a a 14 W
165 4f

00 5o W

3 N 140.27 140.27
w O

a

0
5 W

4
5 ,° 65

ISOmi t N

O
M

J
140.27 140.27

h b
4

co
0

Z °
3 w Q

a 3 e

he " 16

w

1650
O

N

150 140.27 140.27
Q d

o W
3

e 165

2 Co 2 0 17 ..
90 o a

2

136.37 151.43 140.27 165

1

N

C#4

a

18 0•
0b

1
vo

va r r N
0

125.6 60 164.7 155.26 60 150.02

N 89 °53'28" W 747.24
1

LOT LAYOUT
1
1

PRELIMINARY PLAT

4

4
N

Attachment 3



I: / .  U

H - 

Centerline of 323 foot Northern states Power
S e9o50'34•EDescription)

S09

K• - - - _ X90_30 _ _ ; • . 43T,.• % .61 140. 3 --

t0 foot Utility and Or*"* Easenreht *
i - - i

7 345:60.
t0 tot Utility and /

r ti Orainage Easefflent
30

i s d s / 
S , NOATNERN STATES POWER COMPANY EASEMENT

36 0f -/ r . w Ooeta*ent Mo. tstssla

9

L
150

30 30

1 f -

I

s09nis'40"w - - - •r - — -- - - --- - 140. 7 — - - - -
N IS'40'E — — — ..

lei
I I
I

S is

Ne9 — — —w
i

lei 7 I

i I
W

I
i i I

L - - - -- 
ISO - - - - --+

r - - - - S 09 °15'40••w - - -
140.27 - - -

I
i r - - - 

Ne is•4art _ _  • 

I 6
I i ti+

I 1
A L

L- - - -150 - - - -- : i o 0

S e901514a•w _ - - -
7 z 14 . 27

3 ti I :- N e is,40NE -

6 --ol
f•i 5 It  

I I

bm I 1 5 Ile
s i +

150

r - _ - 
se9°is•4oMw - - - 

1 - _ -- - 140.27
Of e9 is'401S

4
I i I 3
ion I I NNo I  I

I
to •

1 1 ' 1 4
L- - -- 1550 - _ i

S 0 IS 40'•w _
L-- — — 1

ISi 1
1

I I A ; 3 ,
I I

I
i

1
i

1

L - -- -- - 
t - -- i

30 ; so L - - - 14.7 - -
j

r- — — —S "9 _ —. _ , ;# *-- _ _ — 89- 15-40-Z

1 i
1

i 1 1

I in
i • in : ISie  IQ

No.. .,, A =10°40.09• 2 Im

a: - t 1

i t t 1

t I

138.37 - - - - f + -. - - - - 
3.43 - - 

i _ J

r - - - S is' 40'•w - . - - a - - - N Is 400 E - -

a
1 t i  °soh•. 

I

i
h a =Io4s3•m• + i -

tyn

i
i N eiI A 0043 . 33 „ I '

e 

4.10 foot Utility and I \ 40 toot Utility and
Qrdina0! Easarnent ; I Drainage Eaeenwnt r. -South line of NW 1/4 of NE 1/4

125.60 30 30 - - - - - ib4.fl - - - - - 396.93

a  ", 
h029w (+ •'

ir K+:i-tW&AN LAKE i I A 1
j

VEr MAN' LAKE   ,;. ...`.

ZEN. is 22w _

PROPOSED FINAL PLAT
5 Attachment 4



5

MEMORANDUM
Action by Council

TO: City Manager Endorsed
FROM: Ken Roberts , Associate Planner

SUBJECT: Preliminary Plat Time Extension Modzf:.ed....•.n....

PROJECT: Mark Nature Haven Rej eetedm
DATE: July 1, 1992 Date mown

INTRODUCTION

Mark Schweitzer, of Pacesetter Property Management, is requesting
a one -year time extension for Mark's Nature Haven preliminary
plat. This plat would create thirty lots north of Carver Avenue

between Dorland Road and Interstate 49.4. (See the maps on pages.
2, 3 and 4 and the letter on page 5.) Mr. Larry Liles of

Pacesetter told me that they are now completing their financing
plans. He will ask for final plat approval after they find

someone to finance their development.

BACKGROUND

June 11, 1990: The City Council approved Mark's Nature Haven

preliminary plat, subject to nine conditions.

June 24, 1991: The Council approved a one -year time extension.

RECOMMENDATION

Approve a one -year time extension for Mark's Nature Haven

preliminary plat, subject to the June 11, 1990 conditions.

kr \memo3 7 . mem gob -3 (24-28)
Attachments:

1. Location Map
2. Property Line /Zoning Map
3. Preliminary Plat
4. Letter



rl

T. 28N,R.22W.'

S. 11 S.12

S. 14

1) CURRIE CT
2) VALLEY VIEW CT
3) LAKEWOOD CT

43 OVER 

o
CIR

J

g22W.

S 23  S24
26 +sx

Q; ,,

j
Q3
O
O

3
0
c

i
y

3

l Carver

L0ke

4$

WASH /NGrON CO

LOCATION MAP

2 Attachment 1



PROPERTY LINE / ZONING MAP

3
Attachment 2

4
N



20 O VAdo b LN

C11. .GOSF) Cll. - ,00 SF) N ~ S t.

11.,000 LF) .

j ' r ' [ / i.i•ioaa) ` CRESTVIEW
2

13
14 ' 47 loo 100

s

s
s3

6, 
Ii0 zo \ ec

ouOwl.

I!: ( 16.4co S F) .. - ., GSeMEUT

Ito Is

t

1
C Iz. /woo

IF) tll 1 > a

M

lis 2
W

70 - ITS i,ses F3
IV

8

16.SSO S F) ( 17.200 S F) , r (
1 I.350 S F) 0

I Z 19 /

13 g  
sO

LO,S00 s.p)  -
C ( 11., Soo S F) • ( f

r dr xr-

c1: _ j •, WOOD ,
IV

S'• 
1

z 
L ( 27,000 S 1^ 

Nk- 
c

1O 4
d

W
C 16,bms F) a

U2.ISDeF) (
It,looS F) i . J

Q
9 ( 10.100 L 1`)

2 I

ouw & • ausraw - r . #*a" as+loauTw-.

rwbopw so - t - snw& 041 u &w

u"W% a ro"Mov fors : so

90-0" At1A , 4SM& Ts. so A4&"

Av.Q r a14"r

as %W 2.,, ALREtf M
Am A1cesE.4s- 10.840 &"a&

EW 0.04 tor' %I.*: W,OO.a1- r
ETSILKl.: r -wcwrr X09".

ChM, ? O=il or Dorm
slw vsco % rr

AWL" LIM %"C"S.:

AT *Www Xf, - 99rr(IOoOrou MINI IS
a toeut tart) , r

Ar Nfatlr & 0w (AO rr a"

IT Aaa" A" KAul"W"No

LA. wwsucour AAt& SCALOP "JW

r*AWF UL04W% A" ojeasex ro A6VYuow&#-
f GTT Y

Hurt 9asE+.4sun swKA. N Rb+oso

USLOS &We

LEGAL DESLRIMOU

r4, GVZApr Tui !101!11( 2S/w FltT Or TM! CAW

M r..r TwErsar• Ŵ VVZM V TM! VALT Vl as
Min saLmAWOWT V4 or —.0 UDWWA06W V4 —

eALUA 22. Acc zo"-lo TUE': ut. t oonu.run

DEVELOPM /ArPL
PAC,ESetrew rtw*w" N uwe 4ur . IrJC.
riU. G"S LAICe weave

44¢YST7LL . ralussarw " AZ1
FUO& f W"Goft ( 41t) 4SS- $I"
ATTS WWU . L lttV LILTS

I - 2 - Ir- ------- V
J 

7 No s i

11

7s __ --

I011 • I
TYPICAL LOT TAILS • rry AILAO nLAI&M

My tLs Z I.or. 3- &- Y- I t-ots Is . 10

cr,c TxclTA+.....MV•Tpura.FlcAvE ,o oA.wM
Q. v.N ewA n,.wrArrf • V7 O..•IrJ.-v Q L

qYAM{ UA TE

REVISIONS

CAfC/IAWJf6 Atii i01MJ T/.J1f• 
1 '

Y

waw. 
A• L

tilcrl & v w Wwn4 LaJLG " NO
PUBLIC STREET s anSUVAU•

w" Iw WMU AMP LOCATION MAP
o 2s so loo zoo

I Nllll /V

0l
AT

S

THAT THIS

O" " Ol 'AT IIEr'AMO W ME 00. 

PR7 PLAT

F
was

logo MONA. //KINIIR ' 1NIOER THE LAM Of T `HA S no McCombs Frank Roof AssoCiNss, Inc. PRePAitEC rOR '
MINNETOTA.

1505023rd Ave N. Enpkwm M ARK' S NATURE HAVEN PACESEll 1~R FROPEOW
ftmoulh. MN 55117 Pll WWS

UATI MONO. 
s12/as -solo ssuw.yoTE

CITY OF ~L.EWODD,M 0

NIAUA(aE'11̀E1 -iT . If`.IL. °' .



PACESETTER 

PROPERTY MANAGEMENT, INC. ---

May 19, 1992

Kenneth Roberts

City of Maplewood
1830 E. County Rd. B

Maplewood, MN 55109

Mr., Roberts.

We request that the City Council renew the preliminary plat
approval for Mark's Nature Haven. Enclosed you will find a

check for $57.00 for the renewal fee.

Sincere y

Ma k A. Schwe' zer

5 Attachment 4



AGENDA NO. '' 6

Action by Council.;

AGENDA REPORT Endorsed

Modified..,

Rejected._,
Date

TO: City Manager

FROM: Finance Director

RE: AMBULANCE BILL - APPLICATION FOR CANCELLATION

DATE: June 30, 1992

An application for cancellation of an ambulance bill has been received from Jeanne M.
Wittmaz. On August 11, 1991, this individual was transported to St. John's Hospital.
The bill was $275. She received a check from her insurance company and made one
payment to us of $20. There is a remaining balance of $255.

The application is attached for the Council's review.

lz
AlMCANCEL.AGN



APPLICATION FOR CANCELLATION OF

PARAMEDIC AMBULANCE SERVICE CHARGES

NAME OF APPLICANT:  e.n E fY1 t.  Y11 EC

ADDRESS OF APPLICANT: r) ST.

CITY: CY?.R' Ie-Op STATE: ZIP:

PaTI ENT' S NAME.- 19=1AtZ 
DATE OF SERVICE: OL)6

AMOUNT OF CHARGES REQUESTED TO BE CANCELLED: a 40 

REASON FOR REQUEST - CHECK ONE:

1. Financial Hardship (fill out reverse side):

L// 2. Other.- a- ? 5 a in Ca c D6an, LO. x 1 S f dj op

Sa • T kct je ( F., s +0( .'+ -h a t( („'r1s and 10Sf o.'

rxC6m E. ct rLCS rtO nYi eAt15 Cb 11 ECf G1 hC! Q ' sL)P Pom

C1. CA, u.  [ S G-c '1'I,'SC• oer .>cPES..S 6EQq0se. of - µs.

7:  t.  . e -va.! n,,_ v - I  Pct.1 i rt c6inF tqX6_5 r
9 91 bofh e.oe( 3 Sia-E. Z vst ion i h4f

o i1o„ /E +hg's

p so o Ran SO( E. ` SVOoC' For . a ) EA' o11Q
h. s ' tt e.+ b E VJai,JE a qct _ lavld

G- P °t4''ri n - P l q n tttof ` Cow  1 LcLrAA
I certify that the income information I have supplied on this application

is true and accurate.. I also certify that the amount of the charges requested
to be cancelled are not covered by Medicalcal assistance, stance, worker's compensation,
Medicare, health insurance or auto insurance.

Signed:

Y i S V
Cwvq Nt rnQ. PQO-\- oa

vd̀  V$ 4oc. J  n TO t) s 2 tr,e.

ko"Ca+ i on o  dot JqhJnr a n o o.  q a 

Date: (40 J 7

6 11 6o Rot Je P M oc-h,
ai- He 1 , f -0 y Gbr

Fuo



INCOME INFORMATION

INCOME" means any amount received from the following sources by any Resident:

Any Public Assistance, including but, • Salaries, including commissions, bonuses,
not limited to Welfare, AFDC, SSI, and overtime pay and tips
Unemployment Compensation

Interest and Dividends
Pensions and Annuities, including PERA
and Social Security • Rental income

Estate or Trust income • Business Profit- -for self -em to aA

Gain from the sale of property or
securities

VA Educational Grants

P J

individuals, including Farmers

Payments received from properties being
cn1 r1 on Cr-rt -acts f r̂ Hear!

List all residents of your household. Include yourself. Include their ages and their incomes ( if any):

1) Income listed should include all income which your household can reasonable expect to receive during the next
12 months.

2) "RESIDENT" means any person, other than a renter, living in the household for at least 9 months of the year,
or a person who is claimed as a dependent for income tax purposes.

NAME OF AGE OF INCOME OF
RESIDENT RESIDENT RESIDENT SOURCE Of .INCOME

i
per month) ( including employer's address, if applicable)

vii 61

411
N

10Z A
TOTAL INCOME: IV per month =_ 3O. (250per year



A 0GENDA X0 F 7 .

AGENDA REPORT Action by Council:

Endorse
0Top Cit Mana Modifie

Re ecte
FROKWo Finance Director le Date

RE: BUDG.Iff TRANSPER - FINANCE jD.EPARTMENT

DME .00 Jul 6. 1992

An increase in the Finance Department bud is needed for the

labor costs involved in the m audit of charitable gambling
tax returns. Th-is is a new responsibilit for the Finance

Dep Approximatel one year a the department be
auditin charitable gambling tax ' returns. A bud transfer at

that time was not re because it was unclear how much time
would be needed to audit the tax returns each month. A year a
there was a lot of extra time spent learnin the State law and

estaDi
V

2shin an audit pro Thin have finall settled down

how and it is takin an avera of ei hours a month for the

part---6t2me accountant to audit the tax returns each month., It is

re that the Council approve a $1,600 bud transfer from

the General Fund contin account to finance the labor costs

related to the monthl audit of charitable gambling tax returns.



AGENDA NO.

AGENDA REPORT

TOO Cit Mana

F1W#10,1r Finance Director

RE-0 TAX INCREMENT TIUWSPER

0DAPEO Jul 6, 1992

0

Action by Councile

Endorse

Modified

Re
Date

Annuall transfers are made from the Tax increment Fund to the Park

Development Fund as reimbursement for prior year expenses that are

financed by tax increment revenues. In 1991 the Council authorized

76,000 of tax increment revenues for modifications to the Fulk

Buildin Expenses totalin $18,963 were incurred in 1991, It is

recommended that the Council approve a $18,963 transfer from the

Tax Increment Fund to the Park Development Fund as reimbursement
for those expenses,



G -I

MEMORANDUM

Endorsed

TO: City Manager Modifie

FROM: Director of Community Development Rej ecte
SUBJECT: Tax- Exempt Financing-- HealthEast Date
DATE: July 5 1992

INTRODUCTION

HealthEast is requesting that the City approve $24,000,,000 in
tax - exempt financing to refinance current debt. HealthEast is

requesting that the City approve this financing s0 the bond
interest will be tax - exempt. The St. Paul HRA will issue bonds

for five hospitals, including St. John's Northeast. Maplewood
must approve the financing for St. John's . Hospital .

BACKGROUND

The City Council approved tax - exempt financing for St. John's

Northeast Hospital in 1982, 1987 and 1991.

DISCUSSION

This project meets the City's requirements for tax- exempt
financing. The City is not liable for this financing.

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the attached resolution and consent agreement. These

agreements would allow the St. Paul HRA to issue $24,000,000 in
tax - exempt revenue bonds for HealthEast.

gob- 3:HealthE.mem (3.)
Attachment: Letter from Mary Ippel



LAW OFFICES

BRIGGS AND MORGAN
PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION

2200 FIRST NATIONAL BANK BUILDING

SAINT PAUL, MINNESOTA 55101

TELEPHONE (612) 223-6600

FACSIMILE (612) 223-6450

WRITERIS DIRECT DIAL NUMBER

612) 223 -6620

Mr. Geoffrey Olson

Maplewood Planning Director
1830 East County Road B
Maplewood, MN 55109

Re: HealthEast Financing

Dear Mr. Olson:

t iV i
t 

MINNEAPOLIS OFFICE
2400 IDS CENTER

MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA 55402

TELEPHONE (012) 334-8400

FACSIMILE (912) 334-8650

Enclosed in connection with the above referenced matter are the following
documents:

1. TEFRA notice;

2. Consent Agreement; and

3. Resolution to be adopted at hearing.

This transaction is almost identical to the one that the City of Maplewood
approved in 1991, except that the St. Paul Housing and Redevelopment
Authority, rather than the South St. Paul Housing and Redevelopment Authority,
Will issue the bonds to refund bonds previously issued by the St. Paul Housing
and Redevelopment Authority to finance facility in both St. Paul and Maplewood.

As in the case of the last transaction, the City of Maplewood will not be
asked to enter into any other agreements other than the Consent Agreement and
will be fully immunized from liability with respect to the transaction.

The City of Maplewood is being asked to give host approval to the issuance
of the revenue bonds to satisfy certain Internal Revenue Code requirements that
a public hearing be held in every jurisdiction which contains a facility which will
be affected by the issuance of the bonds.

June 11, 1992

2 Attachment 1



BRIGGS AND MORGAN

Mr. Geoffrey Olson

June 11, 1992

Page Two

Pursuant to your instructions, the notice was mailed to Ray Enright for
publication in the June 17 issue of the Maplewood Review.

We have advised HealthEast that the City of Maplewood will except to be

paid an administrative fee of $22,610 at bond closing.

Please do not hesitate to give me a call if there are any questions.

Very truly yours,

Mary L. Ippel

PHS:mw

Enc.

cc: Mr. Peter Seed

3



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON
A PROPOSAL FOR THE ISSUANCE OF

REVENUE BONDS BY THE HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SAINT PAUL, MINNESOTA,

PURSUANT A CONSENT AGREEMENT WITH
THE CITY OF MAPLEWOOD
TO REFINANCE CERTAIN

HOSPITAL -AND RELATED HEALTH CARE FACILITIES

To Whom It May Concern:

Notice is hereby given that the City Council of the
City of Maplewood, Minnesota , Citythe will meet at theC y
council chambers at the City Hall in the City of Maplewood,
Minnesota at 7:00 p.m. on Jul 13 1992 to conduct a publicY . p c

hearing and to consider the proposal of HealthEast, a Minnesota
non - profit corporation ("Borrower") on behalf of itse 1f ( or an
affiliate thereof) and other members of the Obligated Group, that
the Housing and Redevelopment Authority of the City of Saint
Paul, Minnesota ( the "HRA"), acting under Minnesota law and
pursuant to a Consent Agreement ( the "Consent Agreement" ) to be
entered into by the HRA and the City of Maplewood, assist in
refinancing health care facilities hereinafter described b thehe
issuance of hospital and related health care facility revenue
bonds a Under the Cons Agreement th P NR A wni i 1 ri i cc, i o nr, a nr

more series of hospital and related health care facility revenue

bonds, to advance refund the HRA's Hospital Facility Revenue
Bonds, Series 1987 -A, 1987 - and 1987 -D HealthEast Project
maturing after November 1, 1997, previously issued to finance (or
refinance) the acquisition installation and construction of
hospital and related health care facilities, including land,
building, improvements and equipment and other movable personal
property acquired or to be acquired by Borrower or a subsidiary
or affiliate of Borrower and located at, or used in connection
with, existing facilities maintained b Borrower or a subsidiaryY
or affiliate of Borrower in the Citi.e's of Maplewood or St. Paul
the "Cities "); more particularly described as follows:

219149

4



Governmental Unit Having initial Owner or Street Address of Site for Maximum Aggregate
Jurisdiction Over Area In operator Facilities Amount of
Which Facilities are Located Obligations to be

issued with respect
to Facilities

City of Saint Paul, Minnesota Baptist Hospital Fund, 1700 University Avenue West 38,000,000
Incorporated St. Paul, M 55104 -

City of Saint Paul, Minnesota St. Joseph's Hospital 69 West Exchange Street 28
St. Paul MN 55104

City of St. Paul, Minnesota Bethesda Lutheran 559 Capital Blvd. 20
Medical Center and St. Paul, MN 55103
Bethesda Lutheran
Hospital, Inc.

City of St. Paul, Minnesota HealthEast Energy Technology Center 51
1450 Energy Park Drive
St. Paul, MN 55108

City of Maplewood, Minnesota St. John-Is Northeast 1575 Beam Avenue 24,000,000
Community Hospital Maplewood, MN 55109

The maximum aggregate principal amount of bonds or

other obligations to be issued by the HRA, acting pursuant to the
Consent Agreement, are estimated not to exceed $111,000,000.

Said bonds or other obligations if and when issued will
not constitute a charge, lien or encumbrance upon any property of
the HRA or the Cities, except the rights of the HRA under a

revenue agreement pursuant to which Borrower will agree to make
payments equal to debt service on such bonds and other

obligations; and such bonds or obligations will not be a charge
against the general credit or taxing powers of the HRA or the -- -------- - - - - -- - --
Cities, but are payable from sums to be paid pursuant to the
revenue agreement referred to above.

At the time and place fixed for said Public Hearing,
the HRA will give all persons who appear at the hearing an

opportunity to express their views with respect to the proposal.
Written comments may also be submitted prior to the Public

Hearing to the HRA for consideration.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

MAPLEWOOD, MINNESOTA

Zs/ Lucille Aurelius
Clerk

219149

5



HealthEast

CONSENT AGREEMENT

FOR THE ISSUANCE OF REVENUE

BONDS FOR THE BENEFIT OF

HTH T

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into as of the 1st day of

June, 1992, by and between The Housing and Redevelopment

Authority of the City of Saint Paul, Minnesota, (the "HRA "J, a

body corporate and politic organized under the laws of the State

of Minnesota, and the City of Maplewood, Minnesota ( the "City"),,

a municipal corporation organized under the laws of the State of

Minnesota.

1. Statement of Purpose and Powers to be Exercised

Under the enactment by the Minnesota Legislature of

Chapter 469.152 - 165 of the Minnesota Statutes, which is cited as

the "Municipal Industrial Development Act" (the "Act "), the HRA

and the City are each authorized to issue revenue bonds, to make

all contracts necessary or convenient in the exercise of the

powers granted to it under the Act and to enter into intergovern-

mental agreements relating to, among other things, the financing

of projects under the Act.

In accordance with the-Act, Hea1thEast ( the "Borrower "),

on behalf of itself and other members of the Obligated Group has

proposed that the HRA and the City enter into'a consent agreement

under the Act pursuant to which the HRA would issue revenue bonds

219155



the "Revenue Bonds") to (i) refund certain revenue bonds

previously issued by the HRA to finance the acquisition and

installation of hospital and related health care facilities,

including land, buildings, improvements and equipment and other

movable personal property acquired or to be acquired by Borrower

or a subsidiary or affiliate of Borrower and located at, or used

in connection with, existing facilities maintained by Borrower or

a subsidiary or affiliate of Borrower in the City of Saint Paul

or the City of Maplewood, and (ii) to pay related issuance

expenses ( collectively the "Refinancing Project ") .

The undertaking of the Refinancing Project and the

issuance of the Revenue Bonds for that purpose is authorized by

the Act and will further promote the public purposes and

legislative objectives of the Act by providing substantial

inducement for the continuation and improvement of the health

care operations of the Borrower and affiliates thereof in the

Cities of South St. Paul, St. Paul and Maplewood.

The powers to be exercised by the HRA under this

Agreement are those identical powers conferred upon the City of

Maplewood in the Act and in particular the power of the HRA to

issue the Revenue Bonds to finance the Refinancing Project.

2. Method by Achieving Purpose; Manner of Exercising

Power., The HRA and the City Council of the City of Maplewood

have each adopted a resolution approving the proposal and

authorizing the issuance of the Revenue Bonds by the HRA pursuant

to this Agreement, in an amount not to exceed approximately

219155



111,000,000 to finance the Refinancing Project The HRA shall

exercise the powers of the Act by adopting, approving and

executing such resolutions, documents, and agreements ( including

the Interlocal Agreement) as shall be necessary or convenient to

issue and sell the Revenue Bonds and such other resolutions,

documents and agreements as shall be necessary or required in

connection with the loan of the proceeds of the Revenue Bonds and

the giving effect to or carrying out the provisions of the

agreements and other documents under which the Revenue Bonds are

issued and /or secured. Said Revenue Bonds shall not be deemed

issued on behalf of the City of Maplewood, and accordingly the

HRA shall be solely responsible for the issuance of the Revenue

Bonds as herein provided and may take such action as it deems

appropriate for such purpose without further action being taken

by the City of Maplewood.

3. Source and Contribution of Funds: Allocation of

Funds. The source of funds to finance the Refinancing Project

shall be the proceeds of the Revenue Bonds, and, if necessary, a

contribution to be made by the Borrower. These funds shall be

allocated towards the refunding of revenue bonds previously

issued by the HRA to finance hospital and related healthcare

facilities located in the Cities in a manner consistent with the

Notice of Hearing attached hereto as Exhibit A.

4. Nature of Revenue Bonds The Revenue Bonds shall be

special, limited obligations of the HRA payable solely from

proceeds, revenues and other amounts pledged thereto and more

219155

8



fully described in the agreement or agreements under which the

Revenue Bonds issued (the "Bond Documents "). The Revenue

Bonds and the interest thereon shall neither constitute nor give

rise to a pecuniary liability, general or moral obligation or a

pledge of the full faith or loan of credit of the HRA, the City

of Saint Paul or the City of Maplewood, within the meaning of any

Constitutional or statutory provisions.

5. Term of Agreement; Termination Unless otherwise

provided by concurrent action of the HRA and the City of

Maplewood, this Agreement shall terminate upon the retirement or

defeasance of the last outstanding Revenue Bond, and this

Agreement may not be terminated in advance of such retirement or

defeasance.

6. Amendments This Agreement may be amended by the

HRA and the City of Maplewood at any time. No amendment may

impair the rights of the holders of the Revenue Bonds unless

such amendment is made in the manner provided for such amendment

in the Bond Documents,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Housing and Redevelopment

Authority of the City of Saint Paul, Minnesota, has caused this

Agreement to be executed on its behalf by its Chairman for Vice -

Chairman, Secretary, Executive Director and Director of Finance

and Management Services; and the City of Maplewood, Minnesota,

has caused this Agreement to be executed on its behalf by its

Mayor and duly attested by its City Clerk; all as of the day 01

year first above written.

22716

t

4

t -14 •..
y$

r

X

I



THE HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF
SAINT PAUL, - MINNESOTA --

Approved as to Form:

Assistant City Attorney

By
Its

By
Its Secretary

By
Its Executive Director

By
Its Director of Finance and

Management Services

Consent Agreement for the issuance of Revenue Bonds for
HealthEast dated as of June 1, 1992 by and between The Housing
and Redevelopment Authority of the City of Saint Paul, Minnesota
and the City of Maplewood, Minnesota.

22716

10



CITY OF MAPLEWOOD,
MINNESOTA

SEAL)
By

Its Mayor

Attested:

By
Its City Clerk

Consent Agreement for the issuance of Revenue Bonds for
HealthEast dated as of June 1, 1992 by and between The Housing
and Redevelopment Authority of the City of Saint Paul, Minnesota
and the City of Maplewood, Minnesota.

22716

11



RESOLUTION NO. 92-

RESOLUTION RECITING A PROPOSAL FOR A REFINANCING PROJECT
AND GIVING PRELIMINARY APPROVAL TO THE PROJECT

PURSUANT TO THE MINNESOTA
MUNICIPAL INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT ACT

HealthEast Obligated Group Project)

It is hereby found, determined and declared:

a) Under Minnesota Statutes, Sections 469.152 through
469.1651, cited as the "Municipal Industrial Development Act"

the "Act "), the Housing and Redevelopment Authority of the City
of Saint Paul, Minnesota ( the "HRA"), and the City of Maplewood,
Minnesota ( the "City ") are authorized to issue health care

facilities revenue bonds to refund revenue bonds previously
issued by the HRA under the Act to finance properties, real or

personal, whether or not now in existence, used or useful in
connection with a revenue - producing enterprise, whether or not

operated for profit, engaged in providing health care services;
and

b) Acting on the basis of the common powers of the
HRA and the City conferred by the Act, HealthEast, a Minnesota
non - profit corporation (it or an affiliate thereof herein the
Borrower ") has proposed that the HRA and the City enter into a

consent agreement ( the "Consent Agreement ") under the Act

pursuant to which the HRA would issue health care facilities
revenue bonds ( the "Revenue Bonds ") to refund certain revenue
bonds ( the "Prior Bonds ") previously issued by the HRA to (i)
finance the acquisition, construction and installation of

hospital and related health care facilities, including land,
building, improvements and equipment and other movable personal
property acquired and to be acquired by Borrower or a wholly -
owned subsidiary or affiliate of Borrower, and located at, or
used in connection with, existing facilities maintained by
Borrower or a subsidiary or affiliate of Borrower in the Cities
Maplewood and Saint Paul ( collectively the "Cities ") and (ii) to
pay related issuance expenses, as more fully set forth in the
Notice of Hearing hereinafter described; and

219146

12



c) The Borrower has proposed that the HRA issue its
Revenue Bonds for the purpose of refunding the Prior Bonds,
including certain incidental expenses thereto (the "Refinancing
Project ") in an approximate maximum aggregate principal amount of

111,.000,000; and the proposal calls for the Borrower to enter
into.a revenue agreement (the "Revenue Agreement ") with the HRA
wherein the Borrower will be obligated to make payments under the
revenue agreement at the times and in the amounts sufficient to
provide for the prompt payment of principal of, premium, if any,
and interest on the Revenue Bonds and all costs and expenses of
the HRA and the City incident to the issuance and sale of the
Revenue Bonds; and

d) The undertaking of the proposed Refinancing
Project and the issuance of the Revenue Bonds to finance the cost
thereof will further promote the public purposes and legislative
objectives of the Act by providing substantial inducement for the

continuation of the health care operations of the Borrower in the
Cities; and

e) Neither the full faith and credit of the Cities
nor the full faith and credit of the HRA will be pledged or

responsible for the Refinancing Project or for the payment of the

principal of, premium, if any, and Interest on the Revenue Bonds;
and

f) The City, to satisfy certain Federal law hearing
requirements, did publish a Notice of Hearing, a copy of which
with proof of publication is on file in the office of the City,
of the public hearing on the proposal of the Borrower that the
HRA, acting pursuant to the Consent Agreement, undertake the

Refinancing Project and the City did conduct a public hearing
pursuant to said notice, at which hearing all persons who

appeared at the hearing were given an opportunity to express
their views with respect to the proposal which notice,
publication and hearing are hereby n all respects a roved.Y P PP

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the

City of Maplewood, Minnesota (the "Council" ) as follows:

1. The City hereby gives preliminary approval to the pro-
posal of Borrower that the HRA, acting pursuant to the Consent

Agreement, issue the Revenue Bonds in one or more series pursuant
to the Act, and pursuant to the Revenue Agreement upon such terms
and conditions with provisions for revision from time to time as

necessary, so as to produce income and revenues sufficient to

pay, when due, the principal of and interest on the Revenue Bonds
in the total maximum aggregate principal amount of approximatelyP Y

219146

13



111,000,000 to be . issued pursuant to the Act to undertake the

Refinancing Project.

2. On the basis of information available to this Council it

appears, and the Council hereby finds, that the Refinancing
Project furthers the purposes stated in Section 4 69.152 ,
Minnesota Statutes; that the effect of such financing, if
undertaken, will be help assure that adequate health care
services will be made available to the residents of the state at

reasonable costs and will otherwise further those other purposes
set in Minnesota Statutes, Section 469.152,

3. The Refinancing Project is hereby given preliminary
approval by the City subject to the final approval by the HRA,
Borrower and the purchasers of the Revenue Bonds as to the
ultimate details of the Refinancing Project,

4. Borrower has agreed and it is hereby determined that any
and all costs incurred by the City in connection with the

Refinancing Project whether or not the Refinancing Project is
carried to completion will be paid by Borrower.

5. Nothing in this resolution or in the documents prepared
pursuant hereto shall authorize the expenditure of any municipal
funds on the Refinancing Project other than the revenues derived
from the Revenue Agreement or otherwise granted to the HRA for
this purpose. The Revenue Bonds shall not constitute a charge,
lien or encumbrance, legal or equitable, upon any property or

funds of either of the Cities or the HRA except the revenue and

proceeds pledged to the payment thereof, nor shall the Cities, or

the HRA, be subject to any liability thereon. The holder of the

Revenue Bonds shall never have the right to compel any exercise
of the taxing power of any of the Cities or the HRA, to pay the

outstanding principal on the Revenue Bonds or the interest
thereon, or to enforce payment thereof against any property of

any of the Cities or the HRA. The Revenue Bonds shall recite in
substance that the Revenue Bonds, including interest thereon, is
payable solely from the revenue and proceeds pledged to the

payment thereof. The Revenue Bonds shall not constitute a debt
of any of the Cities or the HRA, within the meaning of any
constitutional or statutory limitation.

6. The actions of the Council staff in causing public
notice of the public hearing and in describing the general nature
of the Refinancing Project and estimating the principal amount of
the Revenue Bonds to be issued therefor, are in all. respects
ratified and confirmed.

219146

14



7. The.Mayor and Clerk of the City of Maplewood are hereby
authorized and directed to enter into and execute on behalf of
the City a Consent Agreement for the Refinancing Project in

substantially the fora presented at this meeting.

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Maplewood,
Minnesota, this day of , 19921

219146

15



MEMORANDUM Action by. Council:

TO! City Manager
Endorse- --

FROM: Ken Roberts, Associate Planner Modz.f.e

SUBJECT: Code Variations and Lot Division Rej ecte
LOCATION: 860 Burke Court ] Date
DATE: July 1, 1992

SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

The City Council requested a hearing on two requests for 860
Burke Court:

1. A lot division to divide the property into three lots.
Refer to the drawings on pages 8 and 9.) Parcel A includes
a house and Burke Court. Parcels. B and C are undeveloped
and would become buildable lots.

2. Approve a code variation for parcels B and C. City Code
requires that all lots shall abut on a publicly dedicated.
and maintained street. Parcels B and C would abut on Burke
Court. Burke Court is not a publicly maintained street.
Therefore, the lot division would require a code variation
for each lot.

City Code allows the Council
when it would not adversely
and.spirit of the Code,

to approve a Code variation
affect the .general purpose, plan

BACKGROUND

November 19, 1981 The City Council approved a request from
Mr. Piletich to build a house between 855 and 850 Burke Court.
One of the conditions of this approval was that a deed
restriction be recorded stating that no lot divisions shall be
allowed without construction of a paved street meeting Cityystandards. Mr. Piletich had a deed restriction recorded against
the property. This restriction states that the remainder of this
lot may not be improved or used for construction of any kind
without the express permission in writing of the City, which
permission will not be granted unless and until Burke Court has
been improved to be and accepted by the City as a standard
street.

June 8, 1992: The Council considered a

Court as a public street and approve thi
A, B and C. The Council decided not to
public street. The Council then tabled
public hearing to consider dividing the
street.

request to accept Burke
a lot division for parcels
accept Burke Court as a

the lot division for a

lots without a public



DISCUSSION

There is no problem with the size of the lots. All three of the
proposed lots meet zoning requirements. One of the neighbors is
concerned about the storm water run -off and possible flooding in
the area. There is no storm sewer in Arcade Street or Burke
Court. Because of this, the City Engineer wants to review the

grading and drainage in the area. Thus, the City should require
that the property owners have a grading and drainage plan
prepared with each building permit application..

The main problem with this request is Burke Court. Approving a

private drive with five homes would set a precedent. The CityY
approved similar requests in the past, but they were only for

three lots. There are eleven other homes that share driveways in
the same area. Of these, eight homes share four driveways ( two
homes per driveway) and three homes share one other driveway.
See the map on page 11.) The advantage of this alternative is

that the City would not have to maintain Burke Court.

Accepting Burke Court as a substandard public street would also
set a precedent. The City has built streets without curb and
gutter in the past, but they have been nine -ton roads with 32
feet of width. Walter Street, south of Frost Avenue, is an

example of this,

Requiring a standard street may not be practical. The City
Engineer does not recommend widening the street because of the
steep grades around the cul -de -sac bulb. Adding pavement to
widen the existing drive would not be structurally sound. The
Engineer does not feel that curb and gutter is necessary for
drainage. Curb and gutter would also not be consistent with the
other drives in the area.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Approve the resolution on page 13. This resolution approves
a code variation for the new lots

The variations are subject to the property owner submitting
copies of the following agreements to the Director of
Community Development before the City will approve the lot
divisions:

a. Maintenance and access agreement. This agreement shall
grant access for each lot to Arcade Street and describe
how the driveway will be maintained.

b. Hold harmless agreement with the City. This agreement
shall hold the City harmless from any liability caused
by these lots not being on a public street.

2



The City approves these variations because they would not
adversely affect the general purpose, plan and spirit of the
Code.

2. Adopt the resolution on page 14 which authorizes the city
attorney, Mayor and manager to drop the deed restriction
document number 2139472) that prohibits construction on
this property without a standard street. The owner shall
have the necessary legal documentsy g prepared and recorded.

3. Approve the lot division of 850 Burke Court into three lots,
as shown on page 9, subject to the following conditions.

a. The property owner shall submit a grading and drainage
plan with each building permit application. The owner

may not build unless the city engineer approves this
plan.

bo The deed restriction (document number 2139472) must be

dropped that prohibits construction on this property
without a standard street.

C. The City must have the resolution recorded which
approves the Code variations.

d. Deeds for the new lots must be filed within. one year of
this approval (City Code requirement.

3



CITIZEN COMMENTS

On November 25, 1991, the City sent surveys to the 22 propertyp Y
owners within 350 feet of the site. There were ten responses,
Four were for the proposal, four were against and two had no
comment.

For

1. There appears to be adequate lot size to continue the aims
of Our community. ( Sauer - 2100 Arcade Street)

20 See the 1etter , on page 12,

Against

10 It sets a bad precedent - street is not to code - lots too
small with loss of trees to develop. See the lots on Arcadecade
in front of the two proposed lots. (Orwig - 2080 Arcade)

2. Part of the private road becomes a public street which the
City will have to spend money to maintain, which no Public
will use that road. Any new road involved in the
development should be private road and that road should be
built and maintained by the private party and pub cityy
shall have nothing to do with it. (Ling - 2090 Arcade)

39 The City doesn't need the driveway to waste more money on.
The lot division is O.K. if they meet the code. ( Kasse -
2126 Arcade Street)

49 Have the owner pay for the upgrading of the street - not the
taxpayer. ( Nelson - 2150 Kenwood Drive East)

REFERENCE

SURVEY OF OTHER CITIES

City staff surveyed 20 other suburban cities to see if they allow
single- family home lots that front only on private driveways. Of
the 20 surveyed cites, only four allow such lots. All of these
Cities require City Council approval for such app request.

HISTORY

Site and Area History

November 20, 1975: The City Council adopted a policy for
development between Keller Lake and Arcade Street and between
Roselawn Avenue and Highway 36. This policy states: "minor
additional development will be ermitted limited to usingsing
existing streets and requiring full compliance with existing it.g Y

4



Codes as to lot width, area frontage on improved streets and
similar requirements."

October 10, 1978: Voya Piletich submitted a proposed plan to
staff for the future development of his property. ( See the map
on page 10 labeled "Future Development Plan 1978.

January 18, 1979: The City Council approved a lot division for a

110- by 143 -foot lot at the southwest corner of the Piletich
property. ( This is Lot 3 on the 1978 development plan and now is
2128 Arcade Street.)

July 27, 1979: City staff approved a lot division for Lot 2 on

the 1978 development plan. The Council had approved a variance
and a similar lot division on May 20, 1976. This is now the

property at 850 Burke Court.

April 17, 1980: The City Council approved a lot division and a

variance for 855 Burke Court. The variance was to allow for the
division of a lot without frontage on a public street. A
condition of the variance was: "A recordable deed shall be filed
against the undeveloped lots that would quit claim the right to
build without specific approval of the City Council."

January 18, 1981: Voya and Vera Piletich deeded a permanent
easement to Maplewood for Burke Court,

April 2, 1981: The City zoned the area between Keller Lake and
Arcade Street RE -30 (residential estate - 30

November 19, 1981: The City Council approved a request from
Mr. Piletich to build a house between 855 and 850 Burke Court.
This was subject to the following conditions:

1. A deed restriction is recorded stating that no lot divisions
shall be allowed without construction of a paved street

meeting City standards.

2. A paved 20- foot -wide driveway must be constructed to the

easterly homes. A letter of credit shall be posted to
insure that this condition is met by the time the house is
completed.

February 22, 1982: Mr. Piletich recorded the City- required deed
restrictions against this property by quit -claim deed. These
restrictions state that the property in the 60- foot -wide easement

Burke must be improved to be and accepted by the City as
a stanard public street. This is to be done before any more
improvements or construction occurs on the remainder of the site.

Mr. Piletich finished the house at 860 Burke Court in 1983.

5



Other Similar Requests

May 11 1980; The City Council approved a request from Keith
Libby to build three single family homes on a land - locked parcel.
The site was in south Maplewood between Century Avenue and I -494

north of Carver Avenue. This approval was subject to Mr. Libby
installing a paved driveway on the existing right -of -way to the
specifications of the City Engineer. The City also required the

applicant to sign an agreement to maintain the drive to City
standards, including snow plowing.

July 2, 1981: The City Council approved a lot frontage variance
of 25 feet and a lot division for Richard DuFresne at 1721 DeSoto
Street. Mr. DuFresne needed these approvals to divide one

property into three lots. He requested the Council approve a lot
frontage variance of 25 feet so one of the proposed lots would
only have 35 feet of frontage on DeSoto Street.

October 10, 1988: The City Council approved a lot width variance
and a lot frontage variance for Lance Bierschenk at 1420 Sterling
Street South. This was so Mr. Bierschenk could divide his
property into three. single- family lots. Mr. Bierschenk needed
the variance approvals because he proposed one lot with 30 feet
of frontage on a public street. The City Code requires 60 feet.
He also proposed to have the same lot be 30 feet wide at the

building line instead of 75 feet as required by the City Code,
The Council granted the variances because of the steep topography
and irregular shape of the property. The Council also found that
the approval would not affect the essential character of the area

or the provision of public safety services.

UTILITIES

There is City water in Burke Court. Sanitary sewer is available
from an existing line that runs north /south in a 20- foot -wide
easement. This easement is between the proposed parcel C and 850

Burke Court and between proposed parcel B and 855 Burke Court.

See the map on page 9.)

popov. mem ( 16-29)
ji
Attachments:
10 Location Map
2. Property Line Map
3. Certificate of Survey
4. Future Development Plan (1978)
5. Area Map with Lots That Share
6. Letter: Nelson - 2060 Arcade
79 Resolution: Variations
8. Resolution: Deed Restriction

Private Driveways
Street

Change

6



000v No
Q GQ r

Q 22

Gev wfer = ah /R>~on Lake

KOMLMAN a Ar

2640 N. -

PALMC Y CR

o ja

31 PL A ZA CIO? : CT
G

AV E I j CON NOR Ay
p ALVERADO OR

X - MON g.
3 BEL LCREST OR

V

DEAUVILLE DR 225 MERIDIAN OR
o
b .

60
GERVAIS AV

5 0 2400 N.

IMF

58

COPE CT COPE
LARK

e//e/ LOkt W
N LARK AV

URIE RD H , a4V CO o RD
H

W
B

Z AUR
Y C 25 25 LELAND H RD

SL Co
2

RO SUAVE C JUNCTION ST

4 . H
y xE w °

N H

Wo P R 'A'E AV o
CL Lz EQRI GE AV (

I) CHAMP ST N ( I to

a
m Oehr /nr y f d ' 8 ,

B E LMONT LA m
F pIf =H E RGE AV
H S

6 ? SKI W
BEL

SKILL

INAY AV SKILL #W g S  _ Ay 1

PL a 3 W KENW ¢ p o

A

WANAfmrfffto x MT

Q MT VERNON AV C*~ 
W W i V RNON

26 TRAIL .....
0 Abw1

p E } w w 28 — F/karArI .

PA 2G FROST d Apt

a
BEL 000 AV - BELUMOOO AV BELL 00

0 60 27
H

W FE TON AV 
cc 0 -
aC

3 0 . En

W RIPLEY v, v W

p < 62
FRiSBiE AV

2 AV - ATIONlL. W a RIPLEY

w
W RIP AV RE . Y N

ROud 
AV / KINGSTON AV  S' 

s

W 3 W Z AVC9 Y iIf )- < J
4 0 ... cr N a Q- ` ,,. o W ...... . '

If : :.::::.: : 
3o rvs A JAWv

5 7 58 ( 04 301 \.
I  

SA /NT PAUL
61 s

LOCATION MAP 4
N

7 Attachment 1



1

i

1

a0 ! . F4

1}

Y

Ir

s ! 4
1

tt1 110 NO tt0

y

It a-URKIL _ v
loo 110

so 29 , u

Till" I ; t

s) ( rs ; a?) I tst
MO Ito / 1 i....aan

V.
H

100 too . / N O

ld 4 1 S Z r

I L
1

2 ti ! IT ' 4 N
1%

1 PARCEL A" .
1

14 PARCEL C : `
2128 :: 850f

ow
2126 (

2112  - '
V '

4 ( 7) 0 2100

2030

206 °
ILI

r

s >> 2080 (.". , 
r I

2080t. :
0Ir

Sit
1.00 •ra. r

g
o

is • - •_
mil '

v

CITY O
C J%

PROPERTY LINE / ZONING MAP

SITE BURKE COURT ( EASEMENT)

0) 10
4p S 

S ' J' 
2144 As0) o EC

Amook 4 • •. * .% b' ' %- L73;

215 eo } o oew to «, T. '; .

3 2140 , , 214
s.. 147 - . . s , .

M

2138 t,, °; Z

11 s 2134 GO

PARCEI _ • x 855

8 Attachment 2

y
aAMC.

1 CZ
1

f

Moosup)

41 at
4L,s

Ire

oily O o

991
1"

a- - Sam

41.90at w • %t . • ,1

Yll

up ....

ILL) r • - sot -

A rip) ~ ,

9aac,

U/

1

i

1

a0 ! . F4

1}

Y

Ir

s ! 4
1

tt1 110 NO tt0

y

It a-URKIL _ v
loo 110

so 29 , u

Till" I ; t

s) ( rs ; a?) I tst
MO Ito / 1 i....aan

V.
H

100 too . / N O

ld 4 1 S Z r

I L
1

2 ti ! IT ' 4 N
1%

1 PARCEL A" .
1

14 PARCEL C : `
2128 :: 850f

ow
2126 (

2112  - '
V '

4 ( 7) 0 2100

2030

206 °
ILI

r

s >> 2080 (.". , 
r I

2080t. :
0Ir

Sit
1.00 • ra. r

g
o

is • - •_
mil '

v

CITY O
C J%

PROPERTY LINE / ZONING MAP

SITE BURKE COURT ( EASEMENT)

0) 10
4p S 

S ' J' 
2144 As0) o EC

Amook 4 • •. * .% b' ' %- L73;

215 eo } o oew to «, T. '; .

3 2140 , , 214
s.. 147 - . . s , .

M

2138 t,, °; Z

11 s 2134 GO

PARCEI _ • x 855

8 Attachment 2



HL
I t = 1 1 1 1

yl ;, - "

41
AL

i

J

t
1.

SURVEYED FOR: Rads Popov (Voya PIMICh Estate

w

M

No. fins south 108.64' N 89' 48' S5' E
0

now

173' 263.67 ,,, 6flso'

w IY 1q. w walkway easement

i
a

M
a

p ContalA• 40640 eq.tt.t %\
6q

1 ° 1
o i

o i lV
a

q
a

fit•
PARCEL 10

ti

1 s w 0% r'toot o

w 1,s fouth line of 8W 1/4 of ;1N 114 of sec. 9

W NW Q
oec.Nofth Iln• of NW 1/4 0f NW 1/4 f S 16

qd

W " 25T.5
cc

173 283.67 02066211 yt+i 85 t
bi

0
N 88 °48'56

Water Lin
E " 456.67

outh line of No. 64.24'
4

W w .• J w .......... _____ /
O _ 125-21-03- O

x ;0Q Underground Electric 456.86 S 89 ° 48'55" W 1 PARCEL. A N

C+

A

a N 143 - " 313.67
O

Conatlne 32643 eq.ft.t W
C+ South line of No. 94.24' E w 8

q
4 

3 I a Conatlne 45290 sq.ft. h a ? 44, qD

t
r O

Z PARCEL C ,
s .. ' a

w 160.
0 04

W

of t

W

M
CIS W 1 O

W VM

e
M t0• walkway •aeennent

143 330-15 s __ _•._ _ ..._ ......_.•. - — -

473.16

N 69. 40' 20* E

Dt Citiv1IUN tYdrel 1•E>Atst,1 Aimmso:unta 32f4:3 sq%ft. i jKS"jPtj0%: (N%ei G•Contains 452W sq.ft•t quarter of Sectionns` trio.: hortimps 11,14r of Nor q af SKtiot 1b1, j,dt't 1t int %ormaieoit %;44rter of hort.hwest audrte o 9b 0j't ut

2 «, «r1 t h ies wit the following described lines.
W2:w, *hl 01 lus «thir& the ful lowt

1, , o.,, ,  : f.

described 1 Ines:
id 4rpr i6 (Sy rnrnPr of 4 Amid ertinn 9 ); f,tmenc:n.i b the N corner of said Section { SW corner of said

11 # F 1;r„ ,,i C- Cnrti.



K
D *a"

A

i

1

y N

N

Q0

Cif
70 .

m

4 2b n tG• 1

FUTURE DEVELOPMENT PLAN ( 1978) 4
N

10 Attachment 4

TIN

job

A

1

y N

N

Q0

Cif
70 .

m

4 2b n tG• 1

FUTURE DEVELOPMENT PLAN ( 1978) 4
N

10 Attachment 4



1-7)

6 195

0

0:
0 0

LOTS THAT :SHARE PRIVATE DRIVEWAYS

i Attachment 5

COUNTY of ItAM5EY

Mal

r,

26'.

2158

2144

to

fj r I r f-f

KELLER LAKE

wo ter

859.9

June 10,1965

0 863 0

1 47-

q D

STREAM

26'.
POLE

KE"IE - R LAKEKE

859.9

IL

rb
0
0

C r' j

ci-ry cw •T. PAUL
COUNTY OW StAM391

S



2060 Arcade St.
St . Paul,. bon 55109
December 5s 1991

Community Development Dept.
City of Maplewood
1830 E. County Rd. B

Maplewood, Mn. 551

Regarding your letter received November 25.

I have no objection to splitting the lots as long as they are up to

City code. I question the contour of the land and the fact that it

is a holding pond area. Where will this water go to if the. land is

filled. It would flood out the house facing Arcade (2128) and the

water would continue down Arcade and flood the property at 2080
and go to the 12" culvert under the driveway of 2060 and continue

through the rest of the yards south of 2060.

The city put a new culvert in across from the tennis courts which

means still more water Poin.g into the 12 culvert on 2060 property.
The last 1311 rain fall flooded the yard of 2080.

I do not think the city should take over the private road in this

project unless the property ovmers brim; it up to city standards

as the neighborhood does not need another tax burden which is

already out of hand..

Sincerely,

4.a.,6 12
Earl G. Nelson

I

12 Attachment 6



CITY CODE VARIATIONS RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, Radmila Popov is requesting that the City Council
divide 860 Burke Court into three lots.

WHEREAS, the legal description of the property is:

PART OF SW 1/4 OF SW 1/4 OF SEC 9 & NW 1/4 OF NW 1/4 OF SEC

16 TN 29 RN 22 AS FOL; BEG ON W L OF & 34.24 FT S OF NW COR

OF SD SEC 16 TH E 173 FT TH N 142.88 FT TH E 283.67 FT TH S

142988 FT TH NE ON CURVE 60 FT TH NE 31.35 FT TH E 250 FT TH

SW 7.16 FT THE 2 FT TH SW 17.28 FT TH NW 160 FT TH NW 85.91
FT TH W ON CURVE 70 FT TH W . 19 FT TH S 90.76 FT TH SE 54.78
FT TH W 325.15 FT TH N 143.02 FT TH W 148 FT TH N TO BEG

SUBJ TO RD & ESMTS) IN SEC 16 TN 29 RN 22 ( PIN 16- 29- 22 -22-

0020)

WHEREAS, the Maplewood Code of Ordinances requires that new

lots front on a publicly dedicated and maintained street.

WHEREAS, two of these lots would not front on a public
street.

WHEREAS, the history of this variation is as follows:

1. The Planning Commission discussed this variation on

May 4, 1992. They recommended that the City Council

accept Burke Court as a public street.

2. The City Council held a public hearing on July 13,
1992. City staff published a notice in the Maplewood
Review and sent notices to the surrounding property
owners as required by law. The Council gave everyone
at the hearing a chance to speak and present written
statements. The Council also considered reports and
recommendations from the City staff and Planning
Commission.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council approve
the above - described variations because they would not adversely
affect the general purpose, plan and spirit of the Code.

Adopted on , 1992.

Attachment 7

13



RESOLUTION: DEED RESTRICTION CHANGE

WHEREAS, Radmila Popov ( representing the Estate of Voya
Pilet ch) applied to the City subdivide the property at 860 Burke
Court.

WHEREAS, the legal description of the property is:

PART OF SW 1/4 OF SW 1/4 OF SEC 9 & NW 1/4 OF NW 1/4 OF SEC
16 TN 29 RN 22 AS FOL; BEG ON W L OF & 34924 FT S OF NW COR
OF SD SEC 16 THE 173 FT TH N 142.88 FT TH E 283.67 FT TH S
142.88 FT TH NE ON CURVE 60 FT TH NE 31.35 FT TH E 250 FT TH
SW 7.16 FT TH E 2 FT TH SW 17.28 FT TH NW 160 FT TH NW 85.91
FT TH W ON CURVE 70 FT TH W . 19 FT TH S 90.76 FT TH SE 54.78
FT TH W 325.15 FT TH N 143.02 FT TH W 148 FT TH N TO BEG

SUBJ TO RD & ESMTS) IN SEC 16 TN 29 RN 22 ( PIN 16- 29- 22 -22-

0020)

WHEREAS, Voya Piletich had recorded a quit- claim deed
Document Number 213.9472) against this property in 1982. This
deed prohibits the owner from dividing the property without
construction of a standard street and the approval of the City.

WHEREAS, the property owner has applied to the City for

approval to divide this parcel into three lots without a standard
street.

WHEREAS, the City must approve dropping the deed restriction
that. prohibits construction on this property without a standard
street.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council
authorizes the City Attorney, Mayor, and City Manager to drop the
deed restriction for 860 Burke Court that prohibits construction
on this property without a standard street.

Adopted on 1992.

Attachment 8

14



Planning Commission
Minutes of 5 -4 -92

c

Chairperso Axdahl opened th public hearing. There were no

comments fro the public. he public hearing was closed.

Commissioner Ross ch ved the Planning Commission approve
the 1993 -1997 Capita Improvement Program, since the program
meets the intent o the Comprehensive Plan.

Commissioner Fi her second Ayes-- Allenspach,
Anitzberger, Axdahl,
Fischer, Gerke, Martin,
earson, Rossbach

The moti'on passed.

6. NEW BUSINESS

a. 860 Burke Court (Popov): Code Variations, Burke Court as

Public Street, Change Deed Restriction, Lot Division

Ken Roberts, Associate Planner, presented the staff report.

The Commission discussed lot sizes, drainage in the area,
cul -de -sac length, and the matter of Burke Court as a public
street. Ken Haider, Director of Public Works, explained
that constructing a street without curb and gutter would be

compatible with the existing neighborhood.

Radmila Popov stated she is present at this meeting
representing the estate of Voya Piletich, Ms. Popov
explained this request.

Commissioner Rossbach discussed the need to require a deed

restriction against Lots A, B and C to prohibit further

division of these lots in the future without a standard

street.

Commissioner Rossbach moved the Planning'Commission
recommend approval of the resolution for three code

variations for Burke Court:

1) A variation of 19 feet for a 101- foot - diameter cul -de-

sac bulb. Code requires 120 feet.

2) A variation for a street without curb and gutter.

3) A variation of 1.5 feet for a street with a pavement
width of only 30.5 feet.

The City bases its approval on the following findings:

1) It is not practical to widen the cul -de -sac bulb

because of the steep grades.



Planning Commission
Minutes. of 5 -4 -92

3-

2) Curb and gutter would not be compatible with the
character of this neighborhood.

3) It is not practical to add additional pavement width to
this driveway. The City Engineer stated that adding
additional pavement width would not be structurally
sound

Commissioner Fischer seconded Ayes -- Allenspach,
Anitzberger, Axdahl ,
Fischer, Frost, Gerke,
Martin, Pearson, Rossbach

The motion passed.

Commissioner Rossbach moved the Planning Commission
recommend approval of the resolution accepting Burke Court
as a public street. Approval is subject to the property
owner providing test results that show that Burke Court will
support nine -ton axle loadings. The property owner must use
a testing firm and method approved by the City Engineer.

Commissioner Fischer seconded Ayes -- Allenspach,
Anitzberger, Axdahl,
Fischer, Frost, Gerke,
Martin, Pearson, Rossbach

The motion passed.

Commissioner Rossbach moved the Planning Commission
recommend.

1) Adoption of the resolution which authorizes the City
Attorney, Mayor and Manager to drop the deed
restriction (document number 2139472 ) that prohibits
construction on this property without a standard
street. The owner shall have the necessary legal
documents prepared and recorded.

2) Approval of the lot division of 860 Burke Court into
three lots, subject to the following conditions.

a) The property owner shall submit a drainage plan
with each building permit application. If any
large impervious surfaces are to be placed on the
property, a drainage plan must be submitted to the
City Engineer. The owner may not build unless the
City Engineer approves this plan.

b) The deed restriction (document number 213 9 4 7 2 )
must be dropped that prohibits construction on

this property without a standard street.



Planning Commission
Minutes of 5 -4 -92

4

c) The City must have the resolution recorded which
approves the code variations.

d) Deeds for the new lots must be filed within one

year of this approval (City code requirement) .

e) A deed restriction shall be recorded against Lots

A, 8 and C which prohibits any further division of
these properties, as a means to control the number
of houses on a substandard street.

Commissioner Gerke seconded Ayes-- Allenspach,
Anitzberger, Axdahl,
Fischer, Frost, Gerke,
Martin, Pearson, Rossbach

The motion passed.

79 VISITO PRESENTATIONS

There w. a no.v'sitor presentations.

8. COMMISSIO P ENTATIONS

a. Repres tative for May 11 Council Meeting: Commissioner
Rossba

919 STAFF PRE NT TIONS

Secrets Olso informed the Commissioners of the resignation he
receiv from B ian Sinn.

10 AWO

Meeting adjourned at 8:30 p.m.



6 a

STATE OF MINNESOTA )
ss

COUNTY OF RAMSEY )

STEVEN S. EBERHARDT, being first duly sworn, on oath, deposes and says:

1) That his current home address is 8880 Grey Cloud 'IslandIsland Drive, St. Paul Park,

Grey Cloud Township, Washington County, Minnesota and he has resided continuously at that

address for the last six (6) years; and

2) That he currently has no interest in any liquor .establishment either within the
s

State of Minnesota or elsewhere.

FURTHER, your Affiant saith not.

Steven S. Eberhardt

Subscribed and sworn to before me this

5th .day of May, 1992.

Notary Public

KAREN SAIK©
NOTARY PUBLIC -- MINNESOTA >

RAMSEY COUNTY
My Comm Expires Oct 26. 1992

r•. YVb1/ YV1/ VW1 VYbv'V1'V 



IW NOTICE OF HEARING ON INTOXICATING LIQUOR LICENSE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that pursuant to action by the City Council
of the City of - Mapl ewood, a publ hearing wi be .held on the 13th da
of July, 1992 starti ng at - 7 :1.5 P.M. i n the Counci 1 Chambers of Ci ty Hal 1,
1830 E. County Road B, to consider-the appl i cation of the following
individual for an Off -Sale Intoxicatingn9 qLi uor License:

Steven Scott Eberhardt
8880 Grey Cloud Island Drive South '
St. Paul Park, Minnesota 55071,

such license to be located at 2280 Maplewoodewood Drive Maplewood, ewood MinnP  p sota ,
55109 (Red Wagon Liquors),

The Council is proceeding in this matter as .outl i ned - under the
provisions of the City Ordinances. Such persons as desire to be heard
in reference to this matter wi l l be heard at the time and p l ace as
indicated

Dated this 23rd day of June, 19920

City Clerk

City of Maplewood, Minnesota

PUBLISH: Maplewood Review - July 1, 1992.



t

z

t

CITY OF AWLEWOOD
S 7

APPLICATION FOR WMXICAMG UQ LICENSE

WSA"UCAMON SHAM 8E SUBNJa7= IN DUPLICATE. Please do not use initials.

Whoever shah ImoVAgly sad wiifuUy falsify the answers to the followig Questionnaire shall be
domed guilty of perjury and shall be punished awnrftgly.

b answering the foDowiag questions 96APP11 CANTS" shall be trued as IcMows : For a Cor.

potation we officer shall execute this application for aII clfioera, directors and stmkholders. For a part.
aesship we of the4APP1ICAN7S" execute this application for au of the partnership.

IMY QUESTION MUST aE ANSWERED

L Steven Scott Eberhardt Officer

hmbviduW owes, WBm oe partner)

tot ad fa beb ed Eberacke, Inc .

hereby Mply for an _ f Sale Intoxicating Liquor Incense to be bcatsd at . PPR n Marl A-annrl

Drive, Maplewood Tot 55109

in the City of
Q*v address and ksat AacAptiaa)

Maplewood, County of Ramsey, State of Minnesota, in accordance with the provisions of Ordinance No.
95 of Maplewood.

L Give applicants ' date of birth:

Steven Scott Eberhardt 06 A1_ lt,Q
Day) ( month) ( Year)

a. The residence for each of the applicants named herein for the past five years is as follows:

8880 Grey Cloud Island Drive South, St. Paul Park, MN 55071

d. Is the applicant - a eitizen of the Ushad But"! Yes

If naturalized state date and pler of naturs3iss NI ,

If a oo or hip, stste citizenship ineluding naturalization of each officer or partner.

A Minnesota corporation, R.I. No.

S. The person wbo executes this application thsll give wis'e'sor husbwm&& full mine and address.._..
s -' V 63

Carol Marie Goracke- Eberhardt, 8880 Grey Cloud Island Drive South. St_ Paill pa

e. what oerupations have applicant and associates in this spplication followed for the past live years?

Off -sale liquor store management - Steven -

Law office clerical /management - Carol



27. If off sale lion is bail applied tor, do you intend to deriver liquor by vehicle? No If so,

state annaber of motor vehicle permits itsned by Liquor Control Commissioner for current year

None

ZB. If yon are buDftg a ww bn3ldi for the pnrpores for which this application is being made, please

subWt plans and spwMcatlons with this application. N/A

29. Financing of the constructim of t1b boDdiag VW be as Wows:

N/A

0. Furaisb a personal financial statement with this application. If a paxtamhip, furnish financial state -
lout of each partner. See attached.

al. Give description of type of operation if this is an on -sale license application (Le. whether cock-

tail lounge, site club, restaurant etc., specifying capacity by number of customers and any other

pertinent data) - N/A

E2. What previous expvi bavt you had in the operation of the type of business described in the

answer to No. al above . N/A

3. Applicant, and hir, associates In this application, wX strictly comply with all the laws of the State
of Minnesota govenking U* taxs ou and the ash' et itaxicating rules and regulations
promulgated by the 13quor tetra Caanmissioner; and all ordinances of the municipality; and
I hereby certify that I have read the foregaitg Questions and that the answers to said questions
an true of my own knowledge.

Steven S. Eberhardt

lics>At)
8ubrscrtbed and sworn to before me this

th y dj May 102

THIS APPLtCA77ON MUST BE ACCOMPANIED WITH YOUR CHECK
Mme•

KAREN SAIK© I IPOR THE FIRST LICENSE PERIOD.
NOTARY PUBLIC — MINNESOTA

RAMSEY COUNTY
My Comm Expires Oct 26. 1992

V YVWvvv#VWbbVlvw - , 1^ 3



REPORT ON APPLICANT OR APPLICANTS BY POLICE DBPARTUM

Ibis b to eertify that the applicant, or his associates named herela have not been convicted with-
b the pant five Tears for any violation, of Laws of the State of Minnesota, ar : Municipal Ordinances
relating to Intoxicating Liquor, Uoept as hereinafter stated.

now

MAPLEWOOD POLICE DEPARTMENT

Approved by

Title.

tEPORT ON PREMISES BY FIRE DEPARTMENT

bin is to certify that the premises herein described have been inspected and that all Laws of the
Btate of Minnesota and Municipal Ordinances relating to IIre Protection have been complied with.

KAPLEWOOD FIRE DEPARTMENT

Approved by:

Title.



BAND  . G P. 1 /

Pest -its' brand tax transrnitta! memo 76`` 1 t of pm 1i  f
p XERSONAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTa ps < 

bbu n G
I r fl%,.,

This rt and any 
and s

pi ble $uppo:tV s um fY bePion • Zia WHY Rf o com nsd t is, Otherwise warms sawnerburlies; : u ado Reed ta eo p e a i Jw' OWcoming afa pplir h Fix # 
Fax a ) r Other peraows k't "* to be retied upon as ft b for mvayn'trtt.

stow r Went and inf rmdtdun arefrnWed 86 cornpte, true, and cwr
All wOur" ate rlslmllj@d in tied wAbAVAmb6 bdnw

1990 GM0 safar van 3. ': Oa 00

Persorw PK"rty
10 00 OC3

4r Acete cribs)

Tafai 17 315 0 ( TOW Aaft Leers lbo Uwlftze
0•300 twat

CONFtDOTIIL

TOW * 76 550 bQ

No 1Mate ; 40

LtABiLITIS
C ( schedule 1) 17 225 00 Oxt arm Notes m Pinar iel # rtutiv edute 7) l 35 Q 0
Saoyrttiea (32)

Sw Term Due to • 
N

Qthers (schedule 7)
M, kwu Gash vm*. (&ch*f* $y

Idt ACWUi1b aftd 804 Ow (schedule 0
i14 90 Md GOrMM !  ou (Sule 4) 1 AGO Lbans (schedule 3)

HOlriied (SCheth S) 93 8080 oQ tAans and Contrwo (& 7) ;
der tugs s Boa oa SCWUIO sy qO - O coo
Pro* sib & 1+eanC;chule ey 14 390 0 0 Ivr an her Reap ;

etk"Mt AMU!' S- WUde I" Acco" $dwdule 1) 4000mmuft- -
1

Tun 100Auornoa ( ebe) 19 88 Ford FYS0 - 0 00 0 0

3aa

Dhher L.ab+titte (Desc
1990 GM0 safar van 3. ': Oa 00

Persorw PK"rty
10 00 OC3

4r Acete cribs)

Tafai 17 315 0 ( TOW Aaft Leers lbo Uwlftze
0•300 twat

CONFtDOTIIL

TOW * 76 550 bQ

No 1Mate ; 40



MAY 04 ' 92 0205 MN BANK C.G. P . 2/3

jA

fleass contact your Suraker it you nit &=jftnce *dth completing th schedules. Round all al wunts to the nesrsst $100.

40

ANNUAL iNCOMF

Sam

APPUC ANT

24

QaAPPI.ICANC

26.. $00.0

BotwtaaliConwniaalans

saving AS 00 0

a 1000.0

600 0

No Rea . t"rne so . o

5 600 0

MOQAN llom dIM Mia4t. r RWnw+Yn M
Mw not a w w*" you wrl :1t ao ldMimam"

06w OM)

IRA 5 600 a

25350.00 26,50 .0

look
w%mmu g; y i ! Jl/wlm !'w1!"min= Awn swA Anmim'!'"R

PUTASE ANSWER EACH QUESTION M or HC) APP. CO-APR

Are you a CO -M&INK EMM"r, OF
ewrarw of any otter pare s debts no no

me you a &ftn in any trlt or
sdiw* w no no

Hays you OW pone through bankmpVy
or had a1++dpnkW W . . . no no

my* yU Male a win? yes yell

Nom d Bank at Anands l UetiUion

Hiway Federal Credit Onion

lyps of Aaca,

checking

Checkin

Aceoun i &&W

00 0

J25 0

Fife vklue
d Policy

100 000

saving AS 00 0

savin s 600 0

75,9000

IRA 5 600 0

IRA 5 600 a

Mi= State Bar Assn Steven 25 004

row :
7 25 0

DW.E S r Lft04UM1110E

i wurw" c4mwy

State Farm

Insured

Steven

6olww""

Carol

Fife vklue
d Policy

100 000

Ceah 1pilw
of ftw

Loans

tate Farm Carol Steven 75,9000

per

Mi= State Bar Assn Steven 25 004
i

Per;

TOM 4

JP"

SCHEDULE 41 RECEP ABL.ES DUE TO ME N MORTGAGES AND CONTRACM I OWN

4J

N  of Debtor Deecro on of Property
First Lin
or Sawnd lien DPte of Megak Rewwmerrt Terms Balance Due

per

Pa'. .

Per;

TOM 4

tll.E S C FWAAL RME OWNED

Prowty Dacdption Nwe of Gmftr AcgWred Purchase Price Mortyepe Balance Wt ,ro# RePaYrnvrt Terms % Ww

home iw , Fee

SNEDULE Z 1 SECItRITIES OWNED



C

40

per

Rantal 1 Cign W 56
1300 North V ctoria
fte Paul: M

per

Per

kwaim Co Stale Farm
Agent Dean Westerlund

scHmue / PRoFj'r sHmsiamopmom

Nun of 1"goshm

banni & Y:d I. l pA onsior,

Typ of Amount

pension

Acmunt BWanes.

1 94 00

AMQUM U*
V64W

1140 00

Law

0

Bc4mini & Yell PA pension pension 12 45 00 12 456

line cf credit ansecur'ecl

0

1 4100 00

W,

T" $
390 00 114 90 O

I LNG &#An NNW=

FN;Uznof C"dilw Cob" Dab of MaWdl pl"W"tVI= BdW= ow

Kiwa Federal Credit UUIL6n 1990 GMS Mini-Van 312 WM0 00

line cf credit ansecur'ecl 53 mo 1 4100 00

W,

per

I" $ 114_ 1350 100 1
sCHSDtjL I/ ACCOUM BILLS DUE, AUMONY/C*VLDSUPPORT, 00CU *%6

U WW that dW iftrMIN PvWtbd In INS "W"M IS IM Uld WM#d, 60 10% U You an 8N sun* to do bok, YOU' " 10 givis ft blink pmr wriftni new* ofWW ffwofw ohm" 41 your fiwvlal 0andbon and upon % youa to w&Ad# the twkmk wft an updabd pemonal &mcW o nt . s bank is aurtd to mulln
M pwoonW ftwr al sWt&wKwtwftror Inct Cr4dt W.MMved OW iv further auftriaed to verityDur awk &d affow/aW4 hwory y other Inkmation in thIs stswrart,This AWle dm FKA90ftba to MWN an loan Soo W you MW *4 norrhol Oux4rds "W bw* ind*t*rrWnh whsther 0 approve or den the aWlaftn.



OlT

MEMORANDUM

Action by Council:

TO: City Manager
FROM: Director of Community Development Endorse
SUBJECT: Commercial Uses Ordinance Modified..,._..._.___.
DATE Jul 6 1992Y Rejecte

Date

INTRODUCTION

On June 22, the City Council gave first reading to the commercial
uses ordinance. The Planning Commission recommended a change to
the ordinance. They recommended that the Council prohibit all
motor .fuel stations within 350 feet of a residential district.
The Council discussed this recommendation but dial not include it
with.first reading.

Councilmember Juker asked about the Citgo station on County Road
B and Highway 61. This station installed some tanks next to a

residential district

Councilmember Rossbach asked if the City could require a tank
within a tank. He stated that there should be a way to guarantee
that someone can detect and repair a leaking tank. He requested
that City staff see what is possible and legal.

BACKGROUND

September 11, 1989: The City Council approved the motor fuel
station Ordinance. This ordinance only allowed steel tanks. The
ordinance prohibited fiberglass tanks,

June 25, 1990: The Council approved the current underground tank
regulations. These regulations state: "All new or replacement
underground fuel storage tanks shall meet the standards of
Minnesota Statutes and the standard of the Minnesota Pollution
Control Agency. Such tanks also shall have a UL listing
appropriate for their use. In addition, installation plans shall
be submitted to the State Fire Marshal's Office for approval."
This ordinance allows steel tanks with cathodic protection or

fiberglass tanks.

DISCUSSION

Citgo station

The Citgo station was built before the City approved the current
motor fuel station ordinance. Therefore, the motor fuel station
ordinance does not effect this station, unless the expand again.Y p g
On April 11, 1988, the City approved plans to remodel and expand
the Citgo station. The City approved a land use plan change,
zoning change and conditional use permit. The station owner

replaced the tanks at that time.



Underground Tanks

The Council discussed double - walled tanks and other underground
tank regulations in 1989 and 1990. I have attached some

information on page 5 about underground tanks. This information
was in the 1989 staff report. The Council heard from

representatives of the service station industry and tank
manufacturers. City staff presented information from the State

Pollution Control Agency and Fire Marshal's Office. If the
Council reconsiders this issue, they should invite these people
back. -The Council should get technical expertise before the City
changes its underground tank regulations.

The Council could require double - walled tanks, but this would not

guarantee there would be no leaks. Our current ordinance
requires steel tanks with cathodic protection or fiberglass
tanks. The ordinance also requires leak detection, including
electronic monitoring and manual daily measurement. The Fire
Marshal stated that tanks approved under our current ordinance
should not leak. We have had leaks from tanks put in before the
Council approved our current ordinance. These were steel tanks
without cathodic protection. Leaks also may occur from piping or

connections. The FINA station on County Road B and White Bear
Avenue had a leak. This station had double - walled fiberglass
tanks. The leak, however, did not occur from the tank. The leak
occurred because of a loose connection in the piping. There is
no guarantee that there will never be a leak.

Minor Motor Fuel Stations

I have attached a map on page 4. It shows existing and potential
service station sites. Some of the potential sites are not
practical because of their location. This map does not include
places that dispense gas for their own use. An example is the

City's gas dispensers at the Public Works Building., The City's
tanks would be within 350 feet of a residential lot line.

The map on page 4 shows six areas where someone could build a

minor motor fuel station within 350 feet of a residential lot
line. Several of these areas are not practical locations for gas
sales. The developer of the Frost Avenue and English Street site
would like to speak to the Council. He will request that the
Council allow motor fuel stations within 350 feet of a

residential lot line. He is considering a motor fuel station at
the corner of Frost Avenue and English Street. The station would
be within 350 feet of the undeveloped residential zoning on his
site.

I have included a page 16a and a page 16b in the ordinance. Page
16a allows minor fuel stations within 350 feet of a residential
lot line with a conditional use permit. Page 16b prohibits all
motor fuel stations within 350 feet of a residential lot line.

2



RECOMMENDATION

Approve the commercial uses ordinance with page 16a or 16b. Take
no action on the underground tank regulations,

go \b -3 tanks . mem ( 5 1 )

Attachments:
1. Map of existing and potential service stations
20 Reference material on underground tanks
3. June 12 staff report
4. City Attorney's memo

3



I

EXISTING, PROPOSED AND POTENTIAL

0MOTOR FUEL STATION AREAS CY K e L

C

Cit of Maplewood
N C z E

WIVIC- AtC7
3120 N. 

CL Itt

3 2 N

M-1 ZONE
LEGE N41̂

2680 N. 2 e E . N
A'T

t XOA-^ SA RA Lf

2640 N. 2640

0 CZONE
A 2 9

ONE
M2400 N. 2 4 C C N

4
1161's• "We

Z
C 216 N

Ls 5

13C
920 N

lit
6C 4

J A T

M ZONE

A C : 1 " 1 E F " 1 6 44 h 144
C C

or

LEGEND: 
1200h

9

EXISTING STATIONS ( 22)
10 • 

st s ' C • 
10e , 

f . 

do7?: N 720%

PROPOSED STATIONS 1 - vr.

480N -- -- -- 480 N

POTENTIAL MINOR FUEL STATIONS -=
12 12

240N 240h

POTENTIAL MAJOR FUEL STATIONS 13

GC C.-

14 14

24_ S - 67 24-1 S

15 15

480S.- 4K S

16 1E

i7 17

fe

4 Attachment 1 ;2'-'T5 _

19



REFERENCE la I

Brian Ettesvold: Executive Director of the Minnesota Service
Station Association

His association does not have a position on steel versus

fiberglass tanks. He personally recommends against fiberglass
tanks to his members because:

1. Fiberglass tanks are more susceptible to cracks from frost
heaves in the severe Minnesota climate.

2. The ground that the contractor installs the tanks on must be
perfect or a sharp rock could puncture the tank as it flexes
with ground changes.

The Minnesota Service Station Association opposes double- walled
tanks because they are not necessary and are much more expensive
than single- walled tanks.

The following information is from the 1989 Hoisington Group
report.

COMPARISON OF TANK TYPES

There are four basic types of underground storage tanks:

1. Steel tanks cathodically protected by an impressed current,
sacrificial anodes or some other type of equivalent
protection.

2. A noncorrosive material such as fiberglass reinforced
plastic (FRP) or equivalent.

3. Composite tanks - steel tanks with a fiberglass coating.

4. Double - walled tanks of steel or fiberglass.

STEEL TANKS

STI -P3 tanks are manufactured under the specifications of the
Steel Tank Institute and is the recommended steel tank. The tank
is protected from corrosion in three ways:

Via electrical isolation (nylon bushing) that insulates
the tank from piping and other attachments and prevents
the corrosive currents that might result from
dissimilar metals

Via a protective coating

5 Attachment 2



Via cathodic protection utilizing a sacrificial anode

Advantages:

Long history (20 -30 years) of no underground leaking

Cheaper to install than fiberglass tanks

Impressed Current Cathodic Protection

Impressed current cathodic protection introduces an electric
current into the ground through.a series of anodes that the
contractor attaches to the tank. The tank is protected from
corrosion because the electric current flowing from these anodes
to the tank system is greater than the corrosive current trying
to flow from it,

Disadvantages:

The station operator must check that the rectifier is
in operation once a month.

The system is subject to vandalism; the electric
service may be disconnected by accident or

deliberately.

Sacrificial. Anodes

Sacrificial. anodes are pieces of metal more electrically active
than the steel tank. The electric current will exit from the
anodes, rather than the tank, because the anodes are more active.
Thus the tank is the cathode and is protected from corrosion
while the attached anode is sacrificed.

Advantages:

once a year inspection by a qualified person

Does not use a power supply

Disadvantages:

Anodes must be monitored and replaced as they corrode.

Anodes may not be able to produce an adequate
electrical current to prevent tank corrosion under
certain soil conditions.



FIBERGLASS TANKS

Advantages:

Resistant to corrosion

Disadvantages:

Haulers must load the tank perfectly or it can develop
cracks before it arrives on site.

Proper installation is important due to the chances of
tank rupture caused by uneven soil loading.

Many . installers do not want to install fiberglass tanks
because of the liability involved in installation.

Alcohol blend fuels weaken the walls if fiberglass is
not coated with resin coatings; also chemicals and
alcohol mix may change in the future.

Shorter known history (17 years) than cathodically
protected steel tanks (20 -30 years ).

DOUBLE- WALLED TANKS

Double - walled tanks consist of one tank nested inside another
tank. There are three basic types of double - walled tanks:
double- walled steel tanks, double - walled coated steel tanks and
double- walled fiberglass tanks.

Advanta es:

The risk of leakage is reduced by the inner tank and by
the leak detection system built between the walls.

Disadvantages:

Subject to the same problems described for fiberglass
and steel tanks.

If the cathodic protection system is not working
properly, then the outside tank will also corrode.

Humidity between the two walls can cause moisture
build -up which creates conditions for corrosion.

Very costly (up to one and one -half times as costly ).

7



LEAK DETECTION SYSTEM FOR TANKS

Federal and soon -to -be adopted State regulations require that
tanks are checked at least once a month to see if they are

leaking. one or more of the following monthly monitoring methods
must be used:

Automatic tank gauging (in tank)

Monitoring for vapors in the soil (outside of tank)

am Interstitial monitoring (in tank)

Monitoring for liquids in the groundwater (monitoring
well outside of tank)

Ono Other approved methods

AUTOMATIC INVENTORY SYSTEMS

In -Tank

Automatic Tank Gauging - Electronically checks the motor fuel
level in the tank continuously, records deliveries made to the
underground storage tank, and checks for leaks and other sudden
losses.

Interstitial Monitoring - Electronically monitors for leaks.
Used in the spaces between double - walled tanks and containment
facilities or vaults.

Outside of Tank

Vapor Monitoring - Permanently installed monitoring system
samples vapors in the soil gas surrounding the tanks. Leaked
petroleum produces vapors that can be detected in the soil gas.

Monitoring Wells - Check the ground water table near an

underground storage tank for the presence of releaseddpetroleum
on the water table. The regulations allow manual and automatic
methods for detecting petroleum in the monitoring well.

LEAK DETECTION FOR PIPES

Pipes connect the underground storage tanks to dispensing
islands. Federal regulations for leak detection for pressurized
pipes require two things:

Install an automatic line leak detector, and

Conduct an annual line tightness test or conduct
monthly leak detection monitoring using one of the

0



following methods: vapor monitoring, ground water
monitoring or interstitial monitoring.g

Leak detection for suction piping requires:

Conduct line tightness test every three years or

conduct leak detection monitoring as described for
pressurized piping. You do not need to have leak
detection if your suction piping meets some basic
design requirements.

REGULATORY AGENCIES

The following agencies regulate underground storage tanks and
other fuel station operations:

1. Environmental Protection Agency ( Federal)

The U. S. Environmental Protection Agency ( EPA) has written
regulations for many of the nation's underground storageg
tank systems. One of the goals of the EPA is to make sure
each state has a regulatory program for underground storage
tanks that is as strict or stricter than the Federal
regulations.

2 Minnesota Pollution Control Agency ( MPCA)

The Minnesota Pollution Control Agency plans to adopt new

Federal Environmental Protection Agency regulations on

underground storage tanks this fall. The new regulations
will require the following:

Certification that the tank and piping are installed
properly according to industry codes.

Protection of the tank and piping from corrosion.

Equip both the tank and piping with leak
detection /monitoring systems.

Report to the regulatory authority at the beginning and
end of the tank's system operating life.

Keep records on site that can be provided to an

inspector for leak detection performance and upkeep as:

Last year's monitoring results and the most recent

tightness tests.

Copies of performance claims provided by the leak
detection manufacturer.

4



Records of recent maintenance, repair and

calibration of leak detection equipment.

Records showing the last two inspections of the
corrosion protection system.

3. Fire Marshal

The National, Fire code also regulates underground storage
tanks and piping installations. This code requires that all

underground tanks and piping be protected from corrosion by
cathodic protection or constructed of an approved corrosion-
resistant material. The Code also states that before being
covered or placed in use, tanks and piping connected to
underground tanks shall be tested for tightness in the
presence of the Fire Chief.The fire code also requires that

operators maintain accurate daily inventory records.

memo2l.mem

Attachments:
10 Ordinance
2. Letter: William Hentges
30 Letter: Steel Tank Institute

10



MEMORANDUM

TO: City Manager
FROM: Ken Roberts, Associate Planner
SUBJECT: commercial zoning Districts ordinance
DATE: June 12, 1992

INTRODUCTION

On March 9, 1992, the City Council requested that the staff
prepare a report on recreation uses in the BC ( business
commercial) zone. Councilmember Zappa requested this report
after the Council approved a conditional use permit for an indoor
athletic center for children at 1900 County Road D.
Councilmember Zappa thought that this type of use should not need
a conditional use permit.

DISCUSSION

Recreation Uses

This ordinance covers the BC ( business commercial), BC(M)
business commercial ( modified), SC shopping center and the M -1
light manufacturing zoning districts. These are the districts
that allow recreation uses. In regard to recreational uses this
ordinance does the following:

10 It permits indoor theaters and indoor organized athletic
activities, such as dance, physical fitness or karate
classes. The City would not require a conditional use
permit for these types of uses.

2. It requires a conditional use permit for other types of
recreational activities, not listed in number 1 above.

The current code requires a conditional use permit in the BC and
BC (M) zones for any indoor places of amusement, recreation or

assembly, other than a theater. The SC district allows these
uses without a conditional use permit. The M -1 district allows
indoor and outdoor places of amusement, recreation or assembly,Y

Requiring a conditional use permit for indoor theaters or indoor
athletic facilities is not necessary. The Director of Public
Safety feels that the City should require a conditional use

permit for other types of indoor recreational activities, such as

pool halls or video arcades.

The City should also require a conditional use permit for outdoor
places of amusement, recreation or assembly. These types of uses

could be a nuisance to nearby properties. Examples of such uses
include go -kart tracks and outdoor theaters. A conditional use

permit would allow the City to regulate hours of operation,
noise, lights and other potential nuisances.

11 Attachment 3



In addition to changes in recreation uses, the ordinance updates
other requirements and creates consistent wording between
districts.

Since the Planning Commission saw this ordinance, I have included
itinerant carnivals as a permitted use, subject to City.
licensing. Most carnivals do not have time to go through a

conditional use permit process. The license requires Council
approval. I have also deleted references in the M -1 district to
the old comprehensive plan land use designations.

Motor Fuel Stations

The Planning Commission is recommending changes to pages 6 and 7
of the ordinance. These changes would prohibit minor motor fuel
stations within 350 feet of a residential lot line. Before 1989,
the City allowed motor fuel stations as a permitted use. In

1989, the Council made major changes to the motor fuel station
requirements. The Council made these changes after Amoco applied
for changes to the City's land use plan and zoning map on 11th
and White Bear Avenues. The ordinance prohibits major stations
within 350 feet of a residential area, but permits minor
stations. Major stations are those with more than two dispensers
on One island. The Council approved the ordinance after
testimony from several industry representatives. We can see no

reason to change these requirements now.

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the attached ordinance,

kr /memo88.mem go /b -3 (5.1)
Attachment: Ordinance

12



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE ABOUT LAND USES IN THE BC ( BUSINESS COMMERCIAL,
BC -M (BUSINESS, COMMERCIAL MODIFIED, THE SC ( SHOPPING CENTER) AND

THE M -1 (LIGHT MANUFACTURING) DISTRICTS

THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL APPROVES THE FOLLOWING ORDINANCE:
I crossed out the deletions and underlined the additions.)

Section 1. This section changes section 36 -6, definitions,
by adding definitions for motor vehicle wash and residential lot
line and revising the definition of public garage as follows:

Motor vehicle wash: A building for washing motor. vehicles,
This definition does not include the occasional hand washin
of vehicles stored in , a parking garage,

A. Maintenance Garage: A p. -awe building for the
maintenance or repair of motor vehicles. This definition
does not include a A motor vehicle accessory installation
center or motor vehicle wash.

Residential lot line.: The lot line of anw--property with a

residential building on it o_r_ any  property that the City is
planning for residential use on its land use plan •

Section 2. This section changes Division 7 of Chapter 36 as

follows:

DIVISION 7• BC BUSINESS COMMERCIAL DISTRICT

The following requirements shah=pply to all land in a BC
Distri

See, 36 Uses, e - a 33 tic:c

a) Permitted uses. The City shall, onlypermit the

following uses by right: ___ 6. ____ ses lire - - 16 . ALL
d

1) A dwelling unit for one family in combination with a

business use.

2) Hotel, motel or tourist cabins.

3) Retail or commercial. rental activities = - "A. '-

restaurant, on -sale l iguor business (subject to
licensed , office, clinic ama=1MAX studio, bank,
personal service, day care center, craftsmen's shop or

mortuary. All . business , storage or display,_ except
signs and parking, shall be in a closed building.

13



4 The sale of _-- new

motor vehicles ears or new and used motor vehicles
ears .

5) Publishing, photocopying or

printing establishment.

6) Indoor theater. ]oaz..

7) Laundrry

8) Bakery or can ¢ onfe _ _ = = -- shop , which produces
goods for on- premises retail sale. A ] aredtia% - .

9) Parking lot as a principal use.

10) Motor vehicle accessory installation center.

11) CNG ( compressed natural gas) or LPG ( liquid
petroleum gas) dispensing facilities Tanks shall not
exceed a water capacity of one thousand five hundred

11, gallons for e, those dispensing facilities
whose primary purpose is to produce power and light for
nonvehicle uses, such as at 3M, NSP's facility on

Century Avenue, or for temporary use on construction
sites. • eneV %.& 

lRefer to the re.cquirements in Chapter 17.3.

12 Repair shop, except motor fuel stations or maintenance
garages. All business, storage or display, except
signs and parking, shall be in a closed buildinc,

13 Organized athletic activities, such as ^ dance, physical
fitness or karate,, are conducted indoors.

14 Itinerant carnivals, subject to the licensing
requirements in chapter 6, article VI.

15 Any use that would be similar to any_of the above uses,

if it is not noxious or hazardous.

3 3

mmxx

r _.. 
A. _....... e

b) Conditional uses. The following uses must have a

conditional use permit

14



1J All permitted uses r itt- in the R -3 district.

2) Processing and distributing station for ''' G ..1 r̂-

beverages.

3 Place of amusement, recreation or assembly, other than
an indoor a theater, indoor athletic activit
itinerant carnival vs.

4) The exterior storage, display, sale
L

or distribution of

goods or materials, but not including a junkyard,
salvage automobile, or other wrecking yard. The City
may require screening of such uses.

5) The sale of used motor vehicles. U ~ ar ' %:1

6) Metal storage buildings, if the building meets the
findings for a_ conditional use permit and the findings
below . r

s W a O 4 .= 7A A-4= inn a s i i nm -- rA 4= 14 . w 1
r  v %0A L % i. ..Li.

a. No more than twenty (20) percent o_ the build
would be visible '

t , a_,,.a from streets orV

residential lot Lines ' - ^ S  
rr- ,rT -   s  r -. -* -- fir
w Mr w i V

Col. eia use

b. The building would not be of lesser quality than

surrounding development.

If the screening
not replace it,
require that the

If the value of
thousand dollars
allow at least a

7) Heliport,

is removed or dies and the owner does
0

not--- replaeed the city council may
owner remove . eme..t ~'—o= the building,

the building exceeds twenty -five
25,000), the city council shall

five -year amortization period.

8) Reserved. LTaWS01 : 1 0

9) Motor fuel stations, motor vehicle wash or

maintenance garages, r- '  if they meet the
findings for a conditional use permit and the findinas
below: 4= 

K %.4A. riVii VV Llli

a. The setback of any overhead canopy shall be at
least fifteen (15) feet from the street right -of-

15



way line and five (5) feet from a nonresidential
property line.

b. The setbacks to a residential sene lot line in
section 36-28 (c) (6,) shall include motor
vehicle ear washes, fuel dispensers or canopies.

c. All parts of ma' or IM, 
0

motor fuel stations or

maintenance garages shall be at least
i:1:4:104 zai t _ lni= three hundred fifty (350) feet e4

1 M M w 04 _ee y. .. es itev J w 1
use  

r *:34 ,y},
from a residential lot line.

d. No unlicensed or inoperable vehicles shall be

stored on the premises for more than forty - eight
48) hours, except in storage areas that are fully
screened from public view.

e. All trash, waste materials and obsolete parts
shall be stored within an enclosed trash
container.

f. All repair, assembly, disassembly and maintenance
shall occur within a closed building, except
minor maintenance. Minor maintenance.shall
include work,- such as tire replacement or

inflation, adding oil or wiper fluid replacement.

g. The City must approve the location and type of
outdoor storage
the conditional use 'permi

i

h. No parking space (s) shall be within the
line of vision between self- service fuel

dispensers and the attendant's window.

i . Noise from operations, includin external U:%,.:,.:.r..'

speakers shall not exceed the noise standards of
the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency_ be

a_w 16 a _ r+vv. i "A. V 1 % V V , w. . ir. iu `• ri _rVi

jo No motor fuel station or maintenance garage within
three hundred fifty (350) feet of ' a r a

OP&  - b.

MM f= '- 
A. d % ewon' E. ' use a residential lot line

shall be operated between the hours of 11 p.m. and
6 a.m.

16a



way line and five (5) feet from a nonresidential
property line..

b. The setbacks to a residential sene lot.line in
section - 5- 36- (c) (6)_ shall include motor
vehicle ear washes, fuel dispensers or canopies.

All parts of motor fuel stations or

maintenance garages shall be at least
ed :. t' i three hundred fifty ( 3 50) feet  

areas
r ,

tHose en

from a residential lot line.

d. No unlicensed or inoperable vehicles shall be
stored on the premises for more than forty -eight
48 hours, except in storage areas that are fully
screened from public view.

e. All trash, waste materials and obsolete parts
shall be stored within an enclosed trash
container.

f. All repair, assembly, disassembly and maintenance
shall occur within a closed building, except
minor maintenance. Minor maintenance shall
include work such as tire replacement or

inflation, adding oil or wiper fluid replacement.

g. The City must approve the location and type of
outdoor storage ~--- h- -;n* =:-= - -i :4; rrr in
the conditional use permit,

i i.i

h No parking space (s) shall be ' Mo - ' within the
line of vision between self- service fuel

dispensers and the attendant's window.

i. Norse from operations, including _ external E!:%x: 3

speakers.. shall not exceed the noise _standards of
the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency,, be

3A3e:

jo No motor fuel station or maintenance _garage - within
three hundred fifty (350) feet of

1- ,gin --fnr &. %.. use a residential lot line
shall be operated between the hours of 11 p.m. and
6 a.m.

16b



k. Fuel station dispenser islands, parking areas, and
drives shall be screened from residential lot

6.0 L. 
lines ' 

a a %a* N. %.'& A. &— I %NO

in conformance with section 36 -27 (c) and section
3 6 -27 (d) .

110 Parking shall be limited to paved areas.

m. All new or replacement underground fuel storage
tanks shall meet the standards of Minnesota
Statutes and the standards of the Minnesota
Pollution control Agency. Such tanks shall-also
have a UL listing appropriate for their use. In

addition, installation plans shall be submitted to
the State Fire Marshal's office for approval.

n. There shall be leaky detection equipment _on
all new t and

existing tanks according to U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency ( EPA) schedule deadlines. Leak
detection facilities shall include electronic (in
tank) monitoring equipment as well as manual daily
measurement and recording of tank levels.. Records
of dairy tank levels, fuel purchases and fuel
sales shall always be available on site for

inspection by the Fire Marshal m- 3 - .

o10 vents from an underground fuel storage tank(s)
shall be two hundred (200) feet from a residential
lot line. ' Use

The city council may
approve a lesser setback if the developer can

prove that the typography or existing or proposed
buildings will prevent fumes from reaching a

residential lot line.

PO Motor vehicle ear washes wee - ssoxx '=e a
shall be subj to the same conditions as

stated for motor fuel stations, with the following
additional conditions:

Q37h a = i : 1 = p =h •, , ti.',. :n3 =rr ,.a ,.., *: : Wateri . iiav ..iw

from a motor vehicle ear wash shall
not drain onto a public street or

access. A drainage system shall be

installed, subject to the approval of the

city engineer.

2. There shall be S-Eae.' stacking space for at
1 ea s % i % e = ; at as to . a ...

mum
Af four (4) vehicles.

17



10 ) Any use that would be similar to any of the above uses,
if it is not noxious or hazardous

AMU 3

lU s1 3 3  IQar ti+Yw 1  iJ
w w w. rra..i a. v v . /V 11/.i iLL.i iV •..

11 Anv building or outside use, except parking that is
within 75 feet of a

I

residential building

Section 3. This section changes subsections 36 - 155 (b) and
c) of the BC (M) Business Commercial District (Modified) as

follows:

b) Permitted uses. The City shall only permit the
fol lowing uses by, ri_, ht : '

i- -i-r ... .JW.Z

1) Retail or commercial rental activities, S E.Emr , office
clinic, studio, bank, personal service, dam
care center, craftsmen's shop or mortuary. All
business storage or display, except signs and parkin
shall be in a closed building,

2) Hotel or motel •

3) Indoor T.Tw „,- ; 
theater

4) Publishing, photocopying or printing establishment,

5) Bakery or candy shop producing goods for on- premises
retail sales,

6) Motor vehicle accessory installation center.

7 Repair shop, except motor fuel stations or maintenance
g.,arages. , All business, storage or display_ except
signs and Darking, shall be in a closed build_in_a•

Organized athletic activities, such as dance, _physical
fitness or karate, that are.,conducted indoors,

Itinerant carnivalssub'ect to the licensing
requirements in chaD_ter 6, article VI

10 -{4- Anv use that would be similar to any of the above
uses, if it is not noxious or hazardous. 33 Of

as an;; alAexre uses

L = 3 1- -r rsrxn i t 4- rr_W - - - - ~ . a / r, %.O .L. ....ice V , .. r1

r



c) Conditional uses. The following uses must have a

cond use permit: are '

1) All permitted uses Lak ed in the R -3, multiple -
dwelling districts '

rs..  wi.s Vi MVJiLr

2) Laundry ' •

3) Restaurant, where there are no drive -up order windows
or serving of food to patrons in their automobiles,
All cooking odors must be controlled so as not to be
noticeable to adjacent residences..

4) Place of amusement, recreation or assembly, other than
an indoor a theater, indoor athletic activity or

itinerant carnival • - t ar ne - --- -
A /\ = 1 T fI 1

e
h

06 %0 •

5) Minor motor fuel station, subject to the requirements
in section 36- 151(b)(9).

On -sale liquor business (subject to license)_

x+66 Any use that would be similar to any of the above
uses, if it is not noxious, or hazardous ef th s

n %
wo

Section 4. This section changes Division 8 of Chapter 36 as
follows:

DIVISION 8• SC SHOPPING CENTER DISTRICT

The following req

District : 
uirements shall apply_ to all land in a SC

Secs • 36 -171, 36-172* Reserved •

Sec. 36 -173. Use regulations,

a) Permitted uses., The City shall only Dermit the
following uses by right • I an

s^  -- - mi: ;

1

A A her
L / / 

3q, 14: - 9 ease =h a 3 3 Jwa i 3 4 i
F) A7.1.^.a .'  .. 1  t :  r r   ti   ter.  •

19



1) Retail or commercial rental activities, restaurant, on-

sale 1 iauor business (subject to 1 icense) , office _
Clinic, ; studio, bank, personal service,, day care-

center, craftsmen's shop or mortuary. All business_
storage or display, except signs and parkinca, shall be
in a.closed building.

ne:eioo momonou A= 04=334L=
4 av 7 Vi V VK \AiV •

ellem3 •

marl , laarber Me= a 3 C% 4- ]a a im

2) Publishing, ohotocopyng or printing establishment,

3) I R I Indoor theater.

i

4) Laundry_

Bakery -or candy shop, which produces goods for on- 
J= = a =3 Zpremises ,retail sale . , ' =]* A=

Passe- rgeir.

20



ar. e W %.& WT %00 1&. .0 U. -L. a a %J •

w+vv Vi iVKi 16 4i`& W V a .

er rwng — ,

PP %0.16 M' w
i

6a

r1 v vi V i. V 7 •

6) Motor vehicle accessory installation center.

Repair shop, except motor fuel stations or maintenance
garages.L All business. storage or display„,, except
signs and parking,, shall be in a closed building_.

8) organized athletic activities. such -as dance , Rhy_sical
fitness or karate, that are conducted indoors

9) Itinerant carnivals, subject to the licensing
requirements in chapter 6 article VI,

10) Accessory use customarily incidental to any of the
above uses.

11) Any use that would be similar to any of the above uses

if it is not noxious or hazardous. ef -' a .,.,.., : r=
034 =-== 04= o ,

b) Conditional uses. The following uses must have a

conditional use perm=

Place of amusement, recreation or assembly_, other than
an indoor theater, indoor athletic activity or

itinerant carnival.

The exterior storage, display, sale or distribution of
cloods or materials, but not includin a_ j,unkyard,
salvage automobile, or other wrecking yard. The City_
may require screening of such .uses.

21



Section 5• This section changes Section 3 -6 -186 and 36 -187
of the M - 1 light manufacturing district as follows

Sec• 36 - 186. Permitted uses,

The Citv shall only permit the following uses by right:
Maanui Ana 4:34=

a) Any use listed as a permitted use in a BC Business and
Commercial District f , yea

r"16 ... + v .. 
Vj iV i iV/ w vavV \. rl

alb. RM
3A 3

b) Wholesale business establishments.

c) Custom shop for making articles or products sold on the
premises.

d) Plumbing, heating, air conditioning, glazing, painting,
paper handling, roofing, ventilating and electrical
contractors, blacksmith shop, carpentry, soldering or

welding shop,

e., Bottling establishment •

h-}- Manufacturing, assembly or processing of:

I) Canvas and canvas products,
II) Clothing and other textile products,
III) Electrical equipment, appliances and supplies,

except heavy electrical machinery,
IV) Food products, except meat, poultry or fish•
V) Jewelry, clocks or watches,

VI) Leather products •
VII) Medical, dental or drafting equipment, optical

goods.
VIII) Musical instruments•

IX) Perfumes, pharmaceutical products, rubber

products and synthetic treated fabrics.
X) Small products from the following previously

prepared materials: cork, feathers, felt, fur,
glass, hair, horn, paper, plastics or shells.

XI) Sporting goods.
XII) Tool, dye and pattern making or similar small

machine shops,
XIII) Wood products,

22



g.l+i* -}- Carpet and rug cleaning.

Dye ng plant.

il+k+Laboratory, research, experimental or testing.

School .

kJ{ii} Warehouse .

11+6+ Accessory use on the same lot with and customarily
incidental to any of the above permitted uses_

I a W6 , &. 4A. W % 0 __X Y

sec. 36 - 187. Conditional uses.

a) The following uses must have_ c r _ met --i --fig -

a conditional use permit:

1) Any conditional use in the BC Business Commercial
district, subject to the same conditions.

Any use of the same character as a permitted use in
section 36 - 186.

3).{4 -}- Trucking yard or terminal.

IAIiS+Privately-owned recycling facility.

b) No building or exterior use, except parking, may be
erected, altered or conducted within three hundred fifty (350)
feet of a residential district without a conditional use permit.

Section 6. This ordinance shall take effect upon its passage.

Passed by the Maplewood City Council on , 1992e

kr /memo88.mem go /b -3 (5.1)

23



St: -r l' ts'l • 7- b ,12.11 PM B NN 1 GAN & KELLY -- 619 770 4-1064 1 f'

BANNIGAN & KELLY, P.A.
ATTORNEYS AT LA

409 MIDWEST FEDERAL BUILDING

5'TN AND CEDAR

SAINT PAUL, MINNESOTA 55 101

ib I i1 LZ4-y /b l

JOHN F. BANNI6AN, JR.
PA HICK J. KILLLY

JAM J. HANTON
JANET M. WILE84K1

JOHN W. QUARNSTROM

July 6, 1992

Mr. Geoff Olson

Maplewood City Hall

1 830 East County Road B
Maplewood, IAN 55109

Re. Set Backs for Motor Fuel Stations

Dear Mr. Olson:

FAX {512) 2z3 -80 19

Pursuant to our conversation of Inly 2, 1992, it. is my ii nd rsta riding that you sire

responding with respect to the Council's question concerningT le islation on motor fuel stations.
i

g
1 had $tjY.Se you L .t W6 113.11 GAtt11J1YG 1GNGillch 1:V111:D111 ag  tAI VICU111 W116 With 11C Ulf an
drafting of our motor fuel ordinance. It is our understanding you will advise the Council.g y o ncil.
In addition, you may want to consider to following.

Zoning imposes restriction on the use of land itself. A zoning statute or ordinance is
one which regulates by districts building development and the tse of ro erp p ty.

As you know, the police power, which is the authority for zoning ordinance, operates
in the interest of public welfare by restricting an individual in the use of his/ property  P P Y with
no provision or compensation for loss. In determining the constitutionality of a zon.in

it is presumed
g

ordinance , . p s med that the legislative body investigated and found condi lions mak i i)g
the legislation which it enavted appropriate.

The City Council .may adopt Zoning ordinances if they are reasonable and not arbitrar
best furthersWhat b f rthe s public welfare 's a matter for the determination of the legislative bog Y

co

Zoning regulations are to be sustained as a. legitimate exercise of the police power in
the, afiSenrP of shnIrin f discriminatory, 

p
g o - arbitrry, or unreasonable application of the

restrictive provisions.

The courts have found that municipal zoning ordinance affecting interest in real

24 Attachment 4



SENT BY: 7- 6-92 : 12 :12PM BANK I GAN ; fir KELLY 612 770 450 6 : # 9/

Mr. Geoff Olson Page 2 July 6, 199"67.0

property must be substantially based. on public health, safety or welfare. Ordinances have
been held invalid when the ordinance bears no relationship to such interest and where theyY
are discriminatory or rest in an intent to protect enterprises from competition or to create

monopolies within certain areas, or where they are enacted primarily for aesthetic concepts
of the

P
legislative body.

Our council has always based its zoning on public health, safety and welfare. Motor
fuel stations set back from residential property based on reasonableness coupled with health,
safety and welfare will be upheld.

Sincerely,

PJK: jg

ANNIOAN KE Y, P.A.

Patrick I Kelly

25



S

v ••

5. NEW BUSINESS

a. Commercial Zoning Districts Ordinance

Ken Roberts, Associate Planner, presented the staff report
on recreational uses in the business commercial zone. The

Commissioners discussed the commerical Zoning
classifications and proposed .changes in the ordinance.

The Commissioners agreed that no motor fuel stations,
maintenance garages, or parts thereof, should be allowed
within 350 feet of a residential lot line.

b .

Commissioner Rossbach moved the Planning Commission
recommend approval of the ordinance about land uses in the
8C ( business commercial BC -M essbusin commercial
modified), SC shopping center) , and M -1 1 htiC g
manufacturing) districts with the requested corrections.
Regarding item 3 on page 8 concerning indoorg g r theaters not
requiring conditional use permits, it is recommended that
the City Council consider the issue of regulation of
undesirable theaters, i.e. X -rated with consideration , i eration of
whether it would be a useful planning tool to have these
theaters require a conditional use Permit.

Commissioner Martin seconded Ayes-- Allenspach, Anitzberger,
Axdahl, Gerke, Martin,
Pearson, Rossbach, Sigmundik

The motion passed.

Discussion: Follow -up to Meeting with the City Managererg

I+ - • 4 % w 0 t

26



TO:
FROM:
SUBJECT:

DATE:

INTRODUCTION

City Manager
Director of Community Development
Temporary Sign ordinance
July 1 1992

ction by Council

Bndorse --
Modfied.....-....

Rej ectec......m...- .....
Date

On June 22, the City Council gave first reading to the temporary
sign ordinance. The Council requested some changes to section

36 about the removal of signs. I have made the changes to

the ordinance attached to the June 12 staff report.

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the ordinance attached to the June 12, 1992 staff report.



MEMORANDUM

TO: City Manager
FROM: Thomas Ekstrand, Associate Planner
SUBJECT: Ordinance on Temporary Signs and Sign Enforcement
DATE June 12, 1992

INTRODUCTION

On November 14, 1991, the City Council directed Staff to study
the small sign regulations. These regulations apply to signs
that are less than sixteen square feet. The Council wanted to
know how we enforce these regulations and what the penalty for

violating the ordinance is. The Council was especially concerned
about signs placed on the right -of -way and on telephone poles.
The Council requested that we advertise the sign regulations.
The Council wanted articles in the newspapers and the Maplewood
in.Motion.

The Mayor was concerned about the D.A.R.E. ribbons. The Public

Safety Department put up these ribbons on car antennas, utility
poles and traffic signs as part of their drug awareness program.
These ribbons become an eyesore or a litter problem when the
weather tatters and fades them or the wind blows them on the

ground.

BACKGROUND

The City Council last changed the temporary sign regulations on

April 22, 1991. The Council exempted temporary signs that have
less than 16 square feet from the sign permit requirement. The
Council also reduced the time that a business may use temporary
signs to 30 days a year. The previous regulation allowed

temporary signs from 40 days to indefinitely, depending on the

sign type.

On March 9, 1992, the Council requested a plan for enforcing city
regulations.

On May 4, 1992, the Council decided to educate the public about
the city's sign regulations, rather than strictly enforcing the
regulations. The Council directed City staff to place articles

in the Maplewood Review and Maplewood in Motion about the City's
sign regulations.

DISCUSSION

Enforcement of Temporary Signs

We enforce the sign ordinance when we receive a complaint or when

our part -time intern has time to go out on inspections. If the

sign violates a regulation, the inspector must give the sign
owner 30 days to correct the problem. If the owner does not

correct the violation by then, the City may remove the sign.



Thirty days notice is too long for some temporary signs and for
signs that are a safety hazard. Most of these signs have little
or no monetary value. Many temporary signs are up for less than
thirty days. Garage sale signs are an example. The proposed
ordinance would allow us to remove illegal temporary signs that
are on a street right -of- way. We could also remove hazardous
signs. The new ordinance would allow the city iny p to
determine a reasonable time to remove temporary signs that are
not on a street right -of -way. This typewould depend on the t e of
sign and violation.

We have not done any advertising of sign regulations yet, since
we are proposing changes to the small sign and real estate signg
ordinances. Once we have our regulations in place we will
advertise.

Ribbons

The definition of sign in the sign code includes the D.A.R.E.
ribbons. The sign regulations, however, exem t signs required top g 
be posted by governmental order. Since these ribbons were part
of a City- sponsored program, we have not required that the Public
Safety Department remove them. The Public Safety Department has
removed most of these ribbons.

Prouosed Ordinance

The proposed ordinance does the following:

1. It allows the staff to remove . illegal signs on a public
street right -of -way or that are a safety hazard. It also
allows the inspector to give reasonable notice for other
sign violations. The current regulation requiresg  res that the
city give at least 30 days notice for all sign violations.

2. It omits obsolete language on permit
and variances.

39 It allows off -site garage -sale signs
way. The setbacks would be the same

approved for real estate signs. The
not allow garage sale signs on the r:

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the attached ordinance,

to \tempsign.mem go\B -3 (5.4)
Attachments:
1. Survey
2. Ordinance

records, enforcement

on street rights -of-
as the Council just
current ordinance does

ight -of -way .

2



SURVEY
TEMPORARY SIGN ENFORCEMENT

November 22, 19 91

City staff asked 25 cities the following questions about
temporary sign enforcement:

A. Do you enforce the regulations?

B. Does the City give a sign owner time to remove a sign?

co Can the City take down the signs?

D. Does the City -issue citations?

Eden Prairie

A. Yes.

B. Yes.

Co Yes, if necessary.

D. The city rarely issues citations.

Blaine

A. Yes, but only if someone complains.

B. Yes.

C. Yes.

D. The city rarely issues a citation.

Maple Grove

A. Yes.

B. No.

co Police may take down the sign if it is a hazard.

D. No.

Richfield

A. Yes, but only if someone complains.

Be Yes.

C. City has ability to take signs down, but rarely does.

3



D. No

Apple valley

A. Yes. The city tries to strictly enforce the sign ordinance.

Be No

C. Yes. The City would immediately take down the sign. The

city would then contact the sign owner and hold, the sign
until the owner came to get it. When the sign owners pick
up their signs, the city informs them that they have

violated the city code.

D. The city will issue citations for repeat offenders.

Brooklyn Center

A. Yes.

Be Yes. The Police Department contacts the sign owners and

gives them time to remove their signs.

C. The Police may take the sign down.

D. The Police may give a citation to repeat offenders.

Fridley

A. Yes, but only if someone complains.

Be Yes.

Co Yes, if necessary.

D. The city may issue a citation, but only as a last measure.

Lakeville

A. Yes.

Be Yes*

Co Yes.

D. Yes, for repeat offenders.

Crystal

A. Yes.

Be Yes.

4



Co The city may take down the sign immediately if sign is a

hazard or the owners do no take their signs down

D. Never has issued a citation.

Inver Grove Heights

A. Yes, if someone complains.

Be Yes.

C. The city has the authority to take down a sign, but rarely
does.

Do No.

New Hope

A. Yes.

Be Yes.

C. The police may take the sign down if necessary.

D. No.

Golden Valley

A. Yes, if someone complains.

Be Yes.

C. Yes, but only after giving the sign owners time to remove

their signs.

D. The city may issue citations, but rarely does.

South, St. Paul

A. Yes.

Be No.

Co Yes. The city takes the sign down and notifies the sign
owner.

D. The city issues citations to repeat offenders.

Eagan

The city does not regulate small signs.

M



Plymouth

A. Yes.

Be No.

C. Police would take down the signs immediately.

D. No.

New Brighton

A. Yes, if someone complains.

Be Yes.

C. Yes.

D. The city .issues citations to repeat offenders.

Woodbury

The city does not regulate small signs.

Oakdale

A. Yes.

Be Yes.

Co Yes.

D. Yes, if necessary.

Cottage Grove

A. Yes, if someone complains.

B. No.

Co The city will tear down the signs immediately.

D. No.

North St. Paul

A. Yes.

Be No.

Co Yes. The city will immediately take the signs down.

A



D. No

Roseville

The city does not enforce the sign ordinance__.

Minnetonka

A. Yes.

Be Yes.

C. The city may take down the signs if they become a problem or

a hazard.

D. The city may issue citations to stop people from putting
signs in certain locations.

Shoreview

A. Yes.

Be No.

C. Yes, if the signs becomes a problem or hazard.

Do No.

White Bear Lake

A. Yes.

Be Yes.

C. Yes, if the sign is a problem or the city cannot .contact the

sign owner.

D. Yes. The city will issue citations to repeat offenders.

West St. Paul

A. Yes.

Be Yes.

Co Yes.

D. The city may issue citations, but rarely does.

7



SUMMARY

The following is . a summary of this survey:

A. 22 cities enforce their sign regulations.

B. 15 of the 22 cities that enforce their ordinance give the
signs owners time to remove their signs.

Co All 22 cities that enforce their regulations can remove

signs. Only 7 of the 22 cities that enforce their ordinance
took the signs down without notice. 4 of these 7 cities
only remove the sign if it is hazardous in some way.

D. All the cities reported that citations are rarely or never

used. If these cities use citations, they only use them as

a last resort or for repeat offenders. Eleven of the cities

we surveyed never issue citations.. These eleven cities do

not enforce the ordinance or they enforce the ordinance by
taking the signs down.

8



ORDINANCE NUMBER

AN ORDINANCE ABOUT TEMPORARY SIGNS AND SIGN ENFORCEMENT

The Maplewood City Council approves the following changes to the

Maplewood Code of Ordinances: ( I have underlined the additions

and crossed out the deletions.)

Section 1. This section changes section 36 - 230 (Definitions
Sign Types: ' By Function) by adding a definition of garage -sale
sign as follows:

Garage -sale sign : -A sign that advertises the sale of a

person's goods from their home This definition includes yard-

sale and estate -sale signs.

Section 2. Th section changes section 36 -235 as follows:

Section 36 -235. Signs on rocks, ifsftees trees - f

near or utilityvoles.

There shall be no signs.onr„ocks, trees or utility uoles.

eq

i r
CS

Section 3. This section changes sections 36 -240 through 36 -243

as follows:

See. 36 Permit records. ____ e _ __ _a_ _

The city shall maintain a record of sign. permits as required
by the city's records retention schedule.

i

i
16 •

i

L.J6ses am

i •



Sec. 36 -241. Enforcement Rrocedures 4NO Ow twolift

a) Permanent signs_ The cites, shall send a written notice
to the owner of any il legal,, sign. This notice shall

quire that the owner, correct all code violations. If the sign

is not a safety hazard, the city shall allow at least ten days

for he ,owner to correct the violations. If the sign is a safety

hazard, the city shall takeimmediate action to end the hazard.

If the - sign owner does not , obey the c ty l
s orders the city may

remove the sign or have whatever work done that is needed to

correct the code violations.

porary signs. The. city may remove illegal temporary
signs on a street right-of-way-without notice. The City shall

crive the owners of any other illegal = porary signs reasonable

notice to correct the violation.

Removal of signs. Following any required notice, the

y may remove_perm_ent and temporary, signs and recover its

costs under the procedures of section 19 -13. If the city removes

a sign, the city may sell or dispose of it if the owner does not

reclaim. the sign and spay any removal costs within thirty (30).
days of the_cn's removal.

see. T_-

10



See, 36-242. Appeals and variance ' anoes f amr-eme-Ative en

Appeals and variances from this article shall follow the

procedures in State law

P.--tvMirn wA2-'Y qP Km WE NW=M' W ILẁjLw qF W m

MO NOE06 W0-

er eftm:=4inanee5.

P.--tvMir W Rm
n wA2-'Y qP Km WE NW=M' W ILẁjLw qF W m

MO NOE06 W0- Mr. N ..

Where an effense

11



1Ay In •

Section 4. This section changes section 36 -256 as follows:

Section 36 - 256. Required; exceptions.

Every person must get a sign permit before erecting, placing,
reconstructing, altering or moving a sign, except the following:

1) Incidental, construction, political, garage-sale or

real estate signs.

2) Maintenance, repair or the change of sign copy.

3 Temporary signs ~ ^~ mer ~---t= that are

sixteen (16) square feet or less.

4) Flags.

Section 59 This section adds changes section 36 -307 as follows:

Sec. 36 - 307. Schedule No. 1: All districts.

The city permits the following special purpose and temporary
signs 1RE 1 - '"" "' ^" ' w" *' ^' in all zoning districts_ J. . : ' '~ "'

r -- - - -- - - - -- - = =-  ' - _

Such signs shall be exempt from section 36-278 ( s ions l
and schedules II - _V (,permitted _signs by zoning district).. Such

signs shall be subject to the following limitations 1B^:

No change in subsections 1 - 14.)

15 ) _ Garage-sale signs, subject to the following requirements:

a. A_person may place garage -sale signs of three (3 square

feet or less on a boulevard. No part of such signs shall

be closer than eight (8) feet to a street pavement or two

2) feet to a , sidewalk or trail.

b. The City shall only allow such signs from three days before

the sale until one day after the sale.

Section 6. This ordinance shall take effect after its passage.

Approved by the Maplewood City Council on , 19929

12



Community.Design Review Board -- 2-

Minutes of 6 -9 -92

Boardmember T mpson moved to deny the sign plan changes
that Mr. Tire i requesting for the Ma ewood Auto Center,
because: N

1) If Mr. Tire wer4s, not part f the shopping center the

four additional s ns w d exceed the number that the
code allows in a BC siness commercial) district.

2) There is no reasoVto a ow Mr. Tire to deviate from
the shopping ce sign an. The City would then

have to approv.6" similar re ests from other tenants.

This would eat the purpos of the sign plan.

The Board als 'requests that the app * cant consider

proposing a ew signage plan for the a ire Maplewood Auto

Center so a Board can reconsider the a fire signage plan
for the nter.

Board ember Erickson seconded Ayes -- Moe,N,,Erickson,
Holder, Robinson,
Thompson

b. Code Change - Temporary Signs

The Board discussed the proposed code changes in this
ordinance.

Boardmember Erickson moved approval of the small signs
ordinance.

Boardmember Holder seconded Ayes - -Moe, Erickson,
Holder, Robinson,
Thompson

7. VISITOR PRESENTATIONS

There re no visitor pres tations.

8. BOARD PRESENTATIONS

There were no Board p esentations.

90. STAFF PRESENTATION

a. Board Meb Volunteer for the June 22 Council Meeting:
Bruce Tho son

b. Boardme er ; binson questioned staff about whether the City
Counciis l king for comments on the Maple leaf wall

hanFeers. 
g in the Council Chambers. Secretary Ekstrand said he

was f awarethe' Council
Council wanted comments from Board

mem Discus ' on concerned the position of the Maple



AGENDA NO. .L ftW

AGENDA REPORT

TO: City Manager

FROM: Assistant City Manager Giodlvn

RE: ADA COMPLLANCE SURVEY

DATE: June 30, 1992

INTRODUCTION

Action by Council:

Endorsed
Modified

Rej ected...
Date

At the May 28 Council meeting, the City Council tabled the request for the funding of
an Americans With Disabilities Act compliance survey and directed staff to investigate
the possibility of organizing a joint project with School District 622 and /or neighboring
cities to share an ADA consultant. Since that time, a team of residents has volunteered

to conduct the self - evaluation, so the services of a consultant are currently not required.

BACKGROUND

The cities of Roseville, North St. Paul, and Shoreview were contacted as well as

Independent School District 622. The only agency interested in a joint project was

Shoreview. Last week, representatives from Shoreview and Maplewood met with the
consultant, Julee Quarve- Peterson, to talk about a joint project. The meeting revealed
that the savings would be in mileage reimbursement and joint staff training sessions.

Since the last Council meeting, three residents have contacted me and volunteered to
conduct the self - evaluation themselves with the assistance of staff. The three volunteers
are Mr. Scott Rostron, Ms. Carolyn Peterson, and Ms. Pat Svendsen. All three have

unique backgrounds and personal /professional experiences in the area of accessibility.

The ADA Performance Team (ADAPT) is conducting its organizational meeting during
the week of July 6. As ADAPT ventures into its goal of evaluating the City's facilities
and programs, it may need the assistance of a consultant especially in the areas of

zoning and employment. At that time, ADAPT may request help from a consultant.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that staff work with the three residents who volunteered to conduct
the self - evaluation; and if, at a later date, the ADA Team feels it needs the assistance of
a consultant, the Team should return with an update and a specific request.



AGENDA N0. 'T " JY

AGENDA REPORT

TO: City Manage

FROM: Finance Director

RE: 1993 -1997 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN ( 4 VOTES)

DATE: June 15, 1992

PROPOSAL

Action by Council:

Endorse -

Modifie -

Rejecte
Date

It is proposed that the 1993 -1997 Capit Improvement Plan be formally
adopted with a strong commitment to follow the construction and financing
schedule in the C.I.P. for public works projects.

BACKGROUND

The Capital Improvement Plan is a planning tool used to identify needed
capital projects and to coordinate the timing and financing of projects,
Capital projects for the Mapl ewood C. I. P. are. defined as major equipment
purchases and construction projects costing in excess of $50,000 and all
park improvement projects. The 1993 -1997 C.I.P. replaces the 1992 -1996
C.I.P. that was approved by the Council on June 24, 1991. Projects
included in the first year of the C will be included in the Proposed
1993 Budget.

This year again it is proposed that the C.I.P. be formally adopted by the
Council. As part of this adoption process, a strong commitment to follow
the construction and financing schedule for the 1993 public works projects
on pages 1 -8 and. 1 -9 in the C.I.P. is needed. This will all -ow the Ci
engineering stuff to be fully ut i l i z ed and wi 1.1 minimize the need for
consultant engineers. Also, it will facilitate Finance Department
planning for the 1992 bond issue which will finance the 1993 public works
projects. Consequently, a public works project to be constructed in 1993
must be included i n the C. I . P. to facilitate the engineering required for
the project. Projects not scheduled for 1993 in the C.I.P. will be
delayed to 1994.

ACTION REQUIRED

Council adoption of the attached resolution. Since the C.I.P. is part of
the Comprehens Plan, it requires four votes for adoption. The Planning
Commission reviewed the C.I.P. at its May 4th meeting.

lz
CIP \ADOPT.AGN

Attachment



RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the 1993 -1997 Capital Improvement Plan. coordinates the
timing and financing of major equipment purchases and construction
projects, and

WHEREAS, it is important to follow the construction and financing
schedule for the 1993 public works projects on pages 1 -8 and 1 -9 in the
C.I.P. in order to fully utilize the City's engineering staff and minimize
the need for consultant engineers, and

WHEREAS, it is prudent to limit the automatic budget carryovers
for park development projects to minimize the budgeting and accounting
required for these projects.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the 1993 -1997 C. I . P. is hereby
adopted as a planning document, and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the construction and financing schedule
for the 1993 public works projects on pages 1 -8 and 1 -9 in the C.I.P.
will be followed to the greatest extent Possible and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the number of automatic year -end
budget carryovers for park development projects will be limited to two and
budget carryovers beyond this will require annual re- authorization.



5

MEMORANDU
Action by Council 8d

To Michael A. McGuire, City Managerer dorse
From: Robert D. Odegard, Director of Parks & Recreatio difie ,
Subj: Renovation of Park Maintenance Buildi

At 1810 Ea County Road B
PR ecte .

Date June 16, 1992 Da - - -- -

Introduction
The City Council has previously uthorized theeY of
76,000 for the upgrading of the Park Maintenance Building at
1810 East County Road B. Attached is a partial floor plan
dated 5/15/92 prepared by NAI Architects,

Backaro_und
As of this date, we have either aid or encumbered $ 75,741, h

Our Park Maintenance crew has cleaned up the inside of the build -
ing by painting the walls, installing assboard on the wog g odshopwall to protect the wall from water when equipment is cleaned
remove the wall between the former lunchroom and off ice makingit into one large lunchroom), roughed in a potential small kit-
chen adjacent to the lunchroom, and cleaned u the men's toiletet
area including painting the walls, partitions and floor. Staff
has negotiated the purchase of old tables and chairs from the
former Maple Wheel to be used in the lunchroom.

There are still many uncertainties, especially in the heating
plant that is located on the roof of the building which is
anticipated to provide heat down to the locker rooms lunchroom,etc. We are also recommending that we create a Foreman's office,

Our best estimate at this time for creating a kitchen locker
rooms, Foreman's office, sprinkler changes, electric, lockers,
doors, etc. is $25,925. ( See Appendix A

Recommendation
it is recommended that the City
of $25.,925 for the improvement
to provide funds from TIF.

Council approve the expenditure
of the Park Maintenance Shop and

C** City Clerk



APPENDIX ''A"

COMPARISON OF COST ESTIMATES OF FEBRUARY 27, 1992, WITH SUGGESTED
REDUCTIONS TO MEET PRESENT USE.

FOREMAN'S OFFICE ..................
MEN'S LOCKER ROOM .................

WOMEN'S LOCKER ROOM...............
PLUMBING........... 0*0*000600*9*09

SPRINKLER PROTECTION .......6......

TABLES, CHAIRS, SINK, COUNTER,
CUPBOARDS, UTENSILS, STOVE,
LOCKERS, REFRIGERATOR, BENCHES,
LOCKS, MISC .......................

SLOPE FLOOR FROM EAST SIDE OF
BUILDING TO DRAINS................
BRADLY HAND WASHING SINK WITH
FOOTBAR ..........................

SAVINGS DUE TO:

PREVIOUS AMOUNT NEW AMOUNT

2127192 61

3,500 3
14,97

6,29 $ 32,928 16,60011,661
1 1

7 $ 2

5

2,000

49,928 $ 25,925

PARK CREW REMOVING WALL IN LUNCHROOM; PAINTING FLOOR, WALLS,
PARTITIONS IN TOILETS; FRAMING IN KITCHEN; INSTALLED PIPE RAILS,
HAND RAIL, BOLLARDS;

FUTURE WORK INCLUDDES@ SHOWERS IN BOTH LOCKERS; INSTALL CEILINGS;
DRYWALL LOCKER ROOM WALLS AND INSULATE; INSTALL TOILET AND VANITY
IN WOMEN'S LOCKER; INSULATE AND PROTECT WATER PIPE FOR FIRE
DEPARTMENT HOOKUP;

PURCHASE OF TABLES AND CHAIRS FOR LUNCHROOM FROM MAPLE WHEEL.



ECTS
IATES, INC
E.. SWE 30
TA $ 5117

F L-00< F II.-Ati

ECTS
IATES, INC

E.. SWE 30
TA $ 5117

FL-00< F II.-Ati



T -I

MEMORANDUM
Action by Council:

To: Michael . A. McGuire City Manager
ndorsed

From: Robert D. Odegard, Director of Parks & Recreation
odifie

Subj Recreational Fees For North St. Paul Residents ej ectea..,,.
Date: June 30, 19 9 2 Date

Introduction

North St. Paul City Manager Robert E. Gatti on June 16th re-

quested by letter that a representative of the North St. Paul
City Council would appreciate the opportunity to address the
Maplewood City Council in the near future regarding the possible
elimination of the additional fee to North St. Paul residents on

fee -based recreational programs in Maplewood.

Background

Over , the years, there has been a change in philosophy as to fees
required for recreation programs. At onetime, it was tradi-
tional to have adult programs pay their own way and recreation
programs for children and young adults to be paid for by city
taxes. With the increase in the number of recreation programs
demanded by the public, we had to hire professional staff and
expand the fee -based method of supporting the recreation pro-
grams. With this change in philosophy came the direction by
many cities and school districts to only provide leisure -time
programs for the people who pay taxes to support their budgets.

In the City of Maplewood, we require additional fees from adults
who live outside of Maplewood and play in a team sport, ie. adult
softball and adult volleyball.

Because some cities do not have enough youth teams to organize
their own league, we coordinate a league that can include teams
from White Bear Lake, Mahtomedi, Oakdale, Little Canada and
North St. Paul. To cover our costs for scheduling, copying,Y g,
hiring officials, maintaining scores and standings, super-plus sug P p
vision of the league, we charge each community an administrative
fee based on their number of teams,

If an individual registers for one of our programs and they re-
side outside the City of Maplewood, we have charged an additional
fee based on the philosophy that those who live in Maplewood are

already paying taxes for our services, and that those who live
outside of Maplewood should share in our costs. As an example
when our clerical staff handles a registration for a Maplewood
resident, it is assumed that person is a in taxes andP Y g , there -
fore, pays for clerical service. When someone from outside the
city requests our clerical help, the are not sharing inY g our cost
and, therefore, we feel entitled to some reimbursement for the
time that is involved by our clerical staff. Costs that are



typical to our leisure time individual programs include re istra-p g g
tlon, organizing activity, scheduling, sport umpires, hiring
staff or recruiting volunteers, and Teague supervision. Examples
of an individual type of registration would be T- Ball, Soccer
Clinics, Floor Hockey, Cool Kids Capers, Skating Lessonsp _ g  Gy
nasti.cs, Basketball, etc.

over the years, we have developed an excellent Adult Tour Pro-

gram, which requires a great amount of planning, organizing and
supervi As in the discussion in the prev paragraph, ara raph , we

feel that we are entitled to a small fee from those outside of
Maplewood to help offset some of our costs.

The real. point of the discussion is whether Maplewood taxpayers
should subsidize recreation programs for others outside of Maple-
wood. other cities have competent programs and facil-
ities and should be providing services to their residen We

suggest that if Maplewood residents wish to participate in other
community's programs, that they recognize that there will be some

additional costs.

Recommendation

It is requested that the Maplewood City Council take no action on
the request from North St. Paul to eliminate additional fees to
residents outside of Maplewood for fee -based recreational pro-
grams.

ct City Clerk



I

June 16, 1992

City of Maplewood
Michael McGuire, City Manager
1830 E. County Rd B

Maplewood, MN 55109

Dear Mike:

GENERAL OFFICE 770 -4450

ENGINEERING 770 -4463
RECREATION 770 -4471
UTILITIES 770 -4488
POLICE ADMINISTRATION 770 -4466
FIRE ADMINISTRATION 770 -4480

2526 EAST SEVENTH AVENUE

NORTH SAINT PAUL, MINNESOTA 55109

A representative of the North St, Paul City Council would

appreciate the opportunity to address the Maplewood City Council in
the near future.

Subject of discussion would be a request to the Maplewood Council,
to reconsider the additional fee for North St. Paul residents to

participate in Maplewood recreation programs.

Reconsideration of this subject would be to ask the Maplewood
Council to eliminate the additional fee to North St. Paul residents
on fee based recreational programs.

The Council is requesting this special consideration because of the

close proximity of the cities, the special working relationship,
the program sharing, and reciprocation by the City of North St.

Paul.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

Robert E. Gatti

City Manager

REG: j lb

As a matter of policy, the City of North St. Paul does not discriminate among
applicants and participants on the basis of race, religion, sex, national origin,
color, or handicap.



dip Action by, Council

Indorsed

MEMORANDUM Modified....w ....e...;
Rejected.,,..,

TO: City Manager 1 Date

FROM: Director of Community Development
SUBJECT: July 13 Council Agenda
DATE: July 7, 1992

Please drop item J- 2 the July 13 City Council agenda. Mr.

Sobiech from Cousins Subs called and said they will put their

balloon sign up on the ground, rather than.the roof. ( See his

attached letter.) A balloon on the ground does not require
Council approval.

gob -3 : subs . mem ( N1/2 - Maplewood Corner Shoppes )
attachment: letter



b

SUMM

0 .

Date: e2l

From: - r

Subject:

40

4e_ 

r

I

er

C 

tv



AGENDA NO. " 3

AGENDA REPORT , Action by Council:

TO: City Manager

FROM: Human Resource Director .- aLQ4. ,R&7mz

RE: 1991 -1993 L.E.L.S. SERGEANTS CONTRACT

DATE: July 2, 1992

Endorsed .,.._._......

Modified,...._K.._..._...

Rej ectel
Date

We have a tentative settlement with L.E.L.S. that has been ratified by the
Sergeants for a 1991 - 1993 labor agreement. It is requested that we go into
closed session after the pre - agenda meeting to discuss this issue. Details will
be handed out at that time.



AGENDA NO J -3

CITY OF MAPLEWOOD
AND

LAW ENFORCEMENT LABOR SERVICES
POLICE SERGEANTS, LOCAL 173

Contract Negotiations
Tentative Settlement

June 22, ` 1992

1. Article 28 - Duration Agree to Union language; include last sentence of
City's original language.

2. Wages: Increase base wage rate by 3.776% retroactive to 1 -1 -91.

Effective April 1 , 1992, the following compensation structure w i l l

apply:

Monthl Wage Rates

Start $ 3
1 Year 3
2 Year 3
3 Year (TSR) 3

Effective 1 -1 -93: Increase Top Sergeant Rate ( TSR) 2%

Effective 4 -1 -93: . 5% lump sum. If City i s i n compliance with

Pay Equity (LGPEA) on 12/31/93, the 5/o will
be added to the base wage rate.

30 Article 25 - Longevity and Educational Incentive: Eliminate effective 4 -1 -92.

4. Section 22.2 - Dental Insurance: Effective 1 -1 -93 increase City contribution

5 per month for employee dental coverage.

5. Appendix A - Deferred Compensation: Increase City contribution $10 per month
effective 4 -1 -92 on a dollar- for - dollar match by the employee.

6. Section 5.2: Add language as underlined, " . condition of employment_, except
for items that are mandatory subjects of bargaining, . . 

11

7. NEW Section 6.5: The Employer agrees not to enter into any additional

agreements with employees, individually or collectively concerning any terms
and conditions of employment as defined by MSA 179A.03, Subd. 190



LELS Local 173
Tentative Settlement

Page 2

8. Section 7.4 - Step 3A: Add the following sentence: Any grievance not appealed
in writing to Step 4 by the Union within ten (10) calendar days of mediation
shall be considered waived.

9. Section 7.4 - Ste 4: Revise the last sentence as underlined: ... as

established by the State Bureau of Mediation.

10. Section 9.1 - Seniority: Delete second sentence.

11. Section 9.5: Replace with the following, "Patrol shift selection shall be
based upon seniority."

12. NEW Section 12.4: Employees may voluntarily switch shifts with their

Supervisor's approval. Voluntary switching of shifts shall not obligate the

Employer for overtime pay.

13. Section 17.3: Add as underlined".. are used within the current calendar year."

14. Article 20 - Funeral Leave: Change Officer to Sergeant. Approval of immediate

su.pervi sor for leave beyond one day.

14 Article 21 Injury On Duty : Revise first sentence as underlined: ...will be

paid no more than the difference between the employee's regular take -home pay
and Workers Compensation.

15. Add new article, Education: The EMPLOYER agrees to pay one -half (1/2) of the

cost of tuition and books upon successful completion (C grade or better) and

75% reimbursement of tuition and books upon completion with a " B" grade or

better, during the term of this AGREEMENT, or accredited course work at the

high school, vocational, undergraduate, or graduate college level which is

determined by the EMPLOYER to be job related. All course work covered by this

Article shall be during non - working hours.



t , f AGENDA ITEM J -4

AGENDA REPORT

TO: City Manager

FROM: City Engineer

SUBJECT: I- 494 /Lake Road Interchange

DATE: July 9, 1992

At the last city council meeting, two concerns were raised regarding this project:

1 Thirty to forty homes in Maplewood would be directly affected by this project.

It has not been determined where the 30 -40 homes are or what the direct impact
would be.

2. The City of Woodbury misrepresented the facts relating to the environmental review.

The Environmental Quality Board was contacted about this project. At this time
Woodbury has been found to be in compliance with the rules and regulations of the
EQ13. The Citizens for Conservative Development are scheduled to appear at the
July 16 EQB meeting to challenge the environmental assessment. No details are

available about the basis of the challenge.

Attached is a letter from Woodbury explaining the most recent developments on the project.

KGH

jc
Attachment



JUL 06 P92 21:30 CITY OF WOODBURY

CITY OF WOODBURY, MINNESOTA

Off ice of City Administrator

The Honorable Mayor
and

Members of the City Council

City of Woodbury

counci1 Hembers

P.1

y

t"TWoo

Council Letter No_ 92

Post -It"A brand fax transmittal memo 7'6'71 Of pagee 

CP
From

l/ '' ,./00
Co.

Dept. Phone it

Fax #

Zqte07 e

Fax #

Z__3Z -:: Z7

Subject: I-- 494 /Lake Road Interchange and Lake Road Extension

S . A, P,192- 108 -03 and S.A.P. 192 - 010 -04

Public Improvement Rearing
Ordering Project

Recommendation: Adaption of Resolut
le

Background

On June 10, 1992, the Council set a public improvement hearing for July 8, 1992,
for the I-- -494 /Lake Road Interchange and the Lake Road Extension from courtly Road

to one -third Haile south improvement At th time the Council reviewed and

approved the preliminary report for the Lake Roam Extens

Public Hearintx

The purpose of the public improvement hearing is to provide interested parties an

opportunity to learn more about the proposed improvement and to comment upon thew.

Legal .advertisements notifying the public of the improvement hearing were placed
in the Washington County Bulletin on June 25, 1992, and July 2, 1992. A copy of

the hearing notice is attached. Letters notifying affected property owners were

sent on . dune 24, 1992. A map of the area receiving a copy of this notice is

attached as Exhibit A.

The single family residences along South Century ( Scholz Place Addition), the

Lakeridge Condos, and the Woodcliff Townhomes also received a copy of this notice_

However, for these areas, this notice included a statement. "You are not proposed
to be Z'Ss taeu tied for t hiw pryj t :tL . Rd I he.L ycju a1. C being notified of this public
information hearing as a matter of information".

Descript i,an of Improvement

The combined improvements consist of the I-494 /Lake Road Interchange and Lake Road

Extension from Courtly Road to one -third mile south . . The full interchange will be

a folded diamond south of Lake Road, consisting of ramps and loops. Lake. Road will

extend from a connection with Century Avenue ( just south of Linwood) , Igo over I-

494 via a bridge, connect with an at - grade intersection with Courtly Road, and

continue approximately one -third mile south to a connection with Lake Road, being
extended through Carver Lake Meadows 2nd and 3rd Additions. Auxiliary lanes along
1--494 originally anticipated to be constructed at the time of the Lake Road



JUL Ot 9L'-- 1: 1 CITY OF tJiii:itiBl_IF'Y P

Council Letter No. 92 -

July 8, 1992 l l
Page 2

Interchange Construction will be constructed along with the Valley Creek Road

Interchange Reconstruction.

Soiae trunk water main and storm newer construction will be done as part of this

project., as well as developing wetland mitigation areas. A, snap showing the proposed
improvements is included as Exhibit B.

Cost and Unding

The total estimated cost of the combined 1-494/Lake Road Interchange and Lake Road

Extension Project is estimated at $12.1 million. A breakdown of this araount is

included as Exhibit C. The funding. summary for this combined project is then shown

as Exhibit D.

fit Analysis Summary

A Benefit Analysis was conducted by the firm of Bettendorf -- Rohrer - Knoche to

determine what areas would receive special benefit from construction of the I-

494./Lake Road Interchange and if so by what amount. This analysis was prepared to

determine to what extent, if any, assessments might be identified as a portion of

the funding package for this project.

This benefit Analysis concluded that special benef can be shown for properties
along a corridor parallelling I -494. This corridor extends to a distance of

approximately 0.7 of a mile on either side of 1-494. The accrued benefits vary

between one cent and ten cents per square foot. Using these rates, it is

anticipated that approximately $ 1,170, 000..00 would be collectable through
assessments as a funding - source. The attached Exhibl.t E shows in heavy black

outline the value benefitted properties.

Wetlands

During the design of the I-494 /Lake Road Interchange and Lake Road Extension,

attempta have been made to avoid or minimize encroachment upon existing wetlands.

However, encroachment is found to be necess and accounts for approximately 4.89

acres of wetlands, most of which are on the west aide of 1-494. Mitigation of these
wetland encroachments will total 4.99 acres. Thle wf11 consist of an enlargement
of an existing wetland along Century Avenue (0.67 acres) , creation of a series of

wetland ponds along the west side of 1 -494 (1.15 acres), and an enlargement of an

existing wetland east of I -494 and west of Woodale Drive (3.17 acres)

The creation of a series of ponds on the west side of I -494, Is expected to reduce

eros and improve water quality. This is in an area where there cu exists

40 feet of drop in elevation and erosion is currently occurring .



JUL t=it, 9- 21 21:31 _ I TY + 14` (1DBI_IF''Y' P =:

Council Letter No. 92 -

July 8, 1992

Page 3

Additionally, the City is acquiring substantial property north of the proposed

interchange. This area is expected to be seasonally flooded and act as a storm

water pond ( Storm Water Pond CL -PS). All these wetland areas area shown on the

attached Exhibit F.

S Of --Al2 ovals and Permits

The following is a listing of the statue of approvals or permits which have been

obtained or are pending.

t

04/03/90
04/03/90
04103190
04110
11/29/91
05/28/92
06/11/92
0613.8 /92
Pending
Pending

Pending
Pending

pesi n Alternatives

Council approved Courtly Road interchange Preliminary. Layout
Council accepts EAW

Council accepts EA

FHWA issues FONSI and Section 4(f) Clearance

Study Report transmitted to FHWA

Maplewood approves Layout

FAWA issues Y -494 Access Approval
Corps of Engineer Permit submitted

No Indirect Source Permit Required
IKn /DNR Permit Submitted
Ramsey /Metro Watershed Permit Submitted

Maplewood Detailed Plan Approval

At an evening meeting held on July 1, 1992, with residents living along Century

Avenue, the request was trade that an alternative design be considered for the Lake

Road /Century Avenue area. one alternative (Exhibit G) proposed includes shifting
Lake Road northeast and joining Century Avenue further north than the current

approved plan. The second alternative (Alternative S) proposed connects Lake Road

to Century Avenue via the Went Frontage Road and Weir Drive. No direct connection

would be made froze Century Avenue to the interchange_ Staff has very limited time

to consider and evaluate these two alternatives. However, several observations can

be made.

Alterative A appears to be feasible and to accomplish the same transportation

objectives as - the original proposal. It would, however, require the acquisition
of one residence and one business. one of the objectives when developing the

original plan was not to acquire existing structures. It would also require the

acquisition of additional right -of -way from parcels not previously impacted by the

right - of - way acquisition. At this time, it is not clear what impacts this alignment

change would have upon previous approvals received for this project. Staff will

be. further investigating this.. It is clear that significant additional work,

including surveying, soils analysis, roadway redesign, drainage redesign, redefining
right- of-way and construction limits, revising and performing land appraisals will

be required it is estimated these activities will take 50 to 120 days. At this

time, a cost est= ate for this additional work is not available. Such a delay would
have a significant impact upon the current schedule to have this project out for

bids in early 1993.

1



P.4

Council Letter No. 92 -

July 8, 1992

Page 4

Alternative B is a radical change in the proposed roadway plan. Not only would it

require considerably more time to study and design, it does not meet the fundamental

transportation objective of providing a direct connection between the interchange
and Century Avenue. It simply does not provide the transportation system continuity
needed to compliment the interchange. Staff does not recommend further

consideration of this alternative:

If the council feels there is merit in further evaluating Alternative A, staff would

be willing to do so to minimize potential Lmpacts on the overall implementation
schedule for the Lake Road Interchange. The alternative Lake Road /Century Avenue

connection would be addressed. as a design alternate.. However, it is extremely

important the. Council order the project so the various other project activities can

continue to occur.

Profect Schedue

Attached for your information is a proposed project schedule.

Recommendation

Following the public hearing and discussion by the Council, it Is recommended the

Council adopt the attached resolution ordering the 1- 494 /Lake Road Interchange and

the Lake Road Extension Improvements,

spectfully submitted,

At

Barry P. Johnson

City Administrator

By: John Luckffield

Engineering Technician I

Through: David R. Jessup
Public Works Director

Attachment

File: 18 -9101A

if



JUL t  , '' !;:' :: 1:  : IT',' 0 :. It_DF;I IFS` ;' P .

r

RESOLUTION NO. 92 -

EXTRACT OF MINUTES OF MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY

OF WOODBURY, WASHINGTON COUNTY, - MINNESOTA HELD ON

JULY 8 1992 ,.

Pursuant to due . call. and notice thereof, a regular meeting of the Council

of Woodbury, Minnesota, was duly held at the Woodbury City Hall, 8301 valley Creek

Roan in said municipality on the 8th day of July,, 1992 at 7:30 o•clock p.m.

The following onembers were present:

and the following ware absent:,

The Administrative Assistant presented' affidavits as follows:

1. Affidavit of the City Administrator as to mailing notices of public
improvement hearing for the I -494 /Lake Interchange and Lake Road

Extension improvements in the City of Woodbury, Washington County,
Minnesota.

2. Affidavit of Publ in the official newspaper of said notice of

public hearing to be held on this date and at this time with respect
to the proposed improvements in the City.

Affidavits were examined, approved and ordered placed on file in the office

of the City Administrator. The Mayor then announced that the meeti was open for

public hearing for said proposed improvements and all persons who desired to do so

ecwere afforded the opportunity to express the3x views thereon . No obj don&- to the

making of said improvements were made except as follows i
X

Kane Address objections

Thkere being no further questions it was moved by Member and seconded by Member
to close the hearing.

Voting in favor:

Voting against= .
Abstaining:
Absent:

Member introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption.

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF WOODBURY, WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA

ORDERING THE IMPROVEMENTS FOR THEI-494/LAKE ROAD INTERCHANGE

WHEREAS, on July 24, 1992 the City Council authorized a consultant contract

with StrgarRoscoeFausch Inc. to perform the design engineering of the 1 - 494 Lake

Road Interchange; 
I

and

WHEREAS, on April 27, 1992, the City Council authorized a contract amendment

with Strgar - Roscoe- Fausch, Inc. for the design engineering of the Lake Road

extension form Courtly Road to one -third Mile south; and



JUL 0G '' -` 1= 33 C I TY OF 4JOOI: B IFS

Resolution No. 92 -

July 8, 1992

Page 2

P

WHEREAS, on July 8, 1992 at 7:30 p.m. a public improvement hearing was
held.to receive comments regarding said improvements.

NOW,. THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED. by the City Council of the City of
Woodbury, Washington County, Minnesota as follows

At a improvement hearing held on the 8th of July, 1992, at 7:30 o
4

clock

p.m. at the Woodbury Municipal Building, 8301 valley Creek Road in said

City of Woodbury and after notice of said hearing duly published as

required by law, this Council.has considered the , views of all persons
interested, and being fully advised of the pertinent facts does hereby
order the making. of the proposed improvements in the City as set forth

in said notice of hearing. All in accordance with the preliminary report
now on file in the office of the City Administrator. Said ordering
of the improvements shall be valid for a. period of eighteen (18) month$
from the date of adoption of this resolution.

2. The area to be assessed to pay the cost of the said improvement shall

include the property described in said notice.

3. Said improvements for the Y -494 /Lake Road Interchange and the Lake Road
Extension from Courtly Road to one- third mile south shall be combined
as a single project and shall hereafter be known and referred to as the

1 -494 /Lake Road . Interchange improvements.

The motion for the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly
seconded by Member and upon vote being taken thereon the following voted
via voice:

William Hargis -
Michael Pouliot -

Carl Scheider -

Lee Slagter --
Kenneth Mahle -

Whereupon said resolution was declared duly passed and adopted and

signed by the Mayor and attested to by the City Administrator. Passed by the City
Council of the City of Woodbury, Washington County, Minnesota this 8th day of July,
1992.

Attests

Barry P. Johnson, City Administrator

Kenneth Mahle, Mayor

SEAL)



I

s

I

0

iSi!

V '

w -n
1

M. 1...

sr

s Nr

q

m

smal

ice

TA

a .

11 a
ILI

I

to

ir

g
egg

AV

11

ri

k -

V

r

F1

r



JU t=ar. ' 92 ; ' 1=  : IT''.' OF ti:'_LF ;- F'','ITSo "'

i

1

V

VA
CA

AlM oweAP
w000vilEw

lei 6

sot - • ; 
J .  ACRE

i Ar -

p7 7042.
t <

of

G

460 -

r P
y

i

C

PA

CL

04
r

1 46
V J

ZI V ' -- .

r — - • .

t - Z'5 6

POP 4  -'~ 1 /, 

4

P.1
SA . KGr'

f  -- _ - 
rti - r . SGr+GOc-

4 C r o ' 4. •,  t 26S 26b5

Li •
ol

e

malt  
V , •

I ..

max£ ,• .. r ,

Poltq

i 

SLY f

Q pit = .4 3 ,- •



ESTIMATED PROJECT COSTS -JUNE 12

I- 494 /LAKE ROAD LAKE ROAD EXTENSION
R,

INTERCHANGE SOUTH QF COURTLY
ro

NJ

ENGINEERING $ 1 117,500
1711

R*O*W* 2,920,0(q 12,000* E

CONSTRUCTION 6,800,000, 470,050 C:

CONTINGENCY 550,000

APPRAISALS 82 500

TOTAL. $ 11,512,500 599,500

GRAND TOTAL 12,112,000
Appraisals not yet completed.
Includes $400,000 of future auxiliary Lane construction on I -444.

Estimated 5'of additional permanent easement needed along west side of Lake

Road to accommodate pathway.

ar



COST

REVENUES:
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING

MUNICEPAL STATE AID:

CASH

BONDING
ASSESSMENTS:

INTERCHANGE
LAKE ROAD

WATER MAIN

STORM WATER AREA CHARGES
WATER AREA CHARGES:

INTERCHANGE
LAKE, ROAD

CLOSED DEBT SERVICE

12,112,000*

5,30(},000

1,680,000
2,700,000

1,170,000
255,000
40,000
50,000

237,000
33,000
147,000

TOTAL $12,112,400

Incl"doe contingency of $550,000

Includes S 404, 000 for I -494 auxiliary lanes

Includes engineering and land acquisition pzdcbbg costs

Does not Include legal and environmental conoultant fees

Doan not include coat of 1--494 Access Improvement Study



JUL 06) YrAl-L-2 42-1:37 CITY OF V-11-JODBURY F. 11

Exr/i6rr F

IN-921! . 121MEM — --- - q% 
M --- I -

I L

low

sol dig`'  ' i

lipl''

arm

spun

Isola Iowa

moo • `,.   ,,,_, - _  

f4mr.

S16

EN

em m - som— 
RL

r ` '` •

i s I

IS

IL

e RVMw r

w

a,oFarE.s



LINWOO 3 AVENUE 400 0 400 boo

G Za •. t

WETLAND A

0 t

DNR
182•441W

WEYLAR D D ,
0
V / • 

I • + •

ti
4

DITCH ,. .
PONQg gLOC i, ' IMp0Ut4DMEtjT DUE 10 DITCH BLOCX

1 4. 4 4, FUTURE AUXILARY
YE

LANES - -.;  .. P
r•••r  r •r.r,•. •• .••• ` • , • .• • 

I I

0160 ii11d IMIMIMtwl.11.11 .., ••..•.•••....- ..1..•j •.. ...I

600. =40 • • 
wwI••..r.•r.•r+r +• •..r.r..•.w..rrrwf•••,...._ • ... A --Ww •ftOpt swom

A•.••. r • • .. . • .nr ww./r a

r.. w • wrrwr +wr •iw.r -.w -w  ... i r . w .  rsr..• w . w.. •. r..•...• 

j + j8      

I.r•rrrrrr..  rr ..r..w+ r.• . - -

A "7 V ....... s.. . .r •mow .. .....+ +... .. r.w ......r...... -.+. •.+r.+- ...  00-00 .. ... N.+A++•.+++r

ww • w..+• . •.• .. ....•..

r• .... raw. ....• 
rwrry.r w..++r+y ...w. ... •.•. 

r +.r M.r ...•r ••• •••.w.r••..•.- .•H"r"...r •r • .•..• •• -• • •. •..•.•. .
rr •. •,•r •...r

i.r•.• M. ••• Ir .wrr11 ••Y•i•.• • . rw..r+i. +rfir• • . Mr•• . r ra  • • • ..
rr. • r .... .•.

M+.ry r • M  • rr .. r w..r . Nl . • r.. • . .. • ..

No
4

WET AND D

WOODDALE DAVE

V.

CARVER } SEDIMENTATION ,
POND 1I

LAKEO 1.

1C
f' WETLAN D N r

WETLAND E

No N"

LAKE 1 NT  d  No

J

STRGAR- ROSCOE• RAUSCH,1NIC1 t t t

CONSU MN C ENGINEERS pROJECT MITIGATION SITES

LAKE ROAD INTERCHANGE
Sit r. N0. 0911500



I •

JUL 06 ` 942' 21:39 CITY OF WO(I"IDBURY P. 13

If

oo
lot .

0 ."

D
or

4
If

Il
z /. -pl

1 •
op
jr.

cc

Ll

NC?
dr . 0 •

if

qp

4b

ui

D

e 1%

H AVENUE
y" COURTLY ROAD

0

ov

Y
ir

C

4g lc 
0
1077n



JUL 06 ?912' ± ` 1: 9 t_ I TY OF 1 " P. 14

i

File: 18 -9101

I- 494 /LAKE ROAD INTERCHANGE
DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING

CONSULTANT SELECTION PROCESS

STR..GAR- ROSCOE- FAUSCH INC .

PREPARED: JANUARY 18 , 1991

REVISED JUNE 26 1992

ACTUAL ANTICIPATED

DATE DATE

01/23/91 01J23/91

05/08/91 05/08/91

05/08/91

05/16/91 05/15/91

0.5/23/91 05/23/91

06/07/91 06/07/91

06/14/91 06/14/91

06/17/91. 06/17/91

06j28/91 05/27/91

07/02/91

o7/12/91 06 /28/91

07/24 /91 07/10/91

07/24/91

08/23/91 08/15/91

p9/04/91

03./07/92 02/14/92

03/13J92 02/28/92

03125/92 03/11/92

04/08/92 04/08/92

ACTIVITY

Council authorizes Consultant Selection Process

Request for Proposal approved by Council

Council authorizes Consultant Selection Process
and Request for Proposal

Request for Proposal submitted to Consultant

Firms

Consultant Information Meeting Held

Proposal submitted to the City

Review Consultant Proposals

Three Firms invited for Oral Interview
BRW , BA , SRS')

Consultant Oral Interview

Supplemental Meeting with SRF

Consultant Recommendation

Council selects Consultant - SRF

Council selects Strgar- Roscoe Fausch and

authorizes Execution of Contract

Consultant Contract Negotiated and Executed

Consultant authorized to begin work

Design 30% Complete

Right-of-way Limits Defined

Council authorizes. Right-Of-Way Acquisition
Process

Council authorizes Consultant Contracts for

Easement Acquisition



JUL OES 92 2--A: 40 (—_jT`-f' OF 1.40ODBUR-Yo

File . 18-9101

ACTUAL ANTICIPATED

DATE DATE ACTIVITY

04/08/92 04/08/92

05/31/92

06/10/92 06/10/92

07/08/92

07/10/92

07/13/92

07/31/92

09/15/92

09/15/92

09/15193

11/30/92

12/09/92

12/09/92

12/31/92

01/15/93

01/15/93

01/15/93

01/31/93

02/28/93

03/15/93

04/01/93

11/30/94

P.

Pa 2

Council authorizes Benefit Anal Consultant
Contract

Benefits Analysis cozpleted

Council sets Public Hearin Date of Jul 8,
1992

Public Hearin

Ri Appraisals Completed

RiNe Initiated

Desi 94:% "Complete

Corps of En Permit Approved

tin /DNR Permit Approved

Watershed District Approval

Desi 100* Complete

Council Approves Plans and Specifications

Cou-noil Sets Bid Date

Ri -of -Wa Ac

MWCC Approval of Plans

Dept. of Health Approval of Plans

MPCA Approval of Plans

Mn/DOT Approval of Plans & Specifications

Bids Received

Council Awards Contract

Contract Executed

Complete Construction



AGENDA REPORT

TO: City Manager

FROM: Public Works Coordinator

SUBJECT: Replacement of Underground Storage Tanks

DATE: July 6, 1992

AGENDA ITEM - .

Action by Council:

Endorse

Modifie .,..

Rejected
Date

The 1992 budget provides $49,500 for the replacement of five 560 - gallon lubricant tanks
and one 1000- gallon drain oil tank, as required by law. As you will recall, this work is
eligible fora 90 percent reimbursement from the Minnesota Petrofund.

Plans and specifications for the work have been completed, and it is requested that approval
to proceed with advertisements for bids be granted.

WCC

ic

4L



Bif. Prki ?y Lof

JA carA

N

i

1 I 

I

edo. Dy

cina+L*4 t

Soit Sorae 
l Area

i

It

Ccacwlal'c

00000aqr s . '•'us-/iv J60a1

i
Level

O' n z 10'

i9oz F co. RD,* e

Lower Love/

L
x Q'rrdtcafes Loca4(;n

40 Ve e d c r - Roof

z5o Plus

ubG 0 / yaffks.

E x (.5NG

SITE, PLAN



AGENDA ITEM

AGENDA REPORT . Action by Council

Endorsed______.__

TO: City Manager
Modified_,

Rej eQte New

FROM: Assistant City Engineer Bruce. Irish
Date --

SUBJECT: Request Feasibility Studies for Capital Improvement Plan 1993 Projects

DATE: June 30, 1992

Introduction

The recently adopted capital improvement plan lists Hazelwood Street, County Road C to
Beam (PW 88.130) and Hazelwood- Markham Pond Storm Sewer (PW 92.070) for 1993
construction. A resolution is attached to order preparation of feasibility studies for these
projects.

Background

The attached maps show the approximate assessment limits and some of the proposed
improvements for each project. The Hazelwood Street, County Road C to Beam Avenue

project, is for complete reconstruction and widening of Hazelwood under municipal state aid
guidelines. The most probable recommendation of a feasibility study would be widening
from approximately 24 feet current width to 40 -feet wide with parking restrictions on one

side.

The Hazelwood- Markham Pond Storm Sewer. would provide the required drainage outlet to
allow Hazelwood from County Road C to TH 36 to be reconstructed and widened in 1995
as planned in the capital improvement plan. Although state aid funds could be used to pay
for a portion of the storm sewer system associated with providfig drainage for Hazelwood,
the majority of funding would need to come from area -wide storm sewer assessments and,
particularly, general obligation funding.

It is that the cost to prepare feasibility reports and hold public hearings is $16,000
for Hazelwood, County Road C to Beam Avenue. The cost of the feasibility report and
public hearing for the. Hazelwood- Markham Pond Storm Sewer is estimated as $22,000.



Capital Improvement 2 June 30, 1992

Recommendation

Resolutions to order the preparation of a feasibility report for each of these projects is

attached.

ic
Attachments

4L



RESOLUTION

ORDERING. PREPARATION OF A FEASIBILITY STUDY

WHEREAS, it is proposed to replace Hazelwood Street from County Road C to Beam
Avenue and to assess the benefited. property . for all or a portion of the cost of the
improvement, pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 429,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLEWOOD,
MINNESOTA:

That the proposed improvement be referred to the city engineer for study and that he
is instructed to report to the council with all convenient speed advising the council in a

preliminary way as to whether the proposed improvement - is feasible and as to whether it
should best be made as proposed or in connection with some other improvement, and the
estimated cost of the improvement as recommended.

FURTHERMORE, funds in the amount of $16,000 are appropriated to prepare this

feasibility report.

4L



RESOLUTION

ORDERING PREPARATION OF A FEASIBILITY STUDY

WHEREAS, it is proposed to construct area -wide trunk storm sewer to serve the

Hazelwood- Markham Pond Drainage Area and to assess the benefited property for all or a

portion of the cost of the improvement, pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 429,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLEWOOD,
MINNESOTA:

That the proposed improvement be referred to the city engineer for study and that he
is instructed to report to the council with all convenient speed advising the council in a

preliminary way as to whether the proposed improvement is feasible and as to whether it
should best be made as proposed or in connection with some other improvement, and the
estimated cost of the improvement as recommended.

FURTHERMORE, funds in the amount of $22,000 are appropriated to prepare this

feasibility report.

4



Hu

Count --y

19

X&

As NIP ssme `

S o

400
3
J F
W { A
h

C3

Z
S T 

O ° C

DNS 
etvo Z

W

Y

Z

z

APP

v

W .

111 1 v -'

W
K MAR1C 

POND a

OH
0 N L M A N d AV North '

H
N

TQpN
T

J
c
z
w

C W
V

21
W

DN NOR AV g
U

f-
v

w

m

T

A V w
mmmwmww

CORE AV

f--
L cn

a

u

Hazelwood CF) 0

z
a a
o co >

J T F
V z

D W

cr 3 
v) EDG EHILL RD

w : lc

HcrvQst
N D

Px D E M O NT AV H- ao

BROO AV

V
z Q

TAN cn f o i 1
SEX

SEXTAN T AV -
F i

GE IS GEP'

Z CT
JSRAN94Ew AV z

cr
W

Q x

m Rm V D

Anucikle HeGOLGkO
OPE

A
G4 i

Q R }--
cn

2
y w

LAURIE -- cr R x

x Stir <



IAF =-  " _= _  

3  o

AF  ' tr  - t

I ___ i
20 

I ___ z l 
29 O r __ ___

c _— _ _— _

1 __:_ _: i
60 t 60 54" r

33 = =_= =" _ _ _ - _- = = == _ == __ = 
X62 I

130 __ _ _ = - - = == _ ` ' 106 I
l 1 .- __ ______ _ ___- m

i
nti — __ - -_ __ _ _ . ____ 

I i g  ____ - 2 AF _ Ij 24

1 , -, ,-=i  N `  / `{
P 2

17 I
14  " N cD

B
L l
ti- { _

tt? cV 1{  / 
3 '   ` 1

y I I i    1 B AF  2  ` '
y 4 AFB  S

3 AF 2

275     ` " I
2

1 -- 24" -- 
w " 1

16

9AFl - _ .:
230 AFt .. ..:: ....

i 

i

v . 8
N

1 \   I

2.5 AF1 _ u

12

N ,  .45
f    -- u -! 2

1S ° 21 M3zdH 25 ,

a

z  - . E3ARR ENGINEERING CO..

CONSULTING HYDRAULIC ENGIN='Et



AGENDA ITEM J 7

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE:

AGENDA REPORT Action. by Council:

Endorse ,..._..._

City Mana er Mod.ified...„,._.__........

Rejecte

Assistant City Engineer Bruce Irish Date

District 22 Trunk Sanitary Sewer Repair, Project 91 -1 o--- Approve Plans

June 30, 1992

Introduction

The subject project plans are presented for approval. A resolution is attached to authorize

bidding.

Background

The sewers to be lined are shown on the attached map.. The specification allows the use of

polyethylene and polyvinyl chloride folded liners in addition to proprietary Insituform process

to promote more competitive bidding. The plans also include sealing manholes with

chemical grout within the area, as well as about 20 others throughout the city that have
been seen to have excessive leakage. The estimated bid price is $460,000. The estimated

required project funding is $510,000. Based on the cost of observed infiltration, this
expenditure is cost - effective. It has an approximate ten -year payback.

The existing trunk sewer south of County Road C was televised along with the rest of the

project area. This sewer, which was built in the early 1970's with controversial truss pipe,
was seen to be in extremely poor condition. In fact, this sewer is so deflected from grade
i.e., it has numerous severe sags in the pipe) that it is not cost - effective to line. This sewer

will have a greatly decreased service life due to the excessive stress that the sags put on the
vulnerable joints of this pipe. The city should begin to allocate funds for the open -cut
replacement of this sewer.

Recommendation

It is recommended that bids be taken as given in the attached resolution.

jc
Attachments



RESOLUTION

APPROVING PLANS

ADVERTISING FOR BIDS

WHEREAS, pursuant to resolution passed by the - city council, plans and specifications
for District 22 Trunk Sanitary Sewer Repair, Project 91 -10, have been prepared by the city
engineer, who has presented such plans and specifications to the council for approval,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
MAPLEWOOD, MINNESOTA:

1. Such plans and specifications, acopy of which are attached hereto and made
a part hereof, are hereby approved and ordered placed on file in the office of the city clerk.

2. The city clerk shall prepare and cause to be inserted in the official paper and
in the Construction Bulletin an advertisement for bids upon the making of such improvement
under such approved plans and specifications. The advertisement shall be published twice,
at least ten days before the date set for bid opening, shall specify the work to be done, shall
state that bids will be publicly opened and considered by the council at 10 a.m., on the
14th day of August, 1992, at the city hall and that no bids shall be considered unless sealed

and - filed with the clerk and accompanied by a certified check or bid bond, payable to the
City of Maplewood, Minnesota for five percent of the amount of such bid.

3. The city clerk and city engineer are hereby authorized and instructed to

receive, open, and read aloud bids received at the time and. place herein noted, and to
tabulate the bids received. The council will consider the bids, and the award of a contract,
at the regular city council meeting of August 24, 1992.



A G F o
S

FQ 0 o / li 19 a _ M P
G x wooc

AV

P , . . _ 
Z 19
ac R ,
J

D

A,fAR1C M

z POND Q
W AV

K.OHLMAN AV Z North ?

c v Haze/wo C e
n FX Z

N  CO

rlu L TOFm-
cr J 1

F z

O
O ` w

2 u Norves

w Px

1 ) CON NOR AV g V
BROO

po .-
4 O 

k A
I

a

T ' R22w
cn  3 . IW

W
Q

cn E
cr

o tie
a w
J --

DE MONT AV t m ~ 0

ELEVr*

Fo lu i
t

Q t AV

AV
y „ 

R IS  GERVAIS

AV CT

R AN Wl Ew AV 2  . ,, .

cr Y 71 Ea
VIKING DR

co

A' Heod Lcke CO
c AV

v) COPE  CT COPE AV

w . (
n

AV3: V) 
f

LARK AV A R -K-- V) W

Q aC ? cr R Y W cr cr vso 0

CO o R D 8 v L AU R f E ` Z
SAc

C 8 Q Z
V W

o — = SANO- HURST cr
woodF AV z =

Cr LELAND - RD
z , `'' CO > RD , 8„

JUNCTION STJ U o
AV

u

o : 1 8 U R K E o Rob;nhood

PAC E AV ° 
cr 0 Pit 5  P

RS ST  - Et) m ELORIOv E AV
n

JAMBE . 
IJ G71yNo1l

n
8FL T AV N  RA {L

Rccqe, ONG = SKI - 
SKILLMAN AV ! HARRIS

ER AV cr o E D v N ROS EAO0 D

AV
Q Q

AV
n S • S

R ., p,N RY- AN X J /

RA
Fllce '' N z >- N cn pR pv

zz Z •• U. 28 ppp G
P* 8 c 

AV - pF
I S T CL

cn G

n F- - - co cc a

Z
ac

FEN TON AV
0 4A v 

A
I

QP
w S M E R AV `' SUM '`' A Yw    J OC . 

G<

ct3
a Q o

Pk n P o a 121
FRISE3IE

0 . 
I . 

4 -
A D w

3+All, E' Y

cr
1'



AGENDA ITEM 1 "- we" g

AGENDA REPORT

TO: City Manager

FROM: Assistant City Engineer Bruce Irish

Acta.on by Council:

Endorsed

Mod.ifi ed

Rej ester
Date.

SUBJECT: Sterling Street, Project 87- 45— Approve Plans

DATE: June 30, 1992

Introduction

The subject plans are presented for approval. A resolution is attached to authorize bidding.

Background

The street and utility construction north of Linwood is as presented at the public hearing.
The routing of the downstream storm sewer has been changed as shown on the attached

map. The outlet rate from the ponding system adjacent to Sterling is sufficiently low so as to
allow the storm sewer to be connected to the existing 18 -inch diameter stub in Linwood.
This stub conveys water to the Oxford pond on the northeast corner of Linwood at McKnight.

The deep (approximately 20 feet of cover) trunk sanitary sewer, together with water main,
would parallel the storm sewer on Linwood. Linwood will be closed to traffic and a detour

provided. The pavement will be fully reconstructed with a substantial . interim street section.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the attached resolution be approved.
a

jc
Attachments



RESOLUTION

APPROVING PLANS

ADVERTISING FOR BIDS

WHEREAS, pursuant to resolution passed by the city council plans and specifications
for Sterling Street and Linwood Avenue, Project 87 -45, have been prepared, under the
direction of the city engineer, who has presented such plans and specifications to the council
for approval,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

MAPLEWOOD, MINNESOTA:

1. Such plans and specifications, acopy of which are attached hereto and made

apart hereof, are hereby approved and ordered placed on file in the office of the city clerk.

2. The city clerk shall prepare and cause to be inserted in the official paper and
in the Construction Bulletin an advertisement for bids upon the making of such improvement
under such approved plans and specifications. The advertisement shall be published twice,
at least ten days before the date set for bid opening, shall specify the work to be done, shall
state that bids will be publicly opened and considered by the council at 10:30 a.m., on the
14th day of August, 1992, at the city hall and that no bids shall be considered unless sealed
and filed with the clerk and accompanied by a certified check or bid bond, payable to the
City of Maplewood, Minnesota for five percent of the amount of such bid.

3. The city clerk and city engineer are hereby authorized and instructed to

receive, open, and read aloud bids received at the time and place herein noted, and to
tabulate the bids received. The council will consider the bids, and the award of a contract,
at the regular city council meeting of August 24, 1992.

74



f `
L

Q
rY : rf } fit `

a. w-

1-"S }_? .'

W -

S

t_ r  -'
1 _  
I ,

e.:

r -
y =.~F

d

Y,s:, ;
yS:

n ,jx ;,^,. , ...

r;Y

P'-Y3 t •.

Id
c 1.,' , .r

i•.R

i— .

r `iGTa ; s,... .
x ,; 

w ..

r..i+., ..

a ;f .:. _
r

f_

tom= ,'':

F:-`«cf--

t

ry

i ..'t. • ., e

y: +-.

fir  
y' ; 

f #:' '

r.i. h _

C _

i.

t

o : 0

a  ROA  _ ' 
4 °`  $_ I g "_ i 2"  - _  '

I Ig ,,., I g ... ROAD 33' ?- --- .. -. r., -: , _ -

y •. J .   

v

LL •
T . ;  ... _  - .  _ :- R TV I E ill ' '`; - -z • = ... rn

i _ `

w 

r

I

Q .  . 9
r •

t . _ .
t

t- .

YI .., y -

Q   ; r

r7
r•.  

J,n R w /cam [  ...    ; . — : .•,

a.  ,  `".V-   -
It - T •    

1 •'•
1

s I atit H
r ,,, •..

tf c y  . ' Z r,i -

e H N f  ! • _  •  '   .. C.•{ t'".t "`v • ' :t • mss  I 

r-  --- -• •  ._•,_..M._ , ,•  ,, , ., ,     1030 N
f

Y   • z •.. •...

L • 7 A

990  _ 0 D `'  ' ~ " - ,-, • _ 
N

r ` , , 

y •

1

s  .. . - y  c :,  C7,:cv '' ; ECO+ O 00 . .. , i
t

J ` = `,•  . —' T - wiz `

9T9  _  " ` F 999.3 '
1008.OH s ti ti

Q 

y

94.3 H -- - - - - - -- -- - -
AF

T t

ii.a



AGENDA REPORT

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE:

City Manager

AGENDA ITEM ` 1

ctyon by council:

Endors ed_....®M -°

Rea ected --- -" 

Assistant City Engineer Bruce Irish ell

Highwood - McKnight Storm Sewer, Project 90 -1 O— Change Order 1

June 29, 1992

Introduction

A change order in the amount of $9,703.82 is presented.

Backgroundound

The major element of the change order is the addition of four catch basins on Highwood
east of McKnight. During the preparation of the plans, it was thought best to wait to install
these catch basins until Highwood was upgraded. However, there is a concern that during
an intense storm, water would sheet down the steep hill on Highwood, pass the two existing
substandard catch basins, and discharge onto the French property.

St. Paul advised us that they had provided adequate inlet capacity for their runoff and that

discharge onto the French property would be Maplewood's and the county's responsibility.
At this juncture, it was thought best to address the potential problem now. Ramsey County
has agreed to be assessed for the cost of these (and other) inlets on county roads.

The other major item was to increase the diameter of several manholes. This was found

during preparation of shop drawings to result in more durable structures.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the attached change order be approved.

i
Attachment



RESOLUTION

DIRECTING MODIFICATION OF EXISTING CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT

WHEREAS, the City Council of Maplewood, Minnesota has heretofore ordered made

Improvement Project 90 -10 and has left a construction contract pursuant to Minnesota
Statutes, Chapter 429, and

WHEREAS, it is now necessary and expedient that said contract be modified and
designated as Improvement Project 90-1,0, Change Order 1.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLEWOOD,
MINNESOTA that the mayor and city clerk are hereby authorized and directed to modify the
existing contract by executing said Change Order 1 in the amount of $9,703.82.

The required increase in project funding is to come from increased assessment of
Ramsey County.

t



11

June 16, 1992
File No: 665 - 001 -30

Mr. Bruce Irish

Assistant City Engineer
City of Maplewood
1830 E. County Road B
Maplewood, MN 55109

Al CONSULTING ENGINEERS

Maier Stewart &Associates Inc.

RE: ADDITIONAL COSTS
HIGHWOOD /McKNIGHT DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS

Dear Mr. Irish:

Please see the summary below as to our understanding of the extra costs requested by C.W. Houle
for plan changes following this. contract being bid.

Changes outlined by Bruce Irish 5/28/92 and responded to by C.W. Houle 6/2/92,

1. Pond 15 outlet to be constructed per original bid plan through Ross property easement.P Y
The only modification is to MH16 from 48" to 60" diameter, see item 6.

2. Confine work to within easement on outlet of Pond 12 to Schaller Drive, C.W. Houle
understands the City to have recently obtained permission to work here, therefore, no extra
cost. Houle states $2,334 if required to confine work for 200 LF± for 6 hours extra crew
time.

3. Manhole 11 on Kayser property to be constructed per original bid plans, therefore, no extra
cost.

4, sdd four catch basin inlets and one manhole on Highwood east of McKnight, C.W. Houle
states: f

15" RCP (114 LF Q $22. 001LF bid = $2508.00) $ - --
Connect to 54" RCP $ 500.00
Flagging &Traffic Control $ 1,000.00
Additional for Patching Labor $ 1,200.00
Additional Crew Time in Traffic &Utilities $ 1
MH2O $ 1,900.00
MH21 $ 950.00
MH22 $ 950.00
CB3 & 4 (2 ea. @ $710.00/EACH bid = $1420.00) $ - --

7

1959 SLOAN PLACE, SUITE 200, ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA 55117 612- 774 -6021

9800 SHELARD PARKWAY, SUITE 102, MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA 55441 612 -546 -0432 • Equal Opportunity Employer



t

CITY OF MAPLEWOOD
JUNE 16 1992
PAGE TWO

50 Increase depth of sanitary sewer on McKnight for St. Paul extension. C.W. Houle based

on unit prices bid per depth. All pipe was and still falls within the 10 -12 depth pay
bracket, therefore, no extra charge for pipe work. MH7 build was 10.33 feet and is now
11.88 feet, 1.55. feet deeper $ 26.98 bid price = $41.82 extra.

6. Modify structure diameters, C.W. Houle states:

MH1 from 48" to 60" Diameter:
925 material + $150 labor = $ 1075.00

MH16 from 48" to 60" Diameter:
727 material + $150 labor = $ 877.00

1962.00 extra

If you have any questions, please feel free to call us.

Sincerely,

MAIER STEWART AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

C-

Paul E. Boettcher, P.E.

PEB /ks

001 -1601. JUN

t



AGENDA ITEM

AGENDA REPORT Action by Council

Endorser
TO : City Manager Modified

Rej ected.v.,,
FROM: Assistant City Engineer Brute Irish Date

SUBJECT: Duluth /English S City Project 90 -13

DATE: June 29, 1992

Introduction

The feasibility report for this project is attached. A copy of the agenda report that
accompanied the feasibility report. when it was initially presented last year is also .attached.
The August 5, 1991 agenda report provides financing information for the proposed project.
A resolution to order a public hearing to consider these improvements is attached.

Background

The request to schedule a public hearing for this project in 1991 was tabled by the council.
Since this project is listed for 1993 construction on the approved Capitol Improvement Plan,
it is appropriate to either hold a public hearing or officially terminate the project.

Recommendation

It is recommended that a public hearing be scheduled for August 10, 1992 as given on the
attached resolution.

IW
Attachments



RESOLUTION

ACCEPTING REPORT AND CALLING FOR PUBLIC HEARING

WHEREAS, the city engineer for the City of Maplewood has - been authorized and
directed to prepare a report with reference to the improvement of Duluth /English Area, City
Project 90 -13, by construction of storm sewer and street reconstruction, and

WHEREAS, the said city engineer has prepared the aforesaid report for the
improvement herein described:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLEWOOD,
MINNESOTA, as follows:

1. The report of the city engineer advising this council that the proposed
improvement on Duluth /English Street Area, City Project 90 -13, by construction of is feasible
and should best be made as proposed, is hereby received.

20 The council will consider the aforesaid improvement in accordance with the
reports and the assessment of benefited property for all or a portion of the cost of the
improvement according to MSA Chapter 429, at an estimated total cost of the improvement
of $1,892,000.

30 A public hearing will be held in the council chambers of the city hall at 1830
East County Road B on Monday, the tenth day of August, 1992, at 7:20 p.m. to consider
said improvement. The city clerk shall give mailed and published notice of said hearing and
improvement as required by law.



AGENDA REPORT

TO: City Manager

FROM: Assistant City Engineer Bruce Irish

PROJECT No. 90 /3

FOLDER NO, 0;?-,

INITIAES,t
AGENDA ITEM

SUBJECT: Duluth /English Storm Sewer and Street Improvements, City Project 90 -13
Schedule Public Hearing,

DATE: August 5, 1991

Introduction

The feasibility report for the subject project is transmitted. This agenda report provides an

overview and proposes financing. A resolution is attached to order a public hearing at a

special council meeting to be schedule in early September 1991.

Background

This is one of the two similar proposed projects to be presented for public hearing. The

Duluth /English and Harvester projects involve existing developed neighborhoods which
essentially lack storm sewer .except for the most rudimentary culverts and a few inlets. The

neighborhoods lack improved urban streets consisting of aggregate base, curb and gutter,
and bituminous roadway. For the most part, the streets have minimal aggregate base with
an oiled or thin bituminous initial surface with subsequent patches and overlays.

There are no pressing health and safety concerns that are presented to justify the proposed
improvements. There are no lawsuits for flooding that propel these projects.

Rather, the question is whether the city should make capital investments at this time to
systematically upgrade the streets, storm sewers, and utilities of developed neighborhoods
throughout the city. The benefits of such projects are to control future street and utility
maintenance costs and to improve the aesthetics of the neighborhood. In many cases, there
is positive benefit of an investment in upgrading neighborhood streets on private investment
and increased property values within the neighborhood.

If the city does intend to systematically upgrade neighborhood streets at this time, then the
appropriate question should be at what annual level of expenditure or how fast should the
process got The feasibility report for Duluth /English gives information on several levels of
expenditure to allow flexibility in this decision making process. The study area is broken into
two areas being east or west of English Street. Two alternatives are presented. The storm
sewer and associated assessments are the same for either alternative.



Project 90 -13 2 August 5, 1991

The recommendation within the report to excavate storage volume within Flicek Park is
based on a limited conservative analysis appropriate for a feasibility report. Past experience
with .the storm water ponds on the soccer fields south of Frost Avenue indicates that the need
for additional ponding may be over conservative. If the project is ordered, it is intended to
carefully evaluate the analysis. If it is not certain that additional volume should be, provided,
then it will be left out to be determined by future experience. The costs of the pond
excavation have been left in the estimate as additional contingency.

The alternatives vary as to the street restoration or reconstruction to be undertaken.
Alternative One is the use of the Walter Street or 90 -07 street section on all streets affected
by storm sewer construction. This involves replacement of clay tile sanitary sewer services in
the right -of -way, repairs to sanitary sewer main, grading of street to enhance drainage and
improve traffic safety, placement of six or eight inches of crushed gravel aggregate base,
and 2 1/2 inches of bituminous surfacing with integral paver shoe mountable bituminous

curb. This section is designed to be compatible with future concrete curb and gutter. A

1 1/2 inch wear course should be placed on this section within about seven years to prevent
pavement degradation. It would be optimum to place this finishing wear course in
conjunction with the concrete curb and gutter.

Alternate Two is for the use of finished street section with concrete curb and gutter as would
be the -case for a new subdivision.. This alternative would apply to all streets in the project
area.

It is thought that the use of Alternate Two is most applicable to Area One, that is the Hills
and Dales neighborhood west of English Street. This is because the neighborhood is
completely developed with definite boundaries. The use of the Alternate One (Walter Street
or 90 -07 section) is thought most appropriate in the area east of English as this lacks the
qualities cited for the area west of English. Although data, is available for other options, this
agenda report presents financing for the complete storm sewer system, together with
reconstruction with finished streets for all streets west of English and use of Walter Street

restoration for all affected streets east of English.

Budget Impact

The cost of the project as recommended is $1,892,000.00. A preliminary assessment roll
has been prepared. A storm sewer unit assessment of $525.00 for each built or buildable
residential property is used in accord with policy. Nonresidential properties are proposed to
be assessed at 10.5 cents per square foot. The stone sewer assessment recovers
151,120.41. To this is added a street assessment for those properties west of English
Street in the amount of $2,000.00 per built or buildable lot. This makes the total
assessment recovery $459,000.00.



Project 90 -13 3 August 5, 1991

The use of $2,000.00 unit assessment is proposed on the following basis. It is a subsidy of
about 50 percent of the actual cost of street reconstruction and replacement with finished
section. The policy for assessing residential properties on MSA streets is to use a unit rate of
1,1$5..00. The increased assessment reflects lack of MSA funding together with the
enhancement to property value of being located on a local traffic street versus a collector
street. The proposed street assessment policy is dependent on street use (focal or MSA
collector), property use (residential or commercial - institutional), and whether the project is
reconstruction or new construction. The proposed rates are in increasing order of cost:

MSA collector /residential /reconstruction:

Local /residential /reconstruction:

MSA collector /nonresidential /reconstruction:

MSA collector /residential /new:

Local /residential /new:

1,185.00 /unit ($15.80 per front foot for
nominal 75 FF)

2.,000.00/unit ($26.b7 per front foot for
nominal 75 FF)

36.50/FF

38.50/FF

55.00 /FF

The balance of the project costs are proposed to be paid by general obligation funding.
The proposed financing is:

Special. assessments:
General obligation:

Total financing

Recommendation

459,000.00
1,433,000.00

1.,892,000.00

It is recommended that a special date be set for a public hearing in conjunction with the
hearing for Project 90 -12.

jc
Attachments



O  
3

QQ
PQ  0 SEXTANT

AN

n

i

l i 2 '
GERVAIS AY 

Q
J

GRAMW AVPKWY a
m VIKING pfd

OWN
IF

F{ER R E N
N COPE CT COPE qy  Knuck.

Iler Loke
LARK AV  

LA  '' -\

V co o RD ` 8" LAURIE ?
a as1 25  LElANO RD  o SANG- HURST oc M

I) CNA1 S7 RAV   
R  ,'

Ob
ELDRIDp , m/

G0
S

AN
K AV A N

W

PPR SE  pv  SKIIIMAN AV

coo
av " 

Q
As

40 Ry-

rRA /L

Opp

Z$ Fl1c. k

FROST o- 

FE ON AV i m27 cr

J

a

3t  o

WE R AY a SUMW

Q
g

FR1581E AV

RIPLcY - O a
N

A/ 
Q

ui
A la cr

GENERAL HEARING AREA

PROJECT 90-13

DULUTH /ENGLISH STORM SEWER

IMPROVEMENT

I INI
BNRLE III



D/P NO. 6.143 M -01 -1991
PROJECT NO, B0 -13 DULUTH /ENGLISH ALT D

PROJECT SUMMARY

30 PARCELS ASSESSED

QUANTITY PER RATE ASSESSMENT

STORM SWR RES 000 UNIT AT 525s000 EA. Eft. 00
STORM SWR NON —RES 351 SF AT O.105 EA. _ 36 953.7 +
STREETS .RES Q. 000 UNIT' AT 2 000.000 EA.

SEC- 15- T- 29-- R- 22-W-24 21 PARCELS ASSESSED

ITEM QUANTITY PER RATE ASSESSMENT

STORM SWR RES i . 0 0 UNIT AT 525.O00 EA. = 3450. 0ef
STORM SWR NON -RES 71 SF AT 0. 1 O1 EA. = 7, 465.7 i
STREETS RES a 0. X00 UNIT AT 29 000.00#EA. _ 001

SEC16 — T - 29. R22 — Q0 - 11 110 PARCELS ASSESSED

ITEM QUANTITY PER RATE ASSESSMENT

STORM SWR RES 103.000 UNIT AT 525.EA. = 54,075,00
STORM SWR NUN — RES 02 SF AT 0. 105 EA. = 0.00
STREETS RES 93a@00 UNIT AT 2, 000.000 EA. = 0001.00

SEC- 16— T- 29 - R - 22- 00-14 72 PARCELS ASSESSED

ITEM QUANTITY PER
lam

RATE ASSESSMENT

STORM SWR RES 71.000 UNIT AT 525.000 EA. = 3700
STORM SWR NON —RES 16, 200.000 SF AT 0,1 EA. = 1, 701.00
STREETS RES 61.000 UNIT AT 2, 000.000 EA. = 122 00e. 0e

BRAND TOTALS 233 PARCELS ASSESSED
Ni_MN__N

I TE14 QUANTITY PER RATE ASSESSMENT

STORM SWR RES 2000 000 UNIT AT 525.000 EA. 000.00STORM SWR NON —RES 439, 2425 000 SF AT 0.105 EAU = 46 120.41
STREETS RES 154,w@@@ UNIT AT 2Q00. 000 EA. _ 3089000.00

TOTAL AMOUNT ASSESSED FOR THIS PROJECT = 459 120,41



rrXu.Jr.L r i , fVLJa VUL.0 t n! l-.NUL 15H HLT B G'ACiE 1 OF S

D/P NOW 6143 WMG PUBLIC #SEARING
QUANTITY CHECK LIST

COL. 1) = STORM SWR RES -- UNIT
CO!_. 2) = STORM SWR NON --RES - SF
COLS 3) = STREETS RES - UNIT

PIN . NO. COL 1 COL 2 COL 3

15 - 29 - 22 - 23-0002 0800 14 2lo OO 0800
15 29- 1 s O0 0000 o« oo
15-29-2-2-23-0006 1000 o « oo o « 00
15-29- 3 -0014 1200 0« 00 0,00
15-,x.9 -2 -`3 0 1000 0 0« 00
15-29 22-23-0016 f , 0 0000 0 « 00
15-29- -22 -23 -0017 1000 o • 00 00, Oki
15 - 29 - 22 - 23 - 0018 0. 00 2675m00 o « 00
15-- 29- -22 --23 --0019 01000 2875,00 of 00
15---5-- 22 -- 23--0020 0800 2875800 0800
15-29-22-23-0021 0a 00 2875.00 s

oo
15-- 29--22 -23 --0022 0000 3910,00 00
15-29-22-230

1529- L..l..- 00L..4 fie« 00 39-10,00 o• +L'o
15 - 29 - 22 - 23 - 0025 0000 5360 « 00 o l oo
15-29- 26 0 5360« 00 oa 0
15 0. Oki 5360,00 0.00
5-- 25--- - `..3 -002 0800 536 0 00
15 - 29-22-23-0029 0. 00 5360. « 00 o s 00

15-29-22-23-0031 0 « 00 4800 « 00 0000
15--2922 - 23 -0032 0000 4400« 00 0. 00
15-29-22-23-0033 4620is 00 oloo

153 iG 36 of oo 37897w00 o« oo
15 - 29 - 22 - 23 - 0037 .L.. -L_3 -0037 0« 00 87120m.00 o• oo
15-29-22-23-00238 0. 00 X2234« 00 ou 00
15- 0 27177a 00 0. 0

9— i -00 o« o 22560w Q) « ,.0
15-29-22-

19 1100 0 « o0 14A. 00
15-2 1 0. 00 0. 00
15- -29- 22--24 -0031 1.00 On 00 0.00
15 1800 0« 00 0« 00
152922 - 24 -0035 1 0« 00 0000
15 11000 0« oo 0« 00
15 1000 0800 0 0 0
15-29-22-24-0057 1. oo o« 00, 0« Oki
15 - 29- 22 - 24-0058 1 « 00 0 « 00 0. 0k
15•--x9 -22- ` 4-0055 11000 0000 0800
15 - 29- -22 -24 --0060 1, 00 0000 0« oo
15- -29-22 -24 --0061 1800 0000 on 00
15 - 29 - - 24 - 0062 1. 0o 0.00
15-- 2922 --0063 1000 0« 00 0000
15-29-22-24-0064 1000 0« 00 0« 00
15-29-22-24-0074 074 1 « 00 0000 0. 00
15- 29- 22 -24-0075 1 « 00 0« 00 of oo
15-29-22-24-0076 i « 00 0800 0. 00
15 - 2922--24 -0077 0800 45302'. 00 0000
15-- 29-22 -24 -0079 0000 15000,00 0 0
15-29-22-24-0080 0 « 00 10800. 00 0 « 00
16- 29- 28- 11-004.1 1800 0000 0« 00



ur

D/P NOm 6143 WMG PUBLIC HEARING
6URNTITY CHECK LIST

COLe 1) = STORM SWR RES - UNIT
COL. 2) = STORM SWR NON -RES -- SF
COL* 3) = STREETS RES -.UNIT

PIN NO* COL 1 COL 2 CGL. ,,.

1 o
3 -- c.9 -2 -1 a'00#:r 1800 O. 0o
16 1 , 00 o l oo o a too

0000 0000
16- :9- -22- 11-0006 1800 00 0000

1 la 00 1000.
16-29-22-11-0008 10 0000 1000
16- - 29-- 22--11 -0009 1 • 00 1. 00
1629 -22 -11 -001 1800 0. 00 1000
16-29* 2 -11 --0011 1000 0000 1. 00
16- 29o- -2 ; -11 -0012 1000 i 1400
16-29-22-11-0013 11000, oa off+ OR 00
16-29-22-11-0014 1000 0000 0. izio
16 1000 0 • L 0a 0
16--x9-- 22--11 -0016 1.00 0100 o. CEO
16-29-22-11-0017 1800 0. oo 1800
16- 29- -22-- 11--0018 1800 0.00 1

1600 Ol oo I a 00
16-29-22-11-0020 1400 0000 1.00
16-29-22-11-0021 i . oo 0l . 00 1 a Olzi
1S- -'29-- 2`- 11- -0O.: 2 1.00 0000 1100

1000 0. 00 inoo
16"'- 29 -- 2 --11- -001.... 4 1000 0 00 1000
16 - 9 -z= 2- -11- -005̀ 0000 1. OQ
16-29-2 1800 Ol 00 1. 000
16-29-22-11-0027 1800 0100 0000
16-29- 1.00 0 a 00 0
16 1 a 00 0. 0Vt 0.00
16- -.29--22 --11 -0030 11000 Ol oo 0. 00
16-29-22-11-0031 1.00 0000 0 00
16 - 29 - 22 - 11 - 00,32 1 s 00 fie. oo O . Q1̀
16-29-22-11-0 1000 0. 00 0a Oct
16- -29- - :2--11 --0034 1000 0 a 00 1. 00
16-29-22-11-0035 1900 0000 1. 00
16-29-22-11-00366 1.00 0800 1100
16-29- 1400 0800 1. oo
16--29-22- -11-0034 1000 0800 1,800

1.00 0000 11000
1&29-22-11-0040 1000 0800 1800
16-29- 1.00 0000 1000
16- -29--22- 11 -0042 1000 o • oo 11000
16-29 1900 0. 00 100
16- 25- -22 -11- 0044 00 0000 1000
16-29-22-11-0045 1.00 0900 1000
16 - 9 -22 -11 -0046 1600 0. 00 1. 00

1.00 0000 1.00
16-29-22-11-0048 1.00 0800 11000
16-29-.22-11-0049S 1000 0800 1. 00
16- -89- -22--11 -0050 1800 0000 1.00
16- 29- -22 -11 -0051 1000 0. 00 1800
16-- 29- -22 -11 --0052 1.00 0• 00 11000
16- 29--22- -11.--0053 1800 0l 00 1.00





D/P

QUANTITY

COL. 1

COL 3)

PIN NOW

NOu 6143 WMIG

CHECK LIST

STO Rif -SWR RES UNIT
STORM SW NON-RES - SF
STREETS RES - UNIT

16-29-22-11-0113

16-29-22-11-0115
16-29-22-11-0116
16-29-22-11-0120
16-29-22-14-0001
16-29-22-14-0002

16-29-22-14-0003

16.---29-22-14-0004
16-29-22-14-0005

16-29--22-14-0006

16-29-22-14-0007

16-29-22-14-0008

16-29-2-2-14-0009

16-29-22-14-0010
16-29-22-14-0011

16-29-22-14-0012

16-29-22-14-0013

16-29-22-14-0014

16-29-22-14-0015

16-29-22-14-0017
16-29-22-14-0018

16-29-22-14-0019

16-29-222 -14-0020

16-29-22-14-0021

16-29-22-14-0022

16-29-22-14-0023

16-29-22-14-0024

16-29-22-14-0025

16-29-22-14-002t'-:F

16-29-22-14-0027

16-29-22-14-0028

16-29-22-14-0029

16-29-.22-14-0030

16-29-22-14-0031

16-29-22-14-0032

16-29-22-14-0033

16-29-22-14-0034

16-29-22-14-0035

16-29-
16-29-22-14-0037

16-29-22-14-0038
16-29-22-14-0039

16-29-22-14-0040

16-29-22-14-0041

16-29-22-14-0042

16-29-22-14-0043

16-29-22-14-0044

16-29-22-14-0045

16-29-22-14-0046
16-29-22-14-0047

COL I

isoo

isoo

11000

ISO@

0900

1900

is-00

1000

1 . 

1000
1100

1100

1000

1100

110.00
1100

1000

1800

1100

1000

1100

1000

1100

1800

1.00

1600

1000

1000

1100

1000

1, 00

im 00

1600

1000

1000

1800

i s oo

1000

ilmoo

1000

1000

1000

isoo

1000

1000

1 a, 0

1600

1000

PUBLIC HEARING

COL 2

olmoo

01,00

0000

on 00.

01000

0000

olsoo
01000

0 . oo

0100

0800

0800

oloo

0 a 00

0800
0000

oloo

0000

0. 00

0000

0000

0800

oloo

01 00

oloo

0.0LA

oloo

oloo

0800

0 O7

oloo

0000

0800

0000

0000

0000

0. 00

0000

0900

0000

oa 00

0000

oloo

onoo

0000

0000

0000

0 a 0 LA

0000

0000

PHUL 4 u I

06-211-1991

COL 3

1000

isoo

1, 0o

in 00

1000

0000.

0, 00

0800

0, 00

1000

1100

1100

1.00

1, 00

lw 00

001 0

1100

1 a 00

1100

1100

1 L-10

i 00

i CIO

1 0

1100

1000

1100

1. elo

1100

11 00

11000

in 00

1. loo

I a 00,

1100

1000

1000

1000

1100

1. 0

1000

1000

1000

1800

I'm cl 0

1000

1000

I a 0 CA

14.00

1.00

1100

1. o1z,



WKUJ t. U ! r NU r b ; 0_ 1 u DULUTH ALT B PAGE 5 OF 5

D/P NO 6143 WMG PUBLIC HEARING
QUANTITY CHECK LIST

QOL. - 1 = STORM SWR RES -- UNIT

COL r ') _ STORM SW R NON-RES 5F

COL 3) = STREETS RES -- UNIT

PIN NO. COL 1 COL.. ` COL_ 3

15 -25- 22--14 -0048 1800 0000 1000
1 E :' :- 14iZ 49 1. tZ I 1.  i
16-29, 22---14 -0050 1800 08.00 110
16- '.9 - 1461M 0, 00
16-29-22-1 1. eo 0800 1000
18- 29- -22 -14- -005: 1000 0000 1. 00
1629""L214- 0054 1800 0000 1000
18- -29--22 -14 -0055 0000 1. 00
16-29-22-14-0056 1800 O. 00 100
16-29-22-14-0057 1000 0. 00
16-29-22-14-00582--14 -0058 1100 0800 1 r oo
16-29-. 1000 0000 1100
16-29-22-14-00-60. 1 r00.0 + - 1000

cc t16- 29'2̀' -0061 y1 • L tt
fLr̀ L.i 1800

16 - 29 - 22 - 14- 0062 1. O0 0100 i / 00
16-29,22-14-0063 - 1800 e. oo 1000
16-29-22-14-0064 1. oo 0800 11 00
16-29-22-14-006506 1 r OL 0000 1 00
16-.29- 1800 01000 Vb r 00
16-29-22-14,0067 1800 O. 0O 0
15 --29--2--14 -00618 1000 0100 0 . 00
18-- 29- 22 -14- -0074 0000 18200. OO 0000
16-29-22-14-0075 1000 0000 0100
16-29-22-14-0076 1. 0lzl 0 0100

16-29- 1000 0900 0100

GRAND TOTALS 200s,00 4 ;94̀6: r OO 154,00



FEASIBILITY REPORT
For

Drainage Improvements
Maplewood, Minnesota

City Project No. 90 -13

I hereby certify this report was prepared by me or and my dire t supervision and that I
am a duly registered Professional Engineer under the a of e ate of Minnesota.

Date: 7 /Z
am 

Peter J. Car son, P.E. Reg. No. 18192

RIEKE CARROLL MULLER ASSOCIATES INC.
RCM Proj No. 10122.01



RCM 10122.01

INTRODUCTION

This feasibility report has been prepared and is. submitted in accordance with the agreement
between the City of Maplewood and Rieke Carroll Muller As Inc. (RCM). This

report is for drainage improvements and restoration to the Hills and Dales areas of the City
of Maplewood and as shown on Figure 1.

This report addresses improvements to the storm to solesewer -system e localized drainage
problems. The recommended improvements are consistent with the City's Storm water

Management Plan. The report also addresses improvements to the cityy streets within the

drainage area and possible remediation work to the sanitar sewer services.y se ices.

1-



i AREA 2
one

3

rN

r

mom

v9)f :_ I 11. -

SCALE: I" = 2200'

cir_"oc un i

rieke
carroll
muller
associates. inc.

architects • engineers • land surveyors

27
vow

r,

vvnG v. 1

PROJECT LOCATION MAP REVISIONS SHEET No.

STORM SEWER IMPROVEMENTS

MAPLEWOOD MINNESOTA
DATE "` E " o

arr

Q;6o
Q 22

Q 

v

i i

a

CT #

2

s .

oAo
281

E

4
1

i

29

i AREA 2
one

3

rN

r

mom

v9)f :_ I 11. -

SCALE: I" = 2200'

cir_"oc un i

rieke
carroll
muller

associates. inc.

architects • engineers • land surveyors

27
vow

r,

vvnG v. 1

PROJECT LOCATION MAP REVISIONS SHEET No.

STORM SEWER IMPROVEMENTS

MAPLEWOOD MINNESOTA
DATE "` E " o

arr



RCM 10122.01

CONCLUSIONS

10 Localized flooding is occurring due to flat street grades .and the lack of storm sewer,

20 The localized flooding is accelerating the deterioration of the street pavement.

3. Storm eater .storage will be required at Keller Golf Course and at Flicek Park,

4. The proposed storm sewer system for Area 1 will not change the volume f8 o water

draining to Keller Golf Course.

S. No additional storm water can be added to the low area in Keller Golf Course.

6. Storage capacity of Flicek Park will have to be increased to accommodate the

additional storm water from Area 2.

7. The proposed storm sewer system is consistent with the City'sy Storm water

Management Plan.

8. The proposed storm sewer system is the most cost efficient alternative to relieve the
localized flooding problems.

2-



RCM 10 122.01

1XISTING CONDITIONS

The drainage area was divided into two areas. Area 1 includes a residential area bounded

on the east by English Street, the west by Keller Golf Course, the south by the Department
of Natural Resources (DNR) trail and the north by Junction Avenue. The existing drainageeg

system serving Area .1 consists of catchbasins at the intersection of Duluth Street and Ryan
Avenue and a pipeline that runs southwesterly between the existing homes and outlets to

Keller Golf Course and catchbasins on Duluth Street between Belmont Lane and Skillman
Avenue with a pipeline running westerly between the existing homes to an existing pond on
the golf course. with the exception of an equalization culvert across the DNR trail to

Fiicek Park, there is no storm . sewer outlet for the golf course. Ramsey ount arky y p

Officials have indicated that the golf course experiences only minor flooding urin _heav8 y

rainfalls. The flooding quickly dissipates as the soils in this part of the olf course consistg s st

of sand and gravel which allows the storm water to quickly percolate into the ground.

The County officials have also indicated that they would not allow any additional storm

water to drain to the golf course.

Street grades within Area 1 vary from moderate slopes to basically flat and the pavement
sections are in fair condition. The flat street grades and the lack of storm sewer inlets are

the primary reasons for the localized flooding in Area 1.

The existing drainage system for Area 2 consists of a few culverts and overland flow to the
low areas adjacent to the DNR trail. The storm water dissipates b evaporationp y p or

percolation into the ground. Street grades in Area 2 are basically lat and the pavementy p t

condition varies from poor to fair. In several areas, the flat street grades allow storm water
to pond on the street until the water evaporates. This pondin saturates the ravel base8 g se of

the pavement and accelerates the deterioration of the pavement.

3-



RCM 10122.01

PROPOSED STORM SEWER SYSTEM

The proposed storm sewer system is as shown on Figure No. 2. The Pipeline8 p pe a system was

designed based upon a 10 -year return frequent and the ponding 'y p g system was designed based
upon the Soil Conservation Service Type II Soil Condition 24 -hour, 100-year100 year storm. An

analyses of the storm routing and storage was modeled using he _g Corps of Engineers HEC 1

program.

The proposed storm sewer system is consistent with the City's Storm water Management
Plan. This plan requires a ponding area within Keller Golf Course and Flicek Park. The

existing storm sewer system downstream of these ondin •p g areas was designed and built

according. to this assumption.

A

The storm sewer system for Area 1 would drain to the existing 36 -inch CMP on Duluthu uth

Street. The storm sewer would then continue to outlet •to an existing pond in the golf
course. Storm water within Area 1 eventually drains to this oinp t and the proposed storm
sewer does not change this or add additional volume of water draining to the golf course.

However, the storm sewer does decrease the amount of time it takes for the storm water to
get to the pond. The decrease in time of concentration is not significant and thereforeefore no

additional ponding is necessary in the golf course.

The 36 -inch CW that runs from Duluth Street to the golf course is in 'poor condition and
should be replaced. Reconstruction of the discharge pipeline will require •p qu re negotiations with
property owners to secure an easement with reconstruction of a bituminous driveway and
garage because of the minimal setback of houses and garages in this area.

If the 36 -inch CUM is not replaced, some street flooding ill occur in D •g Duluth Street. while
this flooding should not threaten an homes they ,. flooding will accelerate the deterioration
of the street pavement and create a nuisance roblemp .

rea2

The storm system shown on Figure No. 2 cast of English Street, •g et, consists of construction of
inlets along Manton Street, Ryan Avenue and Barclay treet and •y piped westerly following
the platted right -of -way of Ryan Avenue, through the x' •g existing park to the south side of the
DNR trail. Existing low lying areas in the park area will be used for temporary storage to
reduce the flow in the system. The ponding area .proposed in the ark areaca is a temporary

4-



L
MMEMIEMC1gN

too v  t1tMKE AYENUE00 ft

f

SCALE 1~ ='400• ''''°' tt:Rtost AVE.

awo- .
rte / EILIIOMI AVEttuE

Low

it
Po  3 AC /FT.

KELLER i0 L R COURSE . 1
HW 898.5

I MNLLam AVENUE

E MT. ' `
COUNTY O RAIIltr

fit' CUP  
It t Tr

LO RY w

t It 
A11ANA1It. 

w " 1 f ;  : t
J

EMT. ATORN !EWER
J .• / 

t
0 BED ! P= t ! 1is

7.0'5 AC /FT. 1 ( , Olf. .. J
o

i tLi
HIM 886.00 v" T - op • 

t '' 

1111,UL ' = 
r w - REi1 j. i t t

IOO YR. ( ' _  
I  µAM 

HW 884.00
RYAN AV wit

01060D - •

1 YR. swoop `.. -1 ` --- --' 1 POND

om Elk,

a

Ex R WIN
POND PARK / N

07" r . . ..... t

i •

n. -- c NNW A". MOST Mfg.
rum

i e r 1 1
11 . I I

1

F1WRE NO 2

deks r DRAINAGE AREA 8 STORM SEWER REVI sNEET NO.

colas
muler • STORM SEWER IMPROVEMENTS

wct*octs •OngMffm • Iwdstrtrhran MAPLEWOOD, MINNESOTA
oATE RILE No.

7/12/91 10122.01

Ex troto
to AciPT. .
m SWOO

too Ttty

LEGEND

ca

PROPOSED STORM SEWER - ---r ' :•

CIS

EXISTING STORM SEWER n E "' t= -- . ---- --

STREET IMPROVEMENTS

DRAINAGE AREA --- ---- -- ---- ---- ----- --- ---

F1WRE NO 2

deks r DRAINAGE AREA 8 STORM SEWER REVI sNEET NO.

colas
muler • STORM SEWER IMPROVEMENTS

wct*octs • OngMffm • Iwdstrtrhran MAPLEWOOD, MINNESOTA
oATE RILE No.

7/12/91 10122.01



RCM 10122.01

storage pond that will be drained as the storm intensity ecreases and ' pelineY quits. The pi
will continue westerly to English Street along the south side of the DNR ' ' 'trail utilizing
platted street right -of -way and acquired casements.

a

The pipeline system from English Street westerly o Flicek Park follows 'Y the .DNR trail

system. Convers ,y satons with the DNR. indicate bids are bu receiv to construct a 12•foot
wide bituminous walkway with completion by November 15, 1991 throughough this ..area. The

y DNR is reluctant to allow construction of the storm sewer aloe the trail 'g a 1 corridor which

will disrupt the trail usage, because of removal and replacement of 'p the new bituminous and

loss of vegetation along the trail.

The pipeline route therefore is shown paralleling he south side of '8 the DNR trail from
f

English Street westerl to Flicek Park on easements that would have to be secured. The

storm sewer system will connect to an existing 21 -inch pipeline at Flicek Park and the

existing ponding system south of Frost Avenue at Frank Street.

Since no additional water can be added to the golf course area, the pond in Flicek Park will
have to be expanded. This can be accomplished b loweri 'y g the park approximately_ S feet.
Also, the equalization culvert between the park and the olf courseg c have to be
removed to prevent any water from spilling over from the ark to thee golf course.

S-



L

AVENUE

lLft*E AVE.

NlLMl0lit AiIENVE

MAN A1/t

a

1 i w
1 

1

ii
1 11

iltwN
arENUE

i
1 =+

1 i 1

11 ff •
Ii ; 11

PRO$? Avg.

1

s
1 + S

is

LEGEND

PROPOSED STORM SEWER ' : `*

EXISTING STORM SEWER " Ex.

STREET RESTORATION

SCALE: I" s 400'

FIGURE NO
rig w STREET RESTORATION 11 sMtET No.
cwrd

as STORM SEWER IMPROVEMENTS

Into.)"

iaMs, Inc.

adillecb • +s • fwdvuiw" M A P L E W0 O D , MINNESOTA OA1E s.E No.' 
n I



1

RCM 10122.01

PROPOSED STREET RESTORATION AND INIPROVEMENTS

AND SANITARY SEWER SERVICE REMEDIATION

The streets requiring restoration where stoma sewer has been installed are shown on Figure
No. 3. These streets will be restored by removal of existing .surfacin and construction of8 a

30 -fpot wide bituminous surface using 8 inches of ag and 2Y2 inches of bituminous.
A bituminous curb will be installed to maintain drainage along the utter. Grading and8 8

surfacing will be ns shown on the typical section Figure No. 4 . Gradin will ) g be

accomplished so that in the future, concrete curb and gutter can be added and an additional

1% inches of bituminous surfacing can be added,

if a street improvement project is completed in the area where storm sewer is installed, the
streets, as shown in Figure No. S, can be improved to enhance drainage b installation f8 y o

curb and gutter and provide for an improved street surface. The streets woul be

constructed using 8 inches of aggregate, 3% inches of bituminous, concrete curb and 8utter
throughout the project area as shown on the typical section (Figure No. 6).

City staff has indicated that there have been numerous reports of plugged or artiallp y

plugged sewer services through the City and has found it to be convenient and cost-

effective to repair the sewer services when a utility improvement 'y p t s installed. This type of
repair was included in City Project No. 90 -07, the city -wide watermain impp ements,

which is currently under construction. The repairs were found to be it mely and necessary
as many sewer services were plugged and not flowing correctly. f found to be necessary,ecessary,
the sewer service repairs can be included with the storm sewer improvement. The cost

estimates provided in this report include costs for the sewer service repair work.ork.

440



t CUT SECTIONS ONLY

4" 2211 C SA MODFLIED 100 %
CRUSHED QUARRY ROCK

4.22 CLASS SA 100 % CRUSHED
QUARRY ROCK

Z5" 2331 TYPE 41 SWEAR

FUTURE 1.S" 2331 TYPE 41' WEAR

TYPICAL STREET RESTORATION
WHERE STORM SEWER INSTALLED

R/W

SCALE

I"= 5' HORZ.

FIGURE N0. 4 l" = 2 VERT

TYPICAL SECTION REVISIONS SHEET NO. -

mommmmummm ___

w_

muNer STORM SEWER - IMPROVEMENTS FIG. N0.3
associates,, inc.

acts •engineers • andsuneyors MAPLEWOOD. MINNESOTA . DATE lLE NO. 

7/12/91



r ....... . ....... ...... .......- +........ ............. ... ..- .. --.-. .. ... ..... ... - . --.... ... .... r „.., .. z :._.. ., .......... y . II. ... t.......i. -.. -.... ..,.. r!.+w - m....1. 1. ._ n......_. ».w -+ rer' irvl•• -iy}it . .... - . -.. nTn.««.. .:n «:- ...a +rvn
n.. .. ... wit •+Y.M^ -! M - wn..+.. n.... ..:r.,aM....- ..,i... .- . -.•, . _. , .. .  nTi.. .a..m.. oun ..... ... .... .. a._I _— .__..: _ '__.__::_._— . _-- _.__; .- -,__ ______.__::_ . —__ —_ _:.___.... _ i[ -__L , M " M: .. .-t•.. '" T !., ' aR, ^. nt+;?h.?rc'it Yam- '°xic*°fleMa^!

L

rim*

illo

ti

I

r

Lam!

t11tNt • AYtNYt

i:'` N•ti 14 L

s•«sN • r vast

flAmety

iartwwt

R; • [.. •• r ov" Art•

Pam  

f

am - .
MT AWL

Al

LEGEND

am

PROPOSED STORM SEWER "' 
ce

FIGURE P10, sS
IIE MEET no.s tx. : STREET IMPROVE E

carralEXISTING STORM SEWER ----- . r- --

STREET IMPROVE ago a CIO Im
STORM SEWER IMPROVEMENTS

SCALE: I "• r +00' oATE FaE 00.

udomet :•.s•wnd oR MAPLEW000, MINNESOTA 7/12/91 10122.01



R/W

0 .02` /kT.

17.5

rieke
candl
mum
associates, inc.

architects •engineers •land surveyors

i

CURB 8 GUTTER 
I

2.0 '/.
i_—

71/2:1

1.5' BITUMINOUS WEARING COURSE MnDOT SPEC, 2341

BITUMINOUS TACK COAT MnDOT SPEC. 2357

2" BITUMINOUS BINDER COURSE MnDOT SPEC. 2331

4" AGGREGATE BASE, CL 3A. MnDOT SPEC, 2211

4" AGGREGATE BASE, CL SA. MODIFIED, MnDOT SPEC, 2211

TYPICAL RESIDENTIAL
STREET IMPROVEMENTS

FIGURE N0.6

TYPICAL SECTION REVISIONS SHEET NO

STORM SEWER IMPROVEMENTS

MAPLEWOOD, MINNESOTA DATE FILE NO.

7/12 /91 10122A1



RCM 10122.01

ESTIMATED PROJECT COSTS

Project costs have been estimated for the various components of the work w' 'p o with an itemized

list of construction units and estimated unit rices included in the Appendix. P ppendix. 'I'hese costs
are based upon 1991 . construction costs and unit prices and without the aid fo subsurface

soils investigation.

1. STORM SEWER AND STREET RESTORATION PROJECT
Area I

Storm Sewer Improvements Construction Cost = 248,597.00
Street Restoration Construction Cost = X0.202.00

Subtotal $ 5389799.00

Area 2

Storm Sewer Improvements Construction Cost = 387,822.00
Street Restoration Construction Cost = 6.32.00

Subtotal $ 484 754.00

Total Construction Cost Areas 1 + 2 = 1,023,553.00
Engineering, Legal and Administration 07.066. 0

Total Project Cost $ 1,3309619.00

7-



Y

RCM 10122.01

II. STORM SEWER AND STREET IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

Area I

Storm Sewer Improvements Construction Cost ! 248
Street Restoration Construction Cost = 77U66.00

Subtotal 1

Area 2

Storm Sewer Improvements Constructions uction Cost $ 387,822.00
Street Restoration Constr Cost = 68.492.00

Subtotal $ 856,314.00
i

Total Construction Cost Area _s l + 2  X1,884
Engineering, Legal and Administration 5.343.00

Total Project Cost 2 449S , , 820.00

11-111



APPENDIX



RCM 10 122.01

COST ESTIMATE

AREA l - Storm Sewer

Unit

r_QUantity AMoun

12 ". RCP, CL V LF 19.00 1 ,91 22,325
15" RCP, CL V LF 20.00 620 12,400
18" RCP, CL V LF 21.00 1 36
21" RCP, CL III LF 23.00 1 32
24" RCP, CL III LF 26.00 875 22,750
27" RCP, CL III LF 30.00 200 6,000
36" RCP, CL III LF 40.00 200 8,000
Catch Basin EA 950.00 45 42,750
Catch Basin EA 1,300.00 6,500
Manhole EA 950.00 4 3,800
36" RCP Apron, Trash Guard, Riprap LS 1 800.00 1 1,800
54" Steel Casing, Open Cut LS 150.00 80 12,000
Garage Remove and Replace LS 10 000.00 1 10
Type 41 A Bituminous Drivewayi TON 26.00 22 572

Excavation C.Y. 5.00 36 180
Sod S.Y. 2. 00 500 1,000
Remove and Replace Fence LS 1, 1 1,500
Remove Existing Storm Sewer LS 5,000.00 1

225,997

10% Contingency 77&QO

Subtotal 248,597



3 RCM 10122.01

AREA. 2 - Storm Sewer

Unit
Price Quantity m n

12" RCP, CL. V LF 19.00 247 4,693
5" RCP, CL. V LF 204000 2,262 , 45,240

18" RCP, CL. V LIF 21.00 400 8,400
4" RCP, CL. III LF 26000 8500 22,100
7" RCP, CL. III LF 30.00 415 12,450

30" RCP, CL. III LF 32.00 450 14,400
33" RCP, CL. III LF 35.00 l 700 59,500
Manhole EA 950.00 12 11,400
Catch Basin EA 950.00 16 15,200

12" RCP Apron, Trash Guard, Riprap EA 700.00 1 700

1.5" RCP Apron, Trash Guard, Riprap EA 800.00 4 3,200
24" RCP Apron, Trash Guard, Riprap EA 1,200.00 3 3

33" RCP Apron, Trash Guard, Riprap EA 1 1 1,600
Sod S.Y. 2.00 2 778 5,556
Seed AC 1 1.1 1
Clear and Grub AC 2,500.00 1.1 2,750
Type 41, Bituminous TON 22.00 186 4
Aggregate Base, CL. 5 TON 7.50 858 6,435
Tree Replacement LS 12,000.000 1 12,000
Fence LF 8.50 500 4,250
Shed LS 10 000. 00 1 10,000
Common Excavation CY 4.00 19 000 76,000
Recreational Rock TON 9.00 . 825 7
Topsoil, Seed & Mulch Park Area Acre 1 2 2,300
Chain Link Fence LS 11.00 1 17
Jacking at English Street LS 8 000ao 1 it nAn

352,566
10% Contingency 2

Subtotal 3879822



RCM 10122.01

AREA l Street Restoration

m

Sawcut Bituminous

Sawcut Concrete

Excavation

Type 41 Bit. Wear Course

Type 41 Bit., Driveway
Aggregate Base, CL. 5

6" Concrete Driveway Pavement
Sodding

Adjust valve Box & Manhole

Replace Sanitary Service

Ueit

LF

LF

CY

TON

TON

TON

SY

Sy

LS

A

Unit
Price Quantitv

1.50 1,385

4.00 461

3.00 10

22.00 2,063

20.00 222

7.50 7

22.00 671

2.00 15,000

5,000.00 1

600.00 87

10% Contingency

Subtotal

2,078

1,844

So,000

45,386

4,440

58,110

14,762

30,000

5,000

263,

26.382

290,202



RCM 10.122.01

AREA 2 - Street Restoration

Sawcut Bituminous

Sawcut Concrete

Excavation

Type 41 Bit. wear Course

Type 41A Bit., Driveway
Aggregate Base, CL 5

6" Concrete Driveway Pavement
Sodding
Adjust Valve Box & Manhole

Replace Sanitary Service

Unit
Price Quantity Amoun

LF 1.50 590 885

FL 4.00 30 120

C 5.00 4 20

TON 22.00 853 18,766
TON 20000 15 300

TON. 7.50 2,980 22

S.Y. 22.00 47 1,034

S.Y. 2.00 6,200 12

LS 39000.00 1 5,000
EA 600.00 11

88,120

10% Contingency 12

Subtotal 969932



RCM 10122.01

AREA 1 • Street Improvement

Unit
Price Quant n

Sawcut Bituminous LF 1.50 2 X3
Sawcut Concrete LF 4.00 625 2,700
Type 4 - 1 Bit. wear Course TON 22.00 2 51,700
Type 41 A Bit., Driveway. - TON 20.00 322 6,440
Type 31 Bit., Binder Course TON 20.00 3,133 62
Tack Coat GAL 1100 2 2,848
Aggregate Base, CL. 5 TON 7.30 159835 11..8
Excavation CY 5.00 19 95
6" Concrete Driveway Pavement SY 22.00 975 21,450 _
Curb & Gutter, D412 LF 11.00 17 ,090 187
Sodding SY 2.00 24 49,372
Adjust Valve Box & Manhole LS 10 .00 1 10,000
Replace Sanitary Service EA 600000 160

708,696

10% Contingency 70,87

Subtotal 779,566



RCM 10122.01

AREA 2 - Street Imtirovement

Unit

Unit Price QUa n

Type 41 Bit. Wear Course TON 22.00 1 504 533
Type 41 Bit., Driveway TON 20.00 109 2,180
Type 31 Bit. Binder Course TON 20.00 2, 40
Tack Coat GAL 1100 912 912

Aggregate Base, CL. 5 TUN 7.50 10 75,188
Excavation CY 5.00 12 61.,285
6" _Concrete Driveway Pavement SY 22.00 320 70 0

Curb and Gutter D412 LF 11.00 1099400 124,340
Sodding SY 2.00 15,802 31,604
Sawcut Bituminous LF 1,30 686 1,029
Sawcut Concrete LF 4.00 229 916

Adjust Valve Box & Manhole LS 1.00 10,000.00 10,000
Replace Sanitary Service EA 600.00 62 7

425,902

10% Contingency 4

Subtotal 468,492



Introduction

The assessment roll for the subject project is attached. The attached resolution schedules an
assessment hearing for August 10, 1992*

Background

The assessment rotes are unit charges as presented at the public hearing.

Recommendation

It is recommended that an assessment hearing be scheduled as stated in the resolution.

BAI

jc
Attachment

AGENDA ITEM l
AGENDA REPORT Action by Council:

Endorsed

TO: ClItY Modified

Red ecter7

FROM: - Assistant City Engineer Bruce_ Irish Date

SUBJECT: Highwood- McKnight Storm Sewer, City Project 90 -10— Schedule Assessment
Roil

DATE: June 30., 1992

Introduction

The assessment roll for the subject project is attached. The attached resolution schedules an
assessment hearing for August 10, 1992*

Background

The assessment rotes are unit charges as presented at the public hearing.

Recommendation

It is recommended that an assessment hearing be scheduled as stated in the resolution.

BAI

jc
Attachment



WHEREAS, the clerk and the engineer have, at the direction of the council, prepared
on assessment roll. for the construction of - McKnight Storm Sewer, :City Project 90-
10, and the said assessment is on file in the office of the city clerk.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLEWOOD,
MINNESOTA:

t. A hearing shall be held on the 10th day of August, 1992, at the city hall of
7 p.m. to pass on such proposed assessment _and at such time and place all persons owning
property affected by -such improvement will be given an opportunity to be heard with
reference to such assessment.

2. The city clerk is hereby directed to cause a .notice of the hearing on the

proposed assessment, to be published in the official newspaper, at least two weeks prior to
the hearing, and to mail notices to the owners of all property affected by said assessment..

3. The notice of hearing shall state the date,, time and place of hearing, the
general nature of the improvement the area to be assessed, that the proposed assessment
roll is on file with the clerk and that written or oral objections will be considered.



1.4i
4p: - W - r-or. W 10OW

w•. 9- 119 - 17, A j . ... IN
6 of j!
iflt.. •' • j p11 r y '1. • mot c [• t̂ • • w • t • a' • • •.. • •.i,+ ItiIO A HL• 

1

11 u

rjw S• ' •.•  O t/ • is

Oak .•.` 

ti '  i . i K ! ice ; ?: • A:. -fir  ,
MIN

w* ,
N•'•" ti':4t

Wil:..Ya ' 
2 j• • m • • ~' .•' • +f • ! . 

Ir

Ic

s:' :.Z ,;,, 
rVas r•. .. • p •v' • ; 1 ./ .•• •

pp

pj

ir

one

OW
SOLAA

top60 _• . , 

as ., ` ; :* :' r , •  w w•'" . > ... I• : ' i {  > • '• t 'tZ" 1..  , •

IMF. 1.1: ' '''':  •` ,' r

a • •   - art t • `  .•  QN .:, ,  : tA

xv

CA T IQ • a •. 1'r t •••.•• .•..•• 1' . • • • t

VALLlY :'YiEN iAVE. r  • • i : ... ' r1t. r -t„• 1 • v t ! ft

jo Y
o >o  .  • M '   .. ..,, t !i •.x  

1 : 

yAL• • . + •
trt.

c.
110*111a- 16

46 do A

1

3- c
oft ONO& irk

111•. '..: f Ir A• • .. .. •
1 N : ,•' •" ` sty! • •  ; •. ' ' • M .: N tR . • M ! • i ! ~ 1

S is ....
rr }, ? t • © 4pN ` Li • ., •• r « • M IG OD ' r w * 4 j 1r Li a

j • . • r• . s' p Z

map L 7.r

3C(4 WT OcAV
dw

zy  .. ,.. '• ... . • • :' a ;,  •  ' • • • • y • 
Lp

IV
le

t ,•» ;:..'fir sZ••'•:..Q • ;' •.'• t

119: ,• :: .... _ - ..
OL

e,y ' tr • • • t S
At

r• • • w .... •..' . ..• ... .. ... • « L ...  . -le
4111A W- W411-411-10 „' 

1 A: rte ') . 4 J iM  t • r  N • ii '.••. 'I •• •.'  _

bm 1 Tf ' • •.• • •

GONYL"A   

It OPT)

IS

Doc . • .

t

1  t ' •
M    

11.1    
In, . .. 

i

r 

Ay IA • • y ;t .  r •• l, d1 .A i . •: v •• •••.• 410 •'0. • • 
I

M ” 1 tc.A1r I`' 7= M f-;L E 00

J % f4V

AND

40 ft

ins . 
0 eSir on 0

V « • ONphr3Mt,[ 
r

W / 
3  ,  off +! • f • ••'•• ! • :. &

Ek
POP a

lot .
Oi1• i 1 °' • J L.N •• 

1 ' f • • •as* 

i•. {

ii•ii
iii /. • • • • . • . • •  • r•t  •..'

j6w '•
FIG*

TWO0

ROPO ED ASSESSMENT AREA



PAGE , 1 OF 3 D/P NO, 6194

PROJECT NCB. 90-40 HI GMOOD'/McKNISHT OUTLET
PROJECT SUMMARY

SEC- 13̀-- T- 28- R— E2 -09-13 48 PARCELS ASSESSED

06-29 -1992

ITEM QUANTITY PER RATE ASSESSMENT

SANITARY MAIN fte UNIT AT 2 75@n@@@ EA. 00
SANITARY SERVICE EA AT 75@s @O@ EA. = 00

STORM ; 48.0@0 UNIT - AT 525s EA. _ 25,200a 1
STORM ,: SEWER PARK 000 SF AT O. @25 EA = o. 00

SEC- 13- T- 28— R- 22 -00-21 17 PARCELS ASSESSED

AT S @. @25 EA. = 5

ITEM
MMi- iN -i

QUANTITY
i -iw1

PER
wiA

RATE
11iiM -Mw

ASSESSMENT
Uwwrlii +-

SANITARY AMAIN

PER

UNIT AT 2,750,000 EA. = 00

SANITARY SERVICE EA AT 750.000 EA. = @
STORM SEWER 34u@@0 UNIT AT 525R@00 EA. = 1700
STORM SEWER PARK 0.000 SF AT O. @'25 EA. _

STORM SEWER PARK

SEC- 13— T- -28- R- 22 -00-22 43 PARCELS ASSESSED

Os O25 EA = 0.00

ITEM QUANTITY PER RATE ASSESSMENT

SANITARY MAIN 000 UNIT AT 2 EA. = 00
SANITARY SERVICE EA AT 750.00O EA. = 00
STORM SEWER UNIT AT EA. = 24 150.00
STORM SEWER PARK 103 SF AT O. @25 EA. = 2,597a 85

SEC- 13— T- 28— R- 22 -00-23
i•iwwiwiNwi- i- rii - - -r

88 PARCELS ASSESSED

ITEM QUANTITY PER RATE ASSESSMENT

SANITARY MAIN UNIT AT 2 EA. _ Qj. L710

SANITARY SERVICE 000 EA AT 750v@00 EA. = 00

STORM SEWER 84u@00 UNIT AT EA.

STORM SEWER PARK 227 538. @O@ SF AT S @. @25 EA. = 5

SEC- 13- T- 28— R- 22—M--24 8 PARCELS ASSES
w

ITEM QUANTITY PER RATE ASSESSMENT

SANITARY MAIN 0.000 UNIT AT 2 EA. = 00
SANITARY SERVICE EA AT 750a@00 EA. = 00
STORM SEWER UNIT AT 525m000 EA. = 800

STORM SEWER PARK SF AT Os O25 EA = 0.00



PAGE 2OF 3. D/P NOR, 6194 06-29-199
PROJECT NOW 9@ -1 HIGi-OD MlcKNIGHT OUTLET`

PROJECT SUMMARY

SEC- 13— T- -28 -R- 22--00-31
MNN- r- NMrAN -rNow

74 PARCELS . ASSESSED
MMrMNN

ITEM GKJANTITY PER RATE ASSESSMENT

SANI TARY MAIN UNIT T 20100 EA.
SANITARY SERVICE. EA AT. 750.000 EA. _. 00
STORM SEWER 85.000 UNIT AT 525n@00 EA _ 44, 00
STORM SEWER PARK SF AT O.025 EA. 00

SEC- 13- T- 28- R= 22-90 -3E 36 PARCELS ASSESSED

ITEM
N-Mr N N 

t,NTITY
r---  -  -M -

PER
M

RATE
M- •M - -r

ASSESSMENT
N- r- M-N -•

SAN I TARY MAIN 7.000 UNIT AT 2 EA. _ 1900
SANITARY SERVICE 7.000 EA AT 750.000 EA. _ 5 250, 00
STORM SEWER 62s 000 UNIT AT 525.EA. _ 32 550.00
STORM SEWER PARK 000 SF AT 08025 EA. _ 0.00

SEC- 13— T— E8— R— EE -€0 -33
N- -rrNN

68 PARCELS ASSESSED
rrrrrr

ITEM
yN -- .ter- --Nr

QUANTITY
r--- - - rr

PER
N

RATE
r-- rr•-rr

ASSESSMENT
r- r -Nr•

SANITARY MAIN 3.000 UNIT AT 2 750.000 EA. = 6 250.003

SANITARY SERVICE 3.000 EA AT 750.000 EA. _ 200
STORM SEWED 68.000 UNIT AT 5 ::5.000 EA. _ 35 700.00
STORM SEWER PARK 0.000 SF AT 0.0:5 EA. _ 0.00

SEC- 13— T— E8 —R —EE- 00-34 6 PARCELS ASSESSED

ITEM QUANTITY PER BATE ASSESSMENT

SANITARY MAIN 0.000 UNIT AT 2, 7,.0.000 EA. = 0.
SANITARY SERVICE 0s 000 EA AT 750.000 EA. = s0.
STORM SEWER 5.000 UNIT AT 55̀.000 EA. = 6; 5.00
STORM SEWER PARK 310, 600.000 SF AT O.O25 EA. _ 7 770.0 +

SEC- 13— T -28 —R— —Q1 -42
SAN - -NN-

36 PARCELS ASSESSED

ITEM
rr.rr - -NN -N

GUANTITY
NNM- rN -•

PER
rM

RATE
MNN•

ASSESSMENT
i- •IrNN

SANITARY MAIN 000 UNIT AT L, 750.000 EA.
SANITARY SERVICE O. X00 EA AT 750.000 EA.
STORM SEWER 36.000 UNIT AT EA. _ sis, 900.00
STORM SEWER PARK. SF AT 0.025 EA. = 0.00



r r

PAGE 3. , M 3 I} /R NO. b 194 E9 -199E
PROJECT NO. 91) 10 HIGHWOOD / cKNIGHT OUTLET

PROJECT SUMMARY
GRAND TOTALS 422 PARCELS ASSESSED

ITEM
N- Niiriiiii -

QUANT ITY
iiiNi - -NrNi l -i-

PER RATE
riMN-

ASSESSMENT
Mwi• -iii

SANITARY IH 1 k. i 0 UNIT AT 29 756.000 EA. _

i

27, g 500.
SANITARY . SERY ICE 1 G. G EA AT S750 w @@G EA. = 700
STORM SEWER 484o@@@ UNIT AT S525. @@G EA. _ 254 100. GG
STORM': -SEWER PARK 42 2 . M SF AT x$08.85 EA. = 16,1056 a

TOTAL AMOUNT ASSESSED FOR THIS PROJECT = 3105,1568 30



PR0J,ECT O. 90-10 HIGHWOOD/McKNIGHT OUTLET PAGE, 1 OF 9

0 —29-19926
D/P O. 6194 wMa PROPOSED ASSESSMENT

QUANTITY CHECK LIST

COL. 1) = SANITARY MAIN UNIT-
COL O 2 = SANITARY SERVICE EA
COL. 3),— STORM SEWER UNIT

COL. 4) = STORM SEWER PARK SF

PIN COL I COL 2 COL 3

0400 la00

0000 11400

1.3-28-22-1 %-0005 ea 00 0800 1200
13-28-22-13-0009 0800 08.00 1800
13-28-22-13-0010 080 0000 1600
13-2&-22-13-0011 o. o 1. 00
13-28-22-13-0012 0800 0800 1800

0800 0000 1000
0800 onov-) 11000

13-28-22-1x;- -0015 100 00 0600 1000
13-28-22-13-0016 0600 0000 180-0
35-28-22-13-0017 on olzi 00 olzi igloo

3_00 18 0800 0800 1 a 00
13-28-22-13-0019 lzi a 00 lzis 00 1. 00
i3-28-22-13-0020 0400 onoo 1400
I3-28-22-1%-:3—Oo2%3 0 a 14A 1z1 0 a 00 1 a OC/i

0800 OXOQ 1000
13 — i2a - — 0 . 25 0800 0000 laoO
13-26-22-13-0026 0100 onoo 1000
13-28-22-13-0027 0900 0000 1800
13-28-22-1 0.800 0 a CA 11 imoo
13-28-22-13-0029 0800 0800 1800

0100 010 elo 1800
13-26-22-13-0031 0 a 00 izi I izi 0 1 r 001
13-28-22-13-0032 0800 0800 1800
13 — aa — a C2 — 123 - 003125 0 a 01 on oizi 1800
13-26-22-13—'0035 0800 0800 1000
1 . x--`8- -22 --1 % 0r 0. 0 on 00 1 1 elizi

13—VD037 0800 0800 1800
0000 Oloo I a izilzi

0900 0800 1800
13-28-22-13-0040 0000 0800 1100
i3-28-22-13-0041 0800 0800 luolzi
13-28-22-13-0043 0000 0• 00 1800
13-28-22-13-0044 0800 0000 1800
1,3j-28-22-13-0045 onoo 0800 1800
13-28-22-13-0046 0i o0 0woo in
13-28-22-13-0047 0800 0500 1 a CIO
13-28-22-13-0048 0800 0000 1800
13-28-22-133-0049 or olzi 0800 1800
13-28-22-13-0050 0600 0,000 1000
13-28-22-123%-0051 0000 0000 1 a 0WI
13-26-22-13-0052 00 00 0800 1, 0LA
133-26-22-13-0053 on Olzi 0.00 1800
133-28-22-13-0054 0800 0800 1800

3-0055 01000 0800 1000
on oizi 0800 1800
onoo 0800 1600

1% -22--21 -- 05 0800 0000 l4nOO

0800 lZin 00 5wOO

COL 4

0100

oboo

01 00

0800

0000

0400

0 a 0izi

0800

0« 00

0i 0v".)

on Oizi

0.8 0Q-)

0w 00

01800

0600

on 00

01 Olzi

0400

00

0400

0100

0: 00.

tzi 0, lb izi

0800

00 00

0400

O's izl izi

On 00

izi 0, izi 0

0000

IAl lk4 ) 0

lzi a QZ) 0

0100

0800

0 1 00

QA i 00

izi s 00

0400

1z, a 00

b 001 a4

0 a VZ) 0

08.00

lb's 00

0800

01 00

0800

AV. 1 00

on 00

0800



PR0Jti ..0T NO, 90-10 HH I GHi+r OOD /McK I GH T' OUTLET PPAGE- 2 OF 9

00""1. 9199E
D /P NO., 6194 WWMG PPROPOSED AASSESSMENT

QUANTITY CHECK LIST

COL. 1) = SANITARY MAIN - UNIT

COL 2) = SANITARY SERVICE — EN

COL.. 3 ) = STORM SEWER -- UUNIT

COL. 4) — STORM SEWER PARC, - SF

PIN NO CCOL 1 CCOL 2 COL 3 CCA 4

00 00 R 00 11

1 - L --: : --:1- ' 0800 00800 11 s : 14 i 

1800.

13 --M28 212- -` 1-- 011 00800 00. 0i4 11000 oo • 00

00000 OO. OQ 11400 00400
13-28-22-21 -013 00000 00800 11800



PROJECT NO. 90-10 H I GHWOOD /McKN I GHT OUTLET PAGE 3 OF 

D / P NO 6194 WMG PROPOSED ASSESSMENT
QUANTITY

COL 1

COL 3
GQL  3 )

V COL a 4 )

PIN NO

CHECK LIST

SANITARY MAIN -- UNIT
SANITARY SERVICE ` EA

STORM SEWER -- UNIT

STORM SEWE PARK -- SF

COL 1

w .

w.+ ijjff 'Ji !}'fir Mry

M

13-28-22-23-0013

1

13

13- 28 - 22 - 233 - 0023

13 - 28 - 22 -23 - 00242 - -L3

13-28-22-23-0028

13-28-22-23-0029

13-28-22,23-003123--0031

13-28-22-23-003

1 3- -28-- 22 --23- -0033
13 - 28 - 22 - 23 - 0035

13-28-22-23-0037

13 - 28 - 22 - 23 - 0039
4

13- 28-- 2 -  — :3 -0040

13-28-22-23-0041

13-28-22-23-0042

13-28-22-2

0600

K.i r

on 00

0800

0

0000

0800

or 00

oa oo

0800

0

on 00

on V)0

080

lzi a 0C

0200

080

0.a 00

0

a 00

000

o 00

0 a 0VZ

on 00

0800

0800

0a 00

01000

0 a 11A 0

0800

0

LA a 00

0800

o 00

0

0

0

r 00

0900

000

0800

0 s

0800

Q71r 00

0000

O L710

0000

COL 2

0 . 800
0800

a ; IL.i Li

0800

08

o i oo

0000

0800

0

0

er oo

0400

000

0

0800

on 00

0000

01000

o a o f̀.'

080

a 00

0400

0000

or 00

or oo

o. 0}0

0 a 0V

0400

0000

0

on 0

0

0

0000

0a 014)

0

0

040

Ono0

0000

0800

0800

0

fa

Gi
0

0 a 00

0800

0

on 00

080

COL 3

1
1 a 00

1

1800

s oo

1000

1 a 00

1 s oo

1

1000
1000

1 r 00

1.V'.)

110

1 s

1000

1

1 a CI

1000

1800

1 s oo

1 a 0

1. 00.

1000

1800

1. o

00

00

1

1800

i 0

i a oo

1600

1800

1

1800

1800

1800

1000

1

I a 00

1800

1 a L

1800

In 00

1 a 00

1

1100

1

1 a 01

COL 4

08 00

01500
lb a 00

0800

0100

0800

0000

a 00

K.f a o

0 a ei0

0. 014")

0 a 0 iz

0800

0800

04

o 00

0400

0400

0

o. off+

0400

0100

0800

o 00

G; a

080

0400

0 a 0 z̀i

01000

1.00

on 0

a 00

0 a *.i 0

0100

0800

08

on CIO

on 0

0800

08

0a 00

On 0

0 a b0}

0900

0 a lb0



P ROJEGT Nu, 90-10 H IGi-iWOOD / McKN I GHT OUTLET PAGE 4 OF 9

D / P NC w 6194 WMG PROPOSEDPOSED ASSESSMENT
QUANTITY CHECK LIST

COL-. 1) -- SANITARY MAIN -- UNIT

COL. 2) = SANITARY SERVICE -- EA

COL. r 3 ) -- STORM SEWER UNIT

COL. 4) -- STO SEWER PARK -- SF

PIN NO, COL 1 COL COL 3 COL 4

13-28-22-23-0051 0. 00 1000 r 00
13 - 28- 22 - 23 - 0052 0: 00 0000 1 . 0 0800
13-- 28-- 22 - 2.:r2 o« oo 0 1« 00 0

13--28- -22 --23 --0054 0800 0800 o. oo 9089 9 « 00
0000 01000 0000 1366398 Q10

13-- '2,8--22- -23- -'0057 0000 o« oo
0800 1800 onoc

13-280.0-22-23-0059 00 11.00

13-28-22-23-0060 o. oo 1000 0 r 00

13-28-22-23-0061 o n oo 0000 1 « 00 0000
3--L: 8- 22-L: 3--006 ` 0 r 1 o 0
13-28-22-23-0063 ter 00 0800 1000 0w 00
13-28-22-23-0064 0 r 0 0800 o n 00
13-28-22-23-0065 - 0000 0 w 00 1800 0« 00

13- -28-- 2--23- -006 6 0000 0800 1800 elm lzi0

13-28-22-23-0067 0000 0800 1400

13-28- 0 0 w 00 1 o r oo

13-- 28- -22--23 --0069 0000 ow oo 1. oo 0800

1 0 0 1 o

0800 0000 inoo on 00

13 - 28 - 22 - 23 - 00 ' 12i
o r oo 0800 i . oo o w oo

1323 - ' N'0f ti " 0 r ' Tw • i f..' 1, w 00 o r oo

1
Lr •

IL.Ew 00 i w oo ow oo

13 - 28 - 22 - 23 - 0077 or 00 r 00 1 « 0 or izi

13 - 28- 22 - 23 - 0078 0800 i r oo 0« 0Q.

13- 0« 00 0800 i w oo 00 Q.0

0000 on 0 1 090

13--86--22---23 --0061 0 ou o zi clr lztizi

13 - 28 - 22 - 23 - 0062 0. 00 o oo or 0

13 0 r * 4 ' ) 0 0600 1 r 00 o r oo

13- -26-- 22 --2,:' --0064 ow oo 0,000 1000 0r 0Q)
13-28-22-23-0085 or oo 0000 1000 ol

13- -28-22--23- -0086 0800 0800 1. o 0800
13-28- 0 0. 0 1 0
13-- 26- -22--23 --0088 0000 08 00 1000 o

13-- 28 - 22 - 23 - 0090 o. oo 0000 1 0r 0,L
13-28-22 -- 23--0091 0400 0800 11000 el r 00

13-28-22-23-0092 0800 0800 1 s 0Q.) on 00
13-28- 3 -00933 0 r 00 0800 1 on 00

1 0000 o. oo i . oo or 00
13-28-22-24-0003 0800 0000 1. 0 0, 00
13-28-22-24-0004 0800 0000 1 « oo on 00
13-- 28- 22- -24- -0005 o r olzi 0 7. 00 Q-1 r 00
i - 28-- 22- - 24 --0006 0800 0800 i . oo or 00
133-28-22-24-0007 --0007 0 r Q)i r + 1800 0000

13- -28-- 22 --24- -0008 1. oo on 00
13-- x'8 --.: 2-- 24 --0010 0 o. off+ 3. 00 or oo

1331 - 00OU3 0 onoo 1 w 00 or oizi
13-28-22-31-0004 0000 0900 v 1.00 0000



PROJECT NON 90-10 HIGHWOOD/McKNIGHT OUTLET PAGE 5 OF 9

06-29-1992
NO* 6194 PROPOSED ASSESSMENT

QUANTITY CHECK LIST

COL*B* 1) " SANITARY MAIN UNIT
COL. 2) = SANITARY SERVICE EA
COL. 3) = STORM SEWER UNIT

COL 4) = STORM SEWER PARK SF

PIN NOB, COL I

1328- 2--31 —0005 A

13-28-22-31-0006

1 a vb 0 a 0
0800 1000

o 00
13-28-22-31-0009 0800

13-28-22-31-0010 onoo

13-28-22-31-0011 0800

13-28-22-31-0012 0,600 onoo
0000 1800

0400
16-88 — 0015 0a 14A0

onoo

oaoo

1800

0800

13-28-22-31-0018

1400

13-28-22-31-0019 0000

1900 0000
on 00

0000

13-26-22-31-0022 a BLS

3 —28-22-31-0023 0800

13-28-22-31-0024 0800

0400

0400

13-28-22-31-0026 0900

13-26-22-31 —141̀0"27 00 00

on 00

0800

1814

o a lbo

13-28-22-31 —00314A 08 00

0000

osoo

I a ib 1 Z)

0 0 00

1 t-3 oloo

0900

on 00

1 0000

on 00

onoo

onoo

0800

1 a 0 CA

0000

13-28-22-31 —003F9 0a Q0

0800

0800

isoo

0800

13-26-22-31-0042 0000

13- -28 --22- 31 --0043 0800

1800 0000

lZ3 —P8 22 — 3; 1 — 0045

in 00 0400

0800

1000

0800

0800 1 a who on 00,

0800

13-28-22-31-0050

0 a lb lzi

13-26-22-31-0057 0a

13-28-22-31-0056

13-28-22-31-0059 0900

j3—L28-22—'j—oo'o ilia L.f

13-28-22-31-0065 0600

COL 2 COL 3 COL 4

00 00 via 0 izi
0a 0Q - 4 I a 0aa LA0
0800 1 S, 00 a 00
0 a 1 a vb 0 a 0

0800 1000 a Ql 0
On 00 1000 0000
0800 1800 01000

1000 onoo

0800 1800 on 00

on 00 1800 onoo
0 a ok"I 1800 on 00

04 OL 1400 on elo

0600 1900 0000
on 00 1000 0 a 00

0 a 00 1800 lzi a 00

0400 isoo 0400

olloo isoo o CIO

01000 isoo on 00

CA a 0 14) 1814 oloo
0000 1400 0000
0a 0it.) I a ib 1 Z) 0a 00

0800 1000 0900

0000 1 a izie, 0 In 1z, 0

on 00 1800 onoo
on oizi 1 a 0 CA on oizi

0000 1800 0800
owoo isoo 0800

on olzi I a 00 0800
on 00 1800 0000

ox 00 in 00 0400

0800 1000 on olzi

0800 1 a who on 00,

0800 1800 0 a lb lzi

1 a L-40 010 Q-) 0

1800 onoo

la 00 121 a 0 AiZ

0800 1000 01 a lzi0

0400 isoo 01000

L 00 1 a L71 QD onoo

000.0 1800 on 00
0 a 0 1800 0 1 00

0000 1800 oloo
0000 0800

0400 imoo 0800
0000 1000 oloo

oloo 1 a 00 0000

0800 1100 0800

0800 1 a 11 0000

0000 1 a 014h 0 a 0 iz,

VZI a 00 i a 00 0400

0 a QZ) 0 1 8. 00 on izio



PR NOw 914')-10 H I G!-ii OOD I GH OUTLET PAGE 6 OF 9

06-- 29- -1992
D / P NO 6194 wmG PROPOSED ASSESSMENT

QUANT CHECK LIST

CUL. 1) = SANITARY MAIN UNIT

COL. 2) SANITARY SERVICE -- EA

COL 35) = STORM SEWER UNIT

COL 4) = STORM S PARK SF

PIN COL 1 COL i COL 3 COL 4

13 0800 0 8 0 9000 0« 00
0800 - 0 4 R 0 o w oo

13-28-22-31-0069 0w 00 i a oO O« oo
13 - 28 - 22-31-0070 0800

0000 0800 1000 0800
13-- 28- - 22- 1---0072 0 00 i s oo 0800

0000 0 w 00 1800 0 f 00

f:--. -: - 1 - 7 0 0 00 1800 o f oo

0400 11400 on ov.
13-28-22-31-00 0 8 00 0800 1 A 00
13 --26- -2 --0079 Onoo 0 a 0Q - i s o 0
13.28-22-31-0080 0 w 00 1000 o « olz1
13-28-22-31-0082 0900 of 00 1 R 14')0 on 00

13- -28 —i.: 2--31 --088 0 s 00 on Q. 0 111 f A1 l« o
13 - 28 - 22 - 31-00841 --0084 0 w 00 0 11000 f 00
13-28-22-31-0085 on 00 o a oo 1800 0 w 0
1213"-28-22-31-0086 0800 o f oo 1 R oo o« oo

13 _00 0 w 14") 0 0 a izMizi 1000 o w OQ1

13-28-22-31-0088 of oo 0800 1 R oo
13 - 26 - 22 - 31 - 0089 a io lb s 00 1 o « 00

13-28-22-32-0002 0800 0400 1900 o« oo

1 32800 0800 0 a 0 14 ) 1 R o 0

13 - 28 - 22-32 - 0005 s 0 L1.:.. w 00 f t' i
L. w L.S

13 - 28- 22 -32 -0006 t 1 a 0 Q 0 a 0

o w oo K.i w A i w On

13 - 28 - L2 - 32 - 0009 0 s 00 0 a Q in 0 O OCA

01
F ' q f AiZ

13-26-22-32-0012 01000 0 a 00 1 . 0 14 ' ) O « oo
13-26-22-32-001 U-5 2w00 2a 00 2m OIZI 08, 00
13 - 28 - 22 - 32-0014 L•2 00 L:..si2 00 I:.a 00 0 0iz+s

123- -28- -2'2 -32- -0016 0000 0800 3000 0

1.3- 1 1 1 f 0 on 00

13-28-22-32-00210021 0 w 00 on 00 1800 0 f

13-26-22-32-0022 on olzi 0800 isoo 0,00
3 ` 0 o 1 0

13--28-- 28--32 --0024 0 a 0Q.) 0000 1 f 00 0800

13-28-22-32-0025 0900 0 4 0 i f o On 00
13-28-22-32-0026 0800 i R oo O. 00
13 - 28-22-32-0027 01000 0 i 00 1000 1 a 0
13- -28 --22--32- -0028 0800 0 f 00 1800 0 a 00
13-- 28-M22-- 32- -0029 0800 0800 00 0
13 - 26 - 22 - 32 - 00350 0000 0 w Q 1 a 00 izi, 0
1.3-26-22-32-0031 0100 0 f 00 1800 Ow Olb
13-28- 0 w 014A 0 1 f 00 on olzi
13-28-22-32-0033 0800 0 a 0Q.) 1400 0000

ow+co onOlz 1 0aoizi
13-28-22-32-0035 0800 0 « 00 1800 w 00
13 — i. — i i ."s2 Q̀iZ on izi o 0 w Y.i 1600 0 a 0



PROJECT NO w -- 1 H I GHWOOD / McKN I GHT OUTLET PAGE 7 OF

I} /P NOw 6194 WAG PROPOSED ASSESSMENT
QUANTITY CHECK LIST

COL. 1 -= iiT'R'i -- U

COL.. ) = SANITARY SERVI -- EA
COL. 3) = STORM SEWER UN I T

CGS... 4) = STORM SEWER PARK -- SF

PIN Va COL 1 COL is

0000 01000
13 0000
1 0000 0800
13 0
13 28-.22-32-0042

1. 00 1

13-28-22-33-0004 1 w 00 1000

13-- 28--22 --33 -0005. 1000 1800

13- 0400 0 i. 0
1t.  -000 0800 0800
13-- `8- -22 --, 3- 0008 0800 Ow oo
13-- 28--~22--33--0009 0000
13 - 28 - 22 - 33 -0010 0800 0 w 00

13-2 o . 0 on o lb

13-28-22-33-0012 0800 0800

132--33 -0014 0 a 00 O oo
13-- 8̀-2̀- 33--0015 0000 0 w 00
13-28-22-33-0016 0800 0200
13-- 28-- 22 --33 --00 0 0 00
1 080 0800
13-LB-22-33-0019 0. 0 0000

13-28-22-33-0021 -0021 0. 00 Ow o
13-28-22-33-0022 Onoo 090

3 !l2 . . . x . 

3 23 0 O w oo
13- -28 --,.: 2--33-0024 0600 0800

0800 0600

Onoo 0800
13 — 28-' `2 - 3...r - ei02 f 0 w 0.0 0

0 0 a 00
13-28-22-33-0029 0800 0800
1328- -22- -33 --0030 O. oo 0400

0000 0000
13-28-22-33-0032 0400 O n oo

1 0800 0800
13-28-22-33-0035 onoo 0900
13-28- 0 0400
13-28-22-33-0037 0800 0 w 00

13-28-22-33-0039 0800 0 w 00
13-28-22-33-0040 O w oo 0800

0000 Ovol4l
13 28 - 0051 0a OL Ow oo
13- - - 335 -0052 0800 0800
1.328` `- 0000 0

133-- 28 - 1:.L — 33 --0055 0400 Ow oo
13 - 26 - 22 — Z3 ` 3 - 0056 0 w 00 O w l4

COL 3

1200

1

1000

i s oo
1 . oo

1600

10

1

1 s oo

1000

1

1800

1 s oo

w Oilb

1800

1

1800

1000

1800

1

1. oo

1 w 0

1

l w 0

1000

1 w 00

1

1

1 i oo

i . 14A

1 i l̀..' 0

1w o

1

1 w

1000

1. o

1

1000

1800

1

1000

1

1. oo

1 w 001

in 00

1100

i 00

1

1

1600

COL 4

O M o

O . o L̀.•

01000

O w 1L.io

on 00,

Ow o

o 00

00

On LAO

141400

On 0

on 00

0

O s o

0

0800

0400

0800

0s O

on 0

Ow oo

on 0

1400

on 0

00

O O0

K. a 00

0w CA

0 0o

0 a 00

On

0800

O. OL71

0800

Ow oo

Ow Z)o

040

0 0

0s 0L

on 00

X 00

0 s lzi0

L71 0

I4 o A0

Ow oo

o w oo

O . L71

000

o. Oet

0000



PROJECT NOD, 90--10 H I GHWOOD/McKN I GHT OUTLET PAGE 8 GE 9

06- -29--1992
D/P NCI. 6194 WMG PROPOSED ASSESSMENT

QUANTITY CHECK LIST

COQ..-. 13 = SANITARY MAIN UNIT

CCL.. 2) = SANITARY SERVICE -- EA

COL., . = STORM SEWER -- UNIT

COL.. 4) = STORM SEWER PARK SF

PIN NO. COL. I

13-- 28- -2̀- -3. ;--005 7 0600

1 0000

13-28-82-33-0059 0,000

13-26-22-33-0062

0800
ai V  wWwLr. f.c LI  S. " 0000

13-- 28 --22--33- -006 0000

13-28-22-33-0066 0800

1 . i QI. f14")

13 0800

L . oL'

L.13 8 - 2Lam. - 33"0072 on 00

13-- 2833-007 o oo

13--28-22- - -0074

o  00

1 7. • i..• 'f.•

13 - 28 - 22 - 33 - 0076

1400 on 00

0 1000 o  o

13- 28 - 22-33-00793

1600

13-28-22-33-0080 0900

1 0800

I 0600

13-28-22-34-0003 081bo

13-28-22-34-00014 0000

13 0 a 00

13- 28-22-34-0006 " 06 0000

13 - 28 - 22 - 34 - 0007 o  oo

13--28 -- 22 - - 42--0004 0100

13 -26-22-42-0005 o « o

i3-28-22-42-0006 onoizi

13- -28- -22--42--0007 @m 0

13- 28- -22 --42 --0008 O n oo

13- 0800

18- -28--22--42--0010 o. o

13-- 28- -22- -42- -0011 0900

13 -28-22-42-0012 1!  /! {Lk
S7 / r ( (

13-28.-22-42-001 0000

13--28--22- -42- -0014 01800

13-28-22-42-0015 0000

13-28-22-42-0016 o. oo

1 3--28 --,. iR -42- -0017 0800

1 0

13-28-22-42-0019 0000

13-28-22- 0

On 00

13-28-22-4 0800

13--28-- 22-42 --0023 0800

13 -28-22-42-0024 0800

13-Ea-22-42-002%i 0000

COL 2 COL 3 COL 4

0000

1i 00

o 00 on 00

0800 ow 001

01000 08

0000 1: oo 0

0 0Q) 1600 0800

imoo 0100

o  00 1 0 « 00

0800 1400 on 00

0 1000 o  o

0400 1600 0901'4)
0800 1 06000

0800 1

0 « 0Q.) 1 

Vii. 0Q 1800 0 00

0800 1100 on 00

0400 1800 0800

01 00 1 0  00

0800 31 800 « o

01,00 1000 0
0000 1 . ov on olzi

o.00 1800 080
0  Q) 0 1000 on 00

0800 1800 0« 0

0100 1100 08000

0800 I . 00 On 00

0800 1800 0400

0800 181410 01 olzi

1800 fw'  00

1 i 0 « 00

0800 1000

0 1 . 00 01 00

0 1800 0 0Q
0 1 o« oo

0200 i . oo 00,00
o oo 1 « oo Q.) 00

0 1 0 8 00

0800 1800 on 00

0900 1. 00 on olzi

0 180 o , olzi
0 1000 0 izf



PROJECT NO. 90-10 HIGHWOOD/Mc OUTLET PAGE 9 OF 9

06-29-1992
n/0 Kin alQyA Lim ~ .:.

GRAND TOTALS losolzi

WKUPUZDt--V HObLbbMLN I

COL 2 COL 3

QUANTJTY CHECK LIST

0600

COL-a 1 SANITARY MAIN UNIT
COL. 2 SANITARY SERVICE: - EA
COLB 3) STORM SEWER - UNIT
COL. 4) = STORM SEWER PARK SF

PIN NO. COL 1

0600

olmoo

LA a 00

onoo

13-;;:18-22-42-0028 00

0800

04300

13-28-22-42-0030 010 00

13-2822-42-0031 0800

0800

0000

13-28-22-42-0033 0000

13-28-22-42-00,34 01900

13-28-.227420035 onoo

1 328- 22-.42 -0036 onoo

13-28-22-42-0037 0400

13-26-22-42-0038 0800

13-28-22-42-0039 0800

GRAND TOTALS losolzi

WKUPUZDt--V HObLbbMLN I

COL 2 COL 3 COL 4

0600 1000 01 00
0w 1000 on oil.
01000 1800 0w00

0600 1000 LA a 00
0000 10.00 oloo

0800 0800

isoo On 00

0800 la 00 0800
0000 1 0 a Q.) 0

0800 isoo 0800
01000 1000 0a 00
01300 1 a QZI QZI owoo
0800 1800 oil izlo
0 a 0Q.) I a OVA oloo

10800 484 a QZI 0 642252, 00



PAGE I OF ' 71

0

ASSESSMENT

tr 5 2 %15 a 0Z

5,

00

00,

00

01, CIO

1 a ILI I

0 ei

Lhl

L111 01 c"t

5 : _.j 0 0

00

00

Cl

14'

PROJECT NOa ' 910-10 HIGHWOOD/Ml—KNIG'OUTLE'
4+D/P NO • 619'

ASSESSMENT RCL L

I TES; QUANTITY PEF RATE

SANITARY MAIN UNIT AT 42,750.000 EA.
SANITARY SERVICE EA AT 750a 000 EA.
STORM SEWER UNIT AT 5I'D0 EAa
ST IR SEW PARK SF AT 0sZ2c%j EH"m
TOTAL ASSESSMENT

SAN I TARY MHAILN 0010 UNIT AT 4'2' 75Qt. 000 EA.
S TAR'." ERANII SVICE EA AT 750, 00101 EAs
STORM SEWE-_ UNIT AT mim.25m 000 EA ,
STORM SEW E. E. R PA RK SF AT E
TOTAL ASSESSMEN "Ir'

S?lll "'TARY MAIN 1% 1 TU T AT 2 750a 0001 EAD
SAN IITAFNZY SERY1H.- 0010, EA AI 750 a 00 C! %LEA,
S 1-1 0 If-%M j Z'S E w 1 R 000 U'i"I' I T AT 525s000 HEl"
EE5 TOR` if, SEWIER PH16;6pll 01010 AT 025 E. A
TOILFAL ASSIZED t'5 M LE i T

SAN I TARY MH N UN 11' AT 2CZ% 000 EAa
y b-CS' A "i" x'."Lr llA R 5 R, V I CE EA AT 750. 0el"V EA.

E UN
T

AT 525, 000- Et-is.
EiTORM SZ_ W &:-'- R PA R 0210 sl Al ei, 025 E
TOTH"L AS,. OESBM NT

SANITARY MAIN UNIT AT 21 750-.000 EA. =
SANITARY SERVICE EA AT 750.00271 EA. =
STORM SEWER UNIT AT 55̀+, 0001 EA,,
STDRM SEWER PARK SF AT 0a@25 EAa
TOTAL. ASSESSMENT

S'Al N I "'I"A rP-('V MAI N UNIT AT CZ 750, 0e, 0 EA
SANITARY SERVICE ein, EA AT 1750, 03 S:. EAU
STORM SEip6;'ER UNIT AT 5j25s000 EA,
STORM SEWER PARK SF AT J=

A
I'Olp'A'"; H"S' SES' S!fit'L_ N - T1

PAGE I OF ' 71

0

ASSESSMENT

tr 5 2 %15 a 0Z

5,

00

00,

00

01, CIO

1 a ILI I

0 ei

Lhl

L111 01 c"t

5 : _.j 0 0

00

00

Cl

14'



PAGE E OF 71

t --E9 -199
PROJECT NO, 90 -10 HI GHWOOD / McKNIGHT OUTLET

D/P NO& - 819

ASSESSMENT ROLL

ITEM QUANTITY PER RATE ASSESSMENT

13- 28 - - 13 -0011

SANITARY MAI UNI AT 2 EA. - 001

SANITARY SERVICE i EA AT 750. 0 EA.

STORM SEWER 1.000 UNIT AT 525.0008 EA. _ 00

STORM SEWER PARS: 0, 000 SF AT Q. 025 EA.

TOTA-L ASSESSMENT

SANITARY MAIN UNIT AT 2,7509000 EA. 00
SANITARY- 000 EA is **$75C s 000 EAf = cif 00

ST0Rrli SEWER 000 ut T AT 525v000 EA. a5f
STORM SEic-À <<;-. SF AT e. O5 EA.

v.. ..TOTASSES; =;,:.T - 75 75 
j

JL. ti.1 f 0

13- -8 -- i 3 -0013

SANITARY MII-7' U.41 AT 75i3 t fEA a ' L sL•

SANITARY SERV EA AT 7513, 001Q!i EA,

STOR i SEWER UNi t'; Es cr — t .!L_L.. & t

STOR 9̀ ScWIER PAi %'K 000 SF AT L  1ZL,.,EA, 0yy- {G.

TO TAL ASSESSi =iE4T 00

13 -E8 - "- f 3 -0014

SPI TA,* T` MAIN UN.1T AT 25 7 /5 - 4 -7 . 1a 000 EM. a W10

i 1 - i f  T i. M it i Li jt f t i i E AT k  750 . et0 L fir. o Oc
Illy ti ti

STO:M SEWER PARFK Z 0? Sr Q f 7. jL71 5Lid E

TOTAL ASGEui[ i

SAzV` I TA r MAIN UNIT AT 750 s 0O0 EA.
SA TAR )' SERVICE ILa 00 EA AT 7750,000 EA*
STORM SE — WER UNIT AT 525.000 EA. _ 5`:5.
STORM SEWER PARK 000; SF AT Qs 025 EA.

TOTAL AS5 SMET = SiS. 00

13- 8 - -13- 0+011

SANITARY MAIN UNIT AT E, 750.00 =0 EA. =

SANITARY SER VI CE EA AT 750.0001 EA. _
STORM; SEWER UNIT AT 5_5* 000 EAU
STO ~ " WE R

r. T •

PI _ riN > ; 60 11
r"

Sr AT O 025 EA. 01
C TAL ASS'E5Sf =SENT

4 w  . 0 't.



D/P , N0, 6194

ITEM

SANITARY MAIN

SANITARY SERVICE

STORM SEWER
STORM SEWER PARK

TOTAL ASSESSMENT =

SANITARY MAIN

SAI4 I T A R Y SERVICE

sEwZ
ST0F » SEE -  ;
TOTAL ASQfi;t '

s jT  •• M
Y

N

SAN 1TA'NR i' SR 7t ' -"R   ;. tG

5 : a tai . . ;"

STO ' SEWED•: PAR

TOTAL

SrasITARY

SAN TARY SR Y ; ICE

ST0R SEWER

TO i i• L L: 1. 1r i i ice :. S t

SANITARY MAIN

SANITARY SERVICE

STORM SEWER
STORM SEWER PARK

TOTAL AooESSMEI 14 ;' =

SAN I TARP MH" I N

SANITARY SE R V I EE

STORM SEWER

STORE SEwEF; PARK

TOTiyi. ASSESSMENT =

PAGE 3 OF 71
0 —09 -19

PROJECT ND S' r' - fiIGHWDDD / McKN IGHT OUTLET

ASSESSMENT Rril I

QUANTITY PER

AT

RATE

EA.

0, @0 UNI T AT 2, 750. 00O..EA. =

ir

EA AT75i.00 EA.
1; 000 UN I T AT 525a 000a EA. .

s

SF AT EkF E $ei. 0 EAs

a 0.0i 0 UNIIIT AT 2j 750.0CZl0 . EA.
i:#rc tit stir t, 0 t+ EA AT 750 - a 0AO EAs --

ir JN 1 T AT 525. 000 EA. —

ef0el E ..tF Al E

U N I T A T

UN I Ti AT 2 750a 000t EA --
t

EA. _

EA AT 5eis 000 EA a

AT 525w 0

ON I T AT 000 EA —

Oa 0 5 EAa =

s AT 0LJ EA ,

U N I T A T r iZ 175 $i.. a 0 Ci 0 LA,

EA AT 0750. 0001 EA. _

0750*00O EA. =
1.004? UNIT AT 525w 0

O, elazp EA$

1Lr̀ 00i UNI AT 750. 000 EA. _

X00 EA A"' 0750*00O EA. =
1.004? UNIT AT 525w 0 EAs =

0.0 0 SF AT Oa 0 5 EAa =

0.0 0 UNIT AT 29 751b. 00.0 EA.

0.00 EA AT 75el.EA. =

UNIT AT t525.0Z0 EA. =

SF AT Lt Z : L:a i 
t

LA s -

ASSESSMENT

13- c8- -?2 -13 -0017
0wqvi -ice - --

13— E8 -22-13 -0018

13- 28 -22. -0019

CA 0

iiiiii- ii -i.

13-28 -2E -13 -0020

0. CIO

13

13— E8 —EE -13 -004

0 ti

55̀5 00



PAGE 4 OF 71

cS
7 -

rHI-I.I.TARY MA . IN

CESpSAIII. TAR

S T 0 ir-%'Ams SE W E R

S ID E M. - SE R RI

TOTAL. A ' 3 V1 E t, , T

ARY MH NSPIN

N T v

S T 0 F.

ST D RM S E W Z R R K

T u" T A IL

0010

L71, Q -1 L -71

Li

f lZicil

UN IT AT 2 7%=JIZo QQ10

EHAS

E A A V47- 1211 00el EA"•

PROJECT NO& 90 101 - HIGHWOOD/McKNIGHT-OUTLET

5E.M. 10 Cie, E A

SSt.-

D/P. NO& 6194,

et EA.

AT Qs 102"!J E HIS

ASSESSMENT ROLL

ITEM QUAN'll'ITY PER RATE ASSESSMENT

1 - 28 —--13 -005

MT̂SAN I A R; Y' HIN UNIT AT 2,750 a 012-10 EAm 00
SANITARY SERVICE Dee EA AT 7,50 a 000, EAs e4
STORM SEWER 01 UNIT AT 5235w 000 EA. 525

it

STORM SEWER PARK 000 SF AT 025 EA.

TOTAL ASSESSMENT

SANITARY MA41N 000 UNIT AT 2, 750.0000 EA8

SANITARY. SERVICE 000 EA AT 750.000 EAS
8"I"ORM SEWER 1. cletili.-ft" UNII AT a 00 EA,

STORtyll SEWEER PAf- 
1

R'1-1% 000, SF A." Qa 0Z5i EA. y 0 1 c,
TOTAL A Z3SE. S _-BirtllZ_ tlr 0tZ)

cS
7 -

rHI-I.I.TARY MA . IN

CESpSAIII. TAR

S T 0 ir-%'Ams SE W E R

S ID E M. - SE R RI

TOTAL. A ' 3 V1 E t, , T

ARY MH NSPIN

N T v

S T 0 F.

ST D RM S E W Z R R K

T u" T A IL

0010

L71, Q -1 L -71

Li

f lZicil

UN IT AT 2 7%=JIZo QQ10

EHAS

E A A V47- 1211 00el EA"•

N.L I

H

5E.M. 10 Cie, E A

SSt.- AT et EA.

ILI

r0l 0

SANITARY MAIN

SANITARY SERVICE

S T 0 R 1111, S E WLZ R

STORM SEWER PARK
1 v- n

S . 2 1- it  r —TOTAL AcoLo mi;.ri i —

SANITARY MAIN

SANITARY SERVICE

So TO R M S."VE W LE I

S [ JR rt ' SEWER SEA r:

Tu I HL AS4%3ESSl`ZNT

UNIT

AT i : 750o 000 EHAS

EA AT

750s 000, Efia

ul--4 L H 5259 Cloo EA.

sillr AT f a eil-'s5i D-16

ILI

r0l 0

SANITARY MAIN

SANITARY SERVICE

S T 0 R 1111, S E WLZ R

STORM SEWER PARK
1 v- n

S . 2 1- it  r —TOTAL AcoLo mi;.ri i —

SANITARY MAIN

SANITARY SERVICE

So TO R M S."VE W LE I

S [ JR rt ' SEWER SEA r:

Tu I HL AS4%3ESSlZ̀NT

UNIT AT 12 EA. =

EA AT 750.000 EA. =

UNIT AT 525v,000 EAw =

SF AT

EH a

EA. =

13-28-22-13-0029

13-28-22-13-00a'

UNIT AT 2, 750a 000 EA.

000;, EA AT 750m 000 EA*

i's -000 UIN I T AT 52=%jv 14C, Q!l EH a

AT Qs 102"!J E HIS

13-28-22-13-0029

13-28-22-13-00a'



PAGE 5 OF 71

13- 28 - 22 - 13 - 0035

S i iARY T ii i +  ic." l Ui 41 T AT 2! 7 OO EA, = f : * *: x- .. .+ li.-

SP.: ' .: A :' ` I .. E ia til' 1  s`..

PROTECT =CIO. HIGHWOOD /McKNIGHT OUTLET

LT a ! LL

DIP NOS 61 94

k'"k"c'k 'k :  L a L:

c.!!tt . E W t 3 i s . + tipti UN I1T AT 5r ja 000 EAU

ASSESSMENT ROLL

s ' 1iL r,.`F

AT

0 +L L:

ITEM QUANTITY PER RATE ASSESSMENT

13— E8 -22-13 -0031

SANITARY M =:i ii 000 UNIT AT E 750.0i'LlO

SANITARY MAIN 000 UNIT AT 2,750 ZiZO EA

750s 000

SANITARY SERVICE EA - AT 75Ota 000 EA. 00
STORM SEWER a 00.0 UNIT AT 5250 IBOO EA,

Z, 025

STORM SEWER PARK SF AT Qo 025 ' ÈA.
TOTAL ASSESSMENT = 525.00

13— E8— - 13 -003E

SANITAFì MAIN UNIT AT 290'EA. _ el . 0
SAK fRY SERV ILEE 0ZZi EA AT 7.10a COO EAS

L I R z i L.t i —

lLti1
ifi - ' iF r il' , i, a tii cl L,i t '+ i i ti 3 k is 5C.: 5 . ACl !Z L' }•i a = f- : t: 50A

STu- R3 EE"WER PA ' it:+ * o, 1 ja. , T a

Z "25 r.

Ho
f'• f t  r iTO TAi_ aL ..F a ii' 't.'

13— E8 —Ec -13 -0033

SANI Y MAIN Q, 000 UNIT i  1 21750.9 00 EHa =
SPINNITARY SEA ;ICS: EA Al t ii.ta LAa = f: - - i. t i

STOR ZE t1L. 16000 UN . T AT i $ 5525 a L +i0 EA
BTU r11 SL Z R PARK. i : C'C s 1Lt r .F' i Z, s 01 L } "'a a Li

ti. 4 ' N 1

13- 28 - 22 - 13 - 0035

S i iARY T ii i +  ic." l Ui 41 T AT 2! 7 OO EA, = f : * *: x- .. .+ li.-

SP.: ' .: A :' ` I .. E ia til' 1  s`.. k ' it,; s #i,: Lì {Li EA l': i LT a ! LL t.t'i a k'"k"c'k 'k :  L a L:

c.!!t t . E W t 3 i s . + tipti UN I1T AT 5r ja 000 EAU O
STOii` i .M't`. 1 ' Ar , tr • s ' 1iL r,.`F

AT

0 + L L: As

TOTAL ASSESSME - INT =

13 - 28 - 221 - 13 - 0036

SAP i TA R J MAIN f * #;  '   
a .' 1L.i;L' UN 1 T AT 2 7 5 01 y - - 41 0 EA.

SANITARY SERVI O 000 EA AT 750 000. EA.

STORM SEWER 1.X00 NIT AT 525,000 EA.
STORM SEWED PARK' 0 SF AT 0s025 EA.

TOTAL ASSESSME - INT =

SANITARY M =: i ii 000 UNIT AT E 750.0i'LlO EA.
SANITARY SERVICE 00O EA AT 750s 000 EA.
STOr: SER UNI T AT 525.030 A.
S ! ORM " EW " ER PARK is elec SF AT Z, 025 ElCis



PAGE 6 OF 71

06-29-]992

ASSESSMENT

SANI.fARY MAI

SANITARY SERVICE

STORMSEWER
STORM-

TOTAL ASSESSMENT =

SANITARY MAIN

SAN%TARySSERVICE
STOR1 EWER

EITORMSEWE"R PARK

K ` TOTAL gSSESSMENT =

MAIN

STORMEWER

sr-414ITH"iF. 'Y' MA. ,

STOBMR
STORllf, S WER PAB<

UNIT AT $ 2,750.N00 EA. =

BA AT **$ 7 5 et, C0L EA. =

UNIT Al' * * Ir 525.000 EA. =

so-

00

000

UNIT

UNIT AT E EA.'=

el0

000 UN IT. .'AT

75@.000

2 EA,'=

UNIT

000. ' EA AT'**$750000 EA~'=

T` V.00
SF AT 025 EA^ W0

UNIT AT $ 2,750.N00 EA. =

BA AT **$ 7 5 et, C0L EA. =

UNIT Al' * * Ir 525.000 EA. =

so-

00

000

UNIT

UNIT AT E EA.'=

el0 EA AT 75@.000 EA. =
000 UNIT AT 525J000FA.

UNIT AT $ 2,750.N00 EA. =

BA AT **$ 75et, C0L EA. =

UNIT Al' * * Ir 525.000 EA. =

so-

00

000

UNIT AT 750.010'01 EA. 

EA AT 75&.000 EA. =

UIT AT 525.00 EA. =

13-28-22-13-0039

525.00

e.0

00 `

13-28-22-13'0041

13-28-22-13'0043

SANITARY MAIN

SANITARY SEuvILCL`

STORM SEWER

STDLRM SEWER PARK

UNIT AT S2 EA. =

EA AT **$750~@00 EA. =

UNIT AT **$525.000 GA" 

SANITARY MAIN

SAN%TRYSrERV%CE
STORM SEWER

E"iTOR'`SE_WER PARK

13'P.8-22-13-0Q44

etc

0 .0

0

UNIT Al $ 2,750.@0QlEA.
EA Al **$750L.000 EA. =

0 OIZ-10 UNII AT **$5ril5.W00 EA. =

13'P.8-22-13-0Q44

etc

0 .0

0



D/0' NO 6-1,94

ITEM

PAGE 7 OF 71

PROJECT NO.,.. :90-10. ..,-.'HIGHWOOD/NCKNIGHT OUTLET

ASSESSMENT ROLL

QUANTITY ESSMENTPER RATE ASSESSMENT
00--~dammm

SAN.L TA RY ViAl N

SANITARY SE'Riv'-ICLE-

STORM -SEWER

STORK SEWED' PARK

TOTAL ASSE

SAN I I ARY. MA IN'

SAN".r.,-TARY SLr--F,':v*I,'-_.'[

STDIRM rS-Qr-wWLr--nm tv---!H^RK

Tu i HL A ZJL 4, 4L;

A. yA Hi. 1'4'

Ew -

e, e4 1z,

UN I T AT ` x.0 a k' 1.0 el EA.

EA AT **$750j, 00e, EAs

UINII T A 17 VU CE- % J, 1000 EH&

SF ATI * $ 01 a 0225 EA

UNIT AT $ 2 750, es;-D -EAs
EA All' *,*$75ei3OZe, EA.

T A-' 000 EA.Ut 4.1 1

SF

L
t ! T It-

110-ii 'I AT ril 751271-m 000 EA's

A A011" **$ 750., 00C EHAB

AT

s A.

1.s- 28 —E2 -13 -0045

r

13-28-22-13-004t)

46

5"

13-28-22-13-0047

ZjL- ,-I&

163-28-22— 13-0048

1101 — 11 1z;

A. a

0

4?

13-28-22-13-0049

SANITARY MAIN

2, 751OLO 00C L;

UN Il

EA, 4T 000 EA,

ul

AT

Zo

Al'

s!.

LHs

Z1 01 &2̀ E 0

4?

13-28-22-13-0049

SANITARY MAIN

2, 751OLO 00C L;

UN Il AT L!1-2 750j, Ci-10" OA
T

ERV7CESAN Ah Sr-

UIN I T AT

EA Al' 750+s 000 LHs

STORM SEWER

F.As

elL0 U ; 41 I T AT 14' 5Z. 5 • 0Q0 EA6
STORM, SEWER PARK SF Ali 0, 025- E
TOTAL

SANITARY MAIL06

SANITARY SERVICE

ST0 RM SL W

TO

UNIT AT 2, 751OLO 00C L; EA.

EA AT 750.000 EA&
UIN I T AT r%5 a 0.00 EA*

E, rv- AT 0, O.-L5
i F.As

ell,

50 25's 00

4%



D/P, NO. 6194

PROJECT NO. 10-101: HIGHWOOD/McKNIGHT OUTLET

ASSESSMENT ROLL

1 TEEM

SAINITARP MHPIN

SANT SERVICE

STORM SEWER

STORM- SEWER PARK

T0TH's'. ASSESSMENT

SANITARY MA.IN

SANITARY SERRVICE

1- 0 iF'.' I % ZE *W

p  
r .. .

ST0 RINI SLVi"L }"' ,i

T01 Hi . . AL B1E. 20, 'Q1, -iZZNT

HsA i 'l A. TAIRY
F..

SAN .r1 S E

I

7 ulhi

0 I HLL-

Sp, 
T

C.ARty

Tc

QUANTITY PER RATE

PAGE 8 OF 71

06—a9_1992

ASSr"

13-28-22-13-0051

0 CIS-

04"LlLs

7 4 -

4

00

C!. V

13-28-22'-13-0054

13-28-22— 133-00'155

k Ir

MAIAR N

UNI"T AT jjZ
L

2 L EA.

s_ y.

EA AT rte. @ b EA,

1 . 000, UNIT AT 525s 000 EA,

oeto SF AT 0a.025 EAs

PAGE 8 OF 71

06—a9_1992

ASSr"

13-28-22-13-0051

0 CIS-

04"LlLs

7 4 -

4

00

C!. V

13-28-22'-13-0054

13-28-22— 133-00'155

k Ir

MAIAR N

UNIr T AT 2, 750a @00 EAm

s_ y.

EA AT 70.

r-- A

a U rN I -r

H 1 0. 01 0
4. * * * * 1Z ,, l , L

s 9 0 LZA' Z

AT S:' a Zii
m := 

s.
r.- Ad

PAGE 8 OF 71

06—a9_1992

ASSr"

13-28-22-13-0051

0 CIS-

04"LlLs

7 4 -

4

00

C!. V

13-28-22'-13-0054

13-28-22— 133-00'155

k Ir

MAIAR N

UN ' T
a A

T

75Co, 0 E }' : "'
s_ y.

EA AT 50, 05c.` K. r-- A

0.00

J , in, , H 1 0. 01 0 EA.
4. * * * * 1Z ,, l , L

s 9 0 LZA' Z E A

A.-L

p i4i a 0C12"

EA,

PAGE 8 OF 71

06—a9_1992

ASSr"

13-28-22-13-0051

0 CIS-

04"LlLs

7 4 -

4

00

C!. V

13-28-22'-13-0054

13-28-22— 133-00'155

k Ir

MAIAR N

UN.TL 7 AT t 22 75 1Z, R 00, 10 C-

EAs
SANITARY SERVICE

E, A'

e DOl C. EA

0.00 UN1 T A T 525 0130 r-.--!

LH

AT s 9 0 LZA' Z E A

Cil, el EA,

PAGE 8 OF 71

06—a9_1992

ASSr"

13-28-22-13-0051

0CIS-

04"LlLs

7 4 -

4

00

C!. V

13-28-22'-13-0054

13-28-22— 133-00'155

k Ir

MAIAR N

AT

UNII T AT Z. 00"'I EAs
SANITARY SERVICE

E, A'

EA AT 75eln 00.0 EA,
STORM S 'I:—. WE R a UNIT AT s 9 0 LZA' Z EA
G T0 RX SEWER PARK LAC. Lz 5F AT 0e025 EAs
TOI'AL' A MEZ N

SANITARY MAIN 000

SANITARY SERVICE 00e1
ST0 SE Sz 00

SEW,-- 0 ol

Twi L H

UNIT AT 2,75) Z 0Z0

EA AT t S!- =50 a 00Z E, A'

UNIT AT t%525s 000 EAm
S' F AT IZ, , 02'!5 EH"' I

i

55̀a 0.

c



PAGE 9 OF 71

1.3-28-22-21-0008

AL I i--i d% ' 000 UNIT A"" e DOS 7
5

75 C, EA, w

SANITARY riH" I N 000 , UTNI AT
Z

2 750a 01210 EA. 0o, Oigj
SAN I TARY SLE R VAT. ICE EA AT 750 000 EA.

Will

STOR SEER Wes UNILT AT 52s000IJ EA.

C ": ?: 
Y ,- s r=, .-.

STORM SEWER PARK e., eielo SF AT Q90Zo%j EA. etc
TOTAL AS ESS EPA 1'

13- 28 -2c -21 -00ths

SANITARY MAIN
Z

W- 00Z TUNIT AT 2, 750. 000 EA.
SAN IIARY Sfr."R IV' I CE @C110 EA 75,50. OL Z EA. 301 L

T0 R el W E R 01C). C7: LiN T W'- 5-2.5.. j Z' C = 'ice= Cfn-
J I OF, a SEv! vl E* 1,  P 'A ?aRtfil SF AT Q- 025̀ EA ILI

T0T Zj SLE Ld'S! 1i Ts Zi i&

1 *3-28-22-2i -0006

NITA mQH I P; H i i%i UINJ 1 j:j' EA, e . "
pr # Z. •

r --I-SAN A Ry SE R 1 CL 0, 01 EA 750.1. 0C EP.
15 77 0 1"R-1, if-- 1, Z3 EW R eloll"% UPI !—r1 1 A -r1 1= s IZICIC L. H El
SID IR 11",'i - Sp Z. W R Piivn,, K re -L

7- pw EjI Cis ZILZI EA. Ci
TCjT::, % Za S I ' L 1 14

1

Ll

13

11%, - i.. fsH i 4' in I y Ini. I i
C Cie0 U 1 T IA' Tj 750, L71 C10 EH-v r . • 'F '}'C ',iC j w N.1 I

T H M SE R 1'' - L` —1- EA A""750v 0O'D
E -'

LH a 4, L

lG `
t- 

C, IRIN S RI- U AT 5L"I ru: ; a Z a

Uj Ln, C, As C., C,

1.3-28-22-21-0008

AL I i--i d% ' 000 UNIT A"" e DOS 7
5

75 C, EA, w

SANITARY EI C

0010

EA AT 75Zt,000 EAs

10

STOR`-1 SEWER UNIT AT i.= CIL-10 EA. - Will

STORM. SEWER P sr- A"'Qse-25 EAm

C ": ?: 
Y ,- s r=, .-.

TOTAL A SujSE! Q- ZED MLIZ' IN T
Zj

13-28-22-21-0009

SANITA153(vi MIA` A Ui I T Ali` C2 7'50. ZOO EAS =
SAN.&TARY SESS RVICE - 0010 EA AT 750s 000 EA& = 10

ST0 R Ni SEWEE R u I Hi Q r it Z %-ZC E T'i i "' f  f    s.J L ti.f  L.i 1t

F , ri r" RKZ  T C Rif- ! Q` LE WlL f -H 12i a Iz. lzu-, HT LH. -- C ": ?: 
Y ,-s r=, .-.

OTAL A 21 %'M-jE SS'Zo 1-1 L—l- l- -4-1 T L



D/P,:'NO. 6194

PROJECT NOS .- HIGHWOOD/NcKNIGHT OUTLET

ASSESSMENT ROLL

ITEM

Sol. ll*HARY MAIN
I T"Y SER V I CESAN TAA

STDR'V'.i SEWER

STORM, SEWER PARK

TOTAim. ASSIFESIZ13"MIEN i

SAIli I T ARY MAI

SANITARY E- R V I E

Q i Urwi zaW i i

S

N I Hn mH

c -

STORA"I

TOTAL

QUANTITY PER RATE

UNIT A 71" 750.000 EAs =

E A **$ 7510i. 000 EH" =
a 04 01 IE A

E

Ul* I T T
ii I I A —4 til 75-j'C7% 010,Zi EA

Efl. AT 7 Z $* 1 Z, Z 0 1 Z, E

wi 0: 0 EPLi

F ci 2 ! L5 E. H

PAGE 10 OF 71

06-29-191 -- Q

ASSESSMENT

13- - i28 - 2 .--21 —00 10

2 Q'i

13-28-22-211 -0011

t c ' s C "-. C ,

w 64; Zic—

cil"

T ly

V

so C) 0

All z Of 01

Ut--i'll"r, All'

UN i 1- AT 2 75 101 EA. =

IZnZOO EA AT 75Cl, OLD g 'Pi Ems =

a 0

UNIT AT S525. 003 EA. =

VZs eiZe, SF AT o• o25 EA• =

UNIT A 71" 750.000 EAs =

E A **$ 7510i. 000 EH" =
a 04 01 IE A

E

Ul* I T T
ii I I A —4 til 75-j'C7% 010,Zi EA

Efl. AT 7 Z $* 1 Z, Z 0 1 Z, E

wi 0: 0 EPLi

F ci 2 ! L5 E. H

PAGE 10 OF 71

06-29-191 --Q

ASSESSMENT

13- - i28 - 2 .--21 —00 10

2 Q'i

13-28-22-211 - 0011

t c ' s C "-. C ,

w 64; Zic—

cil"

T ly

V

so C) 0

All z Of 01

Ut--i'll"r, All' 2 7c,'-, iD a Ql0 Cl EH`

A T

t7 0, E Al

Li H kjoel" E

EA AT

4 Z:GTOR1 ,1"I u-jEVVZ-l%

T Ir

SAN

Srr - T T
Oil CS

STORM SEWER

S "N'D FJI i SEWZ R PARli"

ATOTALM

SAIN 41TARY
J

Z R V I C E
C-Ir0 R. M SEWrE

Tc

Lnr%o Uti I A T 42 750a 000 EA,

AT

EA AT 750*00Z EAs

a 0 U'8', I! IT A "l- 525m000 EA,

AT V-1215i EA•

ILI

L7
6

UNIT AT 50 a 000, E

E AT 75el• EAs

NU I T AT Fi

S - Al

0, ;zliL'7;

etc.,

X



D/P NDs 6194

ITEM

PROJECT NO ' 90. 1 HIGHWOOD I' McKNI OUTLET

ASSESSMENT ROLL

QUAN'TITY PER RATE

PAGE 11 OF 71

ASSESSMENT

13- 28_22_2-: i
p

I %jb

SA, 4.'ITARS'Y MAIN

STOT"Z'114 SEWER

STORM SEWER PARK

TOTAL ASSES#'MENII

ANIT"'RY SERVICEuw IH L I

Q_ 7; ZJ R SLwE

p

TO "I" AL

UNIT AT 2, 750v 000 EA.

AT

EA ATj 750. OZO EA6

01040.

UN IT A"' BE59 OuLl EA.

000 SF AT ea 025 EA*

Zj " - A. =UNI 46 All' 7'0. 000 rr.

EA AT **$7513 , 0Z' EA .
i -!- — A -

Im .. * 

A !'- -- I $A r- P-.Jv 1 a LI) ' L. L%"4 _1 ' w e'. 04'jL-_'7.jv k.1

F 4,

CIO

13-28-22-21-0017

00

D.c. zi lzilw

ILI Vt

t :' ' L i:- -r

SZ R V I C E

sEit jt

iKW AR

Ti Z- 1p-_4

Ui'41 HI UJO. u.1001 EA. =

E - A- AT 750. l EAm =

Li
j 

L r is "p. 7.

y 111

i-l; -s L

wo uilrlil A- T A "i

UN H" T * * . ' jz Cl Z'% IL.' uaI

ZAr".111TARY NAlN

Y SITAR L V I CZ

S sr-;;r-nQ VIV Z_ rx

STORM SEWER PARK

TOTHL

ILI

UNIT AT tZ- 75els OfZ.10 EA• =

EA AT 750a000 EA. =
UsIN: I T AT 01040. EA. =

St TC a i.'L..i EAs =

5255. C

Q. iLl

13-28-22-22-0030

3)'AN I THAR Y MA i N UNIT A 17 7543.000 LA.

7Sk , 9 elfC."i 'ZL=r L L EA A I EA. 
ate. i '. ' . C ' ' r ' k . • ' o Ll 0 T'7.) L ;i

STC.'r 1176 i i SE W LE ' P A RK" AT
e! P , _ - — ? . t 4' _'_ '_7 r . .7.7, 70 1 HL i



D/P' NCO 6194

ITEM

SAN 1 ` THTRY' MA" I N
sANIl,,TAFZ%T` SEERV-11COE:

STORM SEW,'--.R

STDRM,SrE'WER PARK

TOTAL ASa S"ESGMENT

SANITARY M
SAW ITH"RY SJr.-.RVIfC"'Z.
s

S pLir•1r-r%

T0 7̀ H" L H'u ZZ' ? 61  1 5 Zi KENT

SA AR. R

i Li Sr.WLM PIARK

PROJECT HIGHWOOD/McKNIGHT OUTLET

ASSESSMENT ROLL

QUANTITY PER RATE

L71. L 'A

K*+ ******et ei

UNIT AT & M, 75,21a 0 E A aC2

E
r **-;-

vl'7'%5C,, CiLiZiO EA,

UINI T AT tQ,-' 750. e.
EA AT f - * !*-- 5-fC., OCZ.", :' Zl, EAm
I :!,

U A T

L

PAGE 12 OF 71

ft , —c9 - 199

ASSESSMEN

13-28-22-22-0034

010

13-28-22-A-22-0035

Hi-ti 'f i H. L tit

L

16

ul 4 H %- Z H

A
T

I % J

0,00. E A

AT 0i. 51 E:'%

5 c

ST 0 R'i

13-28-22—EE-0013.1)7

SP% T -` pt n -t M P'- - P h !
H I Hot H i N

r %,F-SAN I TARY % aft- I % v I LdL

S T 0 R G 17-. WZ-_ Aim

STORM SEWER PlAir"11%,"K

III-OTAL L_

Ds o0 e,

UNIT AT 2 750. O.C10 EHA,

Q,, 03e, EA_ AT 750ai 0CLIC EAa,

0zliz.

UNIT Ali* t525v000 EH.

fzlz.lz SF AT Oa 025 EAS

L71. L 'A

K*+ ******et ei

UNIT AT & M, 75,21a 0 E A aC2

E
r **-;-

vl'7'%5C,, CiLiZiO EA,

UINI T AT tQ,-' 750. e.
EA AT f - * !*-- 5-f C., OCZ.", :'Zl, EAm

I :!,

U A T

L

PAGE 12 OF 71

ft , —c9 - 199

ASSESSMEN

13-28-22-22-0034

010

13-28-22-A-22-0035

Hi-ti 'f i H. L tit

L

16

ul 4 H %- Z H

A
T

I % J

0,00. E A

AT 0i. 51 E:'%

5 c

ST 0 R'i

13-28-22—EE-0013.1)7

SP% T -` pt n - t M P'- - P h !
H I Hot H i N

r %,F-SAN I TARY % aft- I % v I LdL

S T 0 R G 17-. WZ-_ Aim

STORM SEWER PlAir"11%,"K

III-OTAL L_

Ds o0 e, UNIT AT 2, 7509 000 EA.

EA

AT

e

LHe

0zliz. Ulel I T AT 5ZW'5s 0Q.10 EAU

it l&, ocio

sf- AT eta OrZ*5.1 EA a Law

13-28-22-22-00,36

GANI'ARY MÎN

ANITARY SERVICE
r R

Ci T A iz L

Q JZJ

V..- A. tii ti'

V. I Ir
l IU ,s AT SE, 7513. C EA.

E AT 750 {m 000 LHe

s,

r

LlN _ AT1 i Lv} s CO-"EA
it l&, ocio SF Ai Zv 011-1=i7-.J L

Q JZJ

V..- A. tii ti'



D/P NC., 6194

PAGE 13 OF 71
06 -29 -1992

PRCJEGT ND. 0 -1Q - HIGH OD /McKNIGHT `OUTLET

ASSESSMENT ROLL..

I TEM QUANTITY RED RATE ASSESSMEN

SAN 41TARY till I1 l ilT i 150.000 Erb.
SA U TARP SER i 1: E: EA AT t t. t EA. = iE# : : # : i : +:,

STORM SEWED U *IT Ai EA.
STORML SEWE t' Ri C' '• ODD SF AT Z L "• = tia ' s'

A  MA 'y f F # fc k E i a
te V v i f 1'! ! t i . a : ii i Gi • = k k # r  1i.:  `

Y Si t'v i CE EA A i 70k0 EA* = itE i E #• i i•1 t  . i:ti
l a k -1C iti. 

i `•

U -44
f•t • t i " t sy tt G' `: .. ..

e} : a
t i ••— l: • '. S . ;r' • k' 1..`

T1.J L. : ia, .3L.%j>J `iLi4 f : f s *

Q f `. i `{ ` 1 f .•• • i  j 't11 1 X  ~:  f :r '. . 1 0 l :i 1[  1  1 i i i

is t  •'

J
l.f.' ai ti.i .`

t • ` 
la

i' .. .  i :. ....- ..
F n is t . ` 

r llr. •- - }•-• t ) r ice-t" i

Q, L y Y i. LE z t

F T. n X     K. , { .+ '
rLL
iì

r
t'i i

t
t i ; ' if 5 L. a C L 0 As s 1L' .'

03 EA • Y %j

h.U rt t' i t.iL L 1"' A !  r1 3:  . '  '* : ' '' ' 
s i ' fat

i *' i. t , ` t  r^- 
JiL a 1LiL ` LH s

r .•- r; i { ; j
i ..

L

C ' 7: ' ' _` 'S. " ' C a C C
i - j j

Lf !i : ' i i I : 1 •2 ! ! 1 . :t t. w i i : iii ti i i T N L. ?'i a i '1. ;. i.. i r n r ' A ..' 7 i 1.

Ta i
i

a7. f{ tVt i i ' ii.EA a

n : f: t

i i . i  , .4V' %JLs. a 1L Li si.•
Lt .

C  f- r t i' i.:

U + },i .0 1 : t i bL W' L c ' 1 }' " iNr F. a . ik' i.' y f: ': 'ti ': * 0i Z, _  ~ -i iL L t _3 .tf v.

i

i.J k  I T 1"1 ± i f M } +{ i a 21 L jLt l 1 1
T 7

iL' f . 5 iji a el ti; .+L " • "'

i - - -•. . — . — .mow.. -.... ...

f  '  ' ? C ' * Li a it a —_

s lA SiRY1CL: rest :1 **cI• .f` i t i r.i: 0ki E";a t.' • ittf. ski t`
s 1L• :.

l R wii t'4 r • - + f- # t s ic+ i . U1 T Aj fit * . ia:..a . 4 EA . = t * l t t 7k 5E - ' .
S ! 0 F%Vi SL. WE i t ! t"1 f ;11 t * y: '# G . +, i ì i ii AT i  IL a et a.i i •

1

f: ' "' C ''` i ' ` L,i s 1Ci .

1JL • i. L•

PGAI . 41 TAFcY MAIlfr Ut T Al t 75 Z.f 00 EA. i.
yySij4  T C: ! Sr! 1 V 1 4Z̀ a ti LT7

r ±

1
a —' 

i t`'75 a 00 .i E } s "

r. •:h;
jC"* r * * " i s

F

Lt tt . t'. i I' '+ 'T:' 1 •7` 
a il. itL.•

T ••ems

i i l i
Y
P'i i

L —  - tt ".s.
F' Y JG a + i;.; iL+ EA. " r # t

t_ _: C
r its t..fLJ s

t. i.1 i : i r' { L 1 1 f 7 I : i 't tii , s tit . r
y

i.



PAGE 14 OF 71

t ,

7

SANITARY MAID UNIT AT C" 750R'i'ZZ EA.

SAN I c AF' Y ; SER Y i C i=7 Al tf J0.• i s Gi tit
cSTORM v i1G Ui'+ii T AT 52'15,000 EA, _ rk fk•i,ic `"t ,

STORM SEWER J 1 757S7CI, Y.'3.` VF AT eta 025 EA• — lC771, Vi%
r- 

LTO Ajfwf ASSi ENT

13 -28 -2 - -220104*48

SAN ITHR MH1, x -:, 00011 UN T AT C', i. Q
t'i 3 11' A IR, Y

11

R 7': f 'S ' iLt i s3 f" j k i V l 5iZ • WC ' T7 • "' i .  : ': ' . `" + 17'

1.) U S . 2 : iI . 1'i t ' ' X * C .L s . ; 1i. t UN 'i I 1 AT i:. +. s 00 LA • ' 1' 'fC 7` ' ' " ~  '• ` •, f '

C . '  : ' s 1"' r"'i i t  7 1 A :' : f' : ': 7C1 7Li • 4. ; jL r r" S f ! • . 
sueti i'l s ' f: Y+ : ' 7: . 'f: ..

1 u I Fi3f..

fCB - i.1: - 11:.3L

Ji - iit  : • I 1 !;( i r.': 7 ? y i V1+! i A& 1'c. i..tL's L'iL.'v L-H, L •

1 t • J. t   ' ti. t .} L  a ! , + L' v f 7  7.  7':.  
i  it t

T'

i 7 : h jZ ,f. 1.i tt i at . L

a.iT ii ~ }fitW 1 S ^'E tom tlri

P"ti CC ?:7C
t

1 L..' i f • Li.. i i 'f t` s i • t. i.' ' Tt T  • f t
y 7 t: f

w 16

3i8_i`:``G — 

Shi+  . i i ` 3r  f . t Ỳ 7s" f. T: 7' 7' +i+ 1L s  7.'L Ll 1 1 .` i A i 36.; L L' s ' i. "L.j Zi i G H, s "- fC r. T. 7' ::

r 1 .; , . _.. 
Y ivLt ':'C'#"i4'• i.'#=ti'

r

it'1
r. 'ter

i"'! l 1 t.1L.s• v" a t C..H• ' f: 1 -.s., - ; 7c.a

if i t..i i ' ' vLt' :' L. s : 7ti' " iS '.• +C 'it ' TC i • 1.° i.' 'i. U CH s — 7S T .. i' 1g ' .. L ..? • ti. "f.'

s { t't i, l i , Y ti.? L 3r i `. i . 3 ' r'/ i 't t i t t1. n '' '' 
i tif.. i.? AT rC ' T+ ' L L' .ry: L. T ' a f : ? :

HL
7i .. F: -. ti• L aA L • L iL

1 . 2 " 2̀ _00 >JAl

lR } t T T

Hi''s l } H 1 iHl i+ i ` - *cif E #'it# • UN I i H } t = 7s • 3 +:i .=qt = 7+" x :. ., t C;4-
3Hi i i rt  t c k - i ,•  i AT 750 iZ" t EA .
ST ' M frr. 1.000 UNA " HT 5259 000 EH.
STORMii L '# ti PA i i a sEF AT 0 i ZZ-5 EIi • =- f * i 7 is : t' ti
s   F "'}` ' Hsw1L:ti'sLtT '^' 7. 7S ' `,  ' 

C ' ":

1fmifa+ ititFt ii T H125.k0Z EH
aHF [ ri ! s.'i Y .L .rL i 7 0C Z EA • k' C ' 1Lt • 1L' 1L;

AT ' ri' LPL • i i ,i+ t - 7S YY' r - `_• :, f •• { :

H i o0z Sf TlT

L''Ls.1,..t I 7Yi 7: X :t "n" Yi.Ld 4.'3.:



D/P NO* 6194

ITEM

SNITARY Mm"IN

SANITARY SERVICE
STORM SEWr'-.'R

litSTOR'*4 -,SEWEri-Z PARK

TOTA1. ASSJESSMENT

SAS 11 TABY MAIN

SANITARY SE R V I EE

wI Aos Zli Lo,

STU

TOTAL ASS̀Lr.;-.;,'-ZM2NT

ICSF

SH -.."I TARY S
c 7

F

ZT31mill
S C. R  SE w R *. pA  7Z K

T H

11 i A A i " IF

Aj r I ;..I&.

RVi L r- V K

8 - % I T j P-. -pH1%.LTAi`1'."y* MH IN
Ir orSAIN.LiARY SERVICE

STORM SiEWE"

I'D R M SEWEE P% rP HA 'r rK

ASSES1t*4 717

SANITARY SERVICE

STO [M #3T WIZ IR

PAGE OF 71

PROJECT.LNOS.' GHWOOD/McKNIGHT OUTLET

ASSESSMENT ROLL

QUANTITY PER RATE

L)

UNIT A "

0. 01&Z7,5

EH

EA AT 750. C. C.10 EA a

003 UNIT AT S52 %5 a Z0; 3 EA,

0 ID 0

SF AT Oae 5 EAo

UNIT, AT 2 75C.18 L

EA AT 7= Z1 C. C) iiZ, EA

Uri i T J+ C;

L) u

AT 0. 01&Z7,5
Z

A.

L H'.

A —

75̀0

E A a

1 0 2) 0

UNi

AT

41 C, C, 1Z A
0 ID 0 S r A T t 3s CZ-,Z, Z Z?- A

L) u

A

0 1 001 LHm

L H'.

A — W175044 We, E A a

1 0 2) 0

UNi

AT

41 C, C, 1Z A
0 ID 0 S r A T t 3s CZ-,Z, Z Z?- A

ASSESSMENT

13-28-22-22-0053

I5

13-28-22-22-0055

41

ILI

c

IF

A — j a ' LJ it

1 _% 
J

6 — ZB—ZE—EZ-0058

liw

ci ti.'

5 Z.-u5's ID C_

5

13-28-22-22-0059

U1 47A. T A 2 750 o 0Z0; EH

EA A — W175044 We, E A a

1 0 2) 0

UNIT AT 525 a 000 EA* =

CIS 0101_21i

SF AT Wm CQ25 EAs =

ASSESSMENT

13-28-22-22-0053

I5

13-28-22-22-0055

41

ILI

c

IF

A — j a ' LJ it

1 _% 
J

6 — ZB—ZE—EZ-0058

liw

ci ti.'

5 Z.-u5's ID C_

5

13-28-22-22-0059

UNIT AT t
r.. 

750. 00ili EA.

EA A — W175044 We, E A a

1 0 2) 0 I..  --r "-
u1 I i AT A41ujc.%J9 oilk.,rm

LH, "'

CIS 0101_21i SF aW

ASSESSMENT

13-28-22-22-0053

I5

13-28-22-22-0055

41

ILI

c

IF

A — j a ' LJ it

1 _% 
J

6 — ZB—ZE—EZ-0058

liw

ci ti.'

5Z.-u5's ID C_

5

13-28-22-22-0059



PAGE 16 OF 71

06 -29 -199
PROJECT NO. 10-10 H 1 GHWOODIMc I GHT OUTLET

D P Wa 6194

ASSESSMENT RO

IT QUANTITY PER RATE ASSESS•N I

SA ARY M U AT L, 7..0.000 EH•
SAISANy,,,,j r ,/ t  7}•I A! i' SE77 IE 1 y

7C75s i { E" i
i

jT +lLi i'tti.' A• "r s7̀C7 rLti L'.t

ST Sicno 1FE 3s E ;    ti' 1 s 0lii UN 1 i T t i i:...1• (:i EAs "' i 'I't7k s v '".: '

STORM. SEW " LP PARK SF AT tels C&'25 ET'ii — 7C'77C. ti i
TOTAL ASSESSMEliT = k -.. _;-

drw ww - -- --

SA+Iij l

i' +iY L: Vi Sj 7̀50. EA.
r

r 1 .T 1 '"s ''! .L Lr &_H 1Lt a L'
c r ;
L. } a.t L s 1L.' 'L.' t ! • "' a" i. -}

i L.t a: l 1"fL : °. r. i • 00 IZ! U l 1 + t AT Z 5 ! t
t?

m +.... ' : ' i•: +t. L3 i % t i T" r'l l • s. i ?. . • dov l ; i. +
t,.' f T"1T

r.

r
r 7 •

a > r =

is 'f: '> ' . 7: t L.' a k..t +

i'+t K .ti , i::t • x ` ' 1 ` s I T c  " =7 —i0 E

Y1 i : i I " .''. t. s.iL '. Y . L L+L f ' :.- .f ': '' t' a ° 1i.` .`{ LH ATT 50 s 0Z Lr - 1 s l

t1  . i 1: }.! ` 1.. i i I 'ii 'i Ci 7C !  s ' Li'L ".'
T

L i ì . I
j

i i t
G tC : iii
tdL >,f s tii Y.l h s C ;=" s. "n` 7 a.1L 1 i sL: ;.

5
i • .... - ..._ ..; t`• _ = ' i : ij t   : -

d L= 3 .: ` i t..?.` Yi.. t i 1 fit '.  't

z mot. 

J : ' l1 'f': 0  00
r. „•

H i
tZ. - _-f: :  r  • K.tL t,f L i

LLt.ii lL : t

ti. • 'ii L.' i• i •' 1 t R t. ! i sJi` . L' 1. "L' i.. t"! s r : !r" - F' :s '$: '„ ti.i • L. "L.

Yi '31 is • f iiL" + v . Li f T: -F : ! : ti s t T x t 5C • If - 47 . t E '? a f.• a ; i. ti:

L+ 1 L.1 1 s L i L. Y'fL • L r }'. :. :. :: istL.
s t •

faJ ' 4 j
i

L. s.d • ti' 1.
t, ..

LA i
a ;- .. ::.. _. «•

t : r• :i. ii1i• L.. i' '1.

f -
iJ i !''. _ i L L  it i ' r' T"• i't t "s 7.' T " " f : '- it s ( it tit f̀ T r . s 1. i L.

l
L T'f i

5W i a. 1 iD EH . "'

ter-  -.  .  -  w - ..

Fi 'r ' i c ! .

SANI 1 HWV SEfRV EA AT 750'. 50'. UIC.; EHa
ST0 i SEWE 1. k T AT r; ,•  :a 'Li c

STOW t•'EWZ_R PARK y y y7S 7G '7rt. 000 f~ AT W1, 0 {L..ri

TI,

tr G." ElL. _0zb 1

SAi' i TAf-tiv MA i mkt , 't ' ` + r : I AT 12 s r' :i0 ' _ fi t: F •fir - • E

Z) Ni A 5 K EA AT
trJ l  . U Vii. turd 1.. `r : 2 r 7- . } {.  "'. L; • 1L _ i 11 . 1 f:  +..) L ti.? s 1L.t'i.• + L.' 1.1'"1 a —' s: ' 7C '' *  n + ; _ _

T !"'. -: s :     _. 

ri
V L.' 7 11 ! `.+ i.. T ti `.. ! 1 • t 1 L 1 ' s

y j  .• 
ii tL _R I. L' r 1 t a L • ' •

r -
2 Vie.
t•. A

i• =Z y . i . . `  

7
1 -

F +
L! %.I



D/P NOS 6194
PROJECT NOS HI.GHWOOD/McKNIGH"I' OUTLET

ASSESSMENT ROLL

ITEM QUANTITY PER

SW- 4,1117ARY VIIAILN

SANITARY SERVICE

ST 0R1--i: Sr'-.'WE R

STORM SEWN --R PARK

TOTAL ASSE"'S'Ej 14Z.1T

ARY lyl:- NaHiN4 I "to " Hl IN

c. Z01

5 T

S L4;-- N i--HRr-..

01- L A

RATE

U, 
1

N T A1' CZ.: 7 U050 e -;Z121 0 Er."A,

Epll AT 07Z,50,003 Er*.,,

Uhilp "k- AT 525j. 0001 EH.

SF AT 2-5 EA.

UN I T Al' EA..

H
7

r7

U T AT 3 iD E

PAGE 17 OF 71

06-2s-1992

ASSEE-SESMENT

Li

J- H 1 f. I 1-;h J.

M-

Ut,: 1 H
7

r7

LL

X 10 CZ.

EA

7=b.00, • a 0

Lf.

ti:i r—r-wf—nR 11 1 • Z gq 0

ui 1. 1 1' i t

i. r ; -_- • ; ! ; 

r-A.

J I

EHS

J- H 1 f. I 1-;h J.

M- UN I T AT

ll g

O r7

icP X 10 CZ.

EA

I L Lf.

ti:i r—r-wf—nR 11 1 • Z gq 0

Is 4. A

AT
J I

EHS

J

SAN 11 H y 4-.U:i F ti  i' •c F i is  :;; U 750:1 00: :III F. A
SAINI i iy SERVICE 0 0 ; Zhl EA AT 75El 0%2l %-Zl EiA,

00 EA
5T DR S. EWLE R P I A` R" i 0040 SF A-17 CrZ-51 LEAS

N.T0T A' SZ. r% 3 5teiZ- * - T

r
S "A' IT"RY MAIN M- UN I T AT ti, 75 0C. iZ. E

N vSERVICE Of's 0. CZIVZ-f EA 7r - ea 000 E
P',

He

ti:i r—r-wf—nR 11 1 • Z gq 0 M ?

AT
J I

4

vr-

Z

Q -j

1.3-28-22-22-0Z `77

C



PRUE 18 OF 71

PROJECT We 90 —. HIGHWOOD /MeKN OUTLET
D/P NEa 6

ASSESSMENT ROLL

ITEM QUANT i TY PER RATE ASSESSMENT

ofi:'i ' i' i- r i ' iri s̀ it t i # i c t # + • .iti' i.IN I T Al t `, 7.5# -. 0C0 EH

SAN17AR Sr'.aRV IG ZOO EA A 1750 0.; .E -;s —

STS.. Rtfol SEWER C C a ZC. Z UNIT A i't  55 C ?` i ``L s ' it.' •L'
t+ r

sLH
jST {' }},,t PARK1.7 ' sl'i EYi R PARK ia  { i SI AT r _

SAN TH i 3 Iil- i iF' iE : k ! !r -JE t • it: .  ' UNIT T v . u :{ 1-i . = i+ i: * ** *  
4 . 

L6

Si"f ` . # f `:1 ! •.. v. r: % ILL C
a Si. ; .. 3L s jL' i. ;L E • w

C : ' Fti• *r ' `

S i iii i i , 3:: J : it.i ti. V. r -•-s
3k .. n r. r," _ '• - . -•-T •.1L.. i . '. `Li

3 t I .:. i..Fi t i i t " "i rt̀i i 7S ' .. ' R '. ! L, i , k i 14` ,' i;? j - 1"i .; 4 L` s LJ. =LK' . Y f

13 28

f 1 3 i :. • i 1 `:t'b 3. ; W ' ;- is # is x ti• • w: = s: i ; .. i ri3 is : L.t tiis~ K.t t:•G3"' s -- iF i :c R i• 7c t' t. s it.• ti

ri : G. t. 'f: ' '3t 3L' s %irt.' s'i t . , i !° a ! L itti is Y ti= . ti. +.•

WI:
i

u i ; i i ri , s.. Li a  L Li"Y a ti: 3.. L.i a ' iL•

i.' ! i i i L Yi : . i r ! \ . , i. 'r. :F - f: i. 7•; iL' a Ii. L' r:J E " T'i t f i. i L' a hL' LL. LH

V' LL  1

1.ii': i'  .L t H . ..1   . i : C •: r: 'J+ +' # * ;+  iL. • 'L.' ti= .' U ! Y l I H i
Y  _  - i

w 

r ..  - 
i " r

i A s; L ot .i i j i i.: 0 s L' i i ( i a r. " ?E' ': '+c '7 ':     iL. s

i St • +..} L Yr I- 1 n  ? T T T n R i s I&.. 1.. 'i.' U '.I i j"7 t,.l i s; • iL•'i. Li'"• a
Ar

Liw L a • ..

ti L L' Ll''dLf  
s e 1

f. 1. I. 1. 7. T. l`. `ti
i

t: 1

f :

r._k: ' y . s . tt ti s 7 : is :`: C'

rn

SAr %l 1 T H : Y M.A i L +{ cis 00i i   i T i:.  7 ,.t 1: •  ti i L:.  1 a = c -i f  : %::: •.  .- - - ,t r +f. s s.' •

Ztel 1zi E: A A 7 ClZZ E"i

T.t M c S s 00Z. UIN I T AT 5Z.:5 0}  :: EA f = a a cik..

STORM SEWiR PH Rr1 00.0 SF AT

O T
T

i LLil'L7tj

IT • t ••  AZi 000 VYjT AT t C  { i ~ ;1.. 750 f Ell c.
rT • '

H Ce''*7'k.• s #L' .

t,1 • E 'a1 1; L'tL..: ti iF• ?s ' t s• f` 7 s , Li1Li.• L 'i 1 •,- i r ti.• 3. } Ija.f f L 1L f i _t.tLi s a. %.

L) I L' •  i ', k 'f_ ' ' •k ': t i4:' .' 
a

t iL tii i j t t : 4 v.'s i' i L-

t :JL a.J s K. 'i.•



PAGE 19 OF 71
w 06 `'""i9

PROJECT NO. 0 -10 : HI GHWOOD / ticKN I GnT OUTLET
Old` NO& f19

ASSESSMENT ROLL

IE
t•li ..M !l l.i

QUANT Ii '
l•Il.NlN

PER RATE
illll

ASSESSM "r.
r•l

SAWIT. 7 ; Y MHai" 7E 7S • , • 7r• L'i• U  1 I T A I L.. , 7 * 0%  0 Sri L' i• A • _ C   ti  "?r  L; • Li 'i.

A I TA y S Iti' A AT V750• e0 i. = tt t `-

STORK VI . 0 L N 2 A 57̀" Q 1Li 0 EA •
8 i O RI ' SEWi. r% fiT1 i" "G `: f:   00,L' r AT A ' Z * lm K rE . P k

a - ;' r

TOTAL. t::1C. { iL = ci#•c-tc ,-Lj1r L • 4: ti

S a i l A ii ! I Ni l its VN 171' A l   Z0 GH • - h Rr E  : fir: i
TA IRY Sir.: IISA . EA AT i'5 i

V  L./ f i i t l L. Li  tj S JS   • A f...  • ' `' 7.
t T T

V I i i
T

2" 2 . i
s 'r.r , + ' wt - •..

7C r L LL.  K.' 46-
t .. .- 

w
i .T- T .`; y - •

tTC.i R : i y L Yi... f i f T i : f: f: 7 : ' • i. t • t l til T 'i"' T '

1 i ` '1L i.. .r "i s
j -' . ":r. 7: t" ' " `r: "   Z.t a L.;;i.'

1 i .: i t- i S ' . i'  i'1 i .-.._ c 7c' '{:• ; : ' Y : r ?: t { : 
uIN 1 1 AT 1 ; - •. s z ' - '

H ' -; : F : t. I L:' C_ h. r 3 L :r ` . i f •: •  , % •. ; :'. tit • t . .' F. i r ._+ ow s C. ti' 0 f'- s -- Y T. .•. , ` , 
s :,;,

jLwL w 'A R T:'  .. i:. _ . i  s 1L !L tG. L • .i i a i _..
1l i

f == -: -, _
t: '  Zd Ls..' s iL.'t."ii

r. 1E A s

j L } : ? 1 rn.'` i`+L. 1 1 T Tl  'r i 1 f: •. 94" n  ' r: '?:  • .:1j + f.r
r  -
rl 1 f:' : • ? •ii 1' a .' L ua I .i ì •

t ti' t  a . .. 
T . -.  .

mot
1s  r. n . 'r. T " ' ' • ' .

7+ S Da- : i s

ti.• 2"i i ..i. 1 + I`: 1 • s }• l 1i 1 i • i... •7S - F   ? i 'T' 7 
T

t j +i t : J 4• fir.  1  ~  • i.'t.. i 7C . :\ .: . s. z :1 .  • - i i
T

ti.' n i •, ir t i ': 1 r..' r.. a .y Y i L L. 7 7: 'f. t: l: ?r : i r tii .L.i it LH H i t L {L.' s i + 
t '

ri s 7C •;._ r. 'fc • - ..

L t 1 1 i i s 1(. ti. i 1' i • T: i+ 7• A Li
L

sr' ! L' i 's,,  ' r.. M'r :.. t ': }" Y7 : i : f. i. . 'r: t' ?. % r i • iiiIL a . 1. v

r '
H 1 a iL.` • L.' L i7 s .. 1L'

i ." :.  to f' 1L  • 1. Z

aJ L 2LLt̀ •

a.A i'7 Z 3 i H s 1 :•  1 !
t t •'i0 ti -''+.' 1

T

i 2

C

4- i 50. 00 Gi-i . — A. 7t Vic' ' - Piz,

rf- i 'i i 1• ; 
r

ir. i•i - 3 i .. it •#: • : 'k t: •  #c '+ EA yT 0L- O:' EH"
S / v iSi' I ; M1 IrY L..1i i 7# ly 7 f * j s k !yam: iv.." i f' i Ji.. ri  6t L: iLE Z.- f ir jL % • 'a.

SSTORMT O R I' i S . fa, i PA R 1 C'   : :    i  .i L i.t T7 i a`' r'.

i 0T i_ - EZI -III . 1 T

1"f /ti11 I 1 C • iLj3L1 UN 11 h ! 4s̀ 7L CZ.0IZ3. A. — Ir frit•c -t•n   i .

Sf- '' • i ': f .. , ti!G t1 Y 1 t is ' : ' fir f 1i • ii ++ .ti ti AT 7.5Z s 212 t'S s = t •k t '! *  f: 1 ` ,

k. a i. 1G' r.? i • T' r̀. r. 4 L' a 1L >,.' a.. 2", a 7 i. f :: 'r`. r. .. z' a

r-



D/P N09 6194

ITrE. M

STORM S.E6

STORM ' SE.W#ZR PARK

Aw

sAlf I

Im 'yj K
in Z7-

t r %

i—

AAj

W L t r H

PROJECT NO. 90-110 HIGHWOOD/McKNIGHT OUTLET

ASSESSMENT ROLL

QUANTITY PER RATE

011*1"_ UN I T AT C-1 75 ? -'Z. I . 0 V1. 1 0 EA =-
0 ,

i %j • .

AT 75eia 000 L

A. 01 ZZI C. Uitii AT 52%57w ZZ-Zi,EA.

L k .

SF AT

aC A

UN 1 T All' 7
el 1 ! ,L2 0C - I.

A i 7=eS-7 . Q -"
S .-.0

L_ uj # L' ALI
r

i %j • .

ti. ii ti

EA

H

7 , Z? V2 a C. 01L' A

7. " %.= „-

T
L--' - _j

L k .

10 i.'

AT a

PAK 20 OF 71

0a— i: '” 9 92

ASSESSMENT

IL

Ak Ak I$

w v

A - n I

Li 0

162% — 2 8 —L22 — Z.%-3'— 0 014

LL

ia L vi L_ 1 r ' i

s wSTO

L i in" A IZ' cuw'%Z if - 2Z I's: T —•

It. Ir. 0%

iE:kxf:cf` jai ZND

fit:; o"Zi ZZ uk. I A i 7=eS-7 . Q -"
S .-.0

L_ uj # L' ALI
r

1. Ilk. -K i. 'J. ' 3L° a ti. ii ti L

H

00

Lm.

7. " %.= „-

L k .

10 i.' 7- 'Mi

A

PAK 20 OF 71

0a— i: '” 9 92

ASSESSMENT

IL

Ak Ak I$

w v

A - n I

Li 0

162% — 2 8 — L22 — Z.%-3'— 0 014

LL

ia L vi L_ 1 r ' i

s wSTO

L i in" A IZ' cuw'%Z if - 2Z I's: T —•

It. Ir. 0%

iE:kxf:cf` jai ZND

u

C

EA

LH H EH

V' l A

H
1

Lm.

L k .

u 0-00 EAm

EA AT 7 , Z. -, C; C-1 01
V_ r%

V' l A

D LH' a

a V.-

7:

A W

001

VA;

T

A iRY V -, A I NQH *41 1

A R E R 'V I ILI

UN 11 - HT $ Z., 7511. C1301 EH"

E AT C a CZ0 E

a • ;0'

ALI

Cl0 u1 A

Q LW' Hl? 1 sn,



D P, NO-a 6194

ITEM

SAN IT Vi - A 11 Il' 11

SAN I TAR SER V I CE

STORM Sit"'WER

Soll'ORM. SLEWER PARK

TOTA"' A%E3Sl';;.SSKNT

ySAN 1 TAR
SAN I TH"iRY SLE Rlv * -1 Zr- E

S 10 R E W

STS Rr, I SE W LE R PA R

Ir Pu - Ti

Lit

0HN".rL T H`
c 71

p 77Es fl 1 A

i LJ

7
U I Hi..

H y Mp" I Na lb

SHI %ilTARY SERViLoL

STORM SEWER
P-.-r
S 1Rim SEWER PARK'

a - 14TOTAI

MA. T hSANITARY

SAN I " F." V, SL. R. V I CE

ST0 IR, V, 4Z F..,

STIORmll

PROJECT NO. 90—;40 '- Hl.GHWOOD/McKN-IGHT OUTLE

ASSESSMENT ROLL

QUANTITY PER RATE

LA a 2

tic - iF - W.L I ' Zi

Uir-, 4 T

UNIT AT Z 750. 00+01 EA.

eiLze, EA All' 750, 030, LA.

A —

UlTi I T AT

A

Q Z-4 LH,

SF A, - i' tomzz5 EAS

LA a 2

tic - iF - W.L I ' Zi

Uir-, 4 T

U I T AT t"2 715: Z a 000 , EA.

E AA

EH AT Z 012tiz. E

4r%jQ%jo0L00 EH,

UN

A —

A tl:

c—

A

Q Z-4 LH,

LA a 2

tic -iF - W.L I ' Zi

Uir-, 4 T
H i I IZ

s =L

E AA

A

u- i i Hi 4r%jQ%jo0L00 EH,

A If'

A — sc co "Zi LH,

is - x' - is -A

etc , c

1 ILI

elz

U A71- 7t jZj %-* Li s =L

EAAl- t - 7 51o a, 0;zit.i EA

ul"41 1 A If'
Z

5 1*:.;j ei 3 EH .

c—

A

Q Z-4 LH,

U TN T i2_4T 7'r-50 a 00 EA.

EA AT 75C--% 000 EiA.

ul"41 1 AIf'
Z

51*:.;j ei 3 EH .

E; ?-r- A ZZ.5̀$EA,

UNIT AT $ LE.' 75OZ' 0; Z., QLI EA*

EA - Ael" s75ci 0 A

uIN 1 H - x+. 5, 5 - 0i "Z til EH

ATEr

PAGE 2 1 OF 71

06- 29 -199E

ASSESSMENT

13-28-22-23-00.17

x " jzl • w

cis e, ;

jaujs

4

41

iw

13-28-22—E3 —00. CIZZ,

i- L - L- -i--

4

00.

ILI

a



PAGE 22 OF 71

d& a. 8

x- 0 , izil" U N I T

Al H
r ..

A- t:

PROJECT,ND. 90-10 HIGHWOOD/McFAI EST OUTLET

Lin

D/1:4 NOIS 6194

STORM IS E Zwz-- S u 1-T AT ZI -. 4. k:. I )--11,

ASSESS R01 I

L

S F A T

I "IMlei QUANTITY PER RATE

6

ASSES

a i4i L a Ai.- 4— Lr ta a'. r 0'. +

SH iTAAT7%",*Y', MH i UNNIT AT E - 7,5Z Q 0 E-Asi.

SA41 71 A RR vi SERVICElimm 4 01 +* oUl EA Ai S7150a 00" EAS
S A-

STOMY1, SEWIR PARK' SF AT Ws 05̀Q %J EA.
TOTHL

4

H L ir-Zy MIA 11 INI u AT Z 7501. 000 LA. = R xx -x

SAN 'I TA Rva SlE Z"1 it I LZ- E H AT 7 Z EA 0
1- - — 

V,
A

r.

vI uj, I

0i I'll." k;l iL 6 Zw

H & 
I

IIL WLi Tt 4 .1 AT1 1i 750, Q'i"C"E
A %.fi— A -r

F li, 17 W 7. 14

Zpi N1 Z SN' H MA L7, Ls ALI

L

d& a. 8

x- 0 , izil" U N I T

Al H
r ..

A- t:

7t.

A

Lin H I

STORM IS E Zwz-- S u 1-T AT ZI -. 4. k:. I )--11, Xf: * - k *.- 7F: t i.JQ z.! a q.4 -0.1

S'?I'Ci F--- SEWLE R PARI-;%

L

S F A T E a

TO L HL- A %J bj

6

LjEll a i4i L a Ai.- 4— Lr ta a'. r 0'. +

j

05Pat ,' I T Y  tiH I x- 0 , izil" UN I T AT s 2. 75-- 0 ' ZLi EA. ' V V ' 6

5AI H K Y SLE R V 1 %raE EA A ZiLi0 EA`
STORM ISE Zwz-- S 0 u 1-T AT ZI -. 4. k:. I )--11, Xf: * - k *.- 7F: t i.JQ z.! a q.4 -0.1

S'?I'Ci F--- SEWLE R PARI-;% 7t ': : ' ` t a  L iL' SF AT E a

TO L HL- A %J bj

13-28-22-2.3-00 "--Q'

I -

M.L ISAfiN i kt% uir i T i bw

QAi  14 in rx ** jo lZic, L AT ** lp-7%cjZa 000 EAa
rj ,i i;?LW is ****** fA J. -L W-4 U-4 411 L flu

n 1- T. -e '., a
ALI

ua a



PROJECT NO& 9.. HIGHWOOD/McKNIGHT.DUTLET
D/P NOR, 6194

ASSESSMENT ROLL

PER RATEI TEh$ ` QUANi I

ij. iHRY MA I N

SAN IL TARY SE R V I CE

STORM SEWE'15

STORM SEWER
T0717AL. f4S.S&Z  ZG .1Z- I - 41 —1

SAI--4'I'"I'ARY MA i 1--4

COIL"I01 ul" N 11" A t 2 , 750 a 021 Q1 E. As

Qs000 EA - AT 750ae,00 EAR

Is 00. 0 UNIT

A t7l .
11 --%

C : 6" • S

AT Ca 225 EAR

PAGE 2-6 OF 71

06-29-199CE,

ASSESSMENT

5

13-28—az-23-0063' I

PJ—f

t L

ST,

Q

U14A. I AT Zm', 75 0C1 EA.

e, 0c'A"Zi EA A, T 7 Z5 ; ZI • Q1001 L

A.
l,u 1 - r A t7l .

11 --%

C : 6" • S V.. In

PAGE 2-6 OF 71

06-29-199CE,

ASSESSMENT

5

13-28—az-23-0063' I

PJ—f

t L

ST,

Q

LIN,.

016"—Ea— Z%Z'i 2m

IN V

r;
Q i LNF QLWLix

U 14 '1' H i 1Z. ; LI L.Hs

L.H,

EHA

LH

1 %JVo s i Ltv., 

u 1. T AT LH,

LFS'

t-t

LIN,.

016"—Ea— Z%Z'i 2m

IN V

r;
Q i LNF QLWLix

2 0 0 % a Ze

T 7AR

S17ORlifi SEWER

STORM SE:*WIER

U H. I bj iL• L.H,

EA

LH H

u . i A -
w.--

LFS'

ZA"

2 0 0 % a Ze

T 7AR

S17ORlifi SEWER

STORM SE:*WIER L -

D a

133-28-22-23—OZZ5

PJA T $

2 00" EARN TUNIT A l

SAN I TA EE EA AT OCZ EH.

S 1' D Rit1 S.T. cis 0•'c- SF AT * i LZ ' 'fir  . f

q),

Uilill I A-11 i2 750s 0100, EA

I1en EA Al" 75e1x 000 EAR

u . i A -
w.--

L -

D a

133-28-22-23—OZZ5

PJA T $

2 00" EARN TUNIT A l

SAN I TA EE EA AT OCZ EH.

S 1' D Rit1 S.T. cis 0•'c- SF AT * i LZ ' 'fir  . f

q),



A. s 0' 771

PROJECT NO, 90-10 OUTLET

ASSESSMLNT ROLL

ITEM
ri- "--- .Iir. --

UAL` I TY
riii•iri

PER
rrrr

RATE
r -.

ASSESSMENT
r.- • -.

JAI 1 H iiX1 1' 3r' i i'+ i . iii lei iL j  Tl c• - I Ai t 3 9 f50 s Q ; LH a = E `} 
z :..

111. 3 s +

T
I H N ì i. r1 Y 1 L k f- #: #= ik #' ik' c #r . , 'i l t h A t K. a +.' i . = f F ; --ir"1i. i L':.

U t •4 l 1 T s1s,+ a ti! 0 I~a•# a i..,.! i ic.• •.-

STS i SEER FIi• -3 4•: *.Ii*zx 00 S Al e u EH. = iki #: t iEi: : ': : +_

T TA" L ASS' SSrt1 T
a ":Jiirj

1 ` a!"1 f [ i .' T 1 • i tL , 
5 0 • Z 1s.3 L 1L 1'! • '" i ' 'i ' . ` i ` 1 '

L

T

T • '• ,i . i s }..  3 : I • . Zi3. • i Y  Lsi I :     • 

w '-" 
r .•;

L.' i L.i i1.• Y.= EA T1 i
J' 'T

0 1 % 1.' a ,i iL` iL' i..  i

L . • .. Jet. Y,
c . i'. 7: ?:' r. 'k:  ti. • ti: s

r i j ;.• i ° . 3' 3 9..i !
7 w F. 7: ? !: '? T' a 7.i L.!'L' L.J : { 1 I 7 7:  .-' A. p. •F :: in

K is 1. I. J t• 1V• • . 3`

1.1ii•i if l1 •t 1'J"t .• 3•'t 7': . .. .a f - lL "t "I •JS '. +  37ot i +. T u 3 7 Uri 3̀ 3  3 f r•.., i t ».

ti.k I Z i i i 1 t • u.iL : ': Y i L+ i.. n 3. % ^ i a L '" A t..t t' a Z. IL` 0 A

isL 'vi3.. C f :_.. }..; .: : c 4 1 . 6 - Pi . ii.• L.t l"i L R • » . L L ': • L'
t ....., r . t ' , .

3"i ! 's • "t
r . .: { g - ' ,  . -.r, r. i s r. ti. • 'f.' L' !' i,: Lt. 

ter•
i 1 Z ir .....i 4 ti: i L L

r •-_

f. %. .i+.

Y ....  r 1L ti•

t3 s s  ! I l'i i .'di L. i ,{ A. 1 i^ i

Y

i
i . rt' • i, 

1 . .

t.r.e t ..- .. . r...1'l t 1 YH m j t.' L , i  L, f 3': ': . f ' 1L+ i 1L+ + 3.+ r.. I'-!
1` T
t"rf f

s

ti. 1. i 31Li
h

ir ;ii ( 3  '
t i a r. i. i ;  t

s F: -r. A. if.'

i i...' . .,  LY1PL L a ' IL 'i. S. L• . ' .L 3 1ì 3 S 'r. ti. y  y; 3
iii 1. ' L • 1. T. '' • K H it >_

d 1 Li I ° l ice' ..  r L i :S Pi i .. T. ?C '. ! '!.  ..  ' 
L L' ti.r C r. F 'f •.j t .. _ . - 'ti •. .:

r ^ " _ 

i. i t w. r: r̀, 1. i. : 7.

ist`. — i3:. ice_0C#40

s7j N. • i ti"  : i t fyi r}' i : i , fi : + f 'X   ; q i , Q. :i* z u 3 `. J. ! 1 i  f 5 D, i.'ti' EPì • 7C : -  fc k C
z •1

Iti A IA' .Si R Y i CL t #  # : L, e! iC Fi 1 i ik   _  ]  i f iVe a 7. e L
jtEn i

TG R = S wx1. l T AT CE5 a iii . ari.

SI O R 1̀ >K Irf %.1 .' t' A t1 1 7  Z , Of 010, r.T; _ AT C ', i. '.  L.' a, eii. 5 LH a C  ' ':_ f ' ' 
r

t -4'0a • L

i

S Zi''i .s~ 'i . t ' iH 1 J +i k -. - .. x r; a tl L, ` i i i i s f 5 L. k iti 0 iTi

L; . . S 1. L. i i 7. •i.•
J + . 

c
r

L iti • 3 Lt :_   :.:. r ; . i : 3 F: •€  r,• , ;: t i.: a 1ii •.t L "I i
R

r:; a ,

TO



D/P NO'S 64494

ITEM

PROJECT We 90=-10 -, H''GHWO0D/KcV%NIGHT OUTLET

ASSESSMENT ROLL

QUANTITY PER RATE

PAGE 25 OF 71

106 —as99

ASSESSMr".-NT

SA1111 TARY MAI,"-,4

SANITARY SERVICE
STORM, 5E,wE
STORtfl, SEWER PH" RiK'

TOTAL' ASS'E'u5;5MEt-4T

SANITARY MAIN

JARY SLr-%'V' CL

J A

T " ir
I

A

Sr
I Ir - rl.l! a, 

f16J. i Hh. T I
i

If _rl TSAINt! 1 1 1 SL L

V4 m 1"

b;jQ IN ' t

i Li Pt' i li Q Wr—

W

SANITARY MlAli'%.
u 9 lw -P, Pl.

SWl HR SER VI

STOR,`., SE R

V-1

Li 1 H i ' t iF_A i %w ii. V. I—

Jot

UN I T AT S 75Z. 0WO Z EA.

COO EA AT a 0 EA8
a UN, I T Ali t 51 -8-M 5 a 0Z, V"! i EAt

ci, eal-Lie, SF AT 025 EA•

eia We. UNIT Al EA.

7 ZJ'iC", • iD0 C. PE t-- 1

UN I T AT

ALi A i 3c LHn '

V-1

Li 1 H i ' t iF_A i %w ii. V. I—

Jot

Li 4 T A
T

E A.

E Pi

T + , 7 5Z - L Z. ;C":'.

7 15__ G • 0 0 ; Z

AT

U N, Tl

Zj ' D EA&

Li 4 T A
T

21 "i.N.' E A.

E Pi A 7 15__ G • 0 0 ; Z E A •

U N, Tl

Zj ' D EA&

SF AT EAm

0 --

5 a

5Z' 5 a Cl

13-28—EE-233-0043

Cia L") i

A- -J=-1: 4) Ci ili

0 4

0% :, a L; iL•

W K w is

C.

i%

J - F

144:3 0

13-28-22—ro' .2-0047

N T
USN"I'll' AT $ ZwA , 751Z. 0IZZ EA.

SANI.TWRnY SERVICE EA - AT v"700. C it-)' 4 473, EAa
IN : 01 uk 0001 E •

LHx

A ii, T



P-t ?_

Pr4or- 26 OF 71

Jr

UN I T Ali-

l

LA 41. 0 L.

lh. N V i LL

PROJECT NO, : 90-16 fiIG&4WOGD/McKN'TGHT OUTLET

J V fW

D/p O. 6154

Ci
0 0 i _A M ZZLE W! ER. 0 0 0, Ul-.4'- I T AT

4:

E A

ASSESSMENT ROL

i I U .

f IZZ-51

ITEM QUANTITY PER

ik

RATE ASSESSNEN

SA 1. 1Ai"I'Y MA 1 1-

L_ uj a

U14i I LM

SAN 11. A RY SLR 410E LA H i s "15et 0, Zw L.H

STORM* SLvN,.--R Cl jZ1 jZj L ;--4 1 IF AT ti525 a 00 EA.
ESTORM SE WEr. R P A K j EA _ = a ` ;

TOTAL ASQLoSI`!1,N OIL:,

Z:f oo H iZA"ITARY Mir` IN IF AT Z 750. 0 LHil a

Zj Vq, I in'!% I  sM LdL

L iiii 40 1 1 A a 0 A A

Lj i —" viik._ Cis IZICL ko L" F

L.tHb: I Hp, T 1"it•7 1 i .1 J% P. A - ci V.*; 'Li H i i4i Z- L. -i X P 77 X I. Y w f s

y v j. Eh W i4' L A A I. - _L
17-

4i H Z. A'*
Vz.t'L . 1"lm..tJLL?>= ''i. sr -' 0 T r , is ' n Y :. i` LL. L.J r Y.. +'i.'

1 flHALN

Jr

UN I T Ali-

l

LA 41. 0 L.

lh. N V i LL d. 

El;

J V fW LH, Ci
0 0 i _A M ZZLE W! ER. 0 0 0, Ul-.4'- I T AT

4:

E A
T 0 R tli GS EL vil-it"IZ R il-" Al Rr",

i I U .

f IZZ-51 EH?%

ii.' L;

Tom, 1 H" H ' I 6 4 1

ik tit 6

L_ uj a

1 flHALN

0 cl VZ.

UN I T Ali- Z., - 97 Zm a Cf• 
Z

Z LA 41. 0 L.

SAI"-%lTIARY SER"VILEZ El;

JV fW LH, Ci
0 0 i _A M ZZLE W! ER. 000, Ul-.4'- I T AT v"%5Q`5w iii00 EA

T 0 R tli GS EL vil-it"IZ R il-" Al Rr", c•0 i02

r . • 

f IZZ-51 EH?%

a cl ibwl

Tom, 1 H" H ' I 6 4 1

IRY MAIiI4 0 cl VZ. ft io ^ ,Li -4 1 1 k -1 I %j %. 4, 0

SAI"-%lTIARY SER"VILEZ El; 0040:1 E:
L iM.

ioIji u Lin

i L. A + 
t .

ti i a
r . • s ; T

LHs a cl ibwl

Tom, 1 H" H ' I6 4 1



rnAGr-
7- 

27 OF 71

4
A : --_ -- A.;.- Q6 L • 58

k". s y

Ul"%* 1 T AT S"s, 7%=Jii,),s alLf-is, '.. 7S' IG 74's 4.

I Fi. zi v

PROJECT NO@ 90!-.-10.. HIGHWOOD./McKNIGHT OUTLET

5 Z, ZZ-1 z

D P NUD 619,4,

C

Lj

Al Vi ii1 4* 1* 6 1

A T 5 ri-.' 55, C r.;` EA.

ASSESSMENT ROLL

IQ

SF Al e. LZI = b..f

ITEM QUANTITY PER RATE ASSESSME

7 Z

TARP MAIN us 'I IT AT Z's - 7 CL C !i: iZ, EAS a

SAN-l' TA rrx* Y SE ri'Z V .1 CLE All EA AT Kt 15 ei E!"
GT0 UN T Al- 51- woo Ei;

T0 Ri"l S W E R PA RV.'. 815 OfC, 0, sr, A7 We 111*-'-'-EAm, K VL , L. i it

TO'll'Al. A5;5% ES3 E- NT Li

SAN I T HR%yr MH of I i A iam 75 01 EAm
rs - A _ + 

r f.' 
1 v I LeL L!-, LH 1*75Z, 0012" E

i4 I L '%:
c- J

v4 L H j i-t - 61 J J . sr H LH.

L- I W t ts' ., w

H a - L As Hi I ' I EA t

Uoii F. i 15 - 0 EH "'.
SA r . 't H 12. ,- d

at-in.

oi

4
A : --_ -- A.;.- Q6 L • 58

k". s y

Ul"%* 1 T AT S"s, 7%=Jii,),s alLf-is, '.. 7S' IG 74's 4.

I Fi. zi v L H

W

5 Z, ZZ-1 z

LH, C

Lj

Al Vi ii1 4* 1* 6 1

A T 5 ri-.' 55, C r.;` EA. Li ; L;

37"O Ni" 
F" 

SEW L --- P
A

RKLD i - r H

IQ

SF Al e. LZI =b..f EAS

i Li i H H Q, ;DE aj

7 Z

3-28—EE—E6 —C i6i,.J

m r IM

m ..- - - --!- *-. it Ir hl
SHI 1H ho Ul"%* 1 T AT S"s, 7%=Jii,),s alLf-is, '.. 7S' IG 74's 4.

P.. r—

L V i L LH W

5 Z, ZZ-1 z

LH, C

c Ir 1"Is n 4
Al Vi ii1 4* 1* 6 1

AT 5ri-.' 55, Cr.; ÈA. Li ; L;

37"O Ni" 
F" 

SEW L --- P
A

RKLD i - r H

IQ

SF Al e. LZI =b..f EAS
TO I HL ASZ; CjTi ,,L- 7Z

m r IM

m ..- - - --!- *-. it Ir hl
SHI 1H ho Ul"%* 1 T AT S"s, 7%=Jii,),s alLf-is, '.. 7S' IG 74's 4.

5A IN' I IF A ill"Y Z- R "V* I C, E E 5 Z, ZZ-1 z EH,s
c Ir 1"Is n 4

Al Vi ii1 4* 1* 6 1 V

4p ..jA;- a
i ,

tt1j i Li NN IQ



D/P NOIS 6194

ITEM

SAN1.1ARY
Ir . !6 msAN, L RA * 5

itri

E ' V I Cw** E

S 0RM, SEW 1EK

0 RM SE- W R PA RrKAU

TOTAL ASSl?-:..-5BMENT

t-

H i x

SA.: TA SZ- R V I CE

S

III), uji'l 6w1 1

1 -7

iL uj ud I i

H tH I

riFi i i

INQHNI

hii4 i i H I  T L i v + L ii

T0 PE W ir-

L

to I H

HT i iy

R: CEBAt
I

ARY SEP

R

Ditj 11

PROJECT NO* ' HIGHWOOD/McYvNIGHT OUTLET

ASSESSMENT ROLL

QUANTITY PER RATE

PASS. 28 OF 71

CK—ES—ISKQ

ASSESSMEN'll

i ter. , . ' - i . 1
YV i

UN i i h i a Erris

EA Al 47 0, 0Z.
r'

7c 7G : ' . 
r t

lu'N I T Al' 0000 A.

rs— H I Cie C., LA.

a UNIT A
I I %j fW LJ " 1 r "' 7c' f  ;: t a . -. ; -;

EH Q i4i

k t UI 11 1 Hl T ; F DL- I.: a 0 E a

A f 0C 1.t

r. -A L

0-H

H in

ILI

4

7 x A • i T AT E 75
01X. LH,

4 ; L' lul,

UI H C 01 a ILI 14.

uirl;

EA AT 750 00ZZl VE A*
it - g-.L U, q.. U14IT AT wi - 1COL

r-

QA, t 5 C--

4E***Ql, CI its Z, AT

13-28-22-26 UlL. b

rk Uli'l I T AT L`-- 75
Zlb eel 0, EA A OZ-0 ELA Jr- IL

jr
41

S. Z: rl

4f



PAGE OF 71

13-28-22-2.3-0069

Ci's W. %.1 10 1 H I Q iL; . 10 L in a = I

wHilil I HiNT L-) ' JL L"'

PROJECT NOS L90 HIGHWOOD/McKN' IGHT OUTLET

0 0 CAI

III NC's- 61,94,

r V V.•

tj I ORM SLvv" R 1 , C . L-ha Qh,

u

H i

5 IZ L r-4 1;

ASSESSMEN"i-ROLL

el Zi k"Zi

E; AT

T.

ITEM QUANIQUANTITY PER RATE
Z

ASSESSMENT

Z

Z67

LlSAP1411 IARY 01A D4 UNIT orAl 2. -moo ocle EAS

t LE 750'. el 0 01

SANI'll"ARY SERVICE Xt' } to 0-2-0 EA.- AT W7150.8 00Q EllA.

075 C. e" Z

STO R11, -4 GEW Evl-. I . iti UNI&

U TNI AT

IL, ow

STORM SEWE R" PARK OLZL _40

ff
L

A ZZ5 EA . Y

TOTAL L I —0i I LL i

M

Z

GA l) A i I , UNIT A1"
FR

ISANITA(Vil. SEK V CE EA Al- 75e; a el00 EAu Clo
4, U . w J17 r

0 IR SEW4-11- R — r A ho! BF ti I

I U I H H -. ji iL 1 -.1 1 Z .

13-28-22-2.3-0069

1 ti.  — Q-18— ZI-82-23 _ 010470

I % y i I  I

Ci's W. %.1 10 1 H I Q iL; . 10 L in a = I

wHilil I HiNT L-) ' JL L"'

ligAo

L

AT

0 0 CAI Eli, = r V V.•

tj I ORM SLvv" R 1 , C . L-ha Qh,

u

H i

5 IZ L r-4 1; v bit— j

i 7
J H NK

el Zi k"Zi

E; AT

T.

E Al

1'.. ik lii 4.

i L L) L'im-iL i Ti

1 ti.  — Q-18— ZI-82-23 _ 010470

I % y i I  I a 0 L
i. , - -7
l 4.L i ._s .-, 7

7 = o 2

EA

i-i 4 rii 44. LL ligAo

E HP'% AT

750. 00 kD 1: A.

t. t c it - iF # :  ti • . :.

tj I ORM SLvv" R 1 , C . L-ha Qh,

I H i L 3L 01 r.H

k.

S TOR I'l Z:EWE

el Zi k"Zi

E; AT W, 025 E Al
0T . L.W

iw VU UNIr T AT 1ri.' 7.5Z. 10. 00 EA
SANi R Y %:)LR gv i LL el a 0Q ;21; E HP'% AT 750ir, &'Acl LH , "' t. t c it - iF # :  ti • . :.

tj I ORM SLvv" R 1 , C . L-ha Qh, Ls It J, A.— 0I'ZAD EA. k.

S TORI'l Z:EWE E; AT W, 025 EAl
0T .L.W

5AN.1' TH " 15% 0Z, UNIT All' t LE 750'. el 0 01 EA.
SAN T " 5E R V 1 EA AT 075 C. e" Z LH

U TNI AT u. ,. "ii EA. "_ S
c : c

ff
L

M

Z



P_`: NOUI t194

ITFYI

PROJECT NOW. -.90-10 GUITLET

ASSESSMENT ROLL

QUANTi
F. 

Ty PER RATE

PAUL . 30 Or 71

ASSESSMENT

13-2&_ 2-2.23—zo-1 -4

SAIli ITA RY !, H i

SAIN4. IP'TAR'll SERV110E

STORM SE. W LE h

Ri
t

SioRl SEWER r%

SANIT"RY

HR. L

L F., E: !

I Lj i Hs. . H

n.L I It

Rl CE:

L L4 k t

U r. L f..'

i U 1 iii. H

OIL.

L

13 — 2 a — 
1

221 t -2 3 - 0 0 : 7 5

L;

m Al- 1 64.1

j ,

Vt

CL

Wt .,

SAN i 1" 1; 1 Mir;& 1 " ' It'

V

X - A

Vii s ` t IL

U

IT A 0

E r.

H

EA AT 75 C1.1i IL LH

a lb. s.

L :ii Al- V51'15 a Ibe, 01 E. A

iel ell s AT iz. a C, LE, r6j- EA,

OIL.

L

13 — 2 a — 
1

221 t -2 3 - 0 0 : 7 5

L;

m Al- 1 64.1

j ,

Vt

CL

Wt .,

SAN i 1" 1; 1 Mir;& 1 " ' It'

V

X - A

Vii s ` t IL

U

T

7 r.5 Z 0 014"L7

7 s.i Z, s 0q,-Z%:'l.E r.

H

L

ti

ub 4 A. 1 Hill I a lb. s.

Lji i i I

9, 7

s...Za

c1ciz A

v v.

OIL.

L

13 — 2 a — 
1

221 t -2 3 - 0 0 : 7 5

L;

m Al- 1 64.1

j ,

Vt

CL

Wt .,

SAN i 1" 1; 1 Mir;& 1 " ' It'

V

X - A

Vii s ` t IL

U

H

7 r.5 Z 0 014"L7

L H

H v 40 qi i..i ti

ub 4 A. 1 Hill I a lb. s.

EAU

9, 7

s...Za L

OIL.

L

13 — 2 a — 
1

221 t -2 3 - 0 0 : 7 5

L;

m Al- 1 64.1

j ,

Vt

CL

Wt .,

SAN i 1" 1; 1 Mir;& 1 " ' It'

V

X - A

Vii s ` t IL

U

H

7r.5 Z 0014"L7

L H 75Ot a 0 Oi Z

750s EA&

w - A

A T 41 % J set 01 EAU

A -A.-

aHI .L i ARY S v i cE_

ST G iRM SEVi; ER

4r P-. .4- :; ^ i — r— - t .?-

U I

H N̂-HftT 111H I

Al
1 "T

Ah y
F` 

BE R I

Sl̀'0'FN"-. SEWER

w lK."

L` I ni.

U.41T H L) Q LH

EA AT 750s EA&
UNIT A T 41 % J set 01 EAU

9, 7

ZAs

R

c

4Z

U14 i 1 0 EH-

ZU
11

EH
F

All 750s COZ E -%H
CICZ1 cl 1% It Ir

Uo. I T 9, 7

ZAs
v v.

R

c

4Z



D/P NO* - 6194

MAI Oi

vSAN-ITAF., *V SER tol-CE

GTO IR M4 sEw

i =WLF
or llft -TO 4 1

S I y Hl

s Ht i SE R Y 1
17C;

4 j6 1 ta%L N'v 14

A

ode a&

a 1 L•

Li v i

I ni

AN inA. I Hi . - i I

5T0 K; Qr-* C W LZ. 11-116
6

t? i K  11 R P i2-4 t'% " K
T

It OTHL AC%j*Z-._?rEss'4ZN'l

Tu i H bat 1"14 1

PAGE 61 OF 71

06 -ES - I is

HIGHWOD/M KNIG iT OUTLETPROJECT :NO* u c I ri

ASSESSMENT ROLL

QUANTITY PER Ri;TE ASS:

ILr-e

CV!L

IL .' ; tL.

ik

Z 0

Ulfill T A ZA., 
I E

ZOO

EA A* T J12 Eli
OCNI'LZI; UNIL T AT Mh

EAN

7 k0

S,

Alf

0 E121

ILr-e

CV!L

IL .' ; tL.

ik

Z 0

U

0 :7V-1

LH

ZOO F. A AT 7z%- J_ IZ a Z4. - Z. I f'. A
4K

u Wr

i %J Li sw I ;-

7 k0 Alf

ILr-e

CV!L

IL .' ; tL.

ik

Z0

7t ell U

0 :7V-1

LH

A%, T

Lit H 4, ik

u Wr IiZ

4

7t ell U

0 :7V-1
r

LH.

A%, T i V

Eipi. =

k 0Cl Cil u Wr IiZ
r _

AT

7t ell U 7540. v.-L

I WC, . e"C' Eipi. =
4L L i— Ll Zi OHL, a =

13-26— —_22-2 ::3-0081

fc xi

W"N

A

7r " Ir

a a

13

TV

ul



PROJECT NO, - sei—le fiISHWOOD/McKNIGHT OUTLET
D/P NOID 6194

ASSESSMENT ROLL

ITEM QUANTITY PER RATE

SANITARY MIA Ir

SANI. RY SEA` V 1 CE

STORK SEWS li

STOR SEW&;.R PARK

TOTAL ASSESSMr?".-NT

SANITARY MAIN

SA' SJE"r-'iv

is i UA!Ti Q.LWLh

I U i H"

H x.

H 1'.

FZN

GAN I TA VIA' It-il

SANITARY SERVICE

OR*-; %jEWE-R

SJ ? Z '  W P _4 RK

Ti A* Z 55E ZD tYZIN1-

A I H y

BANIT"RYLl I H

STOR11

PAGE 32 OF 71

e6-29-1992

ASSEESSMENT

5Q%j& OIL:

C'R

UNI
T

AT t Om el LZI EA

OctLA EA AT 75tO. 000 r'.A.

Eris

u T AT 525a ele.-Z EAR

W-75vit:, ZOO

SF AT Qa e2rD EA.

PAGE 32 OF 71

e6-29-1992

ASSEESSMENT

5Q%j& OIL:

C'R

1 - 9: .1

UL 4.6

A — 4, 7 Z LH. 0. Cic i

0, 0 Cie,

IT
IUN H i s,_1 71--70.9 oeto Eris

0

EH A-l' W-75vit:, ZOO EA a Cie,

CA

U. AT t,: ` Ri clY: D-4H • --: n- :-, "' : ; -.

7s 36.

1 - 9: .1

UL 4.6

A — 4, 7 Z LH. 0. Cic i

0, 0 Cie,

E H81

All'

ii a e. 10 E

0 uN1 I

A"

i52Z5. 0 tit IZI, EA .

D L %J

CA H c

EIS

5Z. 0 I'Z,

0 'i 0i.Zi -Z' UL 4.6

AT ri-.- 1 71 5 0 . 0 1 Z ; Z -- E ie- - 4 k * •  . 1 "
i

L1 0

A 0V Vol E H81

All'

16,

EA R

IZI et Z

UN

A"

j 4 EA D L %J

CA H c

EIS

1-528 — SjZo rE — 2: 6' — 009 S01

ZOO U1%: Ir IV -T AT ri-.- 1 71 5 0 . 0 1 Z ; Z -- E ie- - 4 k * •  . 1 "
i

L1 0

OR 000, EA All' 7 %5OR 000 EAR =

IZI et Z

UIN A" 525.0001 EHO =

7*

a L'A v C

AT 0.' EIS

13-28-22-23—OZ91

a0 o0 V'Z'
t-

UNIL I AT ir' 1, 750. 000 EA. _

Z, JBIZZ EA4 A71" 75el a 0Z.14. I EAR

IZIetZ U* 7*

a L'A v C



PAGE S-S's-.13 O 71

I --%

A P, %. Ja iL

dr

16 1

Li I

W - 6

H Ld i. i H r% Y L

PROJECT.-ND. .1'.90 IQ) HIGHWOOD1 MC" KN IGHT OU'll LL F

ALI

D /rC# NGw 6194

V it. AL

0 a

it

S

i. li.' ILI ILI

ASSESSME- N1' ROLL

Li L,

L} k A

4 ' K. to

I TLS QUANTITY PER

LH a

RHTE ASSE.

L•' : ` t1 i i f ft % ' " it Li a L k.' l IL 1L' ti

S I F P . Im14'ki% I H Y IH IN

Coo

Ut'll 1 H! e.:'
v... 750s Woo LH i.

A _R 'S 4Z F " LeL

Z) f L ' vz I L L

AT 050a U."'
STORU4 SEWErZ a

B% T Cj R Zr :3 F. ZZ 5

I 525 C EAS "' 7 x C , : _

STOR M, S&E-WER PHNr% leiC.) C

5` T 0" R i i B-c'. wil E.

A— E
A

Ha

i D C, L Zj

TMHL AKLQSKlL4'N I

T.0 w

000 UN i 1 Wr C 750• rn Jv

A v t 53. L 0.1 Z ErI
i U i 

7
wi si L_ I % A r i7 A A W.1 U L; Zj 0 fr

n

I --%

A P, %. Ja iL

dr

16 1

Li I

W - 6

H Ld i. i H r% Y L

VL. L- Li

LK

ALI

A 75 00'

V it. AL

0 a

it

S

i. li.' ILI ILI

JI Lin

Li L,

L} k A

4 ' K. to L_ in

c.'j LH a w 7.

IL L•' : ` t1 i i f ft % ' " it Li a L k.' l IL 1L' ti

Coo

T j. --I U I AT C 750. 00110

I --%

13-28-22-24-0005

t

A P, %. Ja iL

dr

16 1

Li I

W - 6

H Ld i. i H r% Y L 4L LH

LK

ALI

t 7 5 CC' a ocle.

V it. AL

0 a

it Ui ii I i. li.' ILI ILI

Li L,

ll

pl. -91

H i 4 ' K. to L_ in

V L:

C7 : 7

Coo

T j. --I U I AT C 750. 00110 LH*

Z) f L ' vz I L L F 4r%

41

B% T Cj R Zr : 3 F. ZZ 5 C 01 CA Ut 'IT A —1 1 -  5 Z5 0, iD' 31 E ICi
5` T 0" R i i B-c'. wil E. H"' T i D C, L Zj EA.

T.0 w

13-28-22-24-0005

t r Ll W.-
dr

16 1 0 a Cz W - 6

SASH CE: Z' 0 c7_1 VIZl LK A' F t 7 5 CC' a ocle. EHS 0 a

ST0 7., 1 1Z. WZ_ t.L
V uj

ll

too! V L:



PAGE 34 OF 71

13-28—za'-24-0010

i ril 14 Ll 17 J ;. W Q C

29-1992

N 1H Y L viLL

PROJECT NO, .-90-19

EA

GHl' OUTLET --

H i

D/P NO. 6194

L H, r 14. 4L c
U i

H i X

ASSESSMENT ROLL

D 1 L! W

iEI m QUANTITY PER RAIL ASSESSmah I
14

41
t

Zj c- ' Li

A TARRy ViA` 1 1 .4 0. 01 0101 UNIP T AT 2, 75"". 001*-"EAs

BAN-IETARY SERVICE 000 EA ATi 75ZajZlq2'Z EAis

EF

STORM SEWER

H'- I T iA FZY ti-:i E R;v'- I CE_

UIN I T All 5iz • 000 EAS D 6-

STORM SEWER PARry SF 1'1t fir L+ • 012"Zi EA

TL()THL AS Bi- Z %Ew"pE) ffiE-1 J,

EAs -- TC  "" j:  '• 1 f { i

S T 0 RINI S E W E R P A RU K* 4. 01 0, C40 SF AT C, Cl E::---He
I Lit HL. A,

3 2131 n

M N Zzo UNIT AT 75101-1 0 ;Z14, EA 0 0

Hr%'. I ujt N 'V I L V'& EA 0 f jD

J i W, Pu': aLWLt il UN I a LHo

t) LW - r-, jP H 3 46 LH 7

ziho", . f i H 8 lHi i"i A Cl Zl ,Z E o pr it:

LN v 0C . it.' LH 000

A% Q

L

13-28—za'-24-0010

i ril 14 Ll 17 J ;. W Q C

N 1H Y L viLL C " C ' '' C t ` a ;• L.t L+ EA

iok..

S 7715 Oil 0 0 -%Z

H i 4 * ' 41 1%. Ll, ei L H, r 14. 4L c
U i

H i X

1

D 1 L! W W -

10 i HL i-izj'-Lj L j, 16.1 0. 1

L_

41
t

Zj c- ' Li

SH, A R 61 A I N Z1 Ci 1 AT 50 EF Li

H'- I T i A FZY ti-:i E R;v'- I CE_ ZLi C LH A 1 757t 00Zs 0
E

LAs
0 EWEE R i U

t 1 '17
14 1 1

cS - 15 Z"ZjC. EAs -- TC  "" j:  '• 1 f { i

S T 0 RINI S E W E R P A RUK* 4. 01 0, C40 SF AT C, Cl E::---He
I Lit HL. A,

I JA
r. • 

Y Vim 111 UINIT A IF Z 7%c5linls 0;Zv. L.H.

N 1H Y L viLL C " C ' '' C t ` a ;• L.t L+ EA AT S 7715 Oil 0 0 -%Z EAs
I u Aml %'- aj:-- vI i-, Lit. Ir Ir

H i X

5 - F V F"! E.;

10 i HL i-izj'-Lj L j, 16.1 0. 1
41
t

Zj c- ' Li



D/P NO* 6194
UPROJECT NGS HIGHWOOD./ PkkNlGHT O TLET

ASSESSMENT RDLL'

ITEM QUANTITY PER RATE

Ps Y 111HA 1- N U IT AT t --- %j 00Z1 ';0 EHe
S) AN I TA RY BEFK"tVICE Ej;

I

7 5 "
s D" Z E: A.

STORM SEWE I TUN i AT V525. lZ1001j EA.
s URM SEWE Fi PARiL L S— A-r, 08OQ5 LE-As
TOTH" SEE—ilri—NT

Sri' .6 1 TA R Y KA IN UN T A"' 750a 00H.)r
4

C ' 
jL Ti Ai. "A R V 011 ZZO Vi ZA a

All i; 4:; ui%4 i T A

f. in I

L

IL D ILI

7 50 a Z
T-

T "-I-

ILI

i L HL F. A wj 1 1

t I

6— x i.,L H L7 LHa

W A. a a Uk -a 4k -j OfV iLl r- H

7r
M'

a 61 S&I V. LJ L in'

6i r-ji.. Hj'uaL 1

SAI H i Y 1'-;H u I I 750 a 0K;:0 E-., a

SANI 00 7 5L"le 0
J 101E* a CA CA, UN Ir T A

SrTGii is it i St' WL h FH I f'-, 1Z, cr; 5 AT 4v0s 025 EA.

I i A of IAIH i N Zia 0 41L. U.' 'i A. i H I 75109 0"Zi EAs
At ,; F LH AT 13750a 030 EAe

17!
e T Liv.%;&LwHs

57 tj L i-s .

TZJ i vil— hL5 %ZLL i

AS % j

ASSESSKEL- Wri

1 — coo-

t

as — 22 — 131 1 — 000it

4 sW s %.i

77 Ll

ILI

0

ti



PROJECT NO.,- 90-10, H3GHWGGD/KcKNIGHT-:0UTlPT
DIP" NQ-w 6 19*4

ASSESSMENT ROLL

ITEM I IF Y - RWANT!` PER RATE

SAN TAR'tyc i-?'li-i
r

1 NY 5 R' V 10SANI A'

W_RSTORJl SEwl 1r.

STORM QLw' V11. f'% f—PA R-, K Z Z2; #12L. It

I =T0TAL AS' !31 5MEN"

SAINITARY K-INI'n

N't Qi; R VIE C

L.J1 InL

ia7

1144.1

7

Ulii I li- AT t2 , 7 S15 iZ., o 4,*Z's0 EA

i Zj iv

171 ; Li iLi • H a

UN 1 1 AT v*%5Z%5m 000 rl".- A,

A. L. i L L _'

E

hl IN I IL 1

HT i Zj iv LHw

LH

A. L. i L L _'

r.

bi. s 1L W 0

E A
T onm Sl 2 : Z_ CA,

Li.'i.. H a

hl IN I IL 1 1. A- ,, r .. : T' :s' 
Y  ; ' ': `:: r T r. —,—

A. L. i LL _' bi. s 1L W 0

E A
T onm Sl 2 : Z_ CA,

Ui'lll 1

AT

6. IW

E

r I U i, i

F. Nm7 0 L s

iz.

H !,%spai - 4 i y P11 H ti} Zl U I

H 1 41 Z;

s A N 11:17 H^ R Z L t' : V 36

L in

1 LA

uj i

url i

LH

i Li HL

ki ilin 04 p UN.L 01 el Z r--

LnHi 4 1 T i Ry sE R'V 0 i750a 000 EA
Tonm Sl2 : Z_ CA, r v

u 1 -41 T AT r5 L:5 0 Zj II'D; E
D U t F. Nm7 0 L s

T01 HL. HQ ZL T

H !,%spai - 4 i y P11 H ti} Zl U I H I
4

1%j iu

s A N 11:17 H^ R Z L t' : V 36 1 LA
Lii url i

Q6 L
k

i

i U I in

36 OF 71PA

Qc_. — 199

f - P-+ ' P- } ?

11

4'

L ?

0

ag

4 -7 —

k 4 .

RE-3-1-00.15

jr

135-28-2E-31 —OZ 1 6



PAGE 7 OF 11

PROJECT NO. - iG + tGGD1 c GHT OUTLET
D/p NCB. S 1 94

ASSESSME RO

ITEM q QUANT PER ATE AS>tSSMENT

GANG IARY V AN UNIL l AT It Z  ' u"5 , a 0iZ. Zi;a t ;

SAN ` 000 EA A .1 Y l 50. 00 LAa = k  + 0a t1L
STO Rtei SEWLER i Ui' -4 T AT 5 =. Otij E i = i  ''.  

STORM. SEWER PARK 000 AT e;,, A
TOTAL' ABT

1tI V_it•L - 1V  _ l V

tee•.--

I i .j. { f I 1' H 1 i 1k' # k '' ! '! E i t a iG' 1L! UN .Ll T A t 1t i -7
Z' 

0 s I, 0 L' 1  i ..'

rr

c'  Ifs'  C fc 7C 'A y iL,i i

41 t i-3 !' IL it it • * #" ti ,: to EA A 75 4 .' a 0 Z 0 L. A a c.' a 0' L$
V 1 Vi I;JL WL.. i i 7si . €; !± ' 7' •f :. i i , ~ 

e î r :S i •'
i '+! i I

t.

AT lam ..`
f    . + tt i.f Li s. i-"i i -- ir - is :: •:::  '

i i . t ..ri 3-`Hr -'K cl `

i is i i'i  r'f,:1 %:' .  ti  ii i 'v 1 •- a.  ,.- . -- •- ,r• fs , :. .. L J . v.i i::

9

j SA 1 i H N Y li i i s x   :   #  • , ii i it ti*,,
r :  —

i. ' .' L. ti.'Vii'j a

i j  •• L_  1 Y i V
j . - +
f i r7 • 7'. 1. tr' .' .

j
i• l 7 -a r. •. T  .- •.._

LFL 'y T: 'fi { : r ? Z. 7C + i L i 't . 1 H 1 ZjL r i a tiI tii ti' H s U , ;
Ls i itf ;`'.:YfGi.. t''t"ii i : ii • s: - ' k # 1a ; it:;ti f rt --ks

s '

s ti L" a 
t

i — 2a222 - 3 , 1 -000

Z:? I"'i i i i 1" 7 's t • t i i T'1 .L . ' C ' T ' : .. TS * ' C 162.' s Y.i'Sf. Vii.' I .L 1 A i L ! 7 5Z 0 f is 1 7I'  i 3' 7t .. • i i  tt. k. L

F:i 1 } i ' • t t°: '. i .rL. x i f x: -. ! tL. a L : L 'i. r.. "i 1
T c {  '}. -:

1.1 L/ i tiiv G H i

1 . .. i -+ la. t * L ti 1K n r'. ii :. F+ . • iLt {.t 162.'
t

T r 

1 `l 1i. .. -i
i7,

vt. v.) a iL "i
r r

a i 621 S.iL i • iL "

a..' wit ... i1 r is R i f. 'f! * 7 0 ' ;. ZD
j .

2 Lj ! H" L `! i- 1 L iiL..' .: ti: i t S f :s }: ' A ? {' ti .? L i • 1.' .'

iii ticy A. tti 3F • - is * isit: a : ti{ 1 H L s:. f1 ILI i 000 GH. it • ' L

e l f`. i Y J Vii•iR%, + EH eAT It i Lf ti: 1 'l iV. k:  • EAi = t  X.

UII T i-ii i + ii:.,. i fir: ii. it
r

G'-t
rr _T0Rl SEWE 1 T { ARsfi ik' 'C i * Q 01̀f i SF r'AT C ., LJ Ea

1 Hi_ HjjttDZD fGi'''i 1

r?r"j i ARY M i i H I fwlZia Q Y.i

N .i H I 1 • fit • aSERVICEL k C'!k ' : i t a Gi.; LH H 1 3 } EA
a L ! L 1..t i It 4. i 62"62 i x +  Luj • C 4i Zi IE "! C "n 7K f'

f". t 46C, L Lti.?.ta i' t. f ? rt.• !r fir. i 9.' ..'



7.- • f ,

t f— >1 ul V.. it.

3

PAGE 68 OF 71

SAN - H - K -%:N E I 1 L&L 0 ZOO

L HI

AT

LA.11 ) Li

E

LAS

06-29-1992

R 1:1.1 Ql"V%

PROJECT NO, IS 'm O0W
E

OUTLIzi
T

EA. -

D/P NO., 6194.

vs

it fit *****0. Q4
A

L H'

ASSESSMENT ROLL

1I'EM QUANTITY PER RATE

13 i

jH i Hc% viH I V Uvi • i i C*_. 7 5; Z, • 00 : 1:1 iZ E A .

AS i1 TH" FRY Vii i =t V"'!I etzl ull.L AT a', 75-jel, 00tv-1 EA

EHm

SAW] +14RY 5L 01 EH AT t75ZS Zi2sZi EA-u "' I' 'fC ' : ' 1EC f : . i s .`

S A SLo Rum
I

A w" -k A *-A 1 • 0ti1.0 UNA. C-301 EA10 ' r s'3t c Ls.!• ;Z,

BIF0 EcoEWE R PARrK IQ) If - 0 0Ll 5.4 EA.
STw! L ; DLjL3-S + Ir' T

A. 1  I'f 11 'I : f'  `'r. S T   : Ik  c % I i r: ' iii L ;_. T1 14 4. A"I" t COO F.Am

5 1 HKY N IV I LL i LH AT
7:

7: 5

4' ZjL til a k. " {.t EA& 41 uj

Zj , Lj A w t

0T A

1 1;i1-%..L F4 ILI et ;C- LH.

S V L A f;_ T o c

WL u . H 1-v - :, :. ' i

47Z;r I U N'. i,- r HS'N"I'ct. k4. -0. i & ic UJI H I a LHe 4: -k

7.- • f ,

t f— >1 ul V.. it.

Jc'

SAN - H - K -%:N E I 1 L&L 0 ZOO

L HI

AT

LA.11 ) Li

E

LAS

R 1:1.1 Ql"V%

Is 0Z.:1

C I

H I t. %J uj 310;`1̀ EA. -

Lj ILI

vs

it fit ***** 0. Q4
A

L H'

T OT J .L

7?s X 'N

1 .3 - 28 - - 1-.31- 00i7

Jc'

SAN - H - K -%:N E I 1 L&L 0 ZOO EA AT 7 5Z z ei0, Zi
E

LAS

LB-Tup'Rull Is 0Z.:1 UN 1 1 H I t. %J uj 310;`1̀ EA. - it>'c 5"''Uj 6

BTORM EEZ_WZ_-N ri? r"i FZ it fit *****0. Q4
A

L

T OT J .L

13 i

jH i Hc% viH I V Uvi • i i C*_. 7 5; Z, • 00 : 1:1 i Z E A .

SAN1. TARY SLER 1v I r. H AT 750io 0.001 EHm tom'

i ' Ltiv Llìl. I to I V Z" ti..' U Vk.,LIn.

51 0 ' ' Y-
i •' t :. LL iri a j Ll 46-

ry Jr -z ' 4;



p - -7 1PAME-- 39 01—

ASSESSMIE.NT

I"TART MAI

SAI-41TARY SEM, I

STORM Si -- k- i"EZ' R

DR-M SEWE F R  K

TO"FAL ASSES ME. NT

LtL Vo L J! %' i- H

CIO LHs

EA A— =-

44

i —C"!li-DES

Zi. 0

J163-28-22-31 —0030

4 u. i 4.'-' Za

16 16.2

I L L

1 — 

07

L;

H Li

I- --t. - 

rta!-% 1 .. -I H H N

R'Y tL K V i Lor-I I H

S 0 hl—* 11 S _ w E R

SIM P

isTOTHI— iL*-,G"

r. 

R - . : 
r.

H , Y 1H i

ARY % cmNZRV " LEE

HL

Rob

0 i 0

U . H
w

t4 1 U—J, Iii V.&

Lh H.

000 E

U i AT 750s, 0,30 1Z.. A

L H,

LH HT 750 N 0.

UNIT

UNIT

C J Q %J Q

525. 0080, EA.

00C) Ln r T 0,25 EAs

CIO LHs

EA A— =-

44

i —C"!li-DES

Zi. 0

J163-28-22-31 —0030

4 u. i 4.'-' Za

16 16.2

I L L

1 — 

07

L;

H Li

I- --t. - 

rta!-% 1 .. -I H H N

R'Y tL K V i Lor-I I H

S 0 hl—* 11 S _ w E R

SIM P

isTOTHI— iL*-,G"

r. 

R - . : 
r.

H , Y 1H i

ARY % cmNZRV " LEE

HL

Rob

0 i 0

U . H
w

t4 1 U—J, Iii V.&

Lh H.

000 E

I T H I 6- 141 H

L H, AT J cl, a V0 0 k.- LHs,

UNIT A T C J Q %J Q

Lh

BF AT I p- $ 0 a ZZ

LFs' a

I T H I 6- 141 H

LH, AT J cl, a V0 0 k.- LHs,

UNIT A T C JQ %J Q EHa

BF ATI p- $ 0 a ZZ EAs

UN 75

EA

SF Z —, -- Z7
J Aiv&:D LH,

W rl

7

0V-213' rZ

P -A- -47 A

tJ

0 A,



D/P NO.& 6194
PR NO.. HIMWODD/McKNIGHT OUTLET

ASSESSMENT ROLL

ITEM QUANTITY PER RATE

SANITARY -MAII
SANI SERVI

ST0 R'l., SEWEER

STOR SE
TOTAL AS5ESS E

SA;N I TARY tlHl

TARY SERVIL
CE

In UL

T Op.;

T % iC iHT

SHNITH I i;nL v i LL
I'!- -;,

s I U

s - iru-' i-, 6; Pip-IRK`

T0

5A H ri I L)L v'i LL

T G F-61 s, JLW

STU t t-

T r
6

A "IT"F—Y MAIN

OANITARY SERVICL

UN I T i E l 5Z a 0 001 Ei--is

EA A 05C

UTi =.,,N I 1.a ;. %.a LAS

SF A T

uNI. Ir AT tr EH

000 EA AT t 75C,) s @2.1 EH

00Q.

U IT Al"

F-1, T

EA.

We, AT 05 EA.

UN I T i E l 5Z a 0 001 Ei--is

EA A 05C

UTi =.,,N I 1.a ;. %.a LAS

SF A T

k ) Q, Ac, ; c,

141 Z) i4l e;

w 1;41%:. L H

u i'l.L I AT Z1 7508 WV-10
V—.p-

EA

i

7 50. 0103 E A

ur,

A T

00Q. EA.

SF

F-1, T

V's 10 L---- 5

Ho

k ) Q, Ac, ; c,

141 Z) i4l e;

w 1;41%:. L H

u i'l.L I AT Z1 7508 WV-10
V—.p-

EA

i

7 50. 0103 E A

ur, Al- 00Q. EA.

SF AT V's 10 L---- 5 E:Hs

4.

ti

4, U

13-28-22-31-00-40

M T 1 . 4BBAN ITARY Hl

r ,SAW 11 H KY SE R 1 CE'
r - 1-STORY,, SEW

Tj

1%. ,

UN-i'll —1 AT 2 7150a 00t̀-EAH

EH i 0750 EH"'a

Li -, Ir
0,41 1 AT r%5Z., 1,5 00. 21

c F

PAST — 40 Sr 71

06-29-199ia

ASSEUSILZMEN"T

13-28—ZE-31 —0Z3,55

K
Q-

46i

13 - 2 -31 —ov6t%

k -k

13-28-22-31 —ozul' 7

A r-



HAI t

Lb: zi L ei i 1 r A f

U

3z.

jk

j

PROJELT -NO s 90-170 Hl"GHWOOD/McKNIGH'"I"OUTLET
D/P Me 6194

AT t 5it, a 0 kcti o

L" H.

ASSESSMENT ROLL

I TrEm T I

TYQUANI'l PER TL

SA6
I

4 A! T NT i1 Ì H H i 0 EAs
T Tl. . V

ATARY Z KV I t L Zi zzi--
pl.

Ej_i , AT 7 e. 0,5 C,
STOR-f-ei SE2. R I a Zoe, uN Ili AT S525 a I&D EA.

OR01 SEWER PARK 0 1, 0:, 5 EAs
A, Z:p NTTOT —AL SSE'SMr.

UNII7" AT 7 97sr ui

TA rj;7 ti v ILQ ph HT
7 i

Li Irx;
a H X 4,

U i i
i

H
v %

j
U 1 HL

Val V.-

I • L r— r I  V' uio* L A. t 1. 
6

7 c
0 OC24!1 t %J4

ir

HAI t

Lb: zi L ei i 1 r A f

U

3z.

jk

j

T 7 5 E A

Lip AT t 5it, a 0 kcti o

L" H.

17

E;F_BANi i LdL

Fb IWJL r%

5T URRMI

T0i HL lwx, I

H

E; ANN I TAR c. LE
i

R 'Y il CoE

0 RI
f

Q3 El 1 f — r -

Q 4 1-1L

0's C, 0

JT
A

ul-ld I H

7r.5 1Z, a C, I%,"! i et E:Ao =
T A I % J a titoto ri-i,, =

r

UI %a! I i T 7 5 E A

Lip AT t 5it, a 0 kcti o E-A,

PAGE 41 OF 71

9 Ci ca-

ASGES'SmE1" 41711'

1 ,3- 25- -EE— ' 1 -001

e L

ZJL

C

13-28-22-31 — &4

i. Jk k 0:c

74 !-,%

i cm : It 44

C %Zi

40

WA Ik

k L:

4*0 ".j



PAGE 42 OF 71

06 -9 -1552
PROJECT NO, 90-10 HIGHWOOD / McKNIGHT NUTLET

D/P NOw 6194

ASSESSMENT ROLL

ITEM QUANTITY PER RATE ASSESSMENT

GAI ITARY MAILN Ul-4 AT Zj 750m 0et01 EA.

SANITARY SL i EE EA - AT 750. 041%.LHs
t + _

ST ti l SEWER 1. 2'13 U  . 1 T As

STORM ZEWER PARK Sr AT L EA.
T011 -A .. AIiS E . - SMlZ;v i

NI T }-i i` il'-i s UiIN 1 l AT 75 ; • 10 001 0
rl i' 1 1 H . y am ..  Y  . rE ik ' ' C ." f: 'k , L' t iLr IIGi ET"i T'1T 1L a Z0Z EA.

1 1.j t' t `. ti.11 ti... j R T̂ C fc " 3' is T: • ' 1. X n :.. s.i «  : .' L in s
6-

IN P ti.? LVj }- jl i1 f .k 't:' $: ': ':' "f fC 'ff MLA • lti' :L F H t o ti L ai Lt - i s C ': ' r. `l<: ;y ti a

t-+i . i Z i-{ • : 'f 1 ' A 1 i'v t r: ; n 'f { i..; iit.` s 1i. L K. i t l i i i
f '"" - t  —

1.. / L.1 (. a io iiL` . ;t Et't • C t : F T 7t' ' i" / ' y,: ti

A . I vL  1 L Lt-i vit:= / i %, G. i a t v. : i, ,

C. Vi r 1 Ut  1 i i"1 1 t. + ' : • 3rL >. «  ti.  •
L ' •

i1 iA  '

1 1-1 aLwL — R t i - R iE s ` ' i ` +` ` F"i i r _ ... -.

r Z

QHi I i i H i p' H 46 " t i i t. t 3L 1G. L'
r . _

i. r"1 r i .. :.:i' f[ n 

iT i : i  ' ti 1 L: L ..i. tjL fs : •i+ i : 'k f # K i , ; ,; i j fti• ti ff i:: H / ti

T .:: = ii r ; i / t s i r 1 i- i i i .  c.! : LH .

f i.:i=i L iili i . t" rf i : -. is i i 'f: f '' f. 's iL s  I.. i. in : f € -, -,_L' s L  s i'i s k:' ' 4: 'k

i i..`t i Hi.

EE

x 0 t T , ;ti . . th.1T AT E '
h ., 0 C ti 0 EA a x : :. ti Li

LANIT HA Y SERA l ' CE- Oo 001Z AT l50.000. EHO
STOouri SEWE I VZ0 li1T Al ras :ieiiii E J. fr • i+ # - -.`- -L:i:. r1 / 1 ..

STORY, SL PH iZ, 4 {Q E AT iJ LH a c -
TUT H i

SAN i TAR i'lA 1 1"i it c'icfc c t tx;: / t i Li'{ .i.:A i  15ili « jUOZ Eli.
i { A R • Y E% R IV 10E LA A 7 u.0i.' s 0ZC/ EA.

ter rl I i A 1 ZL5 a L' .+ ti•1 i... i, / k .!' .' . -': '

i.  i ii # . '. 17 '. ' ' a LiZ Z i i i.  7i  s `tL L i.. t"1 f ti • L ,



PROJECT NOS HIGHWOOD/McKNIGHT OUTLET

ASSESSMENT ROLL

QUANTITY E# '1

PAGEE 43"t OF 71

06 -9 -1992

ASSESSMENT

J  • •  
It . rIS

i   :tati' a 'l i ;1..tl"'l a — k '` ' 7x' , . • . ilia ti.,.
SANITARY SEXY IEE t;;=E T 4  70 *0 01010 Eli,

fit t `' UN I T HT Kati3 Ei=1. J= i * *i:.:. ti•; .

S 0814 6EWER Pr- Ri SF EA

13- t8 -2E -3i - ka

V Q c: Ui'ti i f I L t .tt .L i:i i . 1
a ti: 

Q'it '3F Ec -; ,-:.

SAN i THh't CA 1t+ l i.rL L " i 1 ! 1 DIL a 00'ti LP. a c '  f: ':' ' ' 3 s 4L.i

i L. s"': !:: I._,'1 x ,t •i f+' f: x is 7 . 1 a C.tii.l+1'11 1 N''t i>1 a Zoo i:H  .: fr i+ : rc  r.+i....+ a.'L.'

i L.i iC ! s ! L.. t t" E'9 3 rt i i ; jf 'f E i ft C i a .i; +L;i L BF Hi f.  L.i Lis rJa 7 a _ T  * - t ft

LOTAL #. ill,

JHi i. i HA " Y ff, H i

T Ai..'!'!1f.1t Ott L1t 7 1 CT'tC"fT. 1 ' tiJti a ti
r —

Lt'!
T

i L; a ; l .+ L..!"": a "" ik . i' Ll a ti' L

iL! ui'v i ti.i t iZ. C.'s ii- s . '— i' - -fi wt + i
D a

u.` t V 1 ` ! i.' L. Irif a . t t' T"; ii 's t: : 7: is ?, r : 0 a Lt of1L ti.s - j'
t't ! C : fi e ' a L I

y . . -. ; z -

A.
L1 L Z a ii iL.

13- 23 -ZL -31 -0067

a.'  i + L !"sit t 1' ! i'" . . y K 3 'i 7S Y.` a off 0t 01 1~i s
s

i   Lf ti! • Gti' +r:
r' r.

L  s - k # i* r * •: +' i v:{ ti

i i LL t 'k it ", a ; iaf'i ta.° h . 7 i f v.'.i a L +;Li._.

1 V .. t ` ia ** L. ! f.. 7% t j"y t fL
E-5

ti.t a ii. ti.• 1i.` tL. 'i a "' r ra •k _.. ,- ` • .+ .i+ 1

l LJ   ! • 3 tdL Yfs... t"i I t i t y   - .. _: ; ,. -'  -r: r. R ' . 3 'K '}' ': 7S 5Lt a . i .' ti.' s  -I fi
t "7 ! i L a k,i .. :J

r 

CAN   t A R i M ^ I t f: i : } it   ;.  k :_ Lt't 1 j H t 7v,:i : t it : f- i *  - : * ti , ti t

S!"'fN  TA ! 1 T SE R tl 1 Ct 1L.' a L-Azel EP"' A t f .50t a 00 S.i EA,
I U is c' t i yE' fir CIO tii NIT A iti Lt.+ a ZZ LA s IL 1i. a  i+

Ll t1 L it'! C s" 1 "i "'l : i 1̀ C'' t'k "C'!: C i a L rS AT is * * * $ 0l a CA L.! EA a

UNIT AT Lj ID +`lL̀i EA. x tip..

Y f T :•: Stn I EE EA AT 07500 000 E.H. - i
tiiTS? !' 1 t ' 1 a.. lff V Ii fC ? . • i+fi V  1 I f.fLe a  ti k. L! i a r '!' LL :.1 s iL' K.•

r4 R :'1J 1 V ' CE irL j't h :. i}7: S . t. y a l L' r % t 1 k ' i.i a icyi i a - c $. '#. . 
M

T at'iLLL1  L. Ijii —



PAGE 44 OF 7i

PROJECT NO, OUT' ETL=

D/P 'NOw 6194

ASSESSMENT RDIJ.-

ITEM QUANTITY PER

t. el 401 7

RATE

LH,

ASSLEESSMENT

E; &As' 1 T A L V Z rL

C'

LH

EA a

A.- "k - P' -' k- A

PINSAN Ry VIH i OPIO Ulil I T AT t L: 7 .50 a Ck"Dlel EAS "' F' 7 *C $

TA. y BE VL I '- vt.

I

ZH Hl 7 %0:

L

ZST0 iRM SEWL-- R Et • #E ccit i. i U I'! T 71= 
8 et EAs

ST0 R"M SEWEK ZOO SF AT 0. '5 EA. a

A12" ZZ LE ?G- "iZ-m iNiT

x - :;, ti; ut4 I 1

JV...'r ILI V.,

Z5Hiv I T A* "Y' SERV'lLL V 14J LH lk- ili j l Ll LHa

7 1

SAN .T&TA IR Y MAIN 08 4-11ellf-I uIN Z
I A-7 7 -0a 0 0 EA a.

A 31. T A R Y SE RV I L. is Ira t.1 V V.6 EH

T

4il
T—

low I J 1 .

0 P.

TU i Hl-

4 -%--.
105Z.

hi- v P H

w x ; 4,

i "vie

t. el 401 7

as 1, LH,

E; &As' 1 T A L V Z rL

C'

LH

EA a

A.- "k - P' -' k- A

r' -7x 7. j. s ILI ti .1 v. ILI  1.

H 3 a 4 v a k Lei

iiO

Lp Lj I

D f ti . +L. &. %j L

13-20' —22E-3i —00735

van L I*ft

w x ; 4,

A.

t. el 401 7 C-He

in.

6ki'', I Hr-% i ;: j i i C'

7 EA a

A.- "k -P' -'k- A

LH,

H 3 a 4 v a k Lei

Ur% Ji ija Vv A I. r i", i 1 41.01 D f ti . +L. &. %j L

77̀75

1 Hr y VII '- 4 x - :;, ti; ut4 I 1 4: i6i, 0L:

Z5Hiv I T A* "Y' SERV'lLL V 14J LH lk- ili j l Ll LHa

j rs ITI ": iiiY>:L.. i kl a w ilO Uri I T AT 1a 0 -- 0
5T0 if LWL . R p. T et 0112:5 EA a

T0T ALL AG Zj !; St-'s: ZZ 1;'* -4 —1

T -

t Ir oil v

h44 H.4, w x ; 4,
m--

IT H I t. el 401 7 C-He
t

ITARf̀2' tL R V  LE: LH 7 EA a

LH,

i L I 4L LH e4i' Lt a f:W L-



D/r NGw 6194

ITEM

SANITAR U-4 1 ; T r 

SANITAFRY BE-hV* I CE
STORM SEWER

S"ll-ORM SEWER PH"'RK

TOTAL'

p- e-.

H i i i 1 N

cI Z:LNV z

T C; 73 H--

v

L i

i U

tM; -64 r

LL

I U i HL ks *,-ir'- L,-j Za- llm;- ir, 4' -1

QH I

S N I TARY SE R'V'ICE:

IRa ORM ' EWA-

STORM Srwr- R PAr% A.
r.

T019-,-

g--   MGHW0OD/McKNlGAT OUTLET.PROJECT NO*

ASSESSMENT ROLL

QUANTITY PER BA

x ' lei A

uif--i i —

UNIL 1117

1 - - ` 

q. 1V5

E

E 751D. 0010 EA

AT

EA AT s 75e, ei EA .

UrN* I T AT

V ei

me. SF AT 025 EAs

x ' lei A

uif--i i — H 1
1 - - ` 

q. 1V5 E

LA AT t-750sG0 s 0 tiZ41 0 Lam. —

u

H rn

V ei H

U H ki751 L. V-i

c

LH

iTiZ t
7-75

e, a -

7,

u j i H rn

V ei H

U H ki751 L. V-i LHm

Liz iTi Z t
7-75

e, a -

7,

u j i H rn

L

u 75Q. Z, 01 ED EA.

E '-' ArH AT ` 7751'Z"is 000, EA&
Ul ' TN1 T 5. Zlk'-Li EA.

Sr J;, -1- lzi, % j EAB

p 074 ********* soozSAi i HIN UNIT AT 2 75G. 000.i EA.
EAN-Tr"'' l----ERl'--E EA AT 750. 000 EH"k I A am f ti v IN,

F"*.-;: c =" - 
ut.i uAL - 71

Twm ! s : y L. i. wL M" r: i ' fk # ' i i : a V., L; tit Li }• is ' ;+ { Lis  .::.:..• E - i • -

PAGE 45 OF 71

ASSESSMENT

it

4, iZt

L 4:

ILI'

k

w it - K + ' 4.b



D/P NO 6194

ITEM

sk tH R 1 , ilifilj

tlAN ITA R"il BE R- V1 CE

STORIel SEWE- R

S."IFD SEWWZ R PAFX

TOTH" L ASSESZ51TIENIF

SANITA H 4

S
P—

A

Ld
21%! 

ACTu HL

J—. l —,

r r , r.
BE LaL

iXj

i L

E

r2l ffI

HL

SAP4 1 T.A! R R V I C' E:

SEW E- IR

II Cj TAL He"

AtNITANY ; rz-pE -N it I Cl LE

PAGE 46 OF ?f

PROJECT.-NO.,-90-11b., HIGHWOOD/McKNIGHT.CUTLET

ASSESSMENT ROLL

E. RQUANUTY pi RATE ASSE

UN

Aje'-V, 1

75Z

7 el 00

EA. .

AW

i Li ei

AT 75k-.Ia U-10 EA&

ZZO

Ul vi I AT 5LZj4, CoWiC EAm

5F AT Qa OQ45 Eikm

UN

U _ 4

75Z

7 el 00

EA

Cis et Vi i&

i Li ei

TI j

U .

E PH" a

ZZO LH

A T

D., 0

F

F-7 U

U _ 4 7 el 00

EA

Cis et Vi i&

i Li ei

TI j

U .

E PH" a

LNI T A T 5 a e, 0

Q %J

0 Ol

lei Q.

Zi

U IT T A 1` 7 5 0 a 10 ZD Z E A

UE A A I Zi

e— --A T 5Z 5 Z A a

E i

y

H I Act s W116 -. — b ..

bj

l4i L;

4 L— L: a

f . J. V-1

67

U _ 4 7 el 00

L

Cis et Vi i& EA TI j

U .

E PH" a

LNI T A T 5 a e, 0

Q %J

0 Ol

lei Q.

Zi

U IT T A 1` 7 5 0 a 10 ZD Z E A

UE A A I Zi

e— --A T 5Z 5 Z A a

E i

y

H I Act s W116 -. — b ..

bj

l4i L;

4 L— L: a

f . J. V-1

67

U _ 4 7 el00 LH

Cis et Vi i& EA TI j 750a Ulea E PH" a

LNI T A T 5 a e, 0 EA

AT ZA

0 Ol

lei Q.

Zi

U IT T A1` 750 a 10 ZD Z EA

UEA A I Zi

e— --AT 5Z5 ZA a

Ei
y

H I Act s W116 -. — b ..

bj

l4i L;

4L— L: a

f . J. V-1

67



PAGE 47 Or-, 71

ust m. a Y m kw

UNIT

A T s F-H • _ n . ` JF.-

SANITARY illH I IN UN 1 T Wi OV001 EA.

it r :. Zs f: VK

L cis C-111441 EA Al' 75e.. 100 00i" EA el
STIORM SEWED i 00 UNIT AT S5C*.%jv 014"ID4 EH. ell 0
STURIM ZEWER F- A RK ESF AT Z

iL

TOTAL ASGI ES' SMI NT

f NH AL L 7
I W0;*1- io E H

1 %

ARY INGAi 411 T vii-iI 14 000 UNIT AT t 7E50 Q. Z C1 EAw

p I i lL

SA I TAR"' y Ej N i Lr.

A W

EA A 7 .: 0 0
0"

V. I EAu Ll

DIC.. C
LH.

STo R 1111 Qf-- LE WF-'? ILL LH* ijj

ust m. a Y m kw

UNIT

A T s F-H • _ n . ` JF.-

T
04 L a

EA

A 'r i DL- a  L+ .• it r :. Zs f: VK

r- L

i 

I I H

5c*-.1uvi 000 EA!

f.- 1. A i

v 1 umel

sa lLit.s

sr

HI 4:4 L

EA,

iz. Li

S Lj H Aww zL,;j-'- Vi'- iL

f NH AL L 7
I W0;*1- io E H

A i"t' v I LL EH H ZJO. ict el p I i lL
A W

DIC.. C
LH.

I H , y UNIT A "IT t ZL 750 o ;`Z) iZ 0 EH" 41 Li

SAI'%i i T A R BE R V EA AT 17450a L-400 EAa Z. C."
SESEW i LN-T AT 5c*-.1uvi 000 EA!

f.- 1. A i

ST Ci RI? SEW-ER PA Rr%

sa lLit.s

sr AT vii0a 025 EA,
I HLM AS DLQ%js ILN i

13-28-22-32-000i

SANI"I'AnRY MAIN UNIT AT 2 EA. a

SANITPRY SE?"VICE Efi AT C
Z

7Z5 0Wel E
JL-5 TC.ORM Lam+` W!. Ci' 7 * # ` 7c ` 

a k Q 4:1' !&.;L1 Lin, f.- 1. A i

p iti'+';C'C sa lLit.s 7i ff.s
z  / '

Li
r., .,

Is.



DFf NOs 6194

ITEM

SH-1-41-TARY MA-1N

S _ R ISAN V V UL

STORM SEWER

STORtit SEWER P

A"ITA

I CE
T .

Ll

1 LZ. Z ti.' i dL i A` - zi E '; =

L &A

LJ4KY

ns

Y ViH 11`4

SAN i ARC %CjE R:v* I Z: E

S - r0 R .?wrill Qi;.

STORM,

ZED AN I I RY BE

ill ZjZ.:

PAGE 48 OF 71

PROJECT NON GHWOOD/KcKNIGH4 -OUTLET

ASSESSMENT ROLL

QUANTITY PER RATE ASSESSOENT

e,;Z

T

015tZt. ZOO EAS

UVt 11. T fi-,r*

Sr, AT t ti. [025 EA.

4

L031 ALI, a

j

W, Li

A .

Ens ik - P

is to fs ;.

T. = 11_ t

a

LHa

E

EA

Q ,
T -

it *r

u ' 1 14 AI T

T

a 1ZI 0 0 EHI

ba L H,

Ultli'l` T

ULfi: I T

iik.' LHa

Ek,

EA

Q ,
T -

E 0i'Zi i"Z u '1 14 AI T A7L_ a 1ZI 0 0 EHI

ba L H,

jLia k:' iii & LH,

Hi , ft - . k-1 x

k C1 .
11%.

uil NIL T

ULfi: I T AT 1 -1, c - -75C, E

EA

EA AT i -75e. a V.1 V.' tHe

E 0i'Zi i"Z u '114 AI T A7L_ a 1ZI 00 EHI

H i 08 21, 12

k C1 .
11%.

uil NIL T 1C4T L` 750 ZC10 LH

EA AT EA.

v 0 . ZILE

13-28-22-32-0011

x -k w i -A

Jr -A i6 14i iLk

tom

c
7% & 

4 L

a %Zil2
1

0Z 1

i D

C!

v Li Li



PAGE 49 OF 71
0

P -,

6-2.13-1952

SAri"I"AR. }{ Al. IN A 7, • 7t J'

T

4"T 750. &Z' EA.
0 -

ER: CESA14 i T A R V.L t AT 75"' 000 Ems.
SEW, E R Ulfi I T Al?

STURPO SEWE7 1R. PAR-t,* kticik•k•kF , ti<;i i SF A Zse,25 EAD _.
TAiiTO L tj rtni- ll:.

SANITARY temi-I a 01 Q 0 u AT
Z

60 750a 00i4l
E A

SAN I'TAr̀FiY SERVI LEF- Oil
f, Ek, H I art f —Cis Z0;4, fit-%.

Q_ 2

UK; T jL. Q, a IL 0 L- LAS

f UrVii ti.' L  S sib : i C ' f: ':' : L i • .;i1L' ii.+ I& LA
0 HL T

SA I H ' 1 1 1 1IN Al II el

LF& 7 e; e;;6i LHa

i U 1% 71- -wo  4 .1 Uil-41 i H 0 - 14 - 1 cl EH,

V., Lt AT
Z

is is r ' 1Li r it: ! G. ti a =-

TILJ HL

H

H F i- t i  L N v i ILL LH.' r: %JV., V-1 OVI LF,.

7 ; . . h 1 " .. x EAs
JrUr '.  Q cis

Wr VAAL, Ui` 1 1 H i

Y L i LQ E AT 7 5e, a 000 LE

UN 1 T A 71 i—E.Sm Zito -
T0

R Z

R P RK C, C7 0 Sr AT Qs C-25 EAL

HL H ;D;DLwit) Ef%,

UNI 1' AT tZ. 75Z QZZ EA. =
bHi i I H IVY SERVICE s it r r tit . •  ti.

r 

LH
r' -

H 1 EA. =
ST S AI a ; DOIC us G.L I AT vkiO EA

f,

T

b  _ IASSSEG KEWN

P-_

A.1

7. 5j 110 a

Lis C

A.;*L4 Lam` it :1

1 28 —EZ %3iR 100ilr.

13-28-2Z..* — SZFZ-002135

13-88-22-32—OZ24

lo



PROJECT b I .- HIGHWOOD/McKNIGHT OUTLETNO& Sila

D/P NQs 6194

ASSESSMENT ROLL

TEK QUANTITY PER RATE

BANI' ARY 0iA I N

SAIN " l" - i riR Y` 5G R "V* .1E

STOR SEW.ER
I .

SI-OR.'ris SEWER PARK

TOTHL ASSESSMENT

S# N IT RY te, Al

41 uAl

R

J

L

I Li Li-w j

1

L? L

T

LD i wKei. ZiC-o4 6L i t r i i

A

T.

sAin -L I T QL Vi L

0 RM *—Ewt- . R P-AFir%

U I

SAI-4A. AR'll MIA1. N

SA"117-11-Y BE—VICEa x.1 I H N h

STUDRI'l QLwE'-t'%

i ru -

ZOO

u , 7 018 101c!-10 EA.

LH.

EA t 750. 000, EA,

Ut T 5c'- % J, s Cl; Zl: Z E

000 SF 1125 EA a

ZOO

r —y-

UNI I A'" 7 = —,
J k0i L

LH.

r- T Q LH.7 0 C
C :

LA.

a 0 iDl 0

It I;. 'j Zj rLi L!

H

5 0 0 v*---i Z'7.6i SE A

Wk, so

ZOO

17 1 ; U;LH.

Ir LH

k

L. Ls a 14, Uti; LA.

a 0 iDl 0 UN IT

H

5 0 0 v*---i Z'7.6i SE A

Wk, so

tr-) F

A fa L s 6 H

ZOO ui'lll: i 1 AT

i4i }Li LHs

L H k 75w-ti-." Cit.

EH.
a 0 iDl 0 UN IT A T 5 0 0 v*---i Z'7.6i SE A

Wk, so

tr-) F

A fa L s 6 H

ZOO ui'lll: i 1 AT Zji4l IV.' LHo

EA AT a %0' 01 0 EH.
a 0 iDl 0 UN IT A T 5 0 0 v*---i Z'7.6i SE A

ilielz tr-) F AT j a a

z010

x - - .i

UN -1 T AT t 75Cl * Ze, EA. =

LH A 3 iri C'50, 002 EA. =
k -A.

Zi L

PAGE 50 OF 71

32

ASSEEPSMEN-1-

tn w13-28— —32-00ctj

ILI

kji 4:iw X A.

Ll

it

f- Ll i4i



DfPr Nos 6 19Ali

ITEM

SANITARY MAIN
SANITARY SE,RVICL
ST0 R- 14 ZiE. WIE R

STORM SE-WER PARK

T i AL A'SSEGEMLENT

SANITAR SERVICE

ui H

UNIT AT 12 0010; EA a

CIZZ EA AT **$750a CK-10 EAS

UNIT AT % 5 C) EP,

LALNZ, Wo 01 -, 5 L

Ni I T AT $ 2,75ZslZ*!ZLZ -As

EA All' **$72-je;s000 EAa
i a U i bi Cm ;j a i4i I -w Lri aiLl Ll i A

CA EF AT

SAN* - L 17 H - Y"

s. * - A. * * * Cl a & Z .- ---%-

ul i

A T

750m 0Q, EA
H ;5*E:R ZOO EA

0750. 001Z EA. =

1, V10141 LH,

LJ i

H 1

U1.41 I AT ti .i

Z- R ILI

TOTAL

H i P - 6 Y. u -41 H I LHe =

tpLr%V i UL a c7 EA li 01 CA 00, LHs =

ui"i i i HI a

i u I IF 00 Ct

QW-ii T AR*' '* 
I

N s. * - A. * * * Cl a & Z .- ---%- U 1 Tl A T 2 75,01m 000 L—As =
A? H OL LH A 0750. 001Z EA. =

STORM KvL#L I a Qw UNIT H 1 525- 000 L'"'Ho =
ST 0 FR' 1 --i SE W LE ri'Z PH RA

0 a ei r-_'=ui

TOTAL

4 11 H h 1H I to

Bkh""ITARY SENVICE

STO-RVI SEWER

STu- Fir, t -j

TOTA"

PRUE 51 OF 71
160" — 29 — 19 5 Z.,

0
1-ASSESSMEXT,

is

13 — 8 — 2 Zl— 4' E — Z W' 3 4

W N - A

za 6Q iLi a

4r ' Li s Cl JL,

uj Q. Ds il-

41

13-28-220-32-0036

iL&

I H t 2s 750 . Zeb Z PEA

EA AT 751Z& 0010 EA.

UNIT AT V52 0Z%'Z, Etna
a 0010. 0 a eir-_'=ui EA.

PRUE 51 OF 71
160" — 29 — 19 5 Z.,

0
1-ASSESSMEXT,

is

13 — 8 — 2 Zl— 4' E — Z W' 3 4

W N - A

za 6Q iLi a

4r ' Li s Cl JL,

uj Q. Ds il-

41

13-28-220-32-0036

iL&



D/P, NO. 6-194

ITEM

AN -I . H J.Za 11TA"Y 'M N

SANITAR SIERVIC1

ST OK- SEWEK

STOR1=1` SEWER P*"iRK

TOTAL ASSES ,B̀tetENT

SANITARY filAiN

I UMvi QLWL s.

SI u IR

TO Hl. A E i

tit t 1 "44 i % i i Lis

H LT
C"T

J. JA f 1-#:H.L

A

Ll

T

I TARY MA
I

NT H I

SAKI 'AR SERVICE

STORN SEW—L"R
lk- :- t

T01 HIL

S ""L:HIN! TARtf lit Aak w

SANITARY SERVICE

S'll' 0R 'l 'Q'- E WE iF '

Ti 6-1 T t

PROJECT NO. ''910_110 HIGHWOOD/McKNIGHT OUTLET

ASSESSMENT ROLL

QUANT I 401-Y PER MTE

k

IL

k- -k A

UN I T A T s 2 7 Z 5 Z a 01 Ls 01 EA's

UN I i-ii % j %j a 010, 0 ElMs
C — - "!--

4u, 1

up i ZOO EH

6L iii

H i

t"1 5Z. OZZ EA.

Uwl

U, Ii , Lr AT V.1 EA .

AT

SF AT ****Qls 025 EAs

k

IL

k- -k A

UN I T A T s 2 7 Z 5 Z a 01 Ls 01 EA's

UN I i-ii % j %j a 010, 0 ElMs
C — - "!--

4u, 1

1 . 
r- f-

u Q L His000

U 1 A

L iN

A I

LHO

EA H i 50i. ZZZ EA

Uwl A DL. Zi V.- LtQ LH a

AT

AT Z 8, LH&

1 . 
r- f-

u Q L His000

U 1 A

PAGE 5E OF 71

ASSESSMENT

Zi i Zia 46. V.-

ILI

itj

AL

Ci 's e, ics

41 iw

0 a C.

I

w v v
7c ' A 77 w %. I

L iN

A I

7:1

E He

EA AT 750 a 0C-- i0i EA. =

W

ulli I T AT 25. 01" "' EA. =

LH@

PAGE 5E OF 71

ASSESSMENT

Zi i Zia 46. V.-

ILI

itj

AL

Ci 's e, ics

41 iw

0 a C.

I

w v v
7c ' A 77 w %. I

NITUPsi I A I 75
0I %J E He

EA H 0, 01 el p
W

UNI T A 71' a el0 EAB

LH@

PAGE 5E OF 71

ASSESSMENT

ZiiZia 46. V.-

ILI

itj

AL

Ci 's e, ics

41 iw

0 a C.

I

w v v
7c 'A 77 w %. I



T

M t K ir

STORM lowSEW'--k
STORM SEWER. P

SAKITARYrs ViA" IN
I I" jr%. rlt

KVI CE
ISAN BE""

L fl

S AEWL-i-,

IUIHL

EiHj"- 14' T HKi L. t1 V.

Lr iL W R ' rA

N i T A L R V 11'

E T Of--i 141-i is

Q i UKVI vo rx

Ry W ..c-li l H H I jai

5H^,Nl-lAr-%.'Y &&;.-RVi-liL`-L--

T ` Rile 52-1t-U r.WL

STORM E=WLM PHM

H44 I T He f MAI I N

BAN I HK
I

Y :- SERV ILLLwL

W IN twLL f rV%

PROJECT cKNIGHT

ASSESSMENT ROLL

QUANTITY PER

PAGE 563 OF 71

csb — i9srz

A SSE S 55 VIE N

UNIT

uoi I i H '' f

2 750r 014-Di 0

L H,, =

E

LH p75ex

T AT 7500 IZ ;--ZiC, EA

U

it tiC i ALI

v Zia U-i a ; ClZfL-

AT f7̀50s 000 EAS 750a

f A :- N

UN I Ar 52 ] DIZZ, r D ,L % . lms

01 a Z E L;

4, 0

PAGE 563 OF 71

csb — i9srz

A SSE S 55 VIE N

UNIT

uoi I i H '' f

2 750r 014-Di 0

L H,, =

E

LH p75ex EA" a =

e

Elp-'is

U

C7
j

v Zia U-i a ; ClZfL-

400 a Vi:Ll LH*

7 =

ta

1 : 
F

s Li Li

L LJ s el el

l6e

uoi I i H '' f

A
T

LH,, =

E

LH p75ex EA" a =

e

Elp-'is

U

AT

v Zia U-i a ; ClZfL-

400 a Vi:Ll LH*

l6e

L

A
T

7!:Wilim E
t, EA

AT 750m000 Elp-'is

U

AT

v Zia U-i a ; ClZfL- LH a

lziz; i4i

SF A f A :- N LHe

l6e

UN' .1 T A
T

r ,Z,. Z -,ill i i. =

EA AT 750m000 Elp-'is

UN -1 T AT Zj j E

lziz; i4i V C! I • 0 L , s'

l6e

UNIT AT 2, 750a COZZ; EH.

Pol 1C's el00 E a

4.i LHO

lziz; i4i V C! I • 0 L , s'

77

4) Zj Zi



DIP` NGS 6194

ITEM

PAGE 54 OF 71

PROJECT NO, -:943-10 WGHWDOD/McKNIZHT OUTLET

ASSESSMENT ROLL

QUANTITY TPER RATE ASSESSMr. EN
low

lmlwmmww —

SAN,ITARY IfAlrN
r

c —BAl%4lTH?`R'*f" SERvi i r.

ST091.1 SE  W ER

STORM SEWER - PARK

SAN I TH. y i

Hi J, ICE

Li

OTH".

UNIT Ai EA.

AT 7 lzlcich LHO

A. UNIT Al EH's
D a 000 AT ****Wa 025 EA.SF

0001 UN IL T WIF I I W'., i4i750w 01" HeE:`

1E

L F,

H I

lzl. 000 EA.

A-r

u 1

HI

4! Li

Ik ******Zi il Q

08 I;-_ %J

r;L,l

tic— zi a W.- Wt

k- L_Wj

Lili 1 1 H AN I I H I N

ST u—i

L HL

i-slln; Y

v 1L

sT K ft'

L

If L-1 T A H

sA T AF.'Y: E5' L_ iD% V" 110E

STUD S LE W*7Z_ R P HL" Rri,%"
iT Q Q !%,1 ' 4 1 r —OTA E : 17

A 'SE' *ni

lf-411 TARY felA '11

SAN,& ilARY, SERVICE

L N ,

T ZJ

Via { C of

U I

41 HT tZ` 12, a, i" ;L' 46 EAM

1E

L F,

H I

lzl. 000 EA.

A-r LHa

HI i  •  - - =

Ik ******Zi il Q

Via { C of

U I

UN

C. a

LH H. i 1E

AT

H I

0 0 ON 1 T

A-r LHa

r Zi

n- f -

H i '* a ILi i 1 T ' 5i G. 01010 EA.

EA - AT **$ 750a

u i
Ir —

I I H i

SF Hi i ***, L'l4m 0112"1 EAm

13— G8—Z:2—  i - -00 1 - 2_4

1.7

Z.

00, .13-28-22-4t5 I Af

UN AT 2, 750. 00el EA.

E, -
6

Z EA AT 7 5e'h a et, WD 0 E i a

0 0 ON 1 T Al' 5P5, El Q, it; E

AT L

r Zi

n- f -

H i '* a ILi i 1 T ' 5i G. 01010 EA.

EA - AT **$ 750a

u i
Ir —

I I H i

SF Hi i ***, L'l4m 0112"1 EAm

13— G8—Z:2—  i - -00 1 - 2_4

1.7

Z.

00, .13-28-22-4t5 I Af



D/P NO* 6194

ITEM

SHNITH"U"iy SERVICE

ST0 RiM SEWER
S71"U. RM. SEWER PARK

T011- Aim AS5E t tEd L 41

Skl'-41 I T A R'll" 14A I N

SAN i I Hh f SE: - R V — 1 LZ AE

j 1 Lit' &i u- j i .4-

V rl A

sHi%i J. i N ",I' B ZZ' R V 1 LEE

ul ;' I Uiri•A.

U • H . H

t:) r% V i Lt.

Z iE 16

i L HOL 1-i zi z s

PAGE 55 OF 71

PROJECT NO. 90= io .. HIGHWOOD/McKNIGHT OUTLET

ASSESSMENT ROLL

QUANTITY PER RAI L ASSESSMENT

16" - as - 2 - 6'6' - 001

ul 4 1 A? H j 41 i& 1 L Ho

I - ..

LH

uv4u

AT

Z s 75- 1{.; 0 EA

w 4'%':- qoo

Ei H 1 50 zi

ai-ii,

I a lb0. lilil Ul%fil T AT

025 EH.

1 w - 1I Ir i s ., ILI

SF AT

UNIT AT 175018OZZI EAm 01 C - i

a

w 7F '

lei i& Z) r I L

16" - as - 2 - 6'6' - 001

ul 4 1 A? H j 41 i& 1 L Ho

I - ..

LH

Ehl

AT I ZJVi a 0.00 EH

w 4'%':- qoo

L Nii i AT

L;

ai-ii,

LH

A

025 EH.

1 w - 1I Ir i s ., ILI

16" - as - 2 - 6'6' - 001

j'o H IH Irsv L ' r

SHI H ri y 5 E

5T 0 ; D wk. R

z u !` EWE R PHP RK

U ll,, j T T

Hl 1, i s i LH,

I - ..

LH

1; AT I ZJVi a 0.00 EH

w 4'%':- qoo

L Nii i AT C -ujr. %j qisw ai-ii,

LH

AT 025 EH.

1 w -1I Ir i s ., ILI

j'o H IH Irsv L ' r

SHI H ri y 5 E

5T 0 ; D wk. R

z u !` EWE R PHP RK

13 — s3 - 0 20

OHNI 6:HRY IIHAi4

Z f4 I F_ ' C E: F **' iH I H v Let.

E; T C, R i 1 11 5 rE W Z__ R

0 - 'i7i , ' Z E `   R P j RN, D WL

T U hi. rjL'_

U ll,, j T T j; T LEW 75 0wi0 LH"
I - ..

LH

1; AT I ZJVi a 0.00 EH

I

UN dl T

L_ __j

LH

AT 025 EH.

13 — s3 - 0 20

OHNI 6:HRY IIHAi4

Z f4 I F_ ' C E: F **' iH I H v Let.

E; T C, R i 1 11 5 rE W Z__ R

0 - ' i7i , ' Z E `   R P j RN, D WL

T U hi. rjL'_

ON I i AT t i 'D Cc, EA.

LH H i 750 010D0 L
I LlV;0 _6Q H I L_ __j

LH



PAGE 56 OF 71

13-28-22-33-0025

a V.10;10 ul 16 1 11H V.1 a V0 01 LHe A 

allfil i.HhY r..- r- 1-% v i L. L

PROJEC'TLO -: NOw , :96-16

EA

WOOL/McKNIGHT GUTLE i
P.

EA.

D/P:% N .0.9 619. 14 "

D I U v-ilili tj L W LrK a Z&Li U [ 1,46 1 V, ujc W 0i5 & Z E •

ASSESSMENT ROLL

Eir Al k•fi *f' OE5 EA&

ITEM QUAN"i'ITY ERP" RAiE ALS

13

SAWITHn YIA 11 i Oct I UNILI i i ii 50 000.EA

Etta

I i H Wf =MVILL k"Z EA- AT 475Za 01̀0 EAs a el%."

ST0- K GEWC R 1 J100 UNIT A S52ce As

S"i-ORMI: SEWER- -PARK 000 sr AT to OrEiC - 5 EPHe ALI a wio

TOTALL A i SI -- 1E T

I L, i HL

0-

7L

V H N 0"Cl UN I H1 1100tZ, 7=09 0 1 EHs

H T: ZY' I--jE R
I p

fit *' i is '!f # ' s iLALI EH a x L

1 It a Q0 s.i U1114 i I H i a ALIti lCt LHs

S u R Cie 10, el Izi LID I- H I

U t HL- w bwL- to: ; L %.t

310,

f.-I.L VH. i' 1. 1 film IL 114 tit u 41 1 1 zoos w Li #t.•LHs
07

dt'! r i I H h 'i L) r- I" V La L 0 til: Ei AT Y 1 VZ-.. 000 EA.

t I unvi a Wi;-. tx U04 IL- I H i a E

vein etZj tHs

W -A

1;7 4- :tL 1 14 A. H

JL M Y i L 14' Lh: a — t •fi '' t ;

J Zia,
I- 

He

U+ ir. va -.J

L- A

13-28-22-33-0025

a V.10;10 ul 16 1 11H V.1 a V0 01 LHe A 

allfil i.HhY r..- r- 1-% v i L. L k •i! )kr' t ei el EA AT 75Z. 0LA CA EA.
D I Uv-ilili tj L W LrK a Z&Li U [1,46 1 V, ujc W 0i5 & Z E •

t) 1 LIMPI r- vL N 1- H ha'% Eir Al k•fi * f' OE5 EA& C " C ,
1 AQ %Lil D 1" 1 El

0el UNI i AT jR, 7570s O&L" Etta Q a tci iii..

A1-4.1T HRY
P..

EH
I.—

1
rr

e `is7 00' EHe Ll a 0
i

a , ut 146

6 ILI H I i UL Zj Lis k; 4---

I L, i HL 7L



Di
P

NOu 6194

7

71
7' 

OFPAGE 51 r,

@6

P-ROJEC-T NDi 91b -10 - HIGHWODD, Mt+ -IGHT-UUTLET

ASSESSMENT ROLL

I TEM QUANTITY PER RATE

SAW -1 TAR 5 V 1 C;

GTORN SEWIER

TAL
I & 

D- ES j,' 5NEN

SA +i ITHK Y IflH 1

t) HN i i H

S L)

i U I H

sHo.i.i. H i

ri i i LL.

u Zj- L rx

i l U %:"I Z:?L

tic

ZOO

000

i;6 W W

ALI 1 '41

HiNA' V Lr-

LT

Z) i Ll 1 i -01 LW `

a 14

Ul%I T AT 2OC2-10. EA.

LH

A7 750s @C110 EAD

E A

AT 5cbj a 0 LHII

SIORM SAE W E R

H i

0.Ett.

U-41 T A -F $", 75W` Zi 04 1Z, EH"

ul4̀.6 L

V

L 1 T AT

v

H I

LH A 1

750 04 C. EA.

E A HT 75- oiliz, E A
SIORM SAE W E R

H i

UNIT

LH.

U I Hi v

H I

LH A 1 7 5Cl it C6, EA

E A HT 75- oiliz, E A
SIORM SAE W E R

H i

UNIT

LH.

ASSESSMENT

la—Zi-fi—EE-53—ZOL7

441. 0

lk Lit, eil

ic. a 00

41

i -n — 
j.-, -- -- -t - 

0 ---! -5 Qla— Z, Q — Jj6 V.; %J i

J; N1 LA Y t iH 11*4 UN 11 H I is 9 75 lb • Co00 LHs

SANITARY SERV*10E E A HT 75- oiliz, EA
SIORM SAE W E R 1 a 0012it UNIT AT C-1,00 LH•

STORM 8ri-.-WER PARK L **Q1, e,,ovQ.,t ZS F A-11- 0 rl2l 5 A
WT HL Z: LZ) ii , fEiw i

S1- i i l; TA Ry itiA - 1 C-1 750 0W` ii EH
SH!"'NITANY SERV.10E EA AT 75e. 000 EA.
Q I UAi-i LW H I Zj ij; #4. vel

t? 1 UK11. L Sr H.,

i



PAGE 58 OF 71

PROJECT NU.. 90 -10 HIGHWOOD McKNIGHT CUTLET
D/ Nit: 5191

ASSEESSMENT ROLL

ITEM QUANT i TY PER RATS ASSESSNT

SAN - 1 i ANY flH41 F *"Jf'*i. (,i#f.i;{Uiil l H L` ! 7Diu 1LiL a ' k #* 7 #'!C fiyk''itY.4.•

IHl I 1  I I t iE tC : C" C C' C fC * +s 1̀Lt ' L A 7. 0, 0 r -H.
MITI tv,r . h irit ' l iC +i,t+ u i l 1-iI C is 1: H s

i t i a EWER ; * Hhri oz, i )li, i t: : ' i:;.!t.H. =

ZB

SAN 1li=iRv ltti 1 w W U 1̀1 . T H l t 5-Z I &li ' : '
i iH. - qt r •it ,

4 1 H

i. t .. a 1 t `• .. ti.1fs L ri C '>F ' # ' ? :. t a K. ! 4L' V 1 t 1 i A . 7 + it L : s 01" jj  t y r ` 7 7: ' •7 Y: -' - i .

ALE cle; F H y x fr ' : 1i.i s L L. L.t i s " i t ' r 7C ?:' 7 t i6'

i HL
Wit# ; .: ti•

1 115 - a : 5

e''.'t NHl S.e!`4i ! H. tt., I Lik3a y..ticY;. i°i. — tc•kf :'!G `" - t ..

i 1 H KY L- h v 1 LL C. ei H H it L. H,

Q Qr'i M s ,{ . c i1. 1 . ! ih fi   + L.:J a ti.s 4.' ,L L" i • f` ''  Jl :.: R :.t i.°

z •. ik ' ' fr •f: 'E i • ii iLk. i i k ': '  0 a 0Z;.EA Jk"

l U ! HL. H tit i' F' 
ti! . ' j . -_- . • r

w a• - k Kr*

r i" Hl ! j 0"'i i 'ti S 7" ' r: 7a 1I: 1L r 1.t +1.' L' 1 ! V H ; i.n ti s ii t i:t . i + l s ' C

t..l r ! t i "I. i"'1 rl t L i-1 r: • 'ti f :2 s `i,iY. L 1̀ j t.. }h s
ter.. _

itJ L
s.d s 4.t K.t 1 '^' 7C '. - . T {f '{ :i- r. " • i  i +

lk It t H t n' i {, t t1L s. L ii'" i a

AL A

i

1 1Ti1• -i 1 , fir fit° -iF t i ; . it:;iC;;;t} Lin i i H i CE, 75 AZi : Z" Z. LH . - 7c fit- yr z x s- r X , _

Sf4W l Hr% SLR v 1 ` E iirlc - ' * , ; L.; LH AT p * 75Z. iZZ A
61 URi=i WE.i ic . Zr i0 X31 i i h

j"T

1 5. k: kta tt — t. •>}•it-•it • _' - • :-- - i

j. i U hi ice. - ' rl rti'r iE it fc it : * tt , t i,t1 ,; Si" Tai kf: k it 1 . iiii s.i LN . _ t k iE: F #c k •k  • iL i:'

skit i HR "t 01H 1. fi it UN i HT Ct%s 1 eiv 00 ri:
Sf TMỲ St.tttiltt:- ti :,;:,,;i s_ F-tisCai`tl-s. =— tt , "

ZZ Uh 't ratL ii t:: : ?f -$: sk . t • Ui4 t i sJtL:s lc:L +ti

tJ i {..t  t t . >; r.. Yi! v.: ' r H { r f: * • * : :' .; , el .! 1. ..r
t1 j ^ T7 f:  7' K.t s L' .. L Ti i "'• f : ti ' 1- i.' ? 4. i ' '



ra .....- .............rw........ ...... ..._ ....._.. .........r. ..L......sd..az2drr,.ur,.r.W.c3r.. . wowstmt.. n... 1ws.1.+.....a.%+..._s'na1.aN.. tS.f.+nY.aaY.+r.s..a a.Ya.v...r. .._ rf _.,. ......w.w..i.v w...:..w..... .,... ......., __.. .,..... ,,...... -

T /PAGE O • 1

PROJECT O S`- HZtwIc vlGiT OUTLET
DIP NOm 6194

f

ASSESSMENT ROLL

TE01i QUANT iTit _ PER RATE ASSESSME s I.

vH 1 i H ' 1' . VIA 11.4 itittttiric * *4u 000 i`+i T A 750. 0t6 LH. -= tyttx xt •t•:'ft -L

HK lTARY SEt' V I CE iktitiii: iri: f  • i EA AT 1 5 +s +tii i eL ' t' CljL i?i
GRt E t is iL .t UNIT Al i25 It3ii.0 Ei•;. " L`.i• ' ii F

u EWERii Gi tf ` 1- 1Rli' E"Ritii F #it*171 oilo Br e;. 025 EA.
TOTAL AS ESB"MENT - i.

SANITAI Y ii - UNIT AT L, 7 • 000 EA. = F . ,• 
ILI

H iM V l i.r C. ic 7r i tt. i• t. # L, #; :+t E!-i i t j ` - {

t i - tit * * T `:{ i :; .

j S =a ° wh ! 1 it € 3 .. it• * x €: x J. • t V IC U tii 1 L , . t - ' L t i 0
t #' i ; L Y,iL h: Fi t .: 1t : aF: : t:' is:; + wi H i 4F : #   fit:+ • iL .+ fc :  x +-  ',- ' ; . ii.•;Li

T0Tiht..- i {' v t = it• *f: fir'# -x _ - #ttti

jj A 4 j i

DHiI  H 1 i'itii.0i tf̀;'Y-:''i yy '1 iii
L 46 V {:..  ? t:i ttitt 1• - i; fi g: :. fit y t ] - imil. ' ` • 

V

k{'i 1 j A . j e' EH H ; i' 750 i 000 LE "'i s -' i  n 'S i :  L.' • L '

L.f 1.r i : t ' ! ttiLW! i i X : : • ' 7C : ' ' ti J ul "V L { H j i L • K. ' i EH s ' f : ' 7 k ? G *. s ` u.t L t

v • 1 tYi i ° c %. i :_ '•' i .. t • f: •kit t i ti , kiiti,; i'j k.. iiti,1 t • 

t' i ''i  1 r t 3 > # KiH 1 i x 7C ?: 7C 'k * C C ' 7t yi.: a . i iLt ii.i u 2 1 1 t ' 2 IL f %j;P i  44 ;0
r

Erg • x  • 

ai I t' si ti?.1 Y 1 . t'k is f: f'!t 'ii. f ': • iL 1 -: H H S f '{ `# . # ' i EH • _"' t ' 41 i

rs L ', fC '*+ ';: 7A f: • f' ' 'n i • iL'ti.' tit V Hi 41 .. yt : Yt Li r

WL s •. F t` 1` ti 1̀ t ±. t i # 'c • : 1' • ti :jai L r
v? F t t * '! i - . iM • Lf.. i A.* •F; *: f. .. - 4 5i.' a L

tG.i ;o

s 1 H s. 'i iH .i. i` ir tc t is • ir !t t •k•}t s # fit i s UN S l H 1 044 i r.H. = alt fc t * •fir i •It fc  Gt • k;

Sri 1Tt= tit Bt rlL C AT 75A. Eiii
i StVi Lr. X02 UN: IT AT ti 0 EA.

Lf rCCTj E" 1'i i-`i'-i11N H i it !t * Vl • 0azi LH a V.:

T O f H{.. ti:tGs TiGj - x f r it '.p tC tii s :{ iL.

wrH MAIN it` it •f it •it * [ t • , ;t ;: tii V 29 750. 012 EA.
SANITAR'Y GPt ii Ct iEyt tlt 1, #iLi + t-3 iT Ff: t 5eai QEl EA
sf0 ' m Ii:. Wi:.. i fr x    • iti tit U t:'ti: p : irc  • it  r  ' — - . _- - r - t

5IF D SEW" PA iL i i4f BF AT t$ t, -" i - -..-,.

I Li HL H C •r` ' fit' # *' + :..iL i  'i.+ z.'



PAGE 60 OF 71

90-113 !- HIGHW.OGDiMcKNllGii7 BUT' 
E

PROJECT NO. U L-A"— T

D/P We 6194

Is J H %' l srl 1 * 4

ASSESSMENT ROLL

Wi I-- 7-Z̀. 00"r15 - 41 it.. EA.L

i ; L . •

ITEM QUANTITY
Won. sm—am

PER

AT

RATE
am.

F. H4

ASSESSMENT

Li S j 1 i t-iT it -,--

EA.

13 . 8 . 4

SKNIII'ARY

141

UN i AT 2 75Qs 000 EH.
SA;ITAR*Y 5E:Kv+i0E EHP AW,

STORM SEWER UIN T A—52:c' 041 He

STGRIN SEWER —PA RK WOO AT lEir-i—D EAs

T0T HAL ASSESSME

SAN 'l. TAN Y I IH 10i V ILI iLi Uill W L It

s Q Q V I CE ii LH i —1 750 0lZIL'i F. A  - 1E is # ': i .. -: _ - ciF ti.• .

z aLwc- IR I . qiwo UN I I H, L. IJ % L

a ; 0L

T G Tl H_ L_ A ES JEWE 'Ed ZI Zi- T

Li, oiifiul- UIN i i H i I*" I Wi;L! Li LH, x '  :  ;

H** 04 4" i H im Y tn'_ h v I L Zi cit H 1 4, t Zj H_

T 0 R "I SETWIL
T`

Z - a Li Uol., T AT U aL

L tf5f t. rk i--• H smr*% ow el Fi i

U i HL

Is J H %' l srl 1 * 4

0 ILI iLi

A.

Wi I-- 7-Z̀. 00"r15 - 41 it.. EA.L

i ; L . •

o 4. 1. Of • 0 - :

EA AT 40110-0

F. H4

Li S j 1 i t-iT it -,--

EA.

4, Dc— a.t a ; Ll

04

141 5: F Al-

i

w LH,

U i

j iw

7

ZDHP.6* I H A y MA Al _i\4*

0 ILI iLi

r 1mr,

usill i Wi I-- 7-Z̀. 00"r15 - 41 it..EA.L k`-x 14"

5H-Nli TA f V 1Lt EA AT 40110-0 EH.
5 1 uml EW 5

i lZi i"Zi

Ul 1"r' AT sc5P5m 10 EA.

U Rt;i SE
i HE i`

Wt r% i--H 141 5: F Al-

Z k

TTHL AZDzir'. QS: PIE. 1 w T
j iw

HR . L j'6I PIA 0 ILI iLi Uil I I H i i LW • 141 LH

sAit,iIrl_ARY L&E-RiviICE EA AT 750, 00C.1 EA
Q I kilt aN._ it; i i lZi i"Zi ur H

N 0L irli L 11, ri; H Z k



DIP NOM 6194
PROJECT NO& 90'10* ; HIGHWGOD/MCKNIGHT OUTLET

ASSESSMENT ROLL

PER RAMITEM QUANTITY

SAN I TAIRY S= R V i
r

LL

STORM SEWS.S

STORIMI-SEWER PARK

TU-TAL AZ5SEriS4vV4T

iHl ire

Sf4l'q 1TAWRY' SZ RV 1 L' E

STU` Rl"Tl LL R

t) I umJi

T IH I f"i

H i'i i LiL r< v i LL

tii i u f%

T071

PAGE 61 OF 71

06-29-199a

L

A=ESSMEN'Tl

CIO

L& 1

it It Ir, Ir -:k it

i3-28-ac 61:5

is 4• w a Li Li

w Zi L__ ; L; "L.

4 1 Q-' tj

13 — 2 8 — 2 2 — S's3 - 0 0 6 U3

Lr

elt 0;

UIN t AT $ 2, 750. &Z"ZI, _EH =

7 5 101. Z 4L`.l 0

LH 7504,141elo - r.He =

LH

UN z1bW r.H

000 SF AT ****M025 EA.

PAGE 61 OF 71

06-29-199a

L

A=ESSMEN'Tl

CIO

L& 1

it It Ir, Ir -:k it

i3-28-ac 61:5

is 4• w a Li Li

w Zi L__ ; L; "L.

4 1 Q-' tj

13 — 2 8 — 2 2 — S's 3 - 0 0 6 U3

Lr

elt 0;

UN 1 T H"T 7 5 101. Z 4L`.l 0 EA
A jzl 1z, LH A i 750. 01 et0 A.E

j " el ZI Cl Ui"4 i I H I Zjif- Zk - L-41 CH

Li

c A7

PAGE 61 OF 71

06-29-199a

L

A=ESSMEN'Tl

CIO

L& 1

it It Ir, Ir -:k it

i3-28-ac 61:5

is 4• w a Li Li

w Zi L__ ; L; "L.

4 1 Q-' tj

13 — 2 8 — 2 2 — S's3 - 0 0 6 U3

Lr

elt 0;

ul- t

1

NIL 1

H i

2 - 
7 

0 __ "

WALV' LH

Li

PAGE 61 OF 71

06-29-199a

L

A=ESSMEN'Tl

CIO

L& 1

it It Ir, Ir -:k it

i3-28-ac 61:5

is 4• w a Li Li

w Zi L__ ; L; "L.

4 1 Q-' tj

13 — 2 8 — 2 2 — S's 3 - 0 0 6 U3

Lr

elt 0; Vv 1 H i Wl 1.5Of LH.

71A I ZJe ;:;; L; LH6

r

w

QHN.LTARY telAll'-14'

SANITHRY SERVlti-aZ.

STOR11"i

STORM SIEWER PiHpR̀r`%-

TOTH4_

UN II T AT EAs =

50 1 0100, EpHs =
W Ll UN i I H I

SF A clI CAiD EH"

t E. 

9 75 Z EA. =ii !%* 1 TA R'L' 61 UN 1 W L

EA AT $ 775C' a , 0Ch - A0 =SAW I A R'y" 5E F  1 LE: L

L t ?--7-W- AT ZO, 
0

EA.UN" T
I tiL lrj FN' F H P. 1% 00 Li



t) H 11' A R Y i u iN i I H i V i a 10 Cl̀ 4z

r7VL Lt V( I J6

SA IN 1 T AR Y SERWIlit EA` A 1 7 5 01 01 lb E A

iL

ST01--ii-il ZEDEW''E'r-,.

PROJECT NOs 90-10 HIGHWGOD/14cKNIGH"IDUTLET

75 Z el Q EA.

D/P We 6194

5 - F 0 Fi i i ." Qa Q W L 1 t-H ht' ZOO r- AT Wim & Z-5 EA"

ASSESSMENT ROLL

ITEM QUANTITY PER RATE A EBSKEiil-

7

RAIN` 1 T A R" Y f, A ui i A" C L H

Ski1"TH-il y ; V11AI N IN. 1w UN 1 T
F

Ff"i U50Z 5V'.49 C EHA a, Ll

swii-a -aHR* SERVI"CE A"Di EA AT 75elo ZOO EAG a

STORI'll SEWER o4641. UIN I T AT 5l"i5; 0 DE EA

L -Ha --

STORM SEWER PARK a SF All' elm 025 Ef4

Ttic. r4SS it 5i NT

S'Ai IN I 117"ARY MAIN euvZ"ZI UNIL T Aj ZM' 750o 0010 EA*

skii 1117A MY SE R I F. LE i  *"f '#' ' a iW;4i LH H I 7`- 0zi a oA4! 6 r-H, x. #,Zia

j 10 oti-, ;;jLW M. ul A. i Hl Owe. r—H,

PH Ct: t t ' k ' k ' f '!  iC T i s + _t. iL' is +;L' a 16&_ Zj U-is a

HL. As L; jO

N L H_ A  4 .1 1 c H i ir. H i.i

000 EHP Al- 7%50Zm LAU!,.U'lA a CIO

2 U.ql; QLWL_ N1 I a 0 i4t U ! i Hl pis Zj a W .0 ALi H D ` 6 L4 ILI

U t-'H  r%

I U I Hlba-

LI;4.1iL, uii I I

A" R SE I Z., a 44iL, L H I i Lie$ a OlLkl LH a

Qku zLWLR UN 1T 000 Fria

6 1 L

V L Q_ L Z7

t) H 11' A R Y i u iN i I H i V i a 10 Cl̀ 4z 7.

Q• l

SA IN 1 T AR Y SERWIlit EA` A 1 7 5 01 01 lb E A

ST01--ii-il ZEDEW''E'r-,. UN
v

TI HU 75 Z el Q EA.

5 - F 0 Fi i i ." Qa Q W L 1 t-H ht' ZOO r- AT Wim &Z-5 EA"

7

RAIN` 1 T A R" Y f, A ui i A" C L H

ZOO EA Hi 15VlZi a 000 EAV

ETORK, ;Die r
i7h i'i-'0V., T A" 5 E-5

a el EAs

CIO Zr Hi L - Ha -- t- • €: f:  •>: •tc it  ILA a  jit
3

F. r- Elf! r"T O HL AQ0 =WILoi I



VWbL 663p OF 71

PROJECT Num 90 . 10hi i w QD/ iCK lGHT OUTLET

ASSESSMENT ROLL

i t'i QUAN i ITY RATEE HSE Sn.v i

SAN HN 7 iii- 4. () 4 UP4i t i= i iz j !,albs ZZ44 EH. s 16 til
3Hi i f i m Y • `+r.F' LL t : 'f '!k ' fi . ILA . tj(, H i tf'.   DO We LA a

ir1 SIZWEEf 001 U1 525s tM̀• tf.,..r. O
w

ti'

LW
E

R i i i k" 7C k ' C'C i. 1f11L i '• t AT 0s0 :% Eti m a  G.'
TOTAL A&BE5SMEN T Dazwj. .l .i

t y Pik L_ Pl1 i L3 } j 1 j Lr Ls iLivii5 t_H • — f 'X r: it i+ cis ' .! a : k i

tt-# H i f :. T + 1 rtt a.? ti a ti

t 1 i i' l .. b.. i . ' L' u i it i t 1 z.iL ,.i s Itl l K.i l.. a — A x 'f k ?c

T t..f :'  .'  n! i..  : f1  t-t C . ". ' '   ' jR ' ti' : iLi tii j...  tit s 1L.' L J a.. ?"1 a r.. fi ' ' is 'F: : ' L • 1L.' '

n -Ys '

ff
t„ti.s'. i11i ii;; t5  . i: 71Cltis'fi } t.li. ;.1i mot -'l.. t..J iL. s  { i. ti H. /

wlrlwrw!lw - - --

C : t: }. ?" `x

t t'i , i { vi. ft v . t is f '!F 'f -p r. ' i. 
s ; :; tz H f ! siti i s ti = i; ti} t:. i- a = f . 3ti -iC  • fs = it  tits . Ci 1.. 4

t t U hi  i . ;:sL Vi v ' ti U 1 . i l it s . L ; i i:. H . -- E : , :; >• = ' : _ _ ...

ZZ t uf } iL r.. i't I" t" 1.1 t r ' ?" 'fr T IiL` s f i;L.' ti LJt 1 i f M `.' s i k 'V 'J- f *

a

Li t 'i .i _ i Hi ii' a..  I ...} l'. t ci 1Ll • Li-•j a A" :s: ;, '' : S' n : +• + LS a tit'L'

ti7t"tt l j  ' . r " 1 I v  Sti Y 1 LrLr;

L i a Y' ii.•'i. V :  . t h 1 7+ + r t-  
i i 7; .. .. - •, '

u. • i L ft– t t' r1!'' r. 'f * iC' ' :' '=` i .' a Li 1t.' V1 tì i l  ' 7: 'V iL' / . '- r —' r' ?. r '• 'x: ? _  - _.

L' / t"L. t"itJ...'i..r.'.Fl1 — ice: : "! i :' •F.' .jt L.i ' / L''L.'

t i +i i t'! j' i 1j tiii 1 i t E ff is * x I! ' , t 1 iIL ti i `J i iH i
75

3 , L1
1

t... !"i s "' c x *• i. a ki i.'

t'%t 1 t !-iM t) a N Y 1 11t v;iz ftip. t-3. _ it : ik t;: ; =ti I(..!

Uhlri QLv4C.N UP41 T HT i sh a. 000 Ei-l.

AT i.f E H"t a f L s Li

5HN i ARY IAII-.4 UNIT Ai 2ZOO r.A.
jH i AR 1 1i= R ti l tL` r 'k k  ' c''I# [ {, tr iii ti t'I t'i c fr  750 Lt"; a

l i.. t r f r.? Li` 7K 5C 'F fC t '1 l • lirY.` U f Zia ` `. "Li t. r

t..Fht i CiC.Wt_f', t xe, }( i.i r LH .



D/P NGa 6 194

ITry,

PROJECT Nu-. Sib-116 HIGHWQGD/14cKNlGH-l" -CkJTLET

ASSESSMEN"I" ROLL

QUANTITY PER RATE

PAGE-64 OF 71

06-29-19iE

ASSESSMENT

SAN-l"TARY VlHi
r

N

STORM, SEWER
PARK

0TA

GAl' --iI TAri"y' IfiHili

y m v I LZ.

WE

I U kL

1i. '1 L Piz `4 1 LL.

i U : i

H AL T r-i it A ' i rA l I

f V i LL

ST

Lt

U HAL in

Ll i I H

52 LH.L

L T A T

Clio-

I

X7

16'-r-E8-ZE-,34-Z0w'5

A- - k -* - A * *- * : ; e . a

IV

1s-5-28-EE-64t 0004

I T H IM I 1 11 H 1 % 1

6 E: M-, 4 1 Ct:'-

STORK,

TU H

UNIT AT tZ 1 . 750 a Oil10 EA.

EA

a

LH

EA

4, 1 LAO

Uhil T AT j. c 00 LH 1,

AT

61- AT On 025 Ek,

Ll i I H

52 LH.L

L T A T

Clio-

I

X7

16'-r-E8-ZE-,34-Z0w'5

A- - k -* - A * *- * : ; e . a

IV

1s-5-28-EE-64t 0004

I T H IM I 1 11 H 1 % 1

6 E: M-, 4 1 Ct:'-

STORK,

TU H

V ?. , 
T

AT

7 5 & Z - 0 EA

a

LH

i

4, 1 LAO

LHs

a

N 1

AT

U—i "-';:5 a iO iLi io Lh

Lia ; C. 7

A

0L LH.

Ll i I H

52 LH.L

L T A T

Clio-

I

X7

16'-r-E8-ZE-,34-Z0w'5

A- - k -* - A * *- * : ; e . a

IV

1s-5-28-EE-64t 0004

I T H IM I 1 11 H 1 % 1

6 E: M-, 4 1 Ct:'-

STORK,

TU H

V ?. , 
T

AT

Cis 0101 EA.

a

EA

i p I uj V-1 , 00 0 LHs

a U-i.L

AT

lod a . i LH a

Abc BF A 02=' As

Ll i I H

52 LH.L

L T A T

Clio-

I

X7

16'-r-E8-ZE-,34-Z0w'5

A- - k -* - A * *- * : ; e . a

IV

1s-5-28-EE-64t 0004

I T H IM I 1 11 H 1 % 1

6 E: M-, 4 1 Ct:'-

STORK,

TU H

L--'Zia Ll iLi

13-28-22-34-0iiiUD

UN T Al- * Z EH.H ii Y lyl H I a C 14i

Z ZOOWil il4 I HRT i L lZia ( b el el EA
0 R I z A. a 40* 0L. Ull.L I -- cDs ei w v. a

A. "H- rk M et k L'j L

I Lj 1 HL.

OIL,

WZ,A:. Li ; o iLl

uj 1. a Vb

u-ii i i AT 2 75-,-r-a
EA J;ci a -0el0. EH?4

a ik UNIT AT S5 %5̀ i0.4"71. EA a

Abc BF A 02=' As

L--'Zia Ll iLi

13-28-22-34-0iiiUD

UN T Al- * Z EH.H ii Y lyl H I a C 14i

Z ZOOWil il4 I HRT i L lZia ( b el el EA
0 R I z A. a 40* 0L. Ull.L I -- cDs ei w v. a

A. "H- rk M et k L'j L

I Lj 1 HL.

OIL,

WZ,A:. Li ; o iLl

uj 1. a Vb



PAGE P05 OF 71

PROJECT NO., 90 - 6 HIGHQ OODfMcKN IGHT OUTLET
D/P HO. 6

ASSESSMENT Ui

ITEM QUAtvT I TY PER RATE ASSESSMENI

SAl" MAI ci 000 UNiiIT AT R 750. ID&Z EAw

SAKI TARRY SERVICE. 0001 EA' AT 7Seia 000 EA. = i. etc.
6 oRl'i QEWE. iv T AT 5 . O&D EA1 = 5E,5. Z :

TEiiz SEWED AT W rh 25 EA.
TU # 'iL t1 =11̀ 1 = t'ic * * ** f.li.Ia iL+ :=

5 - 4 1 1 1 Lr c * ' R '![ 'k' ; , 0 ti: ti.• EH AT x i ..) k:= a 0141 ii; r- H •

S T 0 ik 1 + Li., fL n ': # f;  3+ x it a 001L' UN l A j 5 Z IL; Zi Gt•7 • " 7l' {t  7K 7C ' r s.` a.. tiJ • V. 14 ,

i' it•C. • , 1 ti 1 ['C fCr L' s  L i H •

T i H.. H +.J =.,di.. vt 1 "' TC 7C ' C f: '. Wi .. ' t _ti.Lt• 'L Li

S28"i`:a — 42- 000A+

iv -1 i .4 i N f ' i 1 f: •i+ f: i. ***0 ia 1L: ti j ì .t 1 1:,. i i . 1 i+L F! • -

rw -wrr w -w.

tir ; • :- ; ltl s tti 1LI

Al ' i 1 t'1   i1  ii Y 46 L k  ' ?: ' 'f i f:' •7' i s ;iti' 1G.' F' i f"Z 1 k ''   f ' s 1L L `. EA s Y'is

i1 j U At'! %:. fit i R k - x *- k # . , iL tii i,t iV1 1 1 1 t t .1 ir. %.1 • i-, rj a tiQ

F A i c k # ' ti= a iz' ` Lt F. A ,

i U 1 A6. rJs. L ti.l i' ii: 1 'i 1 ' 7C - r: ?. ; r; _ _ -• - -{  i

r - 1 t i"f r i t ì !- i i k -€ ti- •: it f• ' k i . 1 tii ti4` 1 i 1 t I ZAt... Iti Q ;b iH •

t
i"i 1 '% i t1.. AV Li is R 'f 'll T I. s 1L' :.i ti 1"i c k + ! ti.' l a 9Ls k.t .i h s ' is . ?t ' ' : • 'i `. 

r:

1 ti.l'2 tJLWii1.. k fi'7;' 3'i} r "ti :+  ii • . K. 3L.
i, 1 7 t j. 7. 

1f .? ice. w  • = Li 1L LH a
w fc 'f[ 7: 7: • i ' 1 fti? L til s  li:

v t .! ffi j ; . t `. r1t i : !'' -i ': r , iri ' k iC• i '!' ' i. , a 1t, i , j j f: k ; . 4  is ! C. = it : it : ! p + -

tiNl THJ `> uPi l 1 H 1 pi. I50s V. ILt Li-ia = ti ** !k iFTrtir -  ILIu. L

SANITARY SERV ICE EA AT r50 Vil EA.
v 1 C rti1 F.1hi 0 Uli I T A JL 5a 0 0 L.ti1.

t. Riy; SEW % E 'l PH"' Ri'*% lzizei S1• A"I" El Za..5' ElA` a
T01i H zb 'i 1 w

1j`..LsW.

Al. .iT rtYt  -' tiiv e., livid UNIT AT 2 000 EA•
5Arq - ` ARY SER V i G LH AT 75 a Z EAe a 4.°

i U I't i'r LDLW " — R f F f- • t it t 3c . 1 t i 1 1
i

1 1 iF'fit = ' _. _L s ; Lf1L Lt"'1 • r ' ' ' J a L

V i L 1  !' 3 Lt: fi L. M = Ti ji% LJ 1 - f • 1' ` a  L.. L. LAB - apt     i ?.  y. i .' .'



D/P We 6194

ITEM

i H; f

SANITARY

Kfj sliliEWER PHiir%

NTTOTAI. A5'ESSME

SAN A R Y 14H' I N

EH14i i H f
WE

E) Z:L My Lr-

D i UIV4 Ltv C- 0%

I U Hi.

f% v J. LL

WDH ITHRY SE"'UKV i L

jRM SE—

TOT

6HP-i ITARY j1 lit

bAwi"TARY KKvlur.

PAGE 6 OF 71

PROJECT NO. : SO ifb DUT ' 'T

ASSESSMENT ROLL

QUANTIL T PER RATE ASSESStAIEN11-

ui%1 1 1 AT * 2 lJti4. it0it EA'%

EA AT *'*$750s ZOO EH.

00ZIL UN I T H I **$ 5E56 16WO r.Hm

ei a 9) 1DI 01 ; 5 T EHO

U ;

L I L.H.

Uil LH.

H'a

c -

ull-til T AT 7509 0 EA.

Wit.. LH. Hi a iiCiVi LHa

I k+ V-1 Ovi."i

Vii i i H I

A"

H a

AT 52%ojv 000

a — D Ltia

U ;

L I L.H.

Uil LH.

H'a

c - Ulil T 75C-l. 000 EA.

t I k+ V-1 Ovi."i LHs

A"

u 114 1 AT 52%ojv 000 EAs

Lis Li H 461 L--*

13-28-22-42—eQQo-

iL

13-28-22-4E—Ov"A"') -1

40 i0

ujr. b ILI

13-28-22-42-0010

0 CJ̀

0a ul Lh

P., - 9 jr % J L. Lmj a i

OIL :

JQ

IV Jk-     W.

U I T

A T 12'

EA AT 7%--10 0i-4101 EA

A"

u 114 1 AT 52%ojv 000 EAs
ID&Z

13-28-22-42—eQQo-

iL

13-28-22-4 E—Ov"A"') -1

40 i0

ujr. b ILI

13-28-22-42-0010

0 CJ̀

0a ul Lh

P., - 9 jr % J L. Lmj a i

OIL :

JQ

IV Jk-     W.

UN 11- A T 12'

AT ***-750.000 EHo
a U4 T A"

et

13-28-22-42—eQQo-

iL

13-28-22-4E—Ov"A"') -1

40 i0

ujr. b ILI

13-28-22-42-0010

0 CJ̀

0a ul Lh

P., -9 jr % JL. Lmj a i

OIL :

JQ

IV Jk-     W.



P E ai 71AGr_ b

PROJECT NOS = f HlGHWGGDiMcKNlGHT 0UTLET
D/P NOS 6194

ASSESSMENT ROLL

QUANTII-fir' PER ENTRATE ASSESSMr_

13-28—EE-42-0014

BA1 , 14 - 1 TA n y iH I N goo UN I T Ai 2 7U C, a it, iZ, 0 EHA

He

I A r% v 1 L- E

1-i rti f r7 G N v I LL. ki

H i

750s0:0 EH I

A it - A. + f

5TK Z3EW [ 7 0001 UNIT Ai 5j:Ujs 000, EAs 41U

STORM 5EWFr-%

EA& p Ltj, ic, W1

AT

0

LFi

Z ...
TOTHL A'S E--.) Zw Zj- S vl rE t \ T

15 — E8- -EE -42 -00

SH` Iv I Air-\Y V, A l' N UN
T •SAW I ARY ut "L. Ps'vl LL cl

Li
I T

At r 0 a 01 Eke
w F. a

L H

H 4oDi;:jv k"41ilL, Ln a 4'.5

U N P)

U H -- 1 __. __. __ _ y _ _ L » y aa, : - - ..

U 4KQ ar— D Tj

Za lell, L; ti.

a

L;

UIN I I H I

a 0.0. iL, He

t) H 14̀ L

1-i rti f r7 G N v I LL. ki LH

750s0:0 EH I

A it - A. + f

LHa

L1VVi i'

H.

0 0 0 E H's

0C-1 0 EA& p Ltj, ic, W1

0

LFi

H I

i Lj HL

1 — Z: 8 — Z-.*

T MH i

L;

UIN I I H I D to a o of Li L L

t) H 14̀ L A 4. LH

750s0:0 EH I

A it -A. + f

Pl"m_ - - . __. _

IL _W L r* X

U 14̀ A. I H.

0 0 0 E H's
I UMVj t L W L_ F. P A R. 1't

LFi
16

i Lj HL

T MH i UIN I I H I D to a o of Li L L

ZHN i I H N Y t= h V I UL LH 750s0:0 EH I

Pl"m_ - - . __. _

IL _ W L r* X U04 i I AT 000 EH's i5LsJ • IL si

I UMVj t L W L_ F. P A R. 1't
C, L;

Li
I T

HI a I W.1el a cl. C . EA
AN T AhỲ SE R V I (_.OZE. L H A

L W U H -- 1 __. __. __ _ y _ _ L » y aa, : - - ..

L LV41- Za lell, L; ti.



PAGE 68 OF 71

06-29-1992

SAN m4ky VIAIN

N0-il -T, A R Y EE R'V'] Li- CE

ST,ORITI SEWC:
S 4

SEWER PARK

TOTALM ASBEE"E"6511 NT

5At-,6 I TARY viiH" I i

Z;)H;-4I I HN Y I LL

U i ti if i ;: o r—

L

T i0 HL H

iUt UL 4

H4

N I AT * 2000 EHs

EA JAT ** 4050,s ZOO EH

IS. Ull 1 1 HI — 014"1 LEA

SF AT *****le.m 025 EH.

It

U T A ib EA

LH

A T

08 000 EHI

u

T 5 ci Zi a ` el - Li LHs

BF AT

p

LH,

ul%4 i I H 7D0, Ov".164- LHu

LH

A T

i Lt

5v̀. ', Z, *0; Z, LE

T 5 ci Zi a ` el -Li LHs

BF AT

14 46, D LH,

Hi J— i4i Ll A LHe

LH A I

W, LHe

0 a LH,

ASSESSMENT

C: ci ALI Ll

LAO

13-28-22-42-0021

V. Q

ILI

13 — iE8- — 2E — 42 — WEI02Z-ft,

i4: s ti.'

Q*13-28-22-4r. I

SAN 1' TA RY SERV ME

I U R ;-.-i

I OT 1- . 1piL5 'Ej 1 1

1L i

I N

1 H M Y ;-.)r- h V I Lr.

I U i*fl 6LM- K'

7 L A E _- L

Lzeicl

LAIN,

UNI 11 A1- CE, , 7 1%57 Cl e, *Zi0 E

EA AT I Z#Vla ilL4 if L —AS

5v̀. ', Z, * 0; Z, LE

T 5ci Zi a ` el -Li LHs

BF AT IDS elZ':5 EA.

UN I T H I L /Di6s elZ' el EH

EA AT 750s000 EHa

UN "I T A-ii- 5v̀. ', Z, *0; Z, LE

Le

ILI

13-28-22-42-00rL-5

lk



PAOLE. 69 OF 71

PROJECT NOD HIGHWOODiMcKN- IGHi OUTLET
Dip Non 619

SSE.A ESSMENT ROLL

ITEM QUAIIJITY PEK1. ASSEZZ I IMENT

6)Hl`,l I i H i,( PiH.L Oi t -fie -t pit It * *fit. fit. iG + iu ull I I I 5io s, w0Z, Ei4n 8

5 Y 15"* E R V 1 C LH A I 750a 0i"Z10 EH-1
STORM SEWE R a W .1 u u %. i H i=jLj io LHal _ is c * •! k ' _ _ ;:: _fLi 1Q

ST' BEU* Rr 1-.. K SF Ai 5wis O&W EA a = iE #  t t  C
TGTHL HSrjr

116 T rl.-.

SHoil I Hir iIH I P%i

moo

SA A ziZ_ v i L,= k:. Li LH H I 04L;,4 r-i, lllY Q a 141

z TIE A -k a 0Z 4:i LH, w

L WIL-i F H hh. Os 4; H I 4Li L-H. It.:

J

V. tit ti U- 'i A. H VC- is Lmha = i, r 4 . , :. .

S - A - - 14 .1' T A " Y: SG j1 Y. I LE ILI a ILI ILI, V.1 LH A. 4.

j is '% 0I ZjL WL i H 4 Zj

low

Inu-
IJ 1;- 61

421 Q0Z9

Z) H J. i ILI t io 0 : i Zii4i. LHs

tiHi 14 1 H IN T tjL R'v j. i.,L JL;

7 41 %JC_ %J

LH.

HL 1-i'---,41

A+

L-) Hs' fIIh i N H i 5101, 010et EH.

ANITARY SERVICEV io W iw0 LH& L; L,

Tc- T'T L-) L ft 0, UN I1
1'

AT 146 Z5ii:%45 CiOaZl LEA Z) L

hiC; 5Ev' i i P.HrN, v AT li-A., a  5J EAs C C.
u i F"..

DHl*\i 11 1 Hrv% Y P$ H 11 , 14 UNI I Ali 750. 00;C1 EA.
I -- i i I H = hV i LL EAI AT a ilL,114i r. H a V.,

5T 4%_Ka' iR jL--* U—i a - i..-LIn
Z

I Ur%iii L-) r. V, i-l-ii-. iN s it 7. ic , t l1 i4l WQ'L) r.H.



PROJECT NO. 90-10. HjGtr D/McVvNlGHT.,DUTLET
DIR. NGis 6 .1 ii4

ASSESSMENT ROLL

ITEM QUHANT T 1: 1E. R RAIE
am

G.Hl.il H y IiH ii 1,4

C4 8. 0 k -.1 lzi

u

AT
Z

Z, 7c.50, 04Z,,,-, 
E

SERVICaZE

HyK Z)tKv ILt 4 Ll

AT 5 Ci a el ite", EH_s

75e., a elelZ tHs

STORM SEW bo Ut.-il I T AT 5&2`%57a Cl00 EAs
ST0R Sti- WE: R PARK

0, 0'

H a 025 EAx
ENT

SANITARY VIA i N UNILT AT

L. L Ltn H Ii
6-4

LHs

lVi - LViiz 1 I H I 1p •.ta- Zis k:.;Lli-.,'L*,-- 1" a "'

Q** LW-1E: R ir Aa im IV% F AT LHs

inI Hi•- H;:j iQ 1 4 1

I Him - I I' u 14 H P C.

E  H-- i T v 1 LaE L H

i H I Li

zi I Ur,,.&- L-)LW-A-_k I -,'Hhr% H i

U I VlLi4 i

vi-: I i-.. uV4 i

I'L., L

C; s ,11ia..i z; H ! FC t f 'rj , ^i _ .+F. i' _
i HL

DHN I i H# 't 4Z iZ U14 A. AT 75̀09 0"2 'Li W V_.EAs =
l'i I I H N Y Z)L h q Ai Lr_ tH 01 a is14 Ui. =

zz I UKI 1 0twaft I ONI' T A" T s 00 " EAs =
Z i Ur(ol WL K f-H hh. QICIZ sr AT Zs itri5i LA

Laj

SANITARY MH"Irt-it C4 8. 0 k -.1 lzi U1 1 T AT
Z

Z, 7c.50, 04Z,,,-, 
E

SERVICaZE EH" AT 5 Ci a el ite", EH_s
I UFif'. S LE 1 H I

Z-0L H h. Lt 00el 5F AT 0, 0'

PAGE 70 OF 71

99z:

ASSESSMENT

t ZjZ_ Zia

VC

Li i,i Ll

V

44;

p iii i 4i

77

ji-w



PAGE 71 OF 7

PROJECT NOO 90 -11b A IEH D /mCKNIShT OUT t

iiiP NO. 6 194

E _

ASSESSMLN ! RG

ITEM
r.wrwwrr.w

QUANTITY
rwrwrrr-

PER
aw.rw

SATE
r.rrrr.rw

ASSESS#ENT
wrr- rw.wr

SANITARY, MAIN 000 UNIT AT Sr. 0 a 01ZZ EA a
mm 0-J

iHWITH ` h bit. h V i LwL Rk is 1h t. 'R   it• i i 3 Jlit  1c. ti•i f e,75 1L t.l-f . r  'kit #r it it  (. . #,,i..;

ISTORM SEith i. ic UN 1 AT EN«

S i i.i S̀ WLR PAR' Fkfr *fit *. **fit•(« LSOL AT QA• &5 Ei-j,

TO AL

tjHFil f HR 3 oaf4̀ 1T AT i.: t .it. :i . i.H

wwrwwwr.rrrrr.

tit
I H .N Y ft Y 1 t..' L EH A E. A • _ k    # i  i  + 

s . :{

6R' i aE viL C't is  * t l •  + ti! Lt  i 1 i H itr fr 4 Z) ` D . W e , `f;. 4, _. -• - W. Zi

3 1 c f i i s".iL wz: i  - ' R t * f. k 'it s « iii ti. ti' J t # i f C: •  i...h . — DS i x it r ff i '' LL. .

t Zja: .

422 PARC ASt5iiED GhCf-fNi.i t 0T1

SANITARY MAIIN 1Q. oolz UNIT AT 2, 750s,1000 EA• = 0E7 500.00
SANI SERVICE Jibelolz EA AT 75Za Z00 EAs = it, 50.00
STORMOft SEWLL UN AT 5E5. if3it 0 EH• = itiF i+`•i4 11Gr• Z0
STORF1 SEWER PARK 642 252s 1000 Sr AT Z. ZEE; EAs l l 6 456 . 60
i Q t i4L AMOUl'I f ASE150 FGR TAIE PRG tV



AGENDA ITEM

AGENDA REPORT fiction by Council;

TO: City Manager end ®rsed _ ......
g

Modifia ..

FROM: City Engineerineer Rej eo-te 
Date

SUBJECT: Schedule assessment Hearing—South lawn Drive, Project 85 -17

DATE: July 5, 1992

The assessments for this project are quite complicated. In essence, the assessment amounts
are based solely on the increase in market value as a result of the project. This is the purest
form of assessment as defined by state statute. Each parcel is evaluated individually. There
has been and should not be an attempt to determine a standard front - footage or square-
footage rate for this project.

The parcels involved are unique one from another. Each property is distinguished from the
others based on location (corner lots), improvements (buildings), future use, frontage,, depth,
access, utility service, etc. All these factors contribute to the uniqueness of the properties.

The original financing for the project assumed special assessments in the amount of
282,400. The total proposed to be assessed is $386,000. The additional amount would
offset other funding sources for the project. The proposed financing from the project would
be as follows:

Special assessments
Tax - increment funds

Municipal state aid

386 ,000
205 ,000
234,000

Total project cost $ 825,000

The $825,000 total project cost is based on current costs to date with a minimal amount to
conduct the assessment hearing. If assessment appeals are initiated the project cost would
increase.

Attached for reference is a part of the appraisal to determine the proposed assessments. It

is recommended the city council set an assessment hearing for 7:50 p.m. on August 10,
1992.

KGH

i
Attachment



i

RESOLUTION
ORDERING ASSESSMENT ROLL HEARING

WHEREAS, the clerk and the engineer have, at the direction of the council, prepared
an assessment roll for the construction of Southlawn Drive, City Project 85 -17, and the said
assessment is on file in the office of the city clerk.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLEWOOD,
MINNESOTA:

I. A hearing shall be held on the 10th day of August, 1992, at the city hall at
7:50 p. m. to pass upon such proposed assessment and at such time and place all persons

owning property affected by such improvement will be given an opportunity to be heard with
reference to such assessment.

2. The city clerk is hereby directed to cause a notice of the hearing on the

proposed,. assessment to be published in the official newspaper, at least two weeks prior to
the hearing, and to mail notices to the owners of all property affected by said assessment.

30 The notice of hearing shall state the date,. time and place of hearing, the
general nature of the improvement the area to be assessed, that the proposed assessment
roll is on file with the clerk and that written or oral objections will be considered.



I - i
R

B ETTEIDORFoROHRER#h'OCHE
s `. I N C O R P O R A T E D

REAL ESTATE APPRAISER SMarch 26, 1992

Mr. Patrick Kelly
Bannigan &.Kelly, P.A.
409 Midwest Federal BuildingFifth & Cedar
St. Paul, MN 55101

RE: Benefit sAnal i.sY
Maplewood Improvements Pro 85 -1
Southlawn Drive

Dear Mr. Kelly:

request, I have •
In accordance with your req. i  

a made an analysis toascertain the amount of benefit, f an resultiProject 8 - 
y' from MaplewoodImprovement Pro 7 5 17, Southlawn Drive In 1989 SoutDrove was installed between Co  

hlawn
County Road D and Beam Avenue. As artof this project, public water, sewer

As part
and storm sewer were alsoConsideration has been given to the impactproject on adjacent properties, pact of this

Seven properties are located ad to
w  

this roadway. Some ofthese properties ere served by public street and utilitto the Project. Installation of So
Prior

additional access
thlawn Drive provideds to the

propertiyc the sites from

es. For some of the ro ethe installation of the roadwa iP p , rtie s

nterior tocorner lots. For other sites, Southlawn • Drive provides rearaccess_. Part of Southlawn Drive existed riot to •p the project. Thisroadway, known as Southlawn Road, constituted a rivate roadoad farMaplewood Mall. The road extended from Beam Avenue northwardapproximately 6 0 0 ' and then curved eastwardd Into the Maplewood Mallring road. The project converts this roadwayto a public right-of-way. 
y fr -om a private roadP

An analysis has been made of eachh individual parcel to ascertainwhether a benefit exists as a resultt of the project. For thoseproperties where a benefit is a arent the •PP  e value of the benefithas been measured through the before and after anal s' 'considers the value of the y is. This
Property prior to the project inrelation to the value after t •he project with the differencereflecting benefits resulting rom theg project,

The analysis of the parcels relates •
Benef its resu

to changes in land value only.lting from this type of project a
value

P  adhere to the land.The contributory of , improvements on site would remain
As a result t

thesame before and after .  his analysis has been limitedto consideration of changes in land value.

SPRUCE TREE CENTRE SUIT •E 206
1 600 UNIVERSITY A V E N U E
SAINT PAUL MINNESOTA 55104
TELEPHONE 612/646 • 6114 FAX 646 • 8086



mr Patrick Kelly
March 26, 19 9 2

Page Two

The effective date is January 1, 1990, which reflects completion of

e project. ect. The properties were.nspected at various times
th p p P

between September 1991 and March 1.992. This inspec

the properties in the after situationo

tion reflected

General viewing of the area

had been made rior to the project, with your appraiser familiar

with the situation that existed before the installationstallation of the

project*

The estimate of value, as stated in this report, is predicated upon

the definition of market value contained herein. Implicit in the

definition of market value is that payment is made in cash or its

equi.valent . The equivalent of cash is conventional financing at

bank/institutional rates. The properties are analyzed based upon

cash or cash equivalent financing.

B virtue of m investigation, I have formed the opinion that the
Y y • - 7 Southlawn Drive

benefits resulting from Improvement Project 85 1 , ,

as of January 1, 1990 are:

PARCEL PID NO

4

5

VA

02- 29 -22 -22 -0004

02- 29 -22 -22 -0005

02- 29 -22 -22 -0006
02 -29 -22-23 -0004

02- 29 -22 -23 -0002

03- 29 -22 -11 -0001
03- 29 -22 -12 -0002 -0007
03- 29 -22 -12 -00.15 -0020

03 -29- 22- -0006
03- 29 -22 -14 -0007
03- 29 -22 -14 -0009

03- 29 -22 -14 -0008

OWNER BENEFIT

Korridor $ 16,000

Maplewood Hotel $ - 0 -

Corporate Property $ - 0 -

Las Vegas Theater $.- 0 -

Hajicek $ 320,000

Maplewood Crossing $ 50,000

General. Mills - 0 .

386,000
ems.



Mr. Patrick Kelly
March 26, 1992

Page Three

Parcels 1 2 3 and 4 are located on the east side of Southlawn
Drives The benefit to Parcel 1 exists by virtue of the conversion
of the site from a interior lot to.a corner lot. This conversion
increases the utility of the parcel. Parcels 2 and 3 possessed
frontage and access to the Maplewood ring road in the before

situation. Installation of Southlawn Drive extends along the rear

of the sites. This location is less desirable than a corner
situation reflected in Parcel 1. After analyzing all the factors
inf luencing each of the parcels, it was concluded that the benef it

is nominal, at best. As a result no benefit is reflected to these

two ro erties* A similar situation exists with Parcel 3. Also,P P
private Southlawn Road was already in place pass the subject
property,, with the project constituting a conversion of that

roadway from private to public. As a result, no benefit is in

existence.

Parcels 5, 6 and 7 are located on the west side of Southlawn Drives

In regards to Parcel 5, the roadway converts the northeast corner

of the site from an interior lot to a corner lot. Also, the

project creates a commercial building site in the southeast corner

of the property, which was not available in the before situation.

The impact results in a major benefit to this parcel. Parcel 6 had

frontage on private Southlawn Road, in the before situation. The

improvement project converts the roadway from private to public.
According to a recorded easement document, the owners of Parcel 6

were Yrequired to a a sum of $5, 000 /year for the right to utilizedpay
the private road and the ring road. This obligation ceased when

the roadway was converted from private to public. Therefore, the

improvement project resulted in a savings to the property of

5,000 /year. This has been capitalized into the resulting benefit.

Parcel 7 is in a similar situation as Parcel 3 having frontage on

a private road in the before with conversion to public right -of -
way. However, there appears to have been no easement agreement
thus no benefit is in evidence as a result of this conversion.

The project involved installation of street, water, sewer and storm

sewer. For those properties where a benefit exists, a separation
has been made of the benefit as it relates to each item.



Mr. Patrick Kelly
March 26, 19 9 2

Page Four

This analysis is prepared n confox-ni.ty with the Code of Ethics and
Standards of Professional Practice of the Appraisal Institute
together with the Standards of Professional Practice of the State
of Minnesota.

Your attention is invited to the following pages containing data
and conclusions which, in part, form the basis of the value
estimate.

Respectfully submitted,

BETTENDORF ROHRER KNOCHE, INC.

Michae J. Bett , MAI
Certified Federal General Appraiser
MN License # 4001398

I



AGENDA ITEM 

AGENDA REPORT

TO: City Manager

FROM: City Engineer

SUBJECT: McKnight Road Bike Path, Project 90- 06—Off System Resolution

DATE: July 6, 1992

The city council approved construction of this project about six months ago. In order to
utilize state aid funds the attached resolution is required. It is recommended the city council
adopt the attached resolution.

KGH

i
Attachment



RESOLUTION

CITY OF MAPLEWOOD

WHEREAS, it has been deemed advisable and, necessary for the City of Maplewood
to participate in the cost of a construction project located on CSAH No. 68 within the limits

of said municipality, and

WHEREAS, said construction project has been approved by the Commissioner of
Transportation and identified in his records as SAP No. 138 -020 -18.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: that we do hereby appropriate from our

municipal state -aid street funds the sum of 44,202.70 dollars to apply toward the
construction of said project and request the Commissioner of Transportation to approve this
authorization.

CERTIFICATION

I, , duly appointed and qualified clerk in and for the
City of , State of Minnesota, do hereby certify that the above is a true
and full copy of a resolution duly adopted by the city council of said city assembled in
regular) (special) session on the day of , 19

SEAL) City Clerk

City of



S-11di

AGENDA REPORT Action by Council:

Endorsed.._.
To: City Manager Michael McGuire . Modifie
From: Director of Public Safety Kenneth V. Collins

Request For Bid To Provide Police Services Re,ecte
Subject. q ,.-..
Date: July 2, 1992 Date

Introduction

As you are aware, the City of Landfall has requested'a bid from the Maplewood
Police Department to provide police services for 1993.

Background

For the past several years, the City of Landfall has contracted with the City
of Oakdale for police services.

In late 1991, they requested a bid from our department to provide these

services; but then they decided to remain with the City of Oakdale for the

year 1992.

Approximately two months ago they asked us to submit a bid for 1993, and we

submitted a bid of $81,250. For this amount, we would provide patrol,
dispatching and investigative services.

Landfall will be reviewing our proposal, and we should know by the middle of

July if they wish to contract with the City of Maplewood.

Action Required

For information purposes only - -no action is required at this time.

KVC:js


